
MINNESOTA 
D E P A R T M E N T OF 

COMMERCE 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-3165 

www.commerce.state.mn.us 

651.296.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 
An equal opportunity empLoyer 

October 9, 2008 

RICHARD D CHOI 

840 WEST LONG LAKE ROAD SUITE 200 
TROY, Ml 48098 

Re: F-5201 
VICTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE INC 
VICTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE INC F/A 

Dear Mr. Choi: 

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 
SOC and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860. 

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota. 

As a condition of continued registration, the franchisor is required to post a Franchise Surety 
Bond. 

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 
end, which is June 30, 2009. 

Sincerely, 

GLENN WILSON 
Commissioner 

By: 

Daniel Sexton 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Registration Division 
(651)296-4520 

GW:DES:dlw 



Form A - Facing Page ^ ^ MJnn««. 
7/1/95 Dar-t of Commorco 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION SEP 2^ 200B 

(Insert file n u m b ^ " **ff^\J<J 
of previous filpgs 
of Applicanf) F-5201 

FEE: $200 
(Enclosed when 
application is 
initially filed) 

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one): 

REGISTRATION OF A N OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES 

_ X _ REGISTRATION RENEWAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 TO APPLICATION 
POST-EFFECTIVE FILED UNDER SECTION $80C.07 

POST-EFFECTIVE DATED 

1. Name of Franchisor. (If applicant is subfi-anchisor, the name of the subfi'anchisor.) 
Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

Name under which the Franchisor is doing or intends to do business. 
Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. / H - ^ x—^ 

2. Franchisor's principal business address. \ (T^ 
405 Little Lake Drive \J/) 1 ^ \ ) 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 

Name and address of Franchisor's agent in the State of (Nahie-^rf^tate) authorized to receive 
process. 
Commissioner of Securities 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 - 7* Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101 

3. Name, address and telephone number of subfranchisors, if any, for this state. 

4. Name, address and telephone number of person to whom communications regarding this 
application should be directed. 
Richard D. Choi / \ 0 
840 West Long Lake Road, Suite 200 / O — ? — 
Troy, MI 48098 
248-267-3329 

BHLIB:599796.1\13409I-00002 



85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
, - St. PauL Minnesota 55101-3165 
MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF www.commerce.state.mn.us 
C O M M E R C E 65i.296.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 

An equal opportunity empLoyer 

September 30, 2008 

Richard D. Choi 

840 West Long Lake Road, Suite 200 
Troy, MI 48098 

Re: F-5201, Victorv' Lane Oil Change, Inc. 

/ 

Dear Mr. Choi: 

Vv'e have examined the annual report and amendment submitted for the above-
referenced franchise registration. We fmd il deficient as follows: 

Please subrmt the auditor's consent (or photocopy) to the use of the latest audited 
fmancial statemenlfs in the offering circular. 

In responding to the above deficiencies, please submil only the marked pages (one 
sel). 

The Commissioner may withdraw an application in which no activity has 
occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statutes, Seciion 80C.05. Subd. 4). If an Order of 
Withdrawal is issued, the franchisor must reapply with a new applicarion. 

Sincerely yours, 

GLENN WILSON 
Commissioner 

BY: 

DANIEL E. SEXTON 
Commerce Analyst Super\Msor 
Markei Assurance Division 
(651) 296-4520 
GW/DES/st 



Founded in 1852 
by Sidney Davy Millef 

RICHARD D . C H O I 
TEL (248) 267-3329 
FAX (248) 879-2001 
E-M.AIL choî ;minercanfield.com 

MILLER 
CANFIELD 

Miller , Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P . L . C . 
840 West Long Lake Road, Suite 200 

Troy, Michigan 48098 
T E L (248) 879-2000 
F A X (248) 879-2001 

www.mill ercanfield.com 

MICHIGAN: Ann Arbor 
Detroit • Grand Rapids 

Kalamazoo • Lansing 
Saginaw * Troy 

FLORIDA: Naples 
ILLINOIS: Chicago 

MASSACHUSETTS: Cambridge 
NEW YORK: New York 

C.^SADA: Toronto • Windsor 
POLAND: Gdynia 

Warsaw • Wroclaw 

October 7, 2008 
Daniel E. Sexton 
Mimiesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
(651)596-6328 

Re: F'5201, Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. franchise registration deficiencies. 

Dear Mr. Sexton: 

In response to your letter dated September 30, 2008, enclosed please find the auditor's 
consent to the use ofthe latest audited financial statements in the franchise disclosure document. 

Please feel fi-ee to contact me if you have any questions or concems. 

Respectfully, 

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, p.L.c. 

Bv: 
Richard D. Choi 

RDC/rdc 
enclosures 
BHLIB:616017.1M3409I-00002 

t::i'iiC'i::n^c 

MN DEPT OF CCiVlMERCE 



STEFFORIA & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
2144 S. State Street, Suite D 

Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
(734) 747-8863 

September 17, 2008 

Board of Directors 
Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
405 Little lake Drive 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 

We hereby consent to the use in franchise registration, and in your Franchise Disclosure 
Document, our report dated September 17, 2008 relating to the audited financial 
statements of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30, 2008, and the period 
then ended, provided that the report is presented together with the financial statements 
and all the notes related thereto. 

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

S t e f f o r i a & A s s o c i a t e s , P . C . 

Stefforia & Associates, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 



MINNESOTA 
D E P A R T M E N T OF 

COMMERCE 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. PauL Minnesota 55101-3165 

www.commerce.state.mn.us 

651.296.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 
An equal opportunity employer 

September 30, 2008 

Richard D. Choi 

840 West Long Lake Road, Suite 200 
Troy, MI 48098 

Re: F-5201, Victory Lane Oil Change, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Choi: 

We have examined the annual repori and amendment submitled for the above-
referenced franchise regislration. We find il deficient as follows; 

Please submit the auditor's consent (or photocopy) to the use ofthe latest audited 
financial statemenis in the offerins circular. 

sei). 
In responding to the above deficiencies, please submit only the marked pages (one 

. The Commissioner may withdraw an applicalion in vvhich no activity has 
occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statures, Section 80C.05, Subd. 4). If an Order of 
Withdrawal is issued, the franchisor must reapply wilh a new application. 

Sincerelv vours. 

GLENN WILSON 
Commis^ipner 

BY: 

DANIEL E. SEXTON 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Market Assurance Division 
(651)296-4520 
GW/DES/st 



Founded in 1852 I k MICHIGAN: Ann Arbor 

by Sidney Davy Miller / \ / I T X " T 1 7 T ) Detroit • Grand Rapids 
Kalamazoo • Lansing 

Saginaw • Troy MILLER 
QNFIELD FLORIDA: Naples 

ILLINOIS: Chicago 

RICHARD D . CHOI Mil ler , Canfield. Paddock and Stone, P . L . C . MASSACHLSETTS: Cambridge 

TEL (248) 267-3329 840 West Long Lake Road, Suite 200 NEW YORK: New York 

l ^ < ^ f ^ r ^ l ^ ^ V i r ,^ Troy, Michigan 48098 CAN.«)A: Toronto • Windsor 
^ T E L (248) 879-2000 POLAND: Gdynia 

F A X (248) 879-2001 ^^'^^^^ • Wroclaw 
www, mi llercanfield.com 

September 26, 2008 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
(651)596-6328 

Re: Renewal to Franchise Registration for Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

Dear Madam/Sir: 

Enclosed please find the documents needed for purposes of renewing Victory Lane Quick 
Oil Change, Inc.'s franchise registration. 

1. Application (Renewal) page (Form A) 
2. Supplemental Information page (Form B) 
3. Certification page (Form C) 
4. Uniform Consent to Service of Process (Form D) 
5. Sales Agent Disciosure forms for Derrick Oxender, Jay Roberts, Robert Kohler, and 
Jim Harrington 
6. Franchise Disclosure Document and exhibits 
7. Rediine of Franchise Disclosure Document and exhibits 
8. Check for the renewal in the amount of S200 made payable to the Minnesota 
Depariment of Commerce 

Please note that due to the close timing of our Amendment (July 30, 2008) and this 
Renewal, there are very few changes to this FDD against the FDD submitted with our 
Amendment Application. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concems. 

Respectfully, 

Miller, Canfield-EaddoGk^d Stone, P.L.C. 

Richard D. Choi 
RDC/rdc 
enclosures 
B H LIB :614677.1 \134091 -00002 



Form B - Supplement Information 
7/1/95 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

1. Disclose: 

A. The states in which this proposed registration is effective. 
Minnesota 

B. The states in which this proposed registration application is or will be shortly on file. 
Califomia, Florida, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, New York, 
North Dakota, Rhode Island, Utah, Virginia, Washington, Wisconsin 

C. The states that have refiised to register this fi-anchise offering. 
None 

D. The states that have revoked or suspended the right to offer franchise. 
None 

E. The states in which this proposed registration of these fi-anchises has been withdrawn 
within the last five years, and the reasons for revocation or suspension. 
None 

2. Source of Funds for Establishing New Franchises. 

Disclose franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide goods or 
services in connection with establishing each franchise, including real estate, improvements, 
equipment, inventory, training and other items stated in the offering. State separately the sources 
of all required funds. 

BHL1B:599797.1\134091-00002 



FINANCING REQUIRED OF 
VICTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 

TO MEET ITS OBLIGATIONS 

SOURCE 

Obligation Total Funds 
Required 

Financing Initial Fee Initial 
Package Fee 

Royalty Fee Franchisor's 
Working 
Capital 

1. Training 57,500 X 
2. Pre-Opening Assistance S2,000 X 
2. Plans and Specifications S2,000 X 
4. Manuals and Other S2,000 
Miscellaneous Writien Materials 
5. Iniiial Package S5,000 X 

BHLIB:599801. IM 34091 -00002 



Form C - Certification 
7/99 

I certify under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents ofthis application and the 
documents attached as exhibits and incorporated by reference and that the statements in all these 
documents are true and correct. 

Executed September 3, 2008 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

Derrick Ox endef 
President of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

STATE OF Michigan 

COUNTY OF Washtenaw 

) 
) ss. 
) 

Personally appeared before me this 3rd day of September, 2008 the above-named 
Derrick Oxender to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing 
application (as President of the above-named applicant) and being first duly sown, 
stated upon oath that said application, and all exhibits submitted herewith, are true and 
correct. 

(Notary) 

Shari L Slxbery 
Notary Public State of Michigan 

Livingston County 
Expires 07/26/11 

BHLIB: 5 99798. n i 34091 -00002 



Form D 
7/99 

UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Michigan, 
for the purpose of complying with the laws of the State of Minnesota relating to the registration, 
exemption from registration or sale of franchises, hereby irrevocably appoints the Attomey General of the 
State of Minnesota and the successors in office, its attomey in the State of Mirmesota for service of 
notice, process or pleading in an action or proceeding against it arising out of or in connection with the 
sale of fi-anchises, or a violation of the franchise laws of Miimesota, and consents that an action or 
proceeding againsl it may be commenced in a court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue within 
Minnesota by service of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the undersigned was 
organized or created under the laws of Miimesota and had lawfully been served with process in 
Minnesota. It is requested that a copy ofany notice, process or pleading served this consent be mailed to: 

Derrick Oxender 
405 Little Lake Drive 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 

Dated: September 3, 2008 

ByTDerrick B. Oxender 
Title President, Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

CORPORATE ACKNOWXEDGMENT 
STATE/PROVINCE OF MICHIGAN ) 

) ss 
COUNTY/CITY OF WASHTENAW ) 

On this 3"̂  day of September, 2008, before me 

imdersigned officer, personally appeared Derrick Oxender, known personally to me to 

be the President of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., and that he, as such officer, 

being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein 

contained, by signing the name ofthe corporation by himself as such officer. 

IN WITNESS WTIEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

(Ndtary Public) 

(NOTARLAL SEAL) My commis/ion expires: 

BHLIB:599800. IM 34091-00002 

Shari L Sixbefy 
Notary Public Stats of Michioan 

Livingston County 
Expires 07/26/11 



QU/CK O/L C//^JV(^S* 

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

\TCTORY LANE QUICK OIL CIL\NGE, INC. 
405 Little Lake Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103 

(734)996-1196 
www.VictorvLanc.net 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. franchises quick oil change businesses under the name "Victory-
Lane Quick Oil Change®'" and car wash and cleaning centers under the name 'Victory Lane Car Wash 
®." Victory Lane Quick Oil Change Centers provide quick oil changes and associated automobile 
products and ser\'ices, and Victory Lane Car Wash Centers provide car wash ser\dces. 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an Oil Change Center is from 5230,500 to 5386,000 
if you lease your business premises, and fi-om $711,000 to 51,435,000 if you purchase the real estate for 
your business. The total investment necessarŷ  to begin operation of a Car Wash Center is from 5389,400 
to $650,750 if you lease your business premises, and from S464,000 to 51,250,750 if you purchase the 
real estate for your business. This includes $35,000 that must be paid to the franchisor for an Oil Change 
Center and 518,500 that must be paid to the franchisor for a Victory Lane Car Wash Center. 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. 
You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement 
with, or make any pa\Tnent to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise 
sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this 
document. 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. 
To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Derrick Oxender at 405 Little Lake 
Road, Ann .Arbor, Michigan, 48103 and (734) 996-1196. The terms of your contract will govem your 
franchise relationship. Don't rely on the disclosure document alone to understand your contract. Read 
all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a 
law '̂er or an accountant. 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you 
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as ''A Consumer's Guide to Buying a 
Franchise" which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the 
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NHV, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at 
w\v.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other 
sources of information on franchising. 

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them. 

ISSUANCE DATE: 



STATE CO\XR PAGE 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a state franchise 
administrator before offering or selling in your state. REGISTRATION OF A FRANCHISE BY A 
STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE FRANCHISE OR HAS 
VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS DOCUMENT. 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW UNCONTDITIONALLY 
AFTER THE INITLAL TERM EXPIRES. YOU M A Y HAVE TO SIGN A NEW AGREEMENT WITH 
DIFFERENT TERA'IS .AsST) CONDITIONS IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR 
BUSINESS. BEFORE YOU BLPi', CONSIDER WTIAT RIGHTS YOU ILAVE TO RENEW YOUR 
FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT TERMS YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO 
RENEW. 

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTLATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED 
IN THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANTsOT USE THE 
NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT 
TERMS WTIICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT. 

RISK FACTORS: 

1. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT PER1V4ITS YOU TO SUE OR ARBITRATE W^TH VICTORY 
LANE QUICK OIL CH.ANGE, E^C. ONLY IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. OUT OF STATE 
LITIGATION OR .ARBITRATION M A Y FORCE YOU TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE 
SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. IT M A Y ALSO COST MORE TO SUE OR .ARBITRATE W ÎTH 
VICTORY LAN^E QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. IN THE STATE OF MICHIGAN THAN CS' YOUR 
HOME STATE. THIS PROVISION OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT M A Y BE SUPERSEDED 
BY APPLICABLE STATE LAW (SEE ARTICLE 29.3 OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT). 

2. THERE M A Y BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNTNG THIS FRANCHISE. 

Ŵe use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROKERS or referral sources to assist us in the selling 
our franchise. A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not you. We pay this person a fee for 
selling our franchise or referring you to us. You should be sure to do your own investigation of the 
franchise. 



VICTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSLTRE DOCUMENT 

E F F E C T I W DATE FOR THE STATES LISTED BELOW: June 30. 2008 

A L A B . A M A 
A L A S K A 
ARIZONA 
A R K A N S A S 
COLORADO 
CONNECTICUT 
DELAW^ARE 
DISTRICT 
C O L U M B I A 
GEORGIA 
ID.AHO 
lOW'A 

OF 

K A N S A S 
K E N T U C K Y 
LOUISLANA 
M A I N E 
MASSACHUSETTS 
MISSISSIPPI 
MISSOURI 
M O N T A N A 
N^BRASICA 
N E V A D A 
NEW^ HAMPSHIRE 
NEW^ JERSEY 

NEW^ M E X I C O 
NORTH C A R O L I N A 
OHIO 
OKL.AHOMA 
OREGON 
PEN'NSYLVANTA 
SOUTH C A R O L I N A 
T E N W S S E E 
T E X A S 
V E R M O N T 
W'EST VIRGINLA 
W^^OMING 

OTHER EFFECTIVE DATES: 

CALIFORNLA: 
FLORIDA: 
HAW'.AH: 
ILLINOIS: 
INDIANA: 
M.ARIX.AND: 
MICHIGAN: 
MESJNESOTA: 
NXW' Y O R K : 
NORTH D A K O T A : 
RHODE ISLAND: 
SOUTH D.AKOTA: 
U T A H : 
VIRGINLA: 
W'ASHINGTON; 
WTSCONSIN: 

October 9. 200'^. post effective amendmoTit pendinti fFTC Rulo).AuQust U . 
2Q0S 
September 19, 2007 
November 21, 2007,. poGt effective Qmcndmont pending (FTC Rule) 
September £. 2007. poat effective amendment pendmg (FTC Rule) 
October4v2007. early renewal pending (FTG^^-ale) 
AiiPii^r 12. 20nR 

November 21, 2007, post-effective amendment pending (FTC Rule) 
October 31, 2007 
October 9, 2007, post effective amendment pending (FTC Ilulo) 
j'̂ 'ovember 21, 2007. post effective amondmcnt pending (FTC Rule) 
August 4. 2008 

mst 15. 200S 

November 21, 2007, post-effective amendment pending (FTC Rule) 
November 21, 2007, post-effective amendment pending (FTC Rule) 
Not registered 
October 4, 2007 
November 21, 2007, post-effective amendment pending (FTC Rule) 
November 21. 2007. po3t cffecti^-e amendment pending ('FTC P -̂ulc) 
Tiilv-. 1.2008 
October 1. 2007. poGt effective amendment nendinti (FTC RuIoUulv 31 



\TCTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 
NOTICE REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 

The State of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise documents. If 
any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the provisions are void and cannot be 
enforced against you: 

(A) A prohibition on the right of the Franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

(B) A requirement that the Franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver or 
estoppel which deprives the Franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan 
Franchise Investment Law. This section shall not preclude the Franchisee, after entering into the 
Franchise Agreement, from settling any and all claims. 

(C) A provision that permits the Franchisor to terminate the franchise prior to the expiration 
of its term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the Franchisee to 
comply with any lawful provisions of the Franchise Agreement and to cure such failure after 
being given wTitten notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity^ which in no event need be more 
than 30 days, to cure such failure. 

(D) A provision that permits the Franchisor to refuse to renew the franchise without fairly 
compensating the Franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time 
of expiration of the Franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures and fumishings. 
Personalized materials which have no value to the Franchisor and inventory, supplies, 
equipment, fixtures and fumishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise 
business are not subject to compensation. This section applies only if: 

(1) The term ofthe franchise is less than five years; and 

(2) The Franchisee is prohibited by the Franchise or other Agreement from 
continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service 
mark; trade name, logo-t\^e, advertising or other commercial syonbol in the same area 
subsequent to the expiration of the franchise, or the Franchisee does not receive at least 
six months advance notice ofthe Franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise. 

(E) A provision that permits the Franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally 
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This 
section does not require a renewal provision. 

(F) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside the State of 
Michigan. This section shall not preclude the Franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the 
time of arbitration, to conduct arbitration at a location outside the State of Michigan. 

(G) A provision which permits the Franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of 
the franchise, except for good cause. This section does not prevent the Franchisor from 
exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not 
limited to: 

(1) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the Franchisor's then-current 
reasonable qualifications or standards. 



(2) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the Franchisor or 
subfranchisor. 

(3) The unwillingness of the proposed fransferee to agree in writing to comply with 
all lawful obligations. 

(4) The failure of the Franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to 
the Franchisor or to cure any default in the Franchise Agreement existing at the time of 
the proposed transfer. 

(H) A provision that requires the Franchisee to resell to the Franchisor items that are not 
uniquely identified with the Franchisor. This section does not prohibit a provision that grants to 
the Franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and 
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this 
section prohibit a provision that grants the Franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a 
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the Franchisee has breached the 
lawful provisions of the Franchise Agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner 
provided in section (C). 

(I) A provision which permits the Franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign or 
otherwise transfer its obligations to fultlll contractual obligations to the Franchisee unless 
provision has been made for providing the required contractual services. 

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WTTH THE 
MICHIGAN ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, 
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE MICHIGAN ATTORNEY GENERAL. 
ANY QUESTIONS REG\RDING THE NOTICE SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, CONSUMER PROTECTION 
DI\TSION, FRANCHISE UNIT, 670 LAW BUILDING, L.\NSING, MI 48913 (517) 373-7117. 
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1. THE FRANCHISOR, .4ND .ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND .AFFILIATES 

Franchisor 

Victor)^ Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. ("Victory Lane") is the Franchisor doing business under this name. 
The franchise offered and sold by Victory Lane is referred to in this Disclosure Document as the "Oil 
Change Center"' for oil change only franchises, the "Oil Change..̂ Car W âsh Center" for combination oil 
change and car wash franchises, "Car W âsh Center" for car wash only franchises and generally the 
'Victory- Lane Center" or the "Center." "You" means the person or entitŷ  vvho buys the franchise from 
Victor)' Lane. If the franchise is purchased by a corporation, limited liability- company, partnership or 
other entity-, then "You" may also mean the shareholders, members, partners or other owners of that 
entity. 

Victory Lane is a Michigan corporation formed m September 1980, under the name "Pit Stop Quick Oil 
Change, Inc." which was changed to "Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc." in July 1986. The principal 
business address of Victory^ Lane is 405 Little Lake Drive, .Ann .Arbor, Michigan 48103, telephone 
number (734) 996-1196, www. Victory Lane.net. The agents for service of process for Victory Lane are 
listed in the State Agency Exhibit attached to this Disclosure Document. 

Predecessors and .Affiliates of Victory- Lane 

Victor)' Lane has no predecessors or affiliates. 

Franchised Business 

Victory Lane franchises quick oil change businesses under the name "Victory^ Lane Quick Oil Change®" 
and car wash and cleaning centers under the name "Victory^ Lane Car W âsh ® ." Victory Lane Centers 
provide quick oil change and associated automobile products and services and car vvash services using 
the unique and distinctive Business System developed by Victory- Lane. .All Victory Lane Centers are 
built to meet Victory Lane's specifications as to size, location and interior and exterior decor. The 
majonty- are free standing buildings or are located in auto malls. Some are converted gasoline stations. 
The t>pical Oil Change Center has at least two bay areas over a zip pit in the floor. The customer drives 
his or her motor vehicle into the bay and waits in the vehicle while the services are performed. Each 
Center offers a limited number of services w-hich include changing the oil and oil filter, lubrication of 
chassis, fuel injection cleaning, radiator, power steering and fransmission flushes, replacement of 
serpentine belts, and checking and replacing as needed other additives, fluids, headlights, light bulbs, tire 
rotafion, windshield wipers, air filters and breather elements. W îndshields are cleaned and tire pressure 
checked and adjusted as necessary^ No appointment is necessary for the service and the requested 
service is usually completed in about 10 minutes. In the typical car wash center, the customer drives his 
or her car into the automatic bay and waits in the vehicle while the wash is being performed. Each 
automatic car wash has three tŷ ês of washes; the basic express includes soap, rinse and drying; the 
second wash is the basic wash plus rocker and tire blaster, and crŷ stal glaze; the third vv-ash includes the 
features of the second plus triple foam and spot free rinse. 

The services and products of Victor)- Lane Centers are used primarily by the motoring public for a quick, 
convenient checking and changing of oil and certain other fluids and filters in their motor vehicles. Most 
Centers will be located along highways with considerable automobile traffic and in geographic areas with 
significant residential development. 
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Starting in 2007, Victory^ Lane began to offer selected franchises the right to operate a car wash in 
connection vvith their Victory Lane Center ("Car Wash Option") through an addendum to our Franchise 
Agreement. 

Victor)' Lane also offers to existing independent business owners who provide quick oil change and 
related services to the public the opportunity to convert their businesses to Victor)' Lane Centers 
("Conversions"). To be eligible to conv-ert, you must have operated your quick oil change business for at 
least six months at the time ofthe Conversion. If you convert your business to a franchised Victory Lane 
Center, you will sign a Franchise Agreement and an Addendum to Franchise Agreement for Conversions. 
You must conform your business premises to Victory Lane's prototype plans and specifications, use the 
Marks and the Business System, and complete the training as described in Item 11 belovv. Unless 
otherwise specified, all references to the Victory Lane Center and all information disclosed in this 
Disclosure Document vvill also refer to and include Conversions. 

Prior Business Experience of Victory^ Lane 

Victory Lane has owned and operated Victory Lane Centers since 1980. .As of June 30, 2007, it owned 
and operated five Victory Lane Centers, all in the State of Michigan (see Item 20). Victory Lane has 
granted franchises to operate Victory Lane Centers since .August 1986. As of June 30, 2007, Victory 
Lane had 34 franchises in operation (see Item 20). Victory Lane offered and sold ".Area Franchises" 
from 1999 until December 2004. During that period. Victory Lane sold a total of five .Area Franchises. 
Area Franchisees own and operate, and recruit potential franchisees to own and operate, franchised 
Victor)' Lane Centers in a defined geographical area. The Area Franchisees are disclosed in Item 2 and 
Item 20 of this Disclosure Document. Victor)- Lane no longer offers or sells .Area Franchises anywhere. 
Since 2007, Victor)' Lane has sold Master Franchises. Victory- Lane sold a total of one Master Franchise 
in 2007. The Master Franchisees are disclosed in Item 2 and Item 20 of this Disclosure Document. 
Victor)' Lane has not offered for sale or sold franchises in any other line of business. 

Competition 

The market for the goods and services offered by Victory- Lane Centers is w-ell established and ver)' 
competitive. Victor)^ Lane Centers compete with national and regional "chains" and local businesses 
w-hich sell similar products and offer similar services. Some of these compefitors include automobile 
service centers of department stores, car dealerships, service stations, automotive repair centers and 
similar quick oil change centers owned by oil companies and others. In addition, many consumers can 
obtain the products offered at the Center from other sources and can perform the services themselves. 
Addifional market development, including development by compefitors should be expected. However, 
customers pafronize Victory- Lane Centers because it is easy, convenient and the services are performed 
quickly and in a professional manner. 

Industry Specific Laws and Regulations 

There are no regulations specific to the operation of a quick oil change, although you will have to comply 
with all local, state and federal laws, and v-arious environmental laws in the operation of your Victor)' 
Lane Center, including laws regulating the disposal or other recycling of used automotive fluids, 
including oil and anfi-freeze. There may be other lavvs applicable to your business. 

Master Franchise .Agreement 

If selected by Victory Lane in its discretion, and if you meet the qualifications established by Victory 
Lane, you may enter into a Master Franchise .Agreement giving you the right to own and operate multiple 
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franchised Victorv' Lane Centers in a designated geographic area, to be negotiated, called a "Master 
Franchisee .Area." Under the Master Franchise Agreement, you must develop an agreed upon number of 
Victor)- Lane Centers vvithin an agreed upon period oftime called the "Development Period". You vvill 
sign a copy of the Master Franchise Agreement attached as an exhibit to this Disclosure Document. The 
person or entit)- entering into a Master Franchise Agreement is referred to as the "Master Franchisee". In 
addifion to the Master Franchise Agreement, you must sign a separate Franchise Agreement for each 
Victory Lane Center you develop under a Master Franchise Agreement. The Master Franchise 
Agreement gives you the right to solicit, qualify, train and assist Franchisees to build and operate Victory 
Lane Centers in your Master Franchisee Area. A Master Franchisee vvill solicit prospecfive franchisees 
on behalf of Victory Lane but will not enter into any agreements with prospective franchisees. .A Master 
Franchisee may only offer franchisees for sale in non-registration states and in registration states where 
Victory Lane has an effective registration. If the Master Franchisee's activities require the registration or 
filing of information or any disclosure or any other documents, all documents vvill be prepared and filed 
by Victor)' Lane or its designee. The costs of any registrations will be bom by the Master Franchisee. 

2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

Derrick B. Oxender: President and Director 

Mr. Oxender founded Victory^ Lane in 1980, and has been its President and a Director since 1980. 

Jane Hall Oxender: Director and Executive Vice President and Director of Markefing 

Ms. Oxender is a founder and a Director of Victorv' Lane, and has been affiliated with Victorv' Lane in an 
execufive capacity- since 1980, most recently as its Executive Vice President and Director of Markefing. 

James B. Farlev: Corporate Maintenance Supervisor 

Mr. Farley has been affiliated with Victory^ Lane since Februar)- 1987, vvhen he became District 
Manager. He was promoted to the position of Director of Training in June 1993. He has been Corporate 
Maintenance Supervisor for Victory Lane since June 2000. 

Jay Robertg: Director of Operafions 

Mr. Roberts has been affiliated with Victory Lane since September 1994. He was promoted to the 
position of Store Manager in March 1997, and became District Manager in Februar)' 2000. He was 
promoted to Franchise Support Manager in August 2002. He assumed his current position as Director of 
Operations in December 2004. 

Robert Kohler: Director of Franchising 

Mr. Kohler has been afflliated with Victor)- Lane since July 2007. He has been a business broker selling 
small, privately held businesses since 2002. He w-as self-employed for eight years as co-owner of 
Technolog)- .Applieafions Group, Inc., Troy, ML a computer-based training and graphics firm. He spent 
over 25 years in sales and marketing for both public and private firms, acting in execufive sales posifions 
beginning in 1980. He holds a BA degree in Political Science from Morehead State University (KY) and 
attended Detroit College of Law. 

James Harrington: Franchise Coordinator 
Mr. Harrington has been affiliated with Victorv- Lane since March 2008. He was self employed as owner 
of a direct mail company in Metro Detroit beginning in 2006. He spent seven years vvith Ford Motor 
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Company in the Climate Control Division. He spent ten years in the quick lube industr)', including four 
years as a district manager. 

3. LITIGATION 

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item, except: 

In our last fiscal year, vve filed an action against former franchisees for a Lanham .Act violation, breach of 
contract, common law unfair competition, and Federal Trade Dress Infringement. WV initiated the action 
after the defendants began operating a compefing quick oil change business notwithstanding the non­
compete provisions ofthe franchise agreement. The defendants also utilize logos and other trade dress 
which we contend are colorable imitations of Victory Lane's trademarks and trade dress. We sought 
damages, specific performance, a declaratory judgment, and an injunction. The defendants 
counterclaimed for tortious interference with a business relationship and breach of the implied covenant 
of good faith and fair dealing. They sought damages and a declaratory judgment. This action is in 
discovery and vve deny any liability to the defendants. (Victory Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. v. John 
Hoss. Roy Starbird and Checkered Flag Oil Change Center. Inc.. U.S. Dist. Ct. E.D. Mi. , S. Div., Case 
07-14463-cv, Filed October 19, 2007). 

In a case that was reinstated on November 21, 2007, plaintiffs, former employees of a Victor)' Lane 
franchisee, claim race discriminafion and national origin discriminafion, retaliation, race harassment and 
national origin harassment, and constmctive discharge. This action is pending trial and we deny that we 
were the plainfiffs' employer and any liabilit)' to the plaintiffs. (John Broadus. Eugene Louis and Brad 
Haniff V. Victorv Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc.. Cir. Ct. W'ashtenaw Mi. , Case 05-980-CD, Filed 
September 15,2005). 

4. BANKRUPTCY 

No person previously identified in Items 1 or 2 of this Disclosure Document has been involved as a 
debtor in proceedings under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or anv foreign b̂ nk̂ -î ptcv code that must be 
disclosed in this Item. 

5. INITLAL FEES 

Inifial Fee 

If you sign a Franchise .Agreement for a single Oil Change Center, you must pay Victory Lane a 
nonrefundable hiifial Fee of 530,000 when you sign the Franchise .Agreement. If you are a converting 
franchisee, you must pay Victory Lane a nonrefundable Inifial Fee of 530,000 at least 30 days before you 
convert your business to a franchised Victor)' Lane Center. If you sign a Franchise Agreement for a 
single Car W'̂ ash Center, you must pay Victor)' Lane a nonrefundable Initial Fee of 515,000 when you 
sign the Franchise Agreement. Except as disclosed below in this Item, the Initial Fee charged by Victory 
Lane is uniform. 

Inifial Package Fee 

You will purchase from Victory Lane the "Initial Package" for your Oil Change Center for an Inifial 
Package Fee of S5,000, or for your Car W âsh Center for an Inifial Package Fee of 53,500. The Initial 
Package will include such items as a laptop computer with specialized software (see Item 11) and 
marketing materials. You will pay the nonrefundable Initial Package Fee vvithin five days after receipt of 
an invoice from Victor)' Lane. 
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Master Franchise Fee 

If you and Victory Lane sign a Master Franchise .Agreement, you must pay Victor)' Lane a nonrefundable 
Master Franchise Fee of 5120,000. You must pay the Master Franchise Fee in full vvhen you sign the 
Master Franchise Agreement. You must sign a separate Franchise Agreement for each Victory Lane 
Center you develop under the Master Franchise .Agreement. You will purchase from Victory Lane the 
Initial Package for every Victory Lane Center for the Inifial Package Fee of $5,000. You will pay the 
nonrefundable Initial Package Fee within five days after receipt of an invoice from Victor)' Lane. In 
addifion to the Master Franchise Fee, you must also pay an Initial Fee for each Victory Lane Center you 
develop in accordance with the Minimum Development Obligations according to the following schedule: 

Center Number .Amount of Initial Fee 
p i $30,000 

527.500 
525,000 

4iJi 522,500 
5'-'' or more 520,000 

You will pay the applicable Initial Fee each time you sign a Franchise Agreement for a Victory Lane 
Center you develop according to the development schedule m the Master Franchise Agreement. You 
must sign your first Franchise .Agreement vvithin two hundred and sevent)' (270) days from the date of 
signing the Master Franchise Agreement.' 

6. OTHERFEES 
Name of Fee Amount Date Due Remarks (1)(2) 
Royalt)' Fees (Oil 
Change and Oil 
Change/Car 
W'ash) 

The greater of 6% of 
weekly Revenues or 
5250 (3) 

By Wednesday of 
each week for the 
preceding week by 
Electronic Funds 
Transfer (EFT) 

Revenue includes the total dollar 
sales from your Victor)' Lane 
Center. It does not include sales, 
use or gross receipts taxes, 
coupons or discounts, gift cards, 
one-fime sales of fixmres or 
equipment, or business 
intermpfion insurance payments. 

Royalt)' Fees (Car 
W âsh only) 

6% of weekly revenues 
for an in-bay automatic 
car vvash, and SlOO per 
month per self serve 
bav 

By W êdnesday of 
each week for the 
preceding week by 
EFT. For self serve 
bays, by the first 
W'ednesday of each 
month for the 
preceding month bv 
EFT. 

Revenues include the total dollar 
sales from your Victory Lane Car 
W âsh. It does not include sales, 
use or gross receipts taxes, 
coupons or discounts, gift cards, 
one-time sales of fixtures or 
equipment, or business 
interruption insurance payments. 

Advertising Fund 
Contributions 

2% of weekly 
Revenues 

By W'ednesday of 
each week for the 
preceding week 

Deposited m the Advertising 
Fund controlled by Victory Lane 
(see Item 11). 1% may be 
reimbursed upon submission of 
receipts for local and regional 
advertising. Advertising fees are 

Time period may be negofiated between the parties. 
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Name of Fee Amount Date Due Remarks (1)(2) 
based on Oil Change Center 
Revenues only. There is no 
additional advertising fee for a 
combination Oil Change.̂ Car 
W âsh Center. 

Advertising Fimd 
Contribufions 
(Car Wash) 

1% of weekly 
Revenues for in-bay 
automatic car wash. 

By W'ednesday of 
each week for the 
preceding week 

Deposited in the Advertising 
Fund controlled by Victory Lane 
(see Item 11). .5% may be 
reimbursed upon submission of 
receipts for local and regional 
advertisine. 

Local Advertising 5% of monthly 
Revenues 

Payable to suppliers 
as incurred 

You must spend at least 5% of 
your monthly Revenues on 
approved local advertising. 
WTien there are two or more 
Victory Lane Centers in your 
Designaled Market .Area 
("DMA"), you will contribute 
Local Advertising Fees of up to 
3% ofyour Revenues to the 
Local Advertising Associafion 
(the "LAA"). Local Advertising 
Fees may be applied to satisfy 
your 5% local advertising 
requirement (see Item 11). 

Audit Fees Amount incurred by 
Victory Lane to audit 
your Center, estimated 
to range from 5500 to 
51,000 

W-ithin five days after 
receipt of an invoice 

Payable only if an audit shows 
that you understated your 
Revenues by more than 2% in 
any month or year. These costs 
may vary greatly depending upon 
the particular circumstances of 
the audit. 

.Assignment Fee $5,000 On or before the date 
of assignment 

You must obtain Victor)- Lane's 
approval for an assignment; 
includes training of the assignee. 
The Assignment Fee does not 
apply if (a) upon your death or 
disabilitv', the agreement is 
assigned to your beneficiary, (b) 
you assign the agreement to an 
entit)' 100% owned by you, or (c) 
the agreement is assigned to a 
new entity ov\ned by tbe same 
owners as the original entity. 

Collection Costs Amount incurred by 
Victory Lane to collect 
unpaid fees, estimated 
to range from $500 to 
Sl.OOO 

On demand Includes attorneys' fees and 
costs. These costs may vary 
greatly depending upon the 
particular circumstances ofthe 
collecfion action. 

Interest Charges The lesser of 18% per On demand .Applies to past due payments 
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Name of Fee Amount Date Due Remarks (1)(2) 
annum or the payable to Victory Lane 
maximum legal rate 
allowable by 
applicable law 

Administrafive 550 per delinquent Within 10 days after .Applies to past due payments 
Fees pa)'ment pa-yment due pavable to Victorv Lane 
On-site Training If the fraining is On demand after Payable ifvou hire a new 

conducted at the 
Franchised Location, 

training is completed Manager who is trained at the 
Franchised Location, if Victory 

then you must pay the Lane determines that addifional 
then-current training fraining at the Franchised 
fee, which is currently 
S325/day 

Location is required, or if more 
than four days of opening 
assistance is necessary. 

Relocation Fee 55,000 WTien you receive 
approval from 
Victor)' Lane to 
relocate to a new 
locafion 

Payable only if you request and 
receive approval from Victory 
Lane to relocate the Franchised 
Location. 

Reacquisition Fee 15%o of then-current Wlien you sign a new Payable only if, after the 
Franchise Fee Franchise .Agreement expiration ofyour Franchise 

.Agreement, you meet all 
requirements and reacquire the 
franchise for your Victor)' Lane 
Center. 

National Then-current Before attending You or your Manager must 
Convention registration fee; national convention attend the national conventions 
Registration Fee currentlv 5500 held bv Victorv Lane 
Review of You must reimburse W îthin five days after Payable only if you request that 
Unapproved Victory Lane for the you receive an Victory Lane review and approve 
Supplier expenses it incurs 

inspecting an 
unapproved supplier, 
esfimated to range 
from $300 to $3,250 

invoice from Victory 
Lane 

an unapproved supplier. 

Footnotes: 

(1) Except for the costs associated with local advertising, each fee is imposed by and payable to Victorv' Lane. 

(2) .Ml fees are noraefimdable. 

(3) You will not have to pay the tninimum weekly Royaltv' Fee of $250 per week until your Center has been 
open for 52 weeks, unless you fail to fimely open your Center. You vvill pay all other fees in the amounts 
specified m each Franchise .Agreement that you sign for the Centers you develop under the Master 
Franchise .Agreement. 
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7. YO\JR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

The following table provides an estimate of your inifial investment to open a newly franchised Victory 
Lane Oil Change Center: 

Description of 
Estimated Range of 

Cost (1) Method of 
Expense Low -High Pavment (2) When Due To Whom Owed 
Inifial Fee 530,000 530,000 Lump Sum See Item 5 of 

this 
Disclosure 
Document 

Victory Lane 

Inifial Package Fee $5,000 S5,000 Lump Sum See Item 5 of 
this 
Disclosure 
Document 

Victory Lane 

Leasehold $10,000 530,000 As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Improvements (3) Opening 
Architectural and 57,500 525,000 As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Engineering Fees Opening 
W âges, Travel and $2,000 54,000 As Incurred During Employees, 
Living Expenses for ' Training Airlines, Hotels, 
You ^ Restaurants and 
and Your Manager other Businesses 
During Training (6) 
Fumiture, Fixtures and 550,000 580,000 .As Incurred .As Incurred Suppliers 
Equipment (7) 
Computer System (7) 520,000 523,000 Lump Sum Before 

Opening 
Suppliers 

Signs (7) $12,000 530,000 Lump Sum Before 
Opening 

Suppliers 

Inifial Inventor)' and 59,000 514,000 Lump Sum Before Suppliers 
Supplies Opening 
Lease Pavments - 3 59,500 521,000 As Incurred As Incurred Landlord 
Months (8) 
Employee Salaries - 3 518,000 $25,000 .As Incurred As Incurred Employees 
Months (9) 
Insurance - 3 Months S3,000 S4,000 As Incurred .As Incurred Insurance 

Companies 
Miscellaneous Fees (10) 52,000 55,000 .As Incurred Before 

Opening or 
Otherwise as 
.Arranged 

Landlord, 
Ufilities, 
Govemment 
.Agencies, 
.Attomeys, 
Accountants and 
Other 
Professionals 

Openine .Advertising 57,500 515,000 .As Incurred W'ithin 90 Suppliers 
(11) days of 

Opening 
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Description of 
Expense 

Estimated Range of 
Cost (1) 

Low - High 
Method of' 

Pavment (2) When Due To Whom Owed 
Additional Funds - 3 
Months [these figures 
have not been offset by 
operating revenues] 
(12) 

535,000 $65,000 As Incurred .As Incurred Victory Lane, 
Suppliers and 
Utilifies 

Total if premises leased 
bwou (3)(13)(14) 

5230,50 
0 

5386,000 

Total if land purchased 
and building 
constructed bv you 
(4X13X14) 

5711,00 
0 

51,435,00 
0 

Total if land and 
existing building 
purchased by you 
(4X13X141 

$336.00 
0 

$1,135,00 
0 

The following table provides an estimate of your initial investment in addition to the estimate in the 
above chart to open a franchised Victory^ Lane Oil Change/Car W âsh Center: 

Building 560,000 5100,000 As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Openine 

Equipment $120.00 
0 

$160,000 .As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Opening 

Total, including if 
premises is leased by 
you, from previous 
chart 

$410,50 
0 

5646,000 

Total, if land purchased 
and building 
constructed by you, 
from previous chart 

5891.00 
0 

51,695,00 
0 

Total, if land and 
existing building 
purchased by you, from 
previous chart 

$516,00 
0 

51,395,00 
0 

The following table provides an estimate of your initial investment to open a franchised Victor)' Lane 
Car W âsh Center: 

Description of 
Expense 

Estimated Range of 
Cost (1) 

Low - High 
Method of 

Payment (2) When Due To Whom Owed 
Inifial Fee 515,000 515,000 Lump Sum See Item 5 of Victory Lane 

this 
Disclosure 
Document 
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Description of 
Estimated Range of 

Cost (1) Method of 
Expense Low -High Pavment (2) When Due To Whom Owed 
Initial Package Fee 53,500 S3,500 Lump Sum See Item 5 of 

this 
Disclosure 
Document 

Victory Lane 

Building $175,00 
0 

$225,000 As Incurted Before 
Opening 

Suppliers 

Equipment $120,00 
0 

$250,000 .As Incurred Before 
Opening 

Suppliers 

.Architectural and 58,000 $18,000 As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Engineering Fees Opening 
Wages, Travel and | S2,000 53,000 .As Incurted During Employees, 
Living Expenses for 
Y'ou 

Training .Airlines, Hotels, 
Restaurants and 

and Your Manager other Businesses 
During Trainina (6) 
Signs (7) 512,000 530,000 Lump Sum Before 

Opening 
Suppliers 

Initial Inventorv' and 52,000 55,000 Lump Sum Before Suppliers 
Supplies Opening 
Lease Pa)nients - 3 S9,500 S21,000 As Incurred As Incurred Landlord 
Months (8) 
Employee Salaries - 3 $4,800 $6,000 As Incurred As Incurred Employees 
Months (9) 
Insurance - 3 Months 5600 SL250 .As Incurted As Incurred Insurance 

Companies 
Miscellaneous Fees (10) 52,000 58,000 As Incurred Before 

Opening or 
Otherwise as 
.Arranged 

Landlord, 
Utilifies, 
Govemment 
Agencies, 
Attorneys, 
Accountants and 
Other 
Professionals 

Additional Funds - 3 535,000 565,000 As Incurred .As Incurred Victory Lane, 
Months [these figures Suppliers and 
have not been offset by Utilities 
operating revenues] 
(12) 
Total if premises leased $389,40 5650,750 
bv you (13) (14) 0 
Total if land and 5464,40 51,250,75 
building purchased by 
vou (3)?13X14) 

0 0 

The following table esfimates your initial expenditures if you convert your business to a franchised 
Victory Lane Oil Change Center: 
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Estimated Range 
of Cost (1) Method of 

Description of Expense Low -High Pavment (2) When Due To Whom Owed 
Inifial Fee (5) 510,000 $30,000 Lump Sum See Item 5 of 

this Disclosure 
Document 

Victory Lane 

Initial Package Fee $5,000 55,000 Lump Sum See Item 5 of 
this Disclosure 
Document 

Victory Lane 

Leasehold Improvements SO 520,000 .As Incurred Before Suppliers 
(5) Conversion 
Architectural and $0 S5,000 .As Incurred Before Suppliers 
Engineering Fees Conversion 
W'ages, Travel and 52,000 54,000 As Incurred During Employees, 
Living Expenses for Y'ou Training Airlines, Hotels, 
and Y'our Manager Restaurants and 
During Training (6) other Businesses 
Fumiture, Fixtures and 55,000 521,000 Lump Sum Before Suppliers 
Equipment (7) Conversion 
Computer System (7) S5,000 523,000 Lump Sum Before 

Conversion 
Suppliers 

Signs (7) 512,000 S30,000 Lump Sum Before 
Conversion 

Suppliers 

Initial Inventory and S2,000 510,000 Lump Sum Before Suppliers 
Supplies Conversion 
Miscellaneous Fees (10) 52,000 S8,000 .As Incurred Before 

Conversion or 
Otherwise as 
Arranged 

Attorneys, 
Accountants and 
Other 
Professionals 

.Advertising (11) 57,500 515,000 As .Arranged WMthin 90 days 
of Conversion 

Suppliers 

Total(13)(14) $50,500 5171,00 
0 

Foomotes: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

For the estiniated range of costs, Victory Lane relied on its experience in the quick oil change and car wash 
businesses, as discussed in Item 1 ofthis Disclosure Document. You should carefully review these figures 
with your business advisor before making any decision to purchase a franchised Victory Lane Center. 

Payments are not refiindable unless otherwise noted, 
financing. 

Victorv' Lane does not offer direct or indirect 

These figures repiesent the cost to lease and remodel an existing building to a Victory Lane Center. Victorv' 
Lane Centers are generally located in free-standing buildings and require from 1,400 square feet to 1,800 
square feet of floor space. The rental rate will generally be between $25 and S47 per square foot. 

If you choose to purchase the land and building for your Victory Lane Center, your initial costs likely will 
be significantly higher than if you choose to lease the premises. The parcel required for your Center vvill 
require from one-third of an acre to one-half acre of land. Your iniiial investment if you choose to purchase 
the land will range from 5100,000 to 5600,000 and 5400,000 to $500,000 for the cost of construction ofthe 
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building. Your initial investment if you choose to purchase the land and an existing building vvill range 
from $100,000 to 5600,000 and S25,6oO to $200,000 for the cost of remodeling the building, ^n addition, 
you may be required to landscape or make other improvements to your site which may range from $5,000 to 
$50,000. Some of your costs for the propertv', construcfion or remodeling and other site improvements may 
be financed through a bank or other financial insfitution. The cost to purchase land on which to construct a 
Victor)' Lane Center may v arv' v\idely depending upon the location of the land, the demand for the site, the 
zoning, the assessed value of the parcel, the attributes of the parcel and related area, such as accessibility 
and traffic flow, and the general economic conditions. These estimates are based primarily upon Victory 
Lane's experience in the United States; depending upon your area, your costs may vary. 

(5) For Conversions, Victory Lane will reimburse up to $20,000 for approved remodeling expenditures to 
confonn your premises to the current Victorv' Lane image, decor, standards and specificafions. Victory' 
Lane will pay you this amoimt vvithin 30 days after receipt of a written summar)̂  of your approved 
remodeling expendimres. If you submit the wrinen summary before you have to pay the Initial Fee, you 
may deduct your approved remodeling expenditures from the Initial Fee and pay the remaining balance to 
Victory Lane. 

(6) You must pay for the salaries, benefits, travel expenses and other expenses while you and your Manager 
attend the training program. 

(7) Your fumimre, fixtures, equipment and signs may be financed through a bank or other financial mstimtion, 
leased or purchased outright. 

(S) The monthly rental for your Franchised Location may include common area maintenance fees and real 
estate taxes. The amount indicated also includes a one month advanced rental payment, security deposit 
and prepaid expenses. 

(9) This estimate does not include the salaries for you or your Manager during training. 

(10) Miscellaneous fees include such items as securitv', utility and license deposits, and professional services 
such as attomeys and accountants. You should check v\ith the local agency that issues building pennits to 
determine what licenses and fees might be required for the specific site for your Victorv' Lane Center. 

(11) You must spend a minimum of $7,500 on grand opening advertising for your Center. 

(12) During the first three months of operations, you will need additional fimds to cover your expenditures for 
supplies, local advertising, utilifies, and other miscellaneous operating costs. This estimate has not been 
offset by any allowance for your operating revenues during this three month period. Your working capital 
requirements may increase or decrease depending upon your geographic area, operating revenues and other 
economic factors. 

(13) These figures are estimates only, and it is possible that you may have additional or greater expenses during 
this period. Your costs vvill vary depending on the size ofyour Victorv-- Lane Center, your geographic area, 
economic and market conditions, competition, interest rates, wage rates, sales levels anained and other 
economic factors. 

(14) If you sign a Master Franchise Agreement, you must also pay Victorv' Lane a nonrefundable Master 
Franchise Fee of 5120,000. You must pay the Master Franchise Fee in full when you sign the Master 
Franchise .Agreement. You must sign a separate Franchise Agreement for each Victory Lane Center you 
develop under the Master Franchise .̂ .greement and in addition to the Master Franchise Fee, you must pay 
an Initial Fee for each Victory^ Lane Center you develop. You vvill pay the Initial Fee according to the 
Master Franchisee fee schedule each time you sign a Franchise Agreement for a Victorv' Lane Center you 
develop according to the development schedule in the Master Franchise .Agreement. You must sign your 
first Franchise .Agreement within Uvo hundred and seventv̂  days from the date of signing the Master 
Franchise .Agreement, or within a time period as otherwise negotiated betvveen the panics. 
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8. RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS .AND SERMCES 

Obligation to Purchase or Lease Products or Services from Victory^ Lane 

Except as set forth in Item 5 of this Disclosure Document, you do not have to purchase or lease any 
products or services from Victory Lane or any afflliate of Victory Lane. 

Obligation to Purchase or Lease Products or Services from Designated or Approved Suppliers 

You vvill have to purchase or lease some products and services from suppliers approved or designated by 
Victor)' Lane. Victor)' Lane will provide a wTitten list ofthe suppliers for these products and services. 
Victor)' Lane will also notify you of any additions to or deletions from this list. Requiring you to 
purchase or lease certain products and services only from designated or approved suppliers is necessary 
to ensure that you adhere to the uniformit)' requirements and quality standards associated vvith all Victor)' 
Lane Centers. Victor)' Lane estimates that purchases of these products and services from designated or 
approved suppliers for your Oil Change or Oil Change/Car Wash Center will constitute approximately 
60% of your inifial investment and approximately 30% of the annual ongoing expenses to operate your 
Victory Lane Center. Victor)' Lane esfimates that purchases of these products and services from 
designated or approved suppliers for your Car W âsh Center will consfimte approximately 10% of your 
initial investment and approximately 10% ofthe annual ongoing expenses to operate your Victor)' Lane 
Center. 

If you want to purchase products or services subject to Victor)' Lane's approved supplier requirements 
from a previously unapproved supplier, then you must, at your expense, send representafive samples or 
specifications of that supplier's products or services, and certain information about the supplier's 
products, to Victory Lane. Victory' Lane can inspect the supplier's facilities and you must reimburse 
Victor)' Lane for the expenses it incurs if it conducts an inspection. W-ithin 45 days after receiving the 
necessary' samples and information, Victory Lane will notify' you in wTiting whether the products or 
services of the supplier comply with Victory Lane's unifonnity requirements, quality standards and 
specifications, and whether the supplier's business reputafion, delivery performance, credit rating and 
other relevant information are satisfactory. Victor)' Lane's criteria for supplier approval is available to 
you upon request. 

Y'ou must purchase and use in your Victory Lane Center certain brand name products. Victory Lane will 
provide a written list of these products, and any additions or deletions from this list. Y'ou may purchase 
these brand name products from any supplier. 

Victory Lane may receive income in the form of rebates, discounts, allowances or other payments or 
credits from certain designated or approved suppliers that sell certain products and services to 
franchisees. 

In some cases, prices charged by suppliers to aftiliate-ovvned businesses may be less than prices charged 
to franchised businesses based on volume, credits, administrative costs or other factors. If Victory Lane 
receives any rebates or other pa)ments from a supplier as a result of your purchases from the supplier, 
those payments will be the exclusive propertv' of Victor)' Lane. Y'ou will not have any right to receive 
the pa)'ments made to Victory Lane by suppliers. During its last fiscal year, Victor)' Lane did not receive 
any payments from suppliers based upon franchisee purchases. 

Except as set forth above, neither Victory Lane nor any affiliate currently sells or leases products or 
services to you, has negotiated purchasing arrangements with suppliers of products, equipment and 
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services, or has established purchasing or distribution cooperatives. Victory Lane does not provide any 
material benefits to you based upon your use of designated or approved suppliers. 

Obligafion to Purchase or Lease Products or Services that Meet Victory' Lane's Standards and 
Specifications 

You must purchase or lease certain products and services which satisfy Victory Lane's wTitten standards 
and specifications as set forth in the Operations Manuals or otherwise in vvTiting. This will ensure that 
you adhere to the uniformity requirements and quality standards associated vvith all Victory Lane 
Centers. Victory Lane vvill provide you vvith wTitten standards and specifications for these products and 
services. Victor)' Lane formulates its standards and specifications at its sole discretion. Victor)' Lane 
may modify its written standards and specifications and you must comply vvith any modifications. You 
must ensure that all products and services you select conform to Victory Lane's standards and 
specificafions throughout the term ofthe Franchise Agreement. 

Otherwise, you need not purchase any goods or services from designated or approved suppliers according 
to Victor)' Lane's wTitten standards and specifications. 

9. FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS 

THIS TABLE LISTS YOLTt PRINCIPAL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FR.4NCHISE 
AGREEMENT AND THE MASTER FR.ANCHISE AGREEMENT. IT WILL HELP YOC FIND 
MORE DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR OBLIGATIONS IN THOSE 
AGREEMENTS AND IN OTHER ITEMS OF THIS DISCLOSLTRE DOCLTMENT. 

Obligation Article of .Agreement Item in Disclosure 
Document 

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease Article 10 of Franchise 
Agreement; Addendum to 
Franchise Agreement for 
Conversions 

Item 11 

h. Pre-opening purchases.̂ leases .Articles 8, 10 and 11 of 
Franchise Aereement 

Items 7 and 8 

c. Site development and other pre-
opening requirements 

.Article 10 of Franchise 

.Agreement 
Items 7 and 11 

d. Initial and ongoing fraining .Article 14 of Franchise 
.Agreement 

Item 11 

e. Opening Article 14 of Franchise 
Agreement; .Article 2 of 
Master Franchise Agreement 

Item 11 

{. Fees Articles 3 and 4 of Franchise 
Agreement; Article 7 of 
Master Franchise .Agreement 

Items 5 and 6 

Compliance vvith standards and 
policies./Operafing Manual 

.Articles 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 of 
Franchise .Agreement; Article 
5 of Master Franchise 
Agreement 

Items 8, 11 and 14 

h. Trademarks and proprietary^ 
information 

.Articles 9 and 1 3 of Franchise 
Agreement; Article 9 of 
Master Franchise Agreement 

Items 13 and 14 

i. Restricfions on products/services .Articles 7 and 8 of Franchise Items 8 and 16 

Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
2008-06 Disclosure Document 14 



Obligation .Article of Agreement Item in Disclosure 
Document 

offered Agreement 

j- Wartant)' and customer service 
requirements 

Article 7 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 16 

k. Territorial development and sales 
quotas 

Article 24 of Master Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 12 

1. Ongoing producL^service purchases Article 8 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 8 

m. Maintenance, appearance and 
remodeling requirements 

Article 7 of Franchise 
Agreement; Addendum to 
Franchise Agreement for 
Conversions 

Items 7 and 11 

n. Insurance Article 12 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 7 

0. Advertising Article 4 of Franchise 
Agreement; Article 6 of 
Master Franchise 

Items 6 and 11 

P- Indemnification .Article 23 of Franchise 
Agreement; .Article 15 of 
Master Franchise .Aereement 

q- Owner's 
participation/ management/ staffing 

Article 7 of Franchise 
.A.greement 

Item 15 

r. Records-̂ reports .Articles 3 and 6 of Franchise 
.Agreement 

Item 6 

s. Inspection'audits Articles 6 and 10 of Franchise 
.Aereement 

Items 6 and 11 

t. Transfer .Article 16 of Franchise 
.Agreement; .Article 11 of 
Master Franchise Agreement 

Items 6 and 17 

u. Renewal Article 2 of Franchise 
Agreement; .Article 4 of 
Master Franchise Aereement 

Item 17 

v. Post-termination obligations .Article 19 of Franchise 
Agreement; Article 13 of 
Master Franchise .Agreement 

Item 17 

\v. Non-competition covenants .Article 21 of Franchise 
Agreement; Addendum to 
Franchise Agreement for 
Conversions; Article 12 of 
Master Franchise Agreement 

Item 17 

X. Dispute resolution Article 24 of Franchise 
Agreement; .Article 14 of 
Master Franchise .Agreement 

Item 17 

10. FINANCING 

Victor)' Lane does not offer direct or indirect fmancing. 
leases or other obligations. 

Victorv' Lane does not guarantee your notes. 
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11. FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, CO.MPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING 

Except as listed below. Victory Lane need not provide any assistance to you. 

Assistance Before Opening - before you open your Victory' Lane Center 

(1) Victory Lane does not have the experience or expertise to select sites for the Franchised 
Location in the geographic area where your Center vvill be located and therefore, Victor)' Lane has no 
obligafion, duty or liability to you as a result of the site selected by you or the purchase or lease of the 
Franchised Location. However, Victory Lane may review certain information about the proposed site for 
the Franchised Locafion (see Article 10 of the Franchise .Agreement). Factors considered by Victor)' 
Lane when reviewing the information for a proposed site include accessibilit)', visibilit)', potential traffic 
flows, population ttends, number of households, household income and financial statistics, lease terms 
and other demographic information. The review conducted by Victor)' Lane is not a warrant)', 
representation or guarant)' by Victory Lane that a Victor)' Lane Center opened at that site will be a 
financial success. Victory Lane can terminate your Franchise .Agreement if you fail to find a site for the 
Franchised Locafion within 180 days after the date of the Franchise Agreement. This obligation does not 
apply to Conversions. 

(2) .After you sign the Franchise .Agreement and pay the Inifial Fee, Victor)' Lane vvill train 
you and your Manager for a minimum of 10 days for Oil Change and Oil Change/Car W âsh Centers and 
4 days for Car W âsh Centers (see Article 14 of the Franchise Agreement). All ttaining will be offered as 
often as Victory Lane deems necessary, and will be held in Ann Arbor, Michigan or at another locafion 
designated by Victory Lane. The training program will include classroom and on-the-job instmction on 
topics selected by Victor)' Lane. 

TRAINING PROGRAM 

The following chart summarizes Victor)' Lane's current initial fraining program for Oil Change Centers; 

Hours of Hours of On- Location 
Classroom The-Job 

Subject Training Training 
.Ann Arbor, 

Marketing 3 0 Michigan 
Ann .Arbor, 

Training Employees 3 20 Michigan 
.Ann Arbor, 

Accounting 8 0 Michigan 
.Ann Arbor, 

Hands-on Procedures 4 20 Michigan 
Ann Arbor, 

Shop Procedures 4 20 Michigan 
Ann .Arbor, 

Fleet Sales 1 0 Michigan 
Ann .Arbor, 

Custom.er Relations 1 1 Michigan 

The following chart summarizes Victory Lane's current imtial technical ttaining program for Car W âsh 
Centers. This fraining is also required for Oil Change/Car W âsh Centers in addition to the ttaining 
described above: 
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Subject 

Hours of 
Classroom 
Training 

Hours of On-
The-Job 
Training 

Location 

Overview of Equipment I 0 
Ann .Arbor, 
Michigan 

Plumbing 2 0 
Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Electrical 2 0 
.Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Prevenfafive Maintenance and 
Troubleshooting 3 0 

Ann .Arbor, 
Michigan 

In addition to the above techinical fraining, you will receive three days 
wash equipment manufacturer. 

of ttaining from 

The following chart summarizes Victory Lane's current initial fraining program for Ca 
Centers in addifion to the technical training described above. 

Subject Hours of 
Classroom 
Training 

Hours of On-
The-Job 
Training 

Location 1 
1 

Marketing 1 0 
Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Training Employees 1 7 
Ann .Arbor, 
Michigan 

Accounting 4 0 
.Ann .Arbor. 
Michigan 

Hands-on Procedures 2 7 
Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Shop Procedures 2 7 
Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Fleet Sales I 0 
.Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

Customer Relations 1 1 
.Ann Arbor, 
Michigan 

After you sign a Master Franchise Agreement, Victor)' Lane vvill ttain you for approximately 10 
days (See Article 5 ofthe Master Franchise Agreement). .All ttaining will be offered as often as Victor)' 
Lane deems necessary, and will be held in Ann Arbor, Michigan or at another location designated by 
Victory Lane. The ttaining program will include classroom and on-the-job instmction on topics selected 
by Victor)' Lane. 

The following chart summarizes Victor)' Lane's current additional ttaining program for Master 
Franchisees; 

Hours of Hours of On-
Subject Instructional Materials Classroom the-Job 
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Training Training 
Sales Master Franchise Manual 6 0 
Site Selection Master Franchise Manual 4 2 
Bank Financing Master Franchise Manual 5 0 
Building Process Master Franchise Manual 5 1 
Equipment Master Franchise Manual 6 2 
Grand Opening Master Franchise Manual 2 0 
Support Master Franchise Manual 4 3 

All ttaining will be supervised by Mr. Jay Roberts, Victor)' Lane's Director of Operations, whose 
experience with Victor)' Lane is disclosed in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document, and conducted by Mr. 
Jay Roberts and other instmctors who have experience with the Business System. 

Training is provided to you and your Manager at no addifional cost to you. However, if Victory Lane 
conducts additional fraining at your Center, then you must pay Victory' Lane the then-current on-site 
ttaining fee charged by Victory Lane (see Item 6). Y'ou must pay the salaries, benefits, ttavel expenses 
and other expenses for all persons who attend fraining on your behalf Y'ou and your Manager must 
successfully complete the ttaining program before you open your Center. 

The table of contents to the Operations Manual is attached as Exhibit F. The Operations Manual totals 
91 pages. 

(3) After you and your Manager have successfuiiy completed the ttaining program, Victor)' Lane 
will arrange for a Trainer to assist you with opening your Victor)' Lane Center (see Article 14 ofthe 
Franchise Agreement). For a minimum of four days, the Trainer will assist you with implementing the 
Business System at your Center and ttaining your employees. If more than four days of on-site opening 
assistance is necessar)', you vvill also pay the then-current per day on-site ttaining fee for each additional 
day of opening assistance required (see Item 6). 

(4) Victory Lane will loan you copies of the Operations Manuals (see .Article 9 of the Franchise 
Agreement). The Operations Manuals are confidential and will remain the property of Victor)' Lane 
during and after the term ofthe Franchise .Agreement. 

(5) Victory Lane vvill provide a written schedule of all products, fumiture, fixtures, supplies, 
equipment and services required for your Victory Lane Center (see .Article 15 of the Franchise 
Agreement). 

(6) Victory Lane vvill provide a list of the designated and approved suppliers for the products and 
services required by Victory Lane for use in your Victory' Lane Center (see Articles 8 and 15 ofthe 
Franchise .Agreement). 

(7) Victory Lane will establish the standards and specifications of your office, telecommunications 
and computer equipment (Article 11 of the Franchise .Agreement). Victor)' Lane recommends that your 
computer system include Integrated Services, Inc.'s Complete System, and a laptop computer, point-of-
sale terminals, printer, database, business management software and marketing software that meet 
Victor)' Lane's current specifications. The estimated cost of your computer system is disclosed in Item 7 
of this Disclosure Document. Y'ou will have a conttactual obligation to upgrade or update your computer 
hardware and softvi,'are programs during the term of the Franchise Agreement as required by Victory 
Lane (see Article 11 ofthe Franchise Agreement). There is no conttactual limitation on the frequency or 
cost of this obligation, although Victory Lane estimates that expenditures for computer system upgrades 
or updates vvill generally not exceed Sl.SOO each year. You may choose to establish a conttactual 
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relationship vvith a third party supplier to provide ongoing maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates, at 
an estimated annual cost of 5500 to $1,000. Y'our computer system vvill perform word processing, 
accounting, record keeping, scheduling, Intemet access and e-mail functions for your Center. Fax and 
telecommunications equipment, computer hardware and peripherals, maintenance agreements, and 
computer software and operating systems are all available through commercial office and 
telecommunications equipment, and computer hardware and software vendors. Victory Lane will have 
access to the infoimation and data collected and generated by your computer system. 

Generally, the opening of your Victory Lane Center will take place within 6 to 15 months after you sign 
the Franchise Agreement. Factors vvhich will affect your opening date include selecting and acquiring 
the locafion for your Victory Lane Center, remodeling or constructing your business premises, obtaining 
the required licenses, the delivery of your fumiture, fixtures and equipment, acquiring inventory and 
supplies, obtaining financing (if applicable), hiring and fraining your employees, and completing the 
ttaining program. You must obtain written approval from Victory Lane to open your Victory Lane 
Center. 

Assistance During Operation of Business - after the opening ofyour Victory' Lane Center 

(1) Victor)' Lane will provide additional ttaining if, during the term of the Franchise .Agreement you 
hire a new Manager who has not attended and successfully completed the ttaining program or if Victor)' 
Lane determines that additional ttaining is necessary'. The ttaining program vvill be conducted in Ann 
Arbor, Michigan, at another locafion designated by Victory Lane, or at your Center at the sole discretion 
of Victory Lane. If the ttaining program is conducted at your Center, then you must pay Victory Lane 
the then-current per day on-site ttaining fee (see Item 6). You must pay the salaries, benefits, ttavel 

, expenses and all other expenses for each new Manager vvho attends the ttaining program on your behalf 
(see Article 14 of the Franchise Agreement). 

(2) Victor)' Lane will make available to you basic business and accounfing procedures (see .Article 
15 of the Franchise .Agreement). 

(3) Victory Lane will make advertising and marketing recommendations (see .Article 15 of the 
Franchise Agreement). You must spend at least 5% of your monthly Revenues on approved local 
advertising (see Article 4 ofthe Franchise Agreement). If you fail to meet these minimum requirements. 
Victory Lane may require you to deposit with Victory Lane the difference between what you should have 
spent and what you actually spent, which Victory Lane will spend on advertising within your marketing 
area. You may conduct advertising or promotion for your Victory Lane Center if Victory Lane has 
approved your advertising and promotion concepts, materials and media. 

WTien there are two or more Victor)' Lane Centers in your DM.A, you will conttibute Local Advertising 
Fees of up to 3% of your Revenues to the Local Advertising Associafion (the "L.AA"). The Local 
Advertising Fees paid by you to the LAA may be applied to satisfy your monthly local advertising 
requirement. The L.AA will be govemed and organized by the terms of the Franchise Agreement and 
administered by the "Members" of the L A A (see Article 4 of the Franchise Agreement). The Members 
of the L.AA will include the franchised Victory Lane Centers and the Victory Lane Centers owned and 
operated by Victor)' Lane or its affiliates in the DMA. Each Member will have one vote for each Victory 
Lane Center owned by it in the DMA. Victor)' Lane can form, merge, dissolve or change the LAA. 

The LAA will conduct advertising, promofion, markefing and public relations for the benefit of the 
Victory Lane Centers located in the DM.A. The L.AA will not conduct any advertising, promotion, 
marketing or public relations program or campaign for the Victory Lane Centers in the DM.A until 
Victory Lane has given the L A A vvTitten approval for all proposed concepts, materials or media. The 
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LAA will provide a wTitten summar)' of the Members' conttibutions to the L.AA and an accurate 
accounting ofthe L A A ' s expenditures for approved local advertismg and promofion to Victory Lane and 
its Members within 20 days after the end of each calendar quarter. 

(4) Victory Lane has established an Advertising Fund (the "Fund") which is administered and 
conttolled by Victory' Lane (see Article 4 of the Franchise Agreement). You will conttibute 2% of your 
weekly Revenues to the Fund (see Item 6) if you own an Oil Change or Oil Change/Car W âsh Center. 
You will contribute 1% of your weekly Revenues to the Fund if you own a Car W'ash Center. The 
Victory' Lane Centers owned by Victory Lane or its affiliates will deposit 2% of their weekly Revenues 
into the Fund. Y'our requirement to spend at least 5% ofyour monthly Revenues on advertising includes 
your conttibutions to the Fund. .Additionally, you are eligible for reimbursement from Victory Lane of 
up to one-half of your conttibutions to the Fund for approved local and regional advertising expenditures. 

Victory Lane determines how and where the payments deposited into the Fund will be spent. This 
includes the right of Victory Lane to purchase and pay for product and market research, production 
development, producfion materials, ad slicks, local, regional and/or national media advertising, 
brochures, radio and television commercial production costs, services provided by advertising agencies, 
in-store advertising, signs, public relations, telemarketing, direct mail advertising, promotional programs, 
advertising market research, graphics and design costs, creation, maintenance and enhancement of a 
home page or website, Intemet costs, software development and upgrades, services provided by software 
developers or consultants, special event markefing costs, gift certificate program costs, evaluation 
services and miscellaneous advertising and production costs. All administtative and other costs 
associated with or incurred in the administtation of the Fund, including marketing and administtative 
personnel salaries, fringe benefits and ttavel costs, long distance telephone charges, accounting fees, 
collection costs (including attomeys' fees paid in collecting past due fees) and office supplies vvill be 
paid from the Fund. 

Victor)' Lane does not have to spend the monies in the Fund in any particular market and will not have to 
spend the Advertising Fund Conttibutions in your market area in proportion to the .Advertising Fund 
Confribufions paid by you. Victory Lane does not have to spend the monies in the Fund in the calendar 
year in which the pa)'ments were made. Pa)'ments to the Fund not spent in the calendar year in which 
they were paid and the interest accmed will remain in the Fund. Victory Lane will not use the monies in 
the Fund for the direct solicitation of prospecfive franchisees. .A summary showing the income to and the 
expenditures from the Fund during each calendar year will be available 90 days after Victory Lane's 
fiscal year end for the preceding fiscal year and copies of the summar)' will, upon written request, be 
provided to you. During the last fiscal year, expenditures from the Fund were used in the following 
manner: 

Reimbursement Expense 50% 

Production 40% 

Media placement 0% 

.Administtative expenses 5% 

Other miscellaneous expenditures 

100% 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
2008-06 Disclosure Document 20 



(5) Victor)' Lane vvill periodically visit and review your Center and render WTitten reports if deemed 
appropriate by Victory Lane (see .Article 15 ofthe Franchise Agreement). 

(6) Victory Lane will legally protect the Marks and the Business System (see Articles 13 and 15 of 
the Franchise Agreement). 

(7) Victor)' Lane may develop and register new Marks (see Articles 13 and 15 of the Franchise 
Agreement). 

(8) Victor)' Lane will provide advisory services by telephone or in writing (see Article 15 of the 
Franchise Agreement). 

(9) Victory Lane will provide the names and addresses of newly approved and designated suppliers 
for the products and services required by Victory Lane to be used in your Victor)' Lane Center (see 
Articles 8 and 15 of the Franchise Agreement). 

12. TERRITORY 

If you sign a Franchise Agreement, you vvill operate out of a single "Franchised Location" within an 
"Exclusive Area." Your Exclusive .Area will be the area within a one-mile radius of your Franchised 
Location. Your Exclusive .Area may not be altered or relocated during the term of the Franchise 
Agreement, excepl vvith the prior written approval of Victory Lane. Y'ou are not restticted from 
soliciting or accepting orders outside your Exclusive Area, but you may not sell any of the products or 
services offered by your Center on a wholesale basis, at any location other than your Franchised 
Location, or through any other method of sales or disttibution. The continuation of your Exclusive Area 
is not dependent upon your achieving a certain sales volume, market penettation or meeting any other 
contingency. The Franchise Agreement does not grant any options, righis of first refusal or similar rights 
to you for the acquisifion of addifional franchises vvithin your Exclusive .Area or contiguous areas. 

Y'ou may relocate your Center ifi (1) you obtain the prior wTitten approval of Victory Lane; (2) the 
proposed new location will not be located within a three-mile radius ofany existing or proposed Victory 
Lane Center; and (3) you pay Victor)' Lane a Relocation Fee of S5,000. 

If you enter into Master Franchise Agreement with Victory Lane, you will receive the right to develop 
and operate Victory Lane Centers, and solicit, qualify, ttam and assist franchisees to build and operate 
Victor)' Lane Centers in a specified geographic area called a "Master Franchise Area." The Master 
Franchise Area ty'pically contains one or more cities or market areas and will be delineated by specifying 
the stteets or highways, or the count)' lines, which form the boundaries of the Master Franchise Area. 
Before you sign the Master Franchise Agreement, a description of the Master Franchise .Area will be 
placed in the Master Franchise Agreement and a map ofthe Master Franchise Area may also be attached. 
The size of the Master Franchise Area and the number of Victory Lane Centers you vvill develop vvithin 
the Master Franchise Area are determined by your financial condition and its market potential, taking 
into account demographics, economics, the business climate, competition and other relevant factors. 
Your Master Franchise Area may not be altered or relocated during the term of the Master Franchise 
Agreement. You must meet the minimum development obligation in the Master Franchise Agreement or 
you will lose your right lo continue to develop Victory Lane Centers m the Tertitor)'. 

Victory Lane will not franchise, license, develop, own or operate another Victory Lane Center in your 
Exclusive .Area if you sign a Franchise Agreement, or in your Master Franchise Area if you sign a Master 
Franchise Agreement. However, Victor)' Lane has the absolute right to: (1) develop other business 
concepls under other brand names even if the locations for the concept are vvithin your Exclusive Area or 
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Master Franchise .Area, and (2) market, disttibute and sell, on a wholesale or retail basis products and 
services under any of the Marks, by direct sale, disttibutors, the Internet, mail order, infomercials, 
telemarketing or by any other marketing or distribution method, even if the sales are made by disttibutors 
or retailers vvho are located in your Exclusive Area or Master Franchise Area. 

13. TRADEMARKS 

Under the Franchise Agreement, Victory Lane licenses you to operate your Center under the name 
"Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change®" and to use certain other current and future "Marks." Y'ou may only 
use the Marks in the manner authorized in wTiting by Victor)' Lane. You may not use any of the Marks 
as part of your corporate or other name. Y'ou must also follow the instmctions of Victory Lane for 
identifv'ing yourself and for filing and maintaining the requisite ttade name or fictitious name 
registtations. 

Victor)' Lane owns the following service mark registtations on the Principal Register ofthe United States 
Patent'and Trademark Office ("USPTO"): 

Mark Registration No. Registration Date 
Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change 1,599,891 June 5, 1990 
(and Design) 
A\Tiere Service is a Sure Thing 2.357.736 June 13.2000 
Victor)' Lane Car W âsh (and 2,326,812 March 7, 2000 
Design) 

All required affidavits have been filed. The Marks are not registered in any state. There are no currenfiy 
effective material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the ttademark 
administtator in any state or any court, no pending infringement or opposition proceeding, and no 
pending material litigafion involving the Marks. There are no agreements curtently in effect vvhich 
significantly limit the rights of Victor)' Lane to use or license the use of the Marks in any manner 
material to you. To the knowledge of Victory Lane, there are no infringing uses which could materially 
affect your use of the Marks or other related rights in any state. 

You must provide Victor)' Lane with written notice of any claims made against or associated vvith the 
Marks. Victory Lane is obligated under the Franchise Agreement to protect your right to use the Marks 
and other related rights and to protect you against claims of infringement and unfair competition that 
result from your use of the Marks. However, if anyone establishes to the satisfaction of Victory Lane 
that its rights are, for any legal reason, superior to the rights of Victory Lane as to any ofthe Marks or if 
you fail to use the Marks in compliance with the Franchise Agreement or in any way, then you must use 
the variances or other service marks, ttademarks or ttade names required by Victory Lane to avoid a 
conflict with the superior rights. 

14. PATENTS, COPVTUGHTS .AND PROPRIETARY INFOR.MATION 

Victory' Lane does not own any patents. Victor)' Lane has cop)Tighted or will cop)Tight advertising copy 
and design, the Operations Manuals, and other wTitten materials and items. Victor)' Lane has not applied 
to the U. S. Cop)Tight Office to register these copvTights. 

Y'ou must keep confidential the Operations Manuals, any supplements to Operations Manuals, and any 
other manuals or wTitten materials used m your Victory Lane Center. The Operations Manuals contain 
information about the Business System developed by Victor)' Lane. Victory Lane considers this 
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information a ttade secret and exfremely confidential. You must use all reasonable means to keep this 
informafion confidential and to prevent any unauthorized duplication or reproduction of this information. 

You should immediately inform Victor)' Lane if you leam ofany unauthorized use or infringement of. or 
challenge to, the copvTighted materials or any of the proprietar)' or confidential information. Victory 
Lane will take the action it deems appropriate, in its sole discretion. If anyone establishes to the 
satisfaction of Victory Lane that its rights to the materials are superior, then you must modify or 
discontinue your use ofthe materials as required by Victory Lane. 

15. OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL 
OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS 

Victor)' Lane recommends that you participate in the operation of your Victory Lane Center. You and 
your Manager must successfully complete the fraining program. Y'our employees do not have to ovvn an 
equity interest in your Victor)' Lane Center. Your Center must be open during the business hours as 
specified in the Operafions Manuals. 

If the part)' entering into the Franchise .Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement with Victory Lane 
is not an individual, then you must personally guarantee all ofthe obligations to Victor)' Lane under the 
applicable agreement. You must also agree that during the term ofthe agreement you will not participate 
in any competitive business and that for two years after the expiration or termination of the agreement 
you vvill not participate in any competitive business located within 25 miles of your Center or any other 
Victor)' Lane Center or within any exclusiv ê area granted by Victor)' Lane. These covenants not to 
compete also apply to the personal guarantors and your owners. 

16. RESTRICTIONS ON WH.AT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

Y ôu may only sell the products, services and other items ("products and services") specified or approved 
by Victor)' Lane in writing. Y'ou must sell the producls and services required by Victor)' Lane. Victory 
Lane can change the products and services that you must offer. There is no limitation on the right of 
Victory Lane to change the products and services offered by Victory Lane Centers. You are not limited 
to whom you may sell your products and services, but you may not sell any of the products or services 
offered in connection with your Center on a wholesale basis, at any location other than your Center, or 
any other method of sales or distribution. 

17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

THE FRANCHISE REL.ATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement pertaining to renewal, 
termination, ttansfer, and dispute resolution. You should read these provisions in the Franchise 
Agreement attached to this Disclosure Document. 

Provision 

.Article in 
Franchise 
Agreement Summarv 

a. Term of the Franchise 2.1 10 years. 
b. Renewal or extension ofthe term 2.3 Right to reacquire for one additional 

period of 10 years. 
c. Requirements for you to renew or 

extend 
2.3 You must give 180 days notice; have 

complied with all material terms and 
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Provision 

Article in 
Franchise 
.Agreement Summarv 

conditions ofyour current Franchise 
Agreement; paid all monetar)' obligations 
ovved to Victory Lane and timely met 
your obligations to Victory Lane during 
the term ofthe Franchise .Agreement; 
agreed in writing to remodel your 
Franchised Location; have the nght to 
continue to occupy the Franchised 
Location; be refrained; sign the then-
current standard Franchise Agreement; 
pay the Reacquisition Fee. 

d. Termination by you If Victory Lane violates any material 
provision, term or condition ofthe 
Franchise Agreement, or fails to timely 
pay any material uncontested obligation 
due or owing to you. You may terminate 
the Franchise Agreement on any grounds 
available bv law. 

e. Termination by Victory Lane Not applicable 
without cause 

f. Termination by Victory Lane with 17.1 If you breach the Franchise Agreement. 
cause 

g. "Cause" defined - defaults which 
can be cured 

17.1 Y'ou will have 30 days to cure if you: 
provide false or incomplete information 
to Victor)' Lane; fail to successfully 
complete fraining at least 30 days before 
your required opening date; fail to find a 
site for your Center within ISO days; fail 
to open your Center by the required 
opening date; violate any material 
provision of the Franchise Agreement; 
are convicted of or plead guilty or no 
contest to any law adversely affecting 
your Victory Lane Center; fail to pay any 
fees; are deemed to be insolv ent; make an 
assignment for the benefit of creditors; 
issue any check vvhich is dishonored; 
abandon the Franchised Location; 
materially impair the Marks or the 
Business System; lose possession ofthe 
Franchised Location; fail to provide, or 
permit Victor)' Lane to audit, your 
financial records; violate any material 
provision three or more times during a 
12-month period. You have 10 days to 
cure a failure to pay any fees due to 
Victorv Lane. 

h. "Cause" defined - defaults which 17.5 Victory' Lane has the right (subject to 
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Provision 

Article in 
Franchise 
Agreement Summarv 

cannot be cured applicable state law) to terminate the 
Franchise Agreement immediately upon 
noiice if you: 
provide false or incomplete information 
to Victory Lane; fail to successfully 
complete fraining at least 30 days before 
your required opening date; fail to find a 
site for your Center within 180 days; fail 
to open your Center by the required 
opening date; are convicted of or plead 
guilty or no contest to any law adversely 
affecting your Victory Lane Center; are 
deemed insolvent; make an assignment 
for the benefit of creditors; abandon the 
Franchised Location; fail to provide, or 
permit Victory Lane to audit, your 
financial records; materially impair the 
Marks or the Business System, subject to 
24 hour cure period; violate any material 
provision three or more times during a 12 

i. Y'our obligations on termination or 19 You must pay what you owe under the 
nonrenewal Franchise Agreement vvithin five days of 

terminaiion; immediately remm all 
printed materials for the Center; cease 
using the Marks and the Business System; 
alter the appearance ofyour Franchised 
Location; ttansfer your telephone 
director)' listings to Victory Lane. 

j . Assignment by Victory Lane 16.1 No resttictions on the right of Victor)' 
Lane to assi.gn the Franchise .Agreement. 

k. "Transfer" by you — definition 16.2, 16.3, 164 Includes assignment upon death or 
disabilil)', sale of ownership interests, and 
assignment of rights under the Franchise 
.Agreement. 

1. Approval of Victory Lane of a 16.3 Victor)' Lane has the right to approve any 
ttansfer by you assignment made by you but will not 

unreasonablv withhold its consent. 
m. Conditions for approval by Victor)' 

Lane of a fransfer by you 
16.3 You must provide Victory Lane with 45 

days WTitten notice ofthe assignment; pay 
all money owed to Victory Lane; agree to 
observe all applicable provisions of the 
Franchise Agreement; sign a joint and 
mutual release betvveen you and Victor)' 
Lane; pay the .Assignment Fee. The 
assignee must meet the standards 
established by Victory' Lane for 
franchisees; sign the required legal 
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Article in 
Franchise 

Provision Agreement Summarv 
agreements between the assignee and 
Victory' Lane; acquire the right to occupy 
the Franchised Location; successfully 
complete ttaining. 

n. Right of first refusal of Victory 
Lane to acquire your business 

20 You must offer the Center to Victory 
Lane if you receive a bona fide offer to 
purchase. 

0. Option of Victor)' Lane to 
purchase vour business 

20 Victory Lane has the option to purchase 
at the price and terms stated in the offer. 

P- Your death or disability 16.2 If you are an individual, your Franchise 
.Agreement may be ttansferred to your 
beneficiar)' vvithout paying an 
Assignment Fee to Victory' Lane, subject 
to the requirements described in "m" 
above. 

q- Noncompetition covenants during 
the term of the Franchise 
Agreement 

21.2 Y'ou may not participate in any 
competitive business. 

r. Noncompetition covenants after 
the Franchise Agreement is 
terminated or expires 

21.3 For a period of two years after the 
termination of your Franchise Agreement, 
you may not participate in any 
competitive business that is within 25 
miles ofthe Franchised Location or any 
other Victory Lane Center, or vvithin any 
exclusive area granted by Victory Lane. 

s. Modification of the agreement 25.6 Only by written agreement betvveen you 
and Victory Lane. 

t. Integration/merger clauses 25.7 The Franchise .Agreement constitutes the 
entire and complete agreement between 
you and Victor)' Lane (subject to 
applicable state law). 

u. Dispute resolution by arbittation or 
mediation 

24 Except for certain claims, all disputes 
must be submitted to binding arbittation. 

V. Choice of fomm 24.4, 25.9 Michigan (see Notes following chart for 
state lavv modifications). 

w. Choice of law 29 Goveming lavv will be the laws ofthe 
state in which the Franchised Location is 
located. 

This table lists certain important provisions in the Master Franchise Agreement pertaining to termination, 
ttansfer and dispute resolution. You should read these provisions in the Master Franchise Agreement 
attached to this Disclosure Document. 
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.Article in Master 
Franchise 

Provision .Agreement Summarv 
a. Term of the Master Franchise 

Agreement 
4 10 years 

b. Renewal or extension of the term 4 Right to extend for an additional period 
of 10 years 

c. Requirements for you to renevv or 
extend 

You must notify' Victor)' Lane in writing 
no more than 180 days and no less than 
90 ninety days before the expiration of 
the initial term. 

d. Termination by you Not applicable You may terminate the Master Franchise 
.Agreement on any grounds available by 
applicable law. 

e. Termination by Victory Lane 
vvithout cause 

Not applicable 

f Termination hy Victory Lane vvith 
cause 

13.1 If you breach the Master Franchise 
.Agreement. 

g. "Cause" defined - defaults vvhich 
can he cured 

13.1 You will have 30 days to cure if you fail 
to comply with any provision of the 
Master Franchise Agreement other than 
those listed in 13.1. Youhave lOdaysto 
cure a failure to pay any fees due to 
Victory Lane. 

h. "Cause" defined - defaults vvhich 
cannot be cured 

/.5 Victory Lane has the right (subject to 
applicable state law) to terminate the 
Master Franchise Agreement immediately 
upon notice ifvou: fail to meet the 
Minimum Development Obligation in the 
Master Franchise .Agreement; attempt a 
ttansfer in violation of the Master 
Franchise Agreement; make a material 
misrepresentation or omission; fail to 
complete initial fraining; are convicted or 
pleads guilty or no contest to a felony; 
fail to maintain insurance; engage in 
dishonest or other conduct which 
adversely affects Victor)' Lane; 
unauthorized use of Confidential 
Information; failure to timely submit 
reports; are deemed insolvent; or make an 
assignment for the benefit ofcreditors. 

i. A'our obligafions on termination or 
nonrenewal 

13.2 You must cease using our Marks or 
Confidential Information; retum all 
marketing materials and manual; and 
permit inspection by Victory Lane of 
financial records. 

j . .Assignment by Victory Lane 11.1 No resttictions on the right of Victor)' 
Lane to assign the Master Franchise 
Agreement. 
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.Article in Master 
Franchise 

Provision Agreement Summarv 
k. "Transfer" by you - defmition 11.2 Includes assignment upon death or 

disability, sale of ownership interests, and 
assignment of rights under the Master 
Franchise Aareement. 

1. Approval of Victor)' Lane of a 11.3 V îctor)' Lane has the right to approve any 
ttansfer bv you assignment made by you. 

m. Conditions for approval by V îctory 
Lane of a ttansfer by vou 

11.3 You must agree to observe all applicable 
provisions ofthe Master Franchise 
Agreement; sign a joint and mutual 
release beuveen you and Victor)' Lane; 
pay all amounts owed to Victory Lane. 
The assignee must meet the standards 
established by Victor)' Lane for master 

j franchisees; sign the legal agreements 
i between the assignee and Victory' Lane; 
I successfully complete fraining. 

n. Right of first refusal of Victor)' 
Lane to acquire your business 

11.6 You must offer the Master Franchise ! 
.Agreement and your ownership interests \ 
to Victor)' Lane if you receive a bona fide i 
offer to purchase. 

o. Option of Victory Lane to 
purchase your business 

11.6 Victor)' Lane has the option to purchase 
at the price and terms stated in the offer. 

p. Y'our death or disability 11.5 Your executor or personal representative 
must ttansfer your interest to a third 
party. If a framed manager is not mnning 
the day-to-day operations, then your 
executor or personal representative must 
appoint a manager that Victor)' Lane 
approves to mn the business. 

q. Noncompetition covenants during 
the term of the Master Franchise 
Agreement 

12.1 Y'ou may not participate in any 
competitive business vvithout Victory 
Lane's prior written consent.. 

r. Noncompetition covenants after 
the Master Franchise Agreement is 
terminated or expires 

12.2 For a period of two years after the 
termination ofthe Master Franchise 
.Agreement, you may not participate in 
any competitive business that is vvithin 
the Master Franchise Area, within the 
Master Franchise .Area of any other 
Master Franchisee or within 25 miles of 
anv V îctory Lane Centers. 

s. Modification of the agreement 15.11 Only by vvTitten agreement between you 
and Victorv Lane. 

t. Integration/merger clauses 15.11 The Master Franchise .Agreement 
constitutes the entire and complete 
agreement between you and Victor)' Lane 
(subiect to applicable state law). 

u. Dispute resolution by arbittation or i 14 Except for certain claims, all disputes 
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Article in Master 
Franchise 

Provision .Agreement Summarv 
mediation must be submitted to binding arbittation. 

V. Choice of fomm 15.8 Michigan (see Notes following chart for 
state law modifications). 

vv. Choice of lavv 15.7 Except to the extent govemed by certain 
federal law, Michigan 

The following states have statutes vvhich may supersede the provisions of your Franchise .Agreement or 
the Master Franchise Agreement in the areas of terminafion and renewal: Arkansas [Stat. Section 70-
807], Califomia [Bus. & Prof Code Secfions 20000-20043], Connecticut [Gen. Stat. Secfion 42-133e, et 
seq.], Delaware [Code Secfion 2552], Havvafi [Rev. Stat. Secfion 482E-1], Illinois [815 ILCS 705/19 and 
705./20], Indiana [Stat. Section 23-2-2.7], Michigan [Stat. Secfion 19.854(27)], Minnesota [Stat. Section 
80C.14], Mississippi [Code Section 75-24-51], Missoun [Stat. Section 407.400], Nebraska [Rev. Stat. 
Section 87-401], New Jersey [Stat. Section 56:10-1], South Dakota [Codified Lavvs Section 37-5.A-51], 
Virginia [Code 13.1-557-574-13.1-564], W'ashington [Code Secfion 19.100.180], Wisconsin [Stat. 
Section 135.03]. These and other states may have court decisions vvhich may supersede the provisions of 
the Franchise .Agreement or the Master Franchise .Agreement in your relationship with V'ictory Lane. 

The Franchise Agreement and the Master Franchise Agreement provide for termination upon your 
bankruptcy. These provisions may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (U U.S.C.A. Sec. 
101, et seq.). 

Note to California franchisees: The Califomia Franchise Investment Law requires a copy of all 
proposed agreements relating to the sale of the franchise be delivered together with a copy of this 
Disclosure Document. 

Neither Victory Lane nor any person identified in Item 2 ofthe Disclosure Document is subject to any 
currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined 
in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a, et seq., suspending or expelling the person 
from membership in the association or exchange. 

Califomia Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to you 
conceming termination or nonrenewal of your franchise. If the Franchise Agreement or the Master 
Franchise Agreement contain provisions lhat are inconsistent vvith the law, the lavv still conttols. 

You must sign a joint and mutual release of claims vvhen you fransfer your franchise. Califomia 
Corporations Code §31512 voids a waiver ofyour rights imder the Franchise Investment Law (Califomia 
Corporations Code §§31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code §20010 ŷ oids a waiver of 
your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code §20000 through 20043). 

The provisions ofthe Franchise Agreement or the Master Franchise .Agreement containing covenants not 
to compete which extend beyond their terms may not be enforceable under Califomia lavv. 

Califomia Corporations Code, Secfion 31125 requires Victor)' Lane to give you a disclosure document, 
approved by the Califomia Department of Corporations, before the solicitation of a proposed material 
modification of vour franchise. 
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The Franchise Agreement and the Master Franchise Agreement require binding arbifration in Ann .Arbor, 
Michigan. Y'ou will bear the costs of the arbittation if Victor)' Lane prevails. You are encouraged to 
consult private legal counsel to determine the applicabilit)' of Califomia and federal laws (such as 
Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Secfion 1281, and the Federal 
Arbittation Act) to any provisions of the Franchise Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement 
restricting venue to a fomm outside the State of Califomia. The provisions of the Franchise .Agreement 
or the Master Franchise Agreement requiring jurisdiction and venue in Michigan may not be enforceable 
under Califomia law. 

Note to Illinois franchisees: The Franchise Agreement and the Master Franchise .Agreement will be 
govemed by Illinois law, including the Illinois Franchise Disclosure .Act of 1987, 815 ILCS 705/1-44 (the 
"Illinois .Act"). Section 4 ofthe Illinois .Act provides that the provisions ofthe Franchise .Agreement and 
the Master Franchise .Agreement vvhich designate jurisdiction or venue in a fomm outside of Illinois are 
void. However, the Franchise Agreement and the Master Franchise .Agreement may provide for 
arbittation in Michigan. Section 41 of the Illinois Act provides that any condition, stipulation or 
provision purporting to require you to waive compliance vvith the Illinois Act or any other Illinois law is 
void. However, you can enter into a settiement agreement, e.xecute a general release of a potential or 
acmal lawsuit, and arbittate any claim. 

Note to Indiana franchisees: The scope of the joint and mutual release executed by you as a condition 
of assignment of the franchised business will be limited by applicable lavv. Indiana Code Section 23-2-
2.7-1(9) requires that the post termination noncompetition covenant be limited to vvithin your exclusive 
territory'. Under Indiana law, you do not waive any right afforded by Indiana stamtes based upon 
representations made by Victory Lane. Indiana Code Section 23-2-2.7-1(10) requires that litigation 
between you and Victor)' Lane will be conducted in Indiana or at a site mutually agreed upon by the 
parties. 

Note to Maryland franchisees: The Uniform Consent to Service of Process which Victor)' Lane must 
file to comply with the Maryland Franchise Registtation and Disclosure Law (the "Maryland Lavv") 
requires lhat Victor)' Lane be available for suit in Mar)iand. You may sue Victory Lane in Maryland for 
violations of the Marv'land Law. Section 14-226 of the Maryland Law prohibits Victory Lane from 
requiring you to assent to any release, estoppel or waiver of liabilit)' under the Maryland Law as a 
condition of purchasing a franchise. Nothing in this Disclosure Document, the Franchise Agreement or 
the Master Franchise Agreement will act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability under the 
Maryland Lavv. 

Note to Minnesota franchisees: The scope of the joint and mutual release executed by you as a 
condition of assignment of the franchised business will be limited by applicable law. Victor)' Lane will 
comply vvith Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3. 4, and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, 
that you be given 90 days nofice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for 
nonrenewal of your franchise. Minn. Rule 2860.4400D prohibits Victory Lane from requiring you to 
assent to a release, assignment, novation or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed 
by Minn. Stat. Sees. SOC.Ol to S0C.22. Minn. Stat. § 80C.21 and'Minn. Rule 2860.4400J provide that 
provisions of the Franchise Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement vvhich designate jurisdicfion 
or venue outside of Minnesota are unenforceable, and further provide that no provision ofthis Disclosure 
Document, the Franchise Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of 
the rights as provided for under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter SOC, or your rights to any procedure, fomm 
or remedy provided for by the laws of Minnesota. 

Note to New York franchisees: The joint and mutual release signed by you when you fransfer the 
franchised business to third part)' will not waive any right enjoyed by you or any cause of action arising 
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in your favor under the laws of the State of New York and the regulations issued under New York law. 
Modifications to the Operafions Manual by Victory Lane will not unreasonably increase your obligations 
or place an excessive economic burden on your operations. If Victor)' Lane assigns the Franchise 
Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement, the assignee must perform all of Victory Lane's 
obligations under the agreements. 

Note to North Dakota franchisees: The scope of the joint and mumal release executed by you as a 
condition of assignment of the franchised business vvill be limited by applicable law. Covenants not to 
compete are generally unenforceable in North Dakota, except in limited circumstances provided by law. 

The North Dakota Securities Commissioner has held that requiring you to consent to the jurisdiction of 
courts outside of North Dakota is unenforceable. Arbittation hearings vvill be held in the State of North 
Dakota or a place mutually agreed upon by the parties at the time of the arbittation. Provisions of the 
Franchise .Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement which limit the statute of limitations period for 
claims under the North Dakola Franchise Investment Law (the "North Dakota Law") or rights or 
remedies under the North Dakota Law, such as the right to recover exemplary or punifive damages or the 
right to a jury trial, may be unenforceable in North Dakota. 

Note to Rhode Island franchisees: Sec. 19-2S.1-14 ofthe Rhode Island Franchise Investment .Act 
provides that any provision of the Franchise Agreement or the Master Franchise Agreement which 
restticts jurisdiction or venue to a fomm outside Rhode Island is void for a claim otherwise enforceable 
under the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act. 

Note to South Dakota franchisees: Covenants not to compete are generally unenforceable in South 
Dakota, except in limited circumstances provided by law. Any provision of the Franchise Agreement or 
the Master Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue outside South Dakota or requires 
jurisdiction or venue in a fomm outside of South Dakota is void if the cause of acfion is otherwise 
enforceable in South Dakota. 

Note to Washington franchisees: If there is a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington 
Franchise Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW^ (the "W âshington .Act"), vvill prevail. A 
release or waiver of rights executed by you vvill not include rights under the W'ashington Act, except 
yvhen executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties 
are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those vvhich unreasonably resttict or limit the 
statute of limitations period for claims under the W âshington Act, rights or remedies under the 
Washington Act such as a right to a jury trial may not he enforceable. Assignment fees are collectable to 
the extent that they reflect Victory Lane's reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting an 
assignment. In any arbittation involving a franchise purchased m W^ashington, the arbittafion siie will be 
either in the State of W âshington, in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbittation, or as 
detennined by the Arbittators. 

18. PUBLIC FIGURES 

Victor)' Lane does not use any public figure to promote its franchise. No public figure is involved in the 
management of Victory Lane. 

19. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide informafion about the actual or potential 
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outslelts, if there is a reasonable basis 
for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance 
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information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (I) a franchisor provides the 
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the 
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance 
at a particular location or under particular circumstances. 

Ŵe do not make any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or the past 
financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. Ŵe also do not authorize our employees 
or representatives to make such representations either orally or in vvTiting. If you are purchasing an 
exisfing outiet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outiet. If you receive any 
other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to our 
management by contacting Dertick Oxender, Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., 405 Littie Lake 
Drive, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48103, (734)996-1196, the Federal Trade Commission and any appropriate 
state regulatory agency. 

20. OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

As of June 30, 2007, there were 34 franchised Victory Lane Centers in operation, and eight franchised 
locations that were not yet operational. See Exhibit A for a list ofthe names, addresses and telephone 
numbers of the franchised Victory Lane Centers and the Area Franchisees. 

The following chart shows the status ofthe operational franchised Victory Lane Centers; 

Table No. 1 

Systemwide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2005 to 2007 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 

Outlet Tv'pe Y'ear Outiets at the Start 
ofthe Year 

Outlets at the End 
of the Year 

Net Change 

Franchised 2005 27 30 3 

Outiets 2006 30 35 5 

2007 35 42 7 

Company-Owned 2005 5 6 I 

2006 6 5 -I 

2007 5 5 0 

Total Outlets 2005 32 36 4 

2006 36 40 4 

2007 40 47 7 
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Table No. 2 Transfers of Outiets From Franchisees to New Owners 
(Other than the Franchisor) 

For Years 2005 to 2007 

Column 1 State Column 2 Year Column 3 Number of Transfers 

CALIFORNLA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

ILLINOIS 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

INDL\NA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

KENTUCKY 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

M.ATsE 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

MICHIGAN 2005 2 

2006 2 

2007 2 

MINNESOTA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

NORTH CAROLINA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

N^W' JERSEY 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

OHIO 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 
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OKLAHOMA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

TENNESSEE 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

VIRGINIA 2005 0 

2006 0 

2007 0 

Total 2005 2 

2006 2 

2007 2 
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Table No. 3 

Status of Franchised Outlets 

For Years 2005 to 2007* 

Column 1 State Column Column Column Column Column 6 Column 7 Column 8 Column 
2 Year 3 4 5 Non- Reacquired Ceased 9 

Oufiets Outlets Termina Renewals by Operations Outlets 
at Start Opened tions Franchisor Other at End 
of Year Reasons of the 

Year 

CALIFORNLA 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ILLINOIS 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

INDLANA 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 
0 

0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

KENTUCKY 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

. 2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

MAINE 2005 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2006 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2007 1 I 0 0 0 0 2 

MICHIGAN 2005 23 I 0 0 0 0 24 

2006 24 2 0 0 0 0 26 

2007 26 2 0 0 0 2 26 

MINTSTSOTA 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2007 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

NORTH 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
l .^ A K U L l l X A 2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 l .^ A K U L l l X A 2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NEW' JERSEY 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OHIO 2005 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2006 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2007 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

OKL.AHOMA 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TENNESSEE 2005 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2006 5 0 0 0 0 1 4 

2007 4 0 0 0 0 1 3 

VIRGINIA 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

WISCONSflvI 2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 2005 30 2 0 0 0 0 32 

2006 32 3 0 0 0 1 34 

2007 34 4 0 0 0 3 36 
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Table No. 4 

Status of Company-Owned Outlets 

For Years 2005 to 2007 

Column 1 State Column Column Column Column 5 Column Column 7 Column 
2 Year 3 Outlets 4 Outiets Reacquired 6 Outiets Outlets Sold 8 Outlets 

at Start Opened from Closed to at End of 
of Year Franchisees Franchisees the Year 

MICHIG.AN 2005 5 0 0 0 0 5 MICHIG.AN 

2006 5 1 0 0 I 5 

MICHIG.AN 

2007 5 0 0 0 0 5 

Total 2005 5 0 0 0 0 5 Total 

2006 5 1 0 0 I 5 

Total 

2007 5 0 0 0 0 5 
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Table No. 5 Projected Openings for Upcoming Fiscal Year 

Column 1 State Column 2 Franchised 
Agreements Signed But 
Not Opened 

Column 3 Projected Column 4 Projected 
New Franchised Outlets New Company-Owned 
in ihe Next Fiscal Y'ear Outlets in the Curtent 

Fiscal Year 

CALIFORNTA 1 I 0 

ILLINOIS 

INDLANA 

KENTUCKY 

MAINE 

MICHIGAN 

MINNESOTA 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NEW^ JERSEY 

OHIO 

OKL.AHOMA 

TEN^^ESSEE 

VIRGINLA 

Total 11 12 0 

Exhibit .A lists the names of all ofour operating franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of 
their Centers as of May 15, 2008. Exhibit .A also lists the franchises who have signed Franchise 
Agreements for Centers which are not yet operational as of May 15, 2008. Below is a list of every 
franchisee who had an oufiet terminated, canceled, not renewed or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily 
ceased to do business under a Franchise Agreemeni during the most recently completed fiscal year, or 
who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the issuance ofthis disclosure document. If you 
buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers v̂ 'hen you leave the 
franchise svstem. 
Steve McCoy 
16500 Silver Parkway 
Fenton, Michigan 4S430 

Rory and Jolanda O'More 
1055 Harbor Crest Drive 
Sodoy Daisy, Termessee 37379 

Michael Zsenyak 
2900 East Michigan Avenue 
Jackson. Michigan 49202 

.Andy and Gordon Fish 
11547 South M-50 
Brooklyn, Michigan 49230 

Kevin and Karen Prohaska 
703 South Lafayette 
South Lyon. Michigan 48189 

Scott SevTnour and Ken Urban 
16500 Silver Parkway 
Fenton. Michigan 48430 

Mike Bazzi 
903 Ann Arbor Road 
Plymouth. Michigan 48170 
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During the last 3 fiscal years, we have not signed any confidentiality clauses with current or former 
franchisees which would resttict them from speaking openly with you about their experience vvith us. 

21. FINANCLAL ST.ATEMENTS 

Attached as Exhibit B are the audited Financial Statements for Victory Lane as of June 30, 20i}7-&n4-
30Q6-and-BnaHdi-ted statenients for -the-year-ended June 50, 2Q0-8-and-̂ Q07. .Also-artaehed are audited 
Financial Statements for Victorv Lane an of June 30. 2006. 2005. and 2QQ1. 2Q0S. 2007. and 2006. 

22. CONTRACTS 

Exhibit C is the Franchise .Agreement. Exhibit D is the Addendum to Franchise Agreement for 
Conversions. Exhibit E is the Master Franchise .Agreement. 

23. RECEIPT 

The last page ofthis Disclosure Document is a detachable Receipt. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
VICTORY L ANE QUICK OIL CH ANGE, INC. 

DISCLOSLTRE DOCUMENT 
FOR THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Item 5 and Item 21 ofthe Disclosure Document are amended by the addition ofthe following language; 

The Mirmesota Department of Commerce has determined that, based upon Victory Lane's financial 
condition. Victory Lane must demonsttate lhat adequate financial arrangements have been made to fulfill 
its obligations to provide goods and services for the establishment and opening of the franchises being 
offered in this Disclosure Document. As a consequence, Victory Lane has posted and filed vvith the 
Minnesota Department of Commerce a Surety Bond in the amount of 530,000. The Surety' Bond was 
issued by a corporate surety authorized to fransact business in Minnesota, and is conditioned upon the 
performance by Victory' Lane of its obhgations under the Franchise Agreement to fumish goods and 
services necessar)' to establish and open the franchised businesses and upon Victory Lane's compliance 
vvith Minnesota Statutes, Chapter SOC. 
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ADDENDUM TO 
\TCTORY L ANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 

FRANCHISE DISCLOSLTIE DOCUMENT 
FOR THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

Item 3 of this Disclosure Document is hereby amended by the addition of the following language: 

Except as set forth in Item 3 of this Disclosure Document, Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., any 
predecessor and the individuals identified in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document (a) do not have any 
pending administtative, criminal or civil action alleging a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitmst or 
securities law, or fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or 
deceptive practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations, or other than routine litigation 
incidental to the business of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc.'s vvhich is significant in the context of 
the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its 
business operations; (b) have not been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony 
charge or, within the ten- year period immediately preceding the applicafion for regisfration, been 
convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or been the subject of a civil action 
alleging violation of a franchise, anfifraud or securities law, or fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent 
conversion or misappropriation of propert)', or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations; 
(c) are not subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating to the 
franchise, or under a federal, state or Canadian franchise, securities, antitmst, frade regulation or frade 
practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency, or 
to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as 
defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from 
membership in such association or exchange; or to a currently effective injunctive or resttictive order 
relating to any other business activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, 
including, vvithout limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estaie broker or sales agent. 

Item 4 ofthis Disclosure Document is hereby amended by the addition ofthe following language: 

Except as set forth m Item 4 of this Disclosure Document, during the ten year period immediately 
preceding the date of this Disclosure Document, neither Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc.'s nor any 
predecessor, officer or general partner of Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc.'s has (a) filed as debtor 
(or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankmptcy Code; (b) obtained a 
discharge of its debts under the bankmptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general 
partner in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action 
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S. Bankmptcy Code 
during or within one year after the officer or general parmer of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc.'s 
held this position in the company or partnership. 

A.ALlB:52-:-;-3vsi2MJ_L£'^134091-00002 
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EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF VICTORY LANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 
FRANCHISEES AS OF JUNE 30. 2007 

California 

Richard Brovvn (1) 
Richard Tucker 
24130 Sorrel Ct. 
TehachapL C.A 93561 
(661) S21-5420 

Illinois: 

Raj Paiei 
3033 W. 14-'" Sn-eet 
Posen, IL 60469 
(708) 293-0891 

Samir Meshil (1) 
1060 .Ash Road 
Hoffinan Esiate. IL 60169 
(S4-

Ashvin and Pnti Patel (1) 
25S55 Tahoe Cot:rt 
Mundelein, IL 60060 
(847) 255-6525 

Indiana: 

Dave Highland (T) 
4012 South Derby Dnve 
Blooinington, IN 47410 
(812) 345-9163 

Kentucky: 

Wes Feaster (1) 
2720 Red Leaf Dnve 
Lexington, K Y 40509 
(859)523-9315 

Maine: 

Tom Benvvay 
S95 Sabattus Street 
Lewiston, M E 0424C 
(207)795-S8gg 

Toni Benvvay 
12 FrosthiU Avenue 
Lisbon Falls, M E 04252 
(207)353-7455 

Victory Lsne Quick Oil Chsrjge, ITIC. 
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Tom Benvvay 
S2S Mmoi Ave. 
.Auburr., M E 04210 
(207)795-6666 

Michigan: 

,Andy and Meni Kokinakes 
1305 Nonh Mor je Stteet 
Monroe^ M l ^8161 
(734)241-2100 

.Andy and M e m Kokinakes 
Steve McCoy 
1001 East U^S. 223 
Adnan, M I 49221 
(517)263-1447 

Andy, and Merri Kokinakes 
7166 Lewis 
Temperance, M I 4S1S2 
(734)847-7777 

Andy and Meni Kok'inakes 
626 South Telegraph Road 
Monroe, M I 48161 
(734)245-2323 

Ronald and Diane Stachnik 
2411 South .Airport Road 
Traverse City, MI 496S4 
(231) 941-5142 

Enc H&pjiebury 
634 Laurence .Avenue 
Jackson, M I 49202 
(5i7)7S9-S3SS 

Ted and Mantza Oxender 
9957 East Grand River 
Bnghton, M l 48116 
(810)229-0313 

John and Bob Filfion 
Brad Cohoon 
1910 North Cedar 
HolL MI 48842 
(517) 699-5880 

Vasily Elkin and Eugene Poplavsky 
37751 West 12Mile^ 
Farmington Hills.. MI 4S336 
(2481 8^8-9423 

Tim and Jenny Ciaus 
10300 Highland Road 
White Lake, M I 483 86 
(248) 698-2410 

Sean Haas 
16500 Silver Parkway 
Fento.n, M I 48430 
(SIO) 750-49S1 

Steve McCoy 
1235 East Commerce Road 
Milford, M I 4S3S1 
(248) 6S4-7978 

Ron & Maunce Mercier 
32 South Piatt Road 
Milan, MI 48160 • 
(734) 439-1111 

Sam and Dwight Thomas 
12560 Woodward 
Highland Park, MI 48203 • 
(313) S67-7299 
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Eric Henjiebury 
1260 Yv̂ est Pamall Road 
Jackson, MI 49201 
(517) 768-9005 

Hasan Sharara 
2216 East Ellsworth Road 
YpsilaritLMl4Sl97 
(734)572-0590 

Garv and Ron Michalak 
1175 South Pmckney Road 
Howell MI 48843-2642 
(517) 548-5400 

Dennis Lazorka 
5794 Nonh Canton Center Road 
Canton, M l 48187-2669 
(734)455-5546 

Sieve McCoy 
3066 \Vashtenaw'Avenue 

. Ypsilanti, M I 48197 
(734)434-7722 

MikeDudek 
P.O.Box 155 
Hamburg; M I 48139 
(SIO) 231-S700 

Sam Bazzi 
211 West Michigan .Avenue 
Sahne, MI 48176 
(734) 94^-1001 

Charles Moses (1) 
5650 Cribbms Rd. 
Clyde, MI 48049 
(810) 531-7907 

Doug Robinson 
227 North Pontiac Trail 
Walled Lake, M l 48390 
(248) 669-6565 

Ted & Mantza Oxender 
51300 West Huron River Dnve 
Belleville, MI 48111 
(734) 480-4400 

Minnesota: 

Mick Ruffmi 
38844 14'̂  .Avenue 
North Branch, M N 55056 
(651)277-1000 

Kevin Haseltine (1) 
42591 Blackhawk R d . 
H a m s . M K 55032 

New Jersey 

Emil Maione (1) 
3 Ahze Dnve 
Kinnelon, NJ 07405 

North Carolina 

Tom Sckmidt (1) 
25 i 7 Huntsman Trail 
Zebuion. N C 27597 
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(919) 269-0734 

Ohio: 

Ken and Dave Miller 
10300 NortJifield Road 
Northfield, OH 44067 
(330)467-1383 

Tennessee: 

Chris Coleman 
George and Wade Wnght 
14930 U.S. Highway 27 
Sale Creek, TN 37373 
(423) 332-3000 

Brad and Sara Weaver 
900 Signal Mountain Road 
Chattanooga, TN 37405 
(423) 634-*! 999 

Dan Gibbs 
9126 Pleasant Lane 
Ooltewah. TN 37363 
(723) 238-6509 

Wayde Jerikms 
Bnan Pavia 
4300 Monticello Road 
South Euclid, OH 44121-2S17 
(216)291-0609 

Carl, B i l l and Kristin Miller 
P.O. Box 1912 
Kingsport, TN 37662 
(423)245-4540 

Robert Lloyd (1) 
2610 North Roan Street 
Johnson City, T N 37601-1708 
(423) 239-5573 

Jim and Joan W''agner 
121 West Macon Lant 
Seymour, T N 37865 
(865) 609-9515 

Virginia 

Brian Grassmyer (1) 
2705 RA'Lane 
Virgmia Beach, \ ^ A 23456 
(757) 650-3607 

Sam Thomas (.Area) 
12560 Woodward 
HighlandPark, MI 4820: 
(313) S67-1559 

Jim Hardek (.Area) 
JCH Services L L C 
1636 North WeUs 1815 

LIST OF AREA/MASTER TRANCHISEES 

Dr. Charles Sanders (.Area) 
4511 Hixson Pike 
Hixson, T N 37343 
(423) 870-3742 

Mick Ruffini (.Area) 
194] Oak Glen Lane 
Stillwater, M N 55082 

V:c:or>' Lane Quick Oil ChEiigc, inc. 
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Chicago, IL 60614 
(312) 7S7-0419 

Tom Benway (.Area) 
517 Bailey Hill Road 
Poland, ME 04274 
(207) 998-2055 

( o i . j j i l - u l 7 S 

Ed Chamberlain (Master) 
1611 South Utica= 163 
Tulsa, OK 74104 

Tena Chamberlain (Master) 
12335 Kingsnde Lane 104 
Houston. TX 77204 

Footnote: 

(1) Not yet operational as of June 30, 2007 
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STEFFORLA & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 
Cerrified Public Accountants 

2144 S. State Street, Suite D 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 4S104 

(734) 747-SS63 

Independent .Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Direciors and Stockholders 
Victoiy Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

VJe have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Victory' Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of 
J'jne 30, 200S and the related statem.ents of income and accumulated deficit and cash flows for 
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility o: the Company's 
management. Our responsibiHtv' is to express an opinion on these financial statem-ents bssed on 
o'jr audit. The financial statements of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of ."une 30, 2007 
were audited by odier auditors, whose report dated September 7, 2007, on those statements was 
qualified because of the departure from generally accepted accounting principles descnbed ir. the 
third paragraph. 

V\''e conducled our audit in accordance wnth audiling standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audii to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial slatements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also mcludes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financia; statement 
presentation. We believe that our audi: provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As more fally discussed in Note 12 to the linancial sialements, the Company has chosen to 
exclude from the financial statemenis the effecis of F.ASB Interpretation No. 46. Consohdanon 
of Variable Imerest Emines that in our opinion, should be included in order to conform with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. If the interpretation had been 
followed forthe periods presented, assets would increase by approximately S5,266,S42 and 
56,208,000 respectively; liabihties would increase by approximately $5,695,138 and $6,̂ 37,000 
respectively: and net income would decrease by approximately 586,000 and 51,000 respectively. 

In our opinion, except for the effects explained n the preceding paragraph the financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, m all m.atena; respects, the financial position of 
Victorŷ  Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30, 2008 and the results of its operauons and its 
cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity "vvith accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of .Amenca. 

Steffona eZAssociates, (P.C 

Septembei 17, 200S 



Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Balance Sheets 

June 30, 2008 and 2007 

Assets 

Cunenl assets 

Cash and cash equivaienrs 

Accounis receivable-Trade 

(net of allowance for doubtful accounts of S3,000 

and S9,OO0 respecnvely) 

Accounis leceivable - Related partŷ  

Lnventory 

Prepaid Expenses 

Notes receivable - current 

Total cunent assets 

Property' and equipment 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net property' and equipment 

2008 

S 11,508 

31.537 

179,469 

37,814 

17,4 SO 

13,600 

291,408 

SSI,105 

(592,390) 

2§S.715 

2007 

S 30,921 

59.354 

121,063 

25,863 

2S,003 

33,SlO 

299.01-

889,487 

(6S8,602) 

200,SS5 

Other assets 

Notes receivable - long term portion 

Notes receivable - shareholders 

."Accrued inlerest receivable - shareholders 

Deferred taxes 

Deposits 

Total other assets 

Toial .Assets 

198,179 

176,S6S 

6,163 

^.103 

386,313 

S 966.436 

164,053 

53,780 

50,143 

5T03 

273,079 

S 772.978 

d yaes :0 Financial S:c:e7r.er. 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Changê  Inc. 
Balance Sheets 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equitv 

Cirrent liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Accomts payable - related parry 

Deferred fianchise fees 

Accrued expenses 

Current portion of long-tenn debt 

Current portion of capital lease payable 

Total current habilifies 

Long-term liabilines 

Deferred income taxes 

Capital lease payable net of cunent porrion 

Total long'temi liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Stocliolders' equitv' 

Conrmon stock - $10 par: 100 shares 

authorized: 50 shares issued and outstanding 

Additional paid-in capital 

.•\ccumtilated def.Cit 

Total shareholders' equ:t>' 

Total liabihties and shareholders' equitŷ  

2008 2007 

S 407.0^5 S 253.536 

84,499 50,124 

29,000 

29,605 22,352 
^5.175 7S.402 
27,337 67.027 

627,164 500,441 

7.536 
32,^64 61.876 

40.300 61.876 

667.464 562.517 

SOO SOO 

331,897 331,897 

(33.725) i'122.C36) 

298.972 210.661 

.S 966.436 S 772.97S 

ee i^.asnenc ?ianc:ai btaieryier 



Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Statenients of Income and Accumulated Deficit 

For the Years Ended June 30. 2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 

Sales S 1,201,312 S 1,355,069 

Cost of Sales (601,156) (649,757) 

Gross Profit 600,156 705,312 

Other Opsiarmg Reven-ae 

Franchise Fees 279,500 263,500 
Royalty' and Adverrising Revenue 727,727 790,029 

Total Other Operating Revenue 1,007,227 1,053,529 

Ne: C>perating Revenue 1,607,333 1,75S,S^1 

Selling, General and .Administrative Expenses T7S4^65S 1.701,062 

Operating Income (Loss) (177,275) 57,779 

Other Income (Expense) 

hiterest E-xpense (39,852) (29,695) 

Other Income 24,409 20,703 

Gain on Sale of .A.sset5 33S,70S 

Other Expense 

Total Other hicome (Expense) 323,265 (S,992) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes 145,990 ^S,7S7 

Federal hicome (Tax) Benehr (57,679) (16,S26) 

Net hicome (Loss) SS,311 31,961 

Accum-Jiated Deficit - Begbning of year (122,036) (153,997) 

Accumulated Deficit - End of vear .$ (33,725) S (122,0361 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes io F-lnancial Statemenis 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended June 30. 2008 and 2007 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net Income 

Adjnstments to reconcile net income provided by (used in) 

operating acUviues: 

Deprsciahon 

Net gam on sale of asseis 

Deferred income taxes 

Change in operating assets and iiabiliries: 

A,ccounts receivable 

Inventorv' 

Prepaid expenses 

Accounts payable 

Accrued habilities 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Purchase of propeny and equipment 

Proceeds irom, sals of assets 

Pa)Tnents recer.'ed on notes receivable 

Net -cash provided by (used m) mvestmg activities 

Cash flows from financing acii^'ities: 

Increase (decrease) m addidonal paid-in capital 

Net advances to related parties 

Proceeds from capital leases 

Proceeds S'om notes payable 

Repayments of notes payable 

Rep3v-m.er.ts of capital leases 

Net cash prcvided by (nsed in) iinancing activnies 

Net mcrease (decrease) in cash and cash eq'uivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents - begrrjiing of year 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 

Supplemental disclosures of cash tlow mformation: 

Interest Daid during the vear 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes lO Financial Statements 

2008 2007 

S 88,311 S 31,961 

49 254 69,49! 

(33S,70S) 0 

57,679 16,S26 

27,S17 (55,333) 

(li,951) 24,129 
10,523 1,953 

1 S12 (153,684) 

11,753 (47,274) 

48.170 { l l l , 9S i ) 

(1S,509̂  (!8,4S6) 
-

9.S16 168,449 

14.52S 149̂ 965 

75,000 

(145,766) -

- 6,011 

49,615 -

82,542 (33,255) 

(6S,S02) (̂ 2,817) 

ri2.1in (25,061) 

(19,413) 12,921 

30,921 1S,000 

S 11.50S S 30.921 

S 39,852 -V ' .J 



Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Staiemems 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

1. Nature of business 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. (the Company) is the franchiser of Victory Lane Quick Oil 
Change retail stores which offers oil change and car washes. The Com.pany also operates three oil 
change and two car v̂ -ash locations. Two of the franchised outlets are com.panies under common 
control with the Comnanv. 

2 Significant accounring policies 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
The Company considers all fmancial instruments with an onginal m.aturit\' period of less than 
three months to be cash equivalents. The Company's cash consisted of cash on hand and 
checking accounts. 

Accounts receivable: 
The Company uses the allowance method to account for imcollectible accounts receivable and 
considers amoimts past due after 30 days. Management regularly reviews the collecrion history 
of its acconnts receivable balances witii panicular attention gwen tc those accounts greater than 
90 days oid. Based on managemicnt's review as of June 30 2008, and 2007 the allowance for 
doubtful accounts w=s S9,000 and S3,000 respectively. 

InventorvN 
Inventory consists pnmanly of oil and filters and is stated at the lower of cost or market, 
determined by the tirst-m (FIFO) method. 

Propertv- and Hquipment: 
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accum.ulated depreciation and include 
e.xpendir^res that substantially mcrease the useful iives of existing property and equipment. 
Maintenance, repairs and mr.Qi renovauons are charged to expense as incu.'red. The Corapany 
provides for depreciation on propert)^ and equipment using straight-line and accelerated melhods 
based on the followmg usefal lives: 

Equipment and Furmture 5 - 7 years 
Leasehold improvements 5 - 30 years 

Franchise fee revenue recogmtion: 
Franchise fee revenue is recognized as incomie when the Company has performed substanri ally 
al: services required by the franchise agreement. Franchise fees are generally nonre5andable 
without specific approval from the Company. During the year ending June 30, 200S rhe 
Company sold seven store tanchises. Dunng 2007 the Com.pany sold tliree store franchises and 
one area franchise Tne Companv had 32 franchise outlets opened and operatina as of June 50. 
200S. 

Use of estimates: 
The preparaiion of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of .^.merica requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions lhat affect the amounts reponed in the fmancial statements and accompanying 
notes. .Acmal results could differ from those estunates. 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 and 2007 

2. Significant accounting policies - (conrinued) 

.Advertising: 

The Com.pany's policy is to exoense advertising costs as rhe costs are incurred. Total 
advertising costs charged to expense for the year ended June 30, 200S and 2007 totaled 872,093 
and S4S,043, respectively. 

3. Property and Equipment 

At J'ane 50, 200S and 2007, the Com.pany had the following propert)- and equipm.ent: 

Equipment, tools and signs 
Office fumiture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Transportation ana equipm.ent 

Total cosl 

Less: accumnlated depreciation 

Net carrying amount 

2008 2007 
5530,772 5505,577 
225,696 '34 3'?̂  
124,637 122T30 
- 27,457 

881,105 SS9,4S7 

592.390 6SS.602 

S2SS,715 S200.SS5 

During the year ended June 30, 200S, a franchisee who had bought a Company location in a pnor 
year surrendered the assets of that location to the Com.pany m settlement of the ouistandmg loan due 
fromi the francbsee. The balance ofthe Note pnor to the surrender was $165,047. The value of the 
asseis received from^ the franchisee in payment of the Note are valued by the Company at $130,000. 
Accordmgly, 538,047 has been recorded as a loss on the investment m ihe Note. 

4. Notes Receivable 

Notes receivable at June 30, 200S and 2007 consisted of the tollowme: 
2Q0S 200' 

Notes receivable ftom. a franchisee, bearing ten 
percent uiterest, payable in monthly installments of 
$1,38S including interest, col lateral ized by 
substantially all of the franchisee's assets, maturing 
April 200S S - S 13,637 

Notes receivable from a terminated franchisee, 
bearing seven percent interest, payable in monthly 
installments of SS^S including interest, secured by a 
consent judgment with the U.S. Distnct court - 4,166 

Notes receivable from a franchisee, bearing eight 
percent interest, payable in monthly installments of 
S2,5GQ mcluding interest, secured by all of the 
franchisee's assets. Defaulted in Februarv' 2003, 
with Company talrmg back assets. See Note 3. - lS0,060 



Victorv- Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

4. Notes Receivable - (continued) 

Note receivable from a nanchisee for the sale of a 
Company owned localion. Payable in monihly 
installments of S2,500 -including interest at S%. The 
Note is secured by the equiument and goodwill 
associated with this sale. 

Total 

Less: current portion 

Lono-term notes receivable 

2'OOS 2Q07 

211.779 

211.779 197,633 • 

15.600 33,310 

S19S,179 $164,053' 

AVi notes receivable are due from entities located m the State of Michiean. 

Related Partv^ Transactions 

The Company leases its office facilities and its operatmg locations from related parties. During the 
years ended June 50, 2008 and 2007 the Com.pany incuned rent expense to the related parties of 
S456,657 and 5439,356, respectively. 

Additionally, the Company had boncwed from and loaned to various related parties amo^mits of 
money. These advances are unsecured, bear no mterest and are unsecured. .At June 30, 200S and 
2007 the amount due from related partes w-ss S179,469 and $121,063 , rsspectively. .Amounts due to 
related parties as of June 30, 200S and 2007 were S84,499 and S50,124, respectively. 

Not included in the above are amounts due from the shareholders of the Company. Tne loans to die 
shareholders are unsecured, bear interesi at 7% and are unsecured. The outstanding balance of this 
loan at June 30, 200S and 2007 was $176,36S and S53,7S0, respectively. Interest income accmed 
and unpaid on the loan for the year ended .I'jne 30, 200S was $6,164. 

Long-term Debt 

Long-term debt as of June 30, 2003 and 2007 consists of ihe following: 

2008 2007 
Note payable to a bank, bearing interest at 7.8 
percent, payable m monthly mslallments of $1,S5S 
mcludmg interest, collateralized by substantally all 
assets of tne company and a personal guarantee by 
the stockholders, matured Mav 2008. ^ $ - S 25,121 

-S-



Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

6. Long-term Debt - (continued): 

iOOS 2007 
Non-ip.terest bearing note payable to a linancial 
instimtion payable m monthly installments of $453, 
collateralized by specific transponation equipment, 
mamred February 200S. - 3,661 

Line of credit payable to the barJc, bearing interest 
at 9.25 percent, interest only payments due 
monthly, collateralized by all assets of the 
company and a personal guarantee by the 
stockholders, m.atjred Januarv' 200S. - ^9,614 

Note payable to a bank, bearing interest at 8.25 
percent, payable in monthly installments of $1,015 
including interest, collaieralrzed by substantially all 
asseis of the Company and a personal guarantee by 
the stockholders, maturmg in December 200S. S 45,175 S 

Total $ 45,175 S 78,402 

Less cunent portion ' 45,175 78.402 

Long-term pomon S - S -

7. Income ta.\es 

The Company accounts for income taxes using ihe asset and liabilitv^ method, under which'defened 
income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted 
statutory rates apphcable to future years to differences betveen financial statement amoimts and the 
tax basis of existing assets. The provision for income taxes consists of the following: 

200S 2007 
Cunent expense 5 7,235 S 
Defened expense (recoveiy) 50. 444 16,S26 

Income tax expense (recovery) $ 57.6~9 ^ l^ .^r^ 

The details of the net defened tax asset are as follows: 

2005 
Defened tax asset: 

Net operating loss S 34,725 S 50,132 
Propsrrv' and equipment - 134,437 

Total defened asset 34,725 1S4,569 

-9-



Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

7. Income taxes fconrinuedi 
2008 2007 

Deferred tax liabilitv': 
Defened gain - insiaiiment contiact (35,13!) 
Property and equipm.5.nt ( 7.0S0) fl34.426) 

Total defened uability i'42.26ri 1^34.426) 

Net defened asset (habuit)') %(7.536) S 50.143 

There was no valuation allowance recognized for defened tax assets for either June 30, 200S or 
2007. Tie Company has a net operating loss canyforward of approximately SS6,000 to offset fiinire 
taxable mcome. Trie net operating loss cany forward expires through 2025. The Company has a 
$10,312 Alternative Minmium^ Tax Cre±i available indefinitely to reduce future regular taxes. 

The Comqiany has adopted F.ASB Interpretation No. 43 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, 
on July 1, 2007. Tlie Company has evaluated its tax positions and has detennined uhat no liabilitv' 
for imrecognized tax benefits need be recorded. 

During 2005 and 2007 the Company recognized no interest or penalties relating to income tax 
matters. .As cf .June 30, 2003 and 2007 the Company has accmed no interest or penalties. Tax years 
2003, 2004, 2005, and 2006 remain open for examination by taxing authonties. Cunently the 
Company is not under exammation by any taxing authority 

8. Capital Leases 

The Company has entered into capital leases for car wash equipm.ent, oil change ecuinm^ent and 
leasehold improvements, personally g-uaranieed by the stock holders and expiring through July 2010. 
The future mmim.um. lease paym.ents under the c a p i t a l leases are as fol low-s: 

2009 S 34,293 

2010 3^,139 

Total mmim-om lease pa>ments 65,432 

Less: amount representing mterest S.331 

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 60.101 

9. Operating Leases 

The Company leases its office location from the stockholders under a lease expiring December 2010. 
In addition, ths Company rents store locations from; the stockholders under various long-term leases 
with m;onthly rental payments ranging from $5,150 to $6,719. .At Juns 30, 2008, fom company 
owned locations were under long-term lease agreements with the stockholders. Total related pany 
rent expense was approximately 5 :̂56,656 and $459,000 for the years ended June 30, 200S and 2007 
respectively. 

-10-



V̂ ictorv̂  Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

9. Operating Leases (continued): 

Tne Company also leases t.vo automobiles and various equipmsr.t under operarng leases expmng at 
various dates throughout March 2010. Rental expense under these leases was aporoxiTnately 
$il,9S5 and 520,390 for the years ended June 30, 2005 and 2007 respecnvely. 

Future mmimmn lease payments under non-cancelable leases are as follows: 

2009 S 551,059 
2010 353^416 
2011 177 057 

10 Employee Benefit Plans 

401{"k) Plan j'Defuied Contnbution): 
The Company has established a 401(lc) retirement plan covering substannaliy all employees. The 
company made no discretionary' m.atching contnbutions d âring 2008 and 2007. 

Proiit-shamig Plan.: 
The Company has a profit-sharing plan for eligible employees. Em.ployees are eligible after rhey 
have atiamed rhe age or 21 and have completed one year cf senice. Contributions to this plan are 
miade at the discreuon ofthe Com.pany's Board of Directors. The Company did not make a 
contribution to this plan d-urlng 200S and 2007. 

11- Guaranteed Indebtedness of Others 

The C'Om.pany has guaranteed a mortgage cf the stockholders. .Ahhough the mortgage is 
collaieralrzed by the mongaged property, in the event cf default by the stockholders, the Companv 
could be obligated to pay the frill amo-mt outstanding on thjs loan. .As of June 50. 2003 and 2007 the 
maximum potential fature pay^nents under this guarantee are approximately $711,847 and $764,000, 
respectively, and are due at various dates through May 2010. In tie event the Company is required 
to m âke payments under this guarantee, ti^e Com.pan)̂  could seek to recover those amounts from the 
related party, how-ever, the Company does not hold specific recourse or collateral rights in 
connection with the snarantee. 

12 Contingencies: 

The Company has asserted a clam: agamst a franchisee for breach of their franchise agreement. The 
franchisee has asserted a counterclaim against the Company alleging that the Companv^ failed to act 
m good faith as stipulated in the franchise agreement. The Company plans to vigorously prosecute 
then claim and defend against the countsr claim. Further, Company's legal counsel believes that the 
Congiany has a good chance of prevailmg m the claims brought by the pany. 

In a separate action the Company has been named as a defendant m a claim asserted by former 
employee s of a franchisee that allege the Company discnmmated against themi and caused them tc 
be tenmnated from the smplovTnent o: the franchisee or perpemated a discrimunatory environment at 
the faciht)' that caused cenam plaxtiffs to leave the emplo^ment ofthe franchisee. Tne Company 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 2008 and 2007 

12. Contingencies (continued): 

plans to vigorously defend against this claim and the Company's legal counsel believes that die 
Conpany has a good chance of pie\'ailm-g in the claims brought by tie part)' 

13; F.ASB Interpretation No. 46 R G.AAP Departure: 

.As discussed m the audit repori, the Company elected not to apply F.ASB Interpretation 46 R, 
Consolidavion of Varicble Inieresi Entizies. Tnis pronouncement requues consohcated reporting for 
related entities that are deemed to be vanable interest entties. Dunng 2007 and 200S, the facility 
occupied by the Company and facilines owned by Company owned stores met the requirements to 
be classified as variable interest entities. Management elected not to co.nsolidate these enuues . 

-12-
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Financial Report 
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MYLER & ASSOCIATES, RG. 
CERTIFIED PiJBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

24 FRANK LLOYD WRIGHT DRIVE. SUITE J-3000 . _ . . . www.mspccpa.ct3fn 
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ANN ARBOR.-MICHIGAN 48106 ken©nispccpa.com 
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Independent Auditors ' Report 

To the Board of Direciors 
and Stockholders 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanjong balance sheet of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30,2007 and 2006 
and the related statements of operations and retamed earnings and cash flows for the years then ended. Hiese financial 
statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
fmancial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform die audh to obtam reasonable assurance ^out wbe&er the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amoimts and 
disclosures in the tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The Company has chosen to exclude from the financial statements the effects that FASB mterpretation No. 46, 
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities thzi, in our opinion, should be followed in order to conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles. If the interpretation would have been followed, assets would increase by ̂ iproximately 
$6,208,000, liabilities would increase by $6,437,000 and net income would decrease by ̂ ^proximately $1,000. 

In our opinion, except for the effects explained in the preceding paragraph, the fmancial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of VictOTy Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30,2007 
and 2006 and the results of its operation and its cash flow for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United State of America. 

!Myler& Associates, <F.C 

September 7, 2007 
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Balance Sheet 

As of June 30. 2007 and 2006 

A S S E T S 

2007 2_0Q6 

Note 

C U R R E N T A S S E T S 
Cash 2nd Cash Equivalenls S 
Azcc'CTi'.s Receivabie - Trade 

(Ns: cf sHcwarce of 53,000 and .S3,GOO, respeciively) 
,A.cco-jn.t5 Receivable • Reisiec Psr^y 9 

Prepaid Exper.ses 
No:es F..ece:vable - Oii.-reri; 3 

30,921 S 
59,351 

:74,843 
25,S63 
25,003 
3 3.no 

1 8,000 
54,5S3 

124,231 
49 992 
29,956 

I D S.02 6 

Total Current Assets 352,79'! 444.7SS 

P R O P E R T Y A N D E Q U I P M E N T 
Propeny and EcLiipment 2 

Less. Acc^Hiu^aled Depreciation 

889,4S7 
(6S?,602'i 

871,000 
(619,1 m 

.N'et Propertv and Equipment 2C<-JMS 25I,SS9 

O T H E R A S S E T S 
Koies P.eceivable - K s i C-.̂ 'rer.t Pcrnon 3 
Dsferrec Taxes 7 
Depcsjts 

164,055 
.50,U3 

5,103 

198,255 
66..969 

5.105 

Total Other Assets 219,299 270,358 

T O T A L A S S E T S S . 772.976 $ 967,035 

See Notes to Financial Statements ana Independent Auditcrs' Report 



Balance Sheet 

As of June 30, 2007 and 2006 

L I A B I L I T I E S A N D S T O C K H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 

2007 2006 

Note 

CURRE.N'T L I A B I L I T I E S 
Acco'.i."-ls Payable - Trade S 
Acccu":s Payable - Related Psrty 9 
Deferred Frar.cliise Fees 
Accrued £>;per.ses 

CurrentForticri ofLcr.g-Terr:: Debt 5 
Cu.Tcr.tPcr^JOr: ciCsDi'.a; LCESC Pavab'.e £ 

253,536 S 
50,12^ 
29,000 
22,3 52 
7S,-02 
67.027 

i03,551 
53,794 
3 6,000 
62,626 
S],04S 
72,£47 

Total Current Liabilities 50C.441 709,554 

L O N G - T E R M L I A B I L I T I E S 
Lo.-ig-Tenri Ds : t - Net C'i-ren: Pernor. 5 
Capita] Lease Pavable - Nc. C'lirrent 6 61.876 

5 0,609 
122,862 

Total Lone-Term Liabilities 61,876 153,471 

Total Liabilities 562,317 863 .335 

S T O C K H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 
CciTirr.on Stcck - S10 paî  value 
Addi:ionaJ Paid-in Capital 
Re-.2:r;ed Eamir-gs 

800 
3 31,897 

!:22.036) 

ECO 
256,897 

(153.997) 

Total Stockholders' Eauirv 210,661 I03.7CG 

T O T A L L L A B I L I T I E S A N D 
S T O C K H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y S 772,978 S 967,035 

See Notes to Financia; Statements and Independent Auditors' Report 
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For the Yea r E n d e d June 30, 2007 and 2006 

2007 2Q06 

Sales J 1,355.069 S j ,6! !,1S9 

Cost o l Sales (6'^9.757) 

Gross Profi t 705,31! 

Olher Operating Revenue 
Franchise Fees 
P.cyaltyand ,A.dve.-^is:ng Revcius 

265,500 
790,029 

135,750 
670,872 

Tc:al Other Operaimg P,eve.-.-jc 1,053,529 S 06,62 2 

Net Operating Revenu e ],75S,8';i I t39 90 i 

Selling, Genera) and Adminiirrai ive Expenses 1.701,062 1.877,466 

Opcrai in g Income (Loss) 57779 (237,562) 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interes: Expense 
O'""^*- Inccir,e 
Other Eyipzns^ 

(25,695) 
20.705 

(3 6,2S2) 
13 979 

f2C,?g n 

Total Other Income (Expense) CS,992) (^3,0S^) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes 4S,7S7 (230,646) 

Fsdera: InccmsTax (Be.nefit) 16,826 (58,062) 

Net Income (Loss) 31,961 (222,5 84) 

Retained Earnings - Beginning of year 0 53,997^ 68,5 S7 

Reta ined Earnings - End of year (122,035) S (153,997) 

See Notes to Financial Statemenis and Independent Auditors' Report 
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Statement of Cashflows 
For the Years Ended June 30. 2007 and 2006 

t007 2006 

C A S H F L O W S F R O M O P E R . A T 1 N G A C T I V I T I E S 

Net L ' iC- i r - i e 'Lc^ f ' ? 51 ,96: S :'222.5S-) 

Adjysrc.er.r; ic reccr;c:'.e N e : Ir.ccme 

(less) tc re rCash prcvioed by 

(vised in) opsiat:ne 3c::v;ries: 

Depr£cia:;cn 

Bsferrei Ir.ccrr.e Taxes 

Dec:ea.-ie (Incre^ss) in Operating Assets: 

Accc-jn'.s F,sce!VE'sle 

Inven:cry 

Prepaid Expenses 

Ircrcase (Decrease) LI Operanr.g Ljab;ii;ies: 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Liab i l i t i e s 

Tcta.". A c j n s t m e n : = 

Net Cash Provided By (Used in) 

Operating Act i \ i f i e 

C A S H F L O W S F R O M I N V E S T I N G A C T I V I T I E S 
Purchase o f Pre perry and Equipment 

Proceeds f r o m Sale c f Prcpeny 

Iss'uance c f N c r e Receivable 

Payinants Received cn Nc^es Receivab.e 

Loss on Invesiment 

Net Cash Provided By (Lsed In) 
Investing Activities 

C A S H F L O W S F R O M FIN.A.NCING A C T I V I T I E S 
Increase iTjecreEss; in .-.cicincra; Paia-.n Capital 

Kctts Paycbie So-Tcwings 

F>£p2>Tnents of Capita! Leases 

Net Cash Provided by iTJsed In) Financing Acti^•iries 

69=491 

16,826 

68,566 

(5 8,062) 

(55,383) (55,G20) 

24,129 

1,953 

20,567 

(9,526) 

(153,6 Si) 

ri7,274': 

202,823 

(5.261-) 

i 'l-3 942 : 16^.281 

(111.981; (5 S,3C3'i 

(IS, 48 6) (4 8,167) 

200,000 

(202,558) 

19,^ SO 

20,7 81 

168,44 9 

(4 8,167) 

200,000 

(202,558) 

19,^ SO 

20,7 81 

149,965 riO.S64-j 

75,000 -

6.G11 1 10,016 

(2 9; 78 4) 

172,817; (6 5, OOi) 

(25,061; 65.22S 

N E T I N C R E A S E ( D E C R E A S E ) IN C A S H 

A N D C A S H E Q L T V ' A L E . N T S 12,921 (3,939) 

C A S H A S D C A S H E Q L T ^ ' A L E N T S . \ T B E G I N ^ U N G O F P E R I O D 1 S,GOC 7.; Q«9 

C A S H A N D C . A S H E Q L T V - A L E N T S A T E N D O F P E R I O D S 5C,?21 5 15,000 

Federa: income Tax P^id 

In:erest?ajd 29,695 36.282 

See Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Repon 



June 30, 2007 and 2006 

Note 1- Nature of Operations and Summary of Accounting Policies 

Nature of Business - Victory Lsne Qjick Oil Change, Inc. (ths "Coip.par.y") offers oil change and car wash franchise 
.opponurriiies ;o en!Teprenei.:rs. The Conpany also operates Irjee oil change an(j ihree car wash 'iocahGns. The rrarichiss 
and corporare sites are located Drimarily in Michigan, 'JI'JS :he Compzr}y's principal Ci:s;on:'£;b3se is pdmsrily irc-^ this 
geographic area. Five of the franchjsed ouOe:s are coirpanies under common ccnn-cl '.vjih VMcior>' Lane Quick Oil Change, 
Inc. During 2006, the Company opened a new store -In Canton, Michigan and sold a previously company G'̂ Tied store :n 
South Lyon, Michigan. 

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents incluiie highly liquid insrruments 'y.'i'ih original Tnai'jr.ties of rhres months or less and 
are sianed a: cost, which ap:;rGXima'es marke:. 

Accounts Receivable - .Accounts receivable are s'.ated a'.ns: invoice amounts. Receivables are considered pas: cue after 
30 days. An al'-ov-'ance for doubtful accounts :s established based on a specific assessment cf al! rrivoices that remain 
cnpa;d fcl-owing normal customer payment periods. A"l srr,O Jnts deemed to be unccliecnble are charged agamst the 
allo'Aar,ce for doubtfn] scccjnts in the pe.nod the detemrination is made. Substantiahy a'i scccunts rece;vable are dtie from 
e.ntities located in the state ofMichigan. 

luveoiories - In-.'sntones coDiisi Dri.marijy of o;3 and r'iliers anc are stated ai the lower of cos; or market, dete.-mm.ed by the 
firs'.-m (FIFO) method. 

Property and Equipment - ProperTv' and equinm.en; are stared ar cosl. The Company prcv:des for ceprectation of 
properrv' and ecuinmient using straighi-'.ine and accelerated methods based cn the tbllcwmg est-mated useful lives: 
equipment anc fumirjre, five to seven years and leasehold tmprovements, five to 39 ysars Costs ot repatrs and 
miaintenance are charged to expense when mcurred 

Stockholders Equity - The Company has one c.ass cf SIO par com.hjcn stock. As ijf the end of the year the Ccmmany had 
li?Q authonzec shares and eighty shares were issued and outstanding. 

.•\dvertising - The Comipany exr?ense£ advertising costs as thev are tncuned. .Advertising costs for the years ended June 
30, 2007 and 2006 were S^S.043 and S55.62S, respectively. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statem.ents m conformiirv^ with accounting pnncipies generally accepted m 
the United States of .America requires mianagemen* to miake estimates and assumiptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets an(i liabiiities and disclosure of conbngent asseis and liabiliiies at the date ofthe financiai statem.ents anc the 
repo.ted amiounts of revenue and exnenses curing the reporting oeriod. Acrucl results could differ nrom those estimates. 

Franchise Fees - Franchise fees are recognized as income when the Comjpany has performed substantially ail ininal 
ser\'ices required under the franchise agreement. Generally, franchise fees are nonrelundabie under the franchise agreemieni 
without specific apnrovai from the Company. 'Dunng 2006, the comipany did not sell any franchises, in 2007, the com.pany 
sold thjee store franchises and one area ffanchise. Tne com.pany had 42 francnise outlets opened and operating as of year 
end. 

See Independent Audi tors ' R e p o n 
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Note 2 - Propert)' and Equipment 

Ces: oipropery and equipment at Jnne 30. 2007 and 2C06 is summarized as fclicws: 

Equipm.ent, tools and stgns 
Offce fumiti;re and equipment 
Leasehold imjprovements 
Transponation and equipment 

To^al Cost 

Less accumiuiated depreciation 

Net carrvins amoun; 

2007 20Q6 
S 505,577 S 499,699 

234,323 - ' I ' - i " 

122,130 112,521 
27.457 27.457 

SS9,4S7 S 71,000 

6SS,602 619.111 

S JOO,SS5 S251.SS9 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 totaled S69,49i and 565,566. 

Note 3 - Notes Receivable 

Kote Receivable at 'une 3C, 20C7 and 2006 conststs of the following: 

20Q7 :0Q6 
Notes receivable from, a franchise, bearing ten perceni 
interest, payable in micnihly miStaHmjents of 
Si,3SS including interest, collaterahzedby 
substantiaily al! of ths franchisee's assets, maturmg 
April 2008' $13,637 530,852 

Unsecured note receivable from; a com;pany related 
• by com.mon ow-nership, due on dem,and, bearing ten 

percent interest - 126,777 

Notes receivable from a iermmated manchise, bearing 
seven percent inteiest, payable in m.onth!y installments 
of $54 S including interest, secured by a consenr 
judgm-ent w-ith US Distp.c'. Court 4^166 i3,6S2 

Notes receivable from a franchise, bearing eight 
percent initerest, payable tn month'y insiaiiments of 
$2,500 including interest, secured by ali ofthe 
franchisee's assets, matunne in Juiv 2G15. 1 SO.060 195.000 

Total ! 97.363 366,5 iJ 

Less cument portion 33.SIO :6S.G26 

Long-termi 5164,053 $195,285 

AJ! notes receivabie are due from entities located a the State of Michigan. 

See Independent Auditors' Repon 
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June 30. 2007 and 2006 

Note 4 - Investment 

The Comipany is a 20 percent owrjer of a manchise store. The invesnnent is accounted for 'iismg the cost method and 
represents capital contributions to the enterprise tlnrough June 30, 2005. Analysis ofthe invesnr>eni at June 30, 2006 
revealed the invesrment was wcnhless. A loss mi the am.cunt of S2C.7S 1 ŵ as recorded during 2005. 

Note 5 - Long-term Debt 

Long-termi debt as of June 30, 2007 and 2006 consists ofthe foilo'^ving: 

2007 2006 
Note payable to a bank, bearing Interest at 7.8 
percent, payable in monthly installm.ents of S1,S5S 
including interest, collateralized by substantially ail 
asset; of the Company and a personal guarantee by 
the stockholders, maturing May 2G0S. 

Noninterest-beanng note payable to a f nancial 
instiTution payable in m.onthly ins tal Imi ents of 545? 
ccliateralized by specific transportation equipment, 
miamring February 200S. 

Line of credit payable to a bank, beanng interest a: 
9.25 percent, interest-only paym;ents due monthly, 
collateralized by all assets ofthe Company and a 
personal guarantee by the stocrdtolaers, miaiuring 
August 2006. 

Tctai 

Less current portion 

Long-term ponion 

t 7 s 1 "7' 

40 <-4 

7g,4Q2 

9,152 

!:i.657 

S 30,609 

See Independent Auditors' Repon 



June 30, 2007 and 2006 

Note 6 - Capital Leases 

The Com.pany has entered into Capital leases for car 'Aash ecuipm^snt, oil change ecuipmient, and 
leasehold im.provemients. personally guaranteed by the stock-hclders and expiring thrcugh July 2C 
The futjre miinimium; lease t̂ ayments under the canita: leases are as folio'vvs: 

200S 
2009 
2010 

S 83,425 
34,268 
34.; 39 

ioral m.mimumj lease pa\Tnent 

Less amounl representing interest 

Present value of minim.um lease pa>m!ents 

151,532 

22.929 

C 1 7C GO-

The car wash equipment, oil change equipment, and leasehold im.provements purchased under the 
capital lease agreement have been capitalized and are mcluded in the property and equipm.eni in 
Note 2 with a cost of 5404,594 and 5398,583 si June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 

Note 7 - Income Taxes 

The provision for mcom:e tajies consists of the following: 

Current expense 
Defemed eî psnse (recovery) 

Incomie tax expense (recovery) 

20C7 

16.826 

2006 

16,826 5 (58,062) 

The Com.pany accounts for incomie taxes using the asset and liabihty miethod, under which deferred 
incom.e taxes are recognized for the rax consequences cf temporarv^ differences by applydng enacted 
statutory tax rates applicable to future years ic differences benvsen financial statemeni amounts and 
the tax basis of existing assets. 

See Independent Audi to rs ' R e p o n 
. 0 . 



June 30. 2007 and 2006 

Note 7 - Income tax (Continued) 

The details of thenet deferred tax asset are as follows: 

Deferred tax asset: 
Net operanng ioss 
Other 

Toial deferred tax asset 

2 J U . 

$ 50,132 5 34,852 
134,437 ^3.659 

184,569 7Q -1 1 

Valuation allowance recognized for deferred :ax assets 

Defemed tax hability: 

Property and ecuipmient ( 134,426) ( 11.542) 

Total defemed tax liability 

Net deferred tax asset 

( 134,426) ( U,542) 

S 50.143 S 66.969 

The company has a net onerarmg loss carrŷ  forA'ard of anproximately 514 ./.500 to offset future 
taxable incom.e. The net operarlng loss carry- fonvard expires through 2025. 

The ccmmarv has a 10,312 AMT credit available mdefmitelv to reduce future reeuiar taxes 

Note 8 - Non cash investing and Financing Activities 

Dunng the year ended June 30. 2007, the Com;pany capitalized S6,0i: of properr;̂  and equipment by entering into a capital 
lease agreemient. 

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Comipany capitalized 51 ;C,016 of propeny^ and equipm.ent by entering into a 
capital lease agreem.ent. In addition, the comit̂ any issued a note rece:v£bie tctahng $195,000 to a franchisee for the 
purchase of assets at an existing oil change lOcar.on. 

See Independent Auditors' Repon 
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June 30, 2007 and 2006 

Note 9 - Related Party Transaction 

Related party transactions consist ofthe followj-g for the years ending June 30, 200? and 2006: 

Acccunts Acco'jnts Acco~:unts 
P..ecei vab' e Payable Payabie-^.eceivabie 
Related Party Related Part-y Stock Holders 

Balance as of fuly ]̂  2005 S 64,S5! 
~ 1, — — J S (200,002) 

Charges for various administrative and 
operating expenses 137,129 
Royalties 97.266 
Advances 
Repaymienis o: Aovarcti I'j^- 673) 
Net Borrowing \ ' '''.. 

'• 
Repaymjents ef borrowings 434^02 
Balance as of July ], 2006 $ 124,231 S (50,000) S (3,794) 
Charges for various adm.inistrative and 
operating expenses 126,324 
Royalties 101617 
Advances 
Repayments cf Advances (145^46) 
Net Borrowing i'l 1 1.663) (372,716) 
Repaymjents of bcno'^vings 455.166 

Balance June 30, 2007 S 96,063 S ( 50,000) 5 78.656 

The advances h-om: the stockholders bear interest at i S percent and the advances to and n-om; ail other related parries are 
non interest-bearing. Ail advances to and fiom related parties are unsecured. 

Note 10 - Operating Leases 

The Com.pany leases its office locahon from, the stockholders under a lease expiring December 2007. In addition, the 
Company rents six store locations from: the stoc>moiders under mjonth-to-micnth leases with mionfniy rental paymrents 
ranging h:cm S3,OOG to 57,500. Total related parry rent expense was approximately $439,000 and $402,000 for the year 
ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectiveiy. 

The Com-pany also leases t̂ vo automobiles and various ecumment under operating leases expiring at vanoJS dates through 
March 2010. Rental expense under these leases was £pproximiatelyS2G,390 and $25,680 for 2007 and 2005 respectively. 

Future mj.inimum! lease paymients under non cancelable leases are as follows: 

200S $15,332 
2009. 5,628 
2010 469 

5 21,429 

See Independent Auditors^ Repon 
_ _ 



June 30, 2007 and 2006 

Note 11 - Employee Benefit Plans 

4Gl(k) Plan (Defned Contribution) - The Comipany has established a -Gi(k) retirem.ent plan covering substantially all 
emiployees. The Com.pany made nc discretionary m.atching conmbutions dunng 2007 and 2006. 

Prof t-sharing Plan - The Company has aproft-sharngplan for eligible em,picy&es. Emiployees are eligible afier ihev have 
attained the age of 21 and have completed one year of serv-ice Contributions tc this pjan are m,ace at the ciscietion ofthe 
Comipany's Board of Directors. Ths Com;pany did not make a contribution to this plan during 2007 ami 2006. 

Note 12 - Guaranteed Indebtedness of Others 

The Comipany has guaranteed a mjongage ofthe stockholders. .Al-.hough the m.ortgage is collateralized by the mortgaged 
properry, in the event cf default by the stockholders, the Com.nany could be obligated to pa'̂  the full am,ouni outstandm.g on 
this loan. As of June 30, 2007 and 2005, the m.aximum: potential future paymients under this guarantee are approximiately 
5764,000 and 5815,000, respectively, and are due at vanous dates through Mav 2010. In the event the Company is 
required tc m.ake payTuents under this guarantee, the Comipany could seek to recover those amiounts from, the related nary; 
hcwever. the Com.panv does not hold specrr'ic recourse cr collateral riehts in cormection with the suarantee. 

Note 13 - Contingencies 

The Comipany has assened a claimi for $145,000 against a franchisee for breach of their franchise agreement. The 
franchise has assened a counterclaim againsi the Comr)any for 525,000. alleging 'tnat they are entitled to recover S25.000 
they paid to nhe Com.pany. The Comjpany's legal counsel believes that the Com.pany has a good chance of prevailing in the 
claimis brought by the pardes. 

Note 14 - F A S B Interpretation No. 46 R G A . \ P Beparture 

A.S discussed in the audr.repon the Com.pany elected ro; to apply FASB Interpretation 46, Consolidation cf Variable 
Inieresi Einities. This pronouncement requires consolidated reporting for related enrlnes that are deemed to be variable 
interes; entities. During 2007, the faci:it\' occupied by the Comipany and facihties occupied by company owned stores m.et 
the requiremicnrs to be classified as vanabie interesi entihes. Managemient elected not to consolidate these entities because 
it expects that after 2007, the requirements of this pronouncement w îll no longer apply. Management also decided to avoid 
the admit ni strati ve cost of complying with the pronouncement. 

See Independenl Auditors' Repon 
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MYLER & ASSOCIATES, RC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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patliOmspccpa.com 

Independent Auditors ' Report 

To the Board of Directors 
and Stockholders 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 

We have audited Ihe accompanying balance sheet of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30,2006 and 2005 
and (he related statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended These financial 
stateraents are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require ̂ at we plan and perform die audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are fi'ee of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financia] statement presentation. We believe lhat our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for oiu* opinion. 

The Company has chosen to exclude from the financial statements the effects tiiat FASB interpretation No. 46, 
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities that, in our opinion, should be followed in order to conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles. If the interpretation would have been followed, assets would increase by approximately 
$6,554,000, liabilities would increase by $6,544,000 and net income would decrease by approximately $95,000. 

In our opinion, except for the effects explained in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. as of June 30,2006 
and 2005 and the results of its operation and its cash flow for Ibe year then ended, in confonnity witii accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United State of America. 

94.y(er&Associates, (p£. 

September 8, 2006 
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Victor>^ L a p e Quick O i l Change. Inc. 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30, 2006 and 2005 

A S S E T S 

C U R R E N T A S S E T S 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable - Trade 
(Kei offilJowance c f S3,000 end 59,000, jcipeciively) 
Accounts Receivable - Releted Pany • 
Inventory 
Prepaid Experjes 
Notcs Rcccivablt - Current 

Total Current Assets 

P R O P E R T Y A N D E Q U I P M E N T 
Properry andEqcipmcit 

Less: Accurr.ulated Dqsieciation 

Ncl Property and Equipment 

O T H E R A S S E T S 
Notes Receivable - Tset Current Portion 
rnvestment 
Goodwii! 
Deferred Taxes 

Total Other Assets 

T O T A L A S S E T S 

2006 2O0S 

Note 

S 18.000 S 21,939 
.54.583 53,795 

c. 124,23 J- 64.S51 
49,592 70,559 
29,956 20,650 

168,026 140.775 

444,788 372,548 

. 87 3,000 806,855 
^619,131)." (594.417) 

251,889 • 212.43 8 

3 198,285 42,059" 
4 - 20,781 

- 265,000 
7 66,969 8,937 

5,103 5.103 

270,35 8 343,850 

% 967,035 S 926.836 

See Nolcs to Firjancia! Stateir.ents and Lndependent Auditors' Reixjrt 
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Victory^ Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30, 3006 and 2005 

L l A B I L I i T E S A M > S T O C K H O L D E R S ' EQLTITY 

Note 

2006 2005 

CLTRRE. \T L L A B I U T I E S 
Accounis Payable - Trace .S 
Accounts Pay-able - Related Party 9 
Deferred Franchise Fees 
Accrued Expenses 
CurrcntPortion cfLong-Tc.Tn Debt 5 
Currer.TPortjonofCapitaiLcase Payable 6 

403,551 S 
55,794 
56,000 

• 62,626 
81,048 
7Z847 

268.726 
240,0-32 

54,750 
49,142. 
29,500 
4 8.975 

Total Current Liabilities 709.866 690.899 

L O N G - T E R M L I A B I L I T I E S 
Long-Term Debt - Net Current Portion 5 
Capital Lease Pavable - Net Current 6. 

30,609 
122,862 

62,141 
103,718 

Total Long-Term Liabiliiies 153.471 165.859 

Total Lifibilities 865,337- 854.759 

S T O C K H O L D E R S ' E Q L a T \ ' 
Common Stock - $iO pa- value 
Additional Peid-i.n Capital 
Retained EarrJngs 

SOO 
256,895 

(155,997) 

600 
2,890 

68,587 

Total StockboJdej-s' Equity i03_,698 72,077 

T O T A L L I A B I L I T I E S A N D 
S T O C K H O L D E R S ' E Q L n T Y $ . 967,055 5 926,836 

See Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report 
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Victor\^ Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Statement of Operations and Retained Earnings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 

2006 2005 

Sfiles S 1.611,189 S 1.644,335 

Cost of Sales (777.908) (769,808) 

Gross Profi t 835,282 874.551 

Other Operating Revenue 
Franchise Fees 
Royalty and Advertising Revenue 

.• 135,750 
670,872 

615,800 
• 719.034 

Total Other Operati.ig Revenue 805,622 1,334, 834 

Net Operating Revenue 1.659,904 2,209.364 

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 1.877,456 2,104.661 

Operating Income (Loss) a37,562) 104.705 

Other Income (Expense) 
Lntcresi Expense 
Other Inccme 
Other Expense 

(36,282) 
13,979. • 

(20.78:) 

(27.751) 
. 13,141 

0 

Total Other Income (Expense) (43,084) (14,63 0) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes (280,646) 90,095 

Federal Income Tax (Benefit) (58.062) 23,093 

Net Income (Loss) (222,584) 67,000 

Reiained Earnings - Beginning ofyear •68.587 1,587 

Retained Earnings - End of year 

• $ 
(153,997) S 68,587 

See Notes to Financial Slatements and Independent Auditors' Report 
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Victory^ Lane Quick O i l Change, Inc. 
Statement of Cashflows 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 

C A S H F L O W S F R O M O P E R A T I N G ACTrVTTEES 
Net Income (Loss) 
Adjustments lo reconcile bJet Inco.Tic 
(Lossj to net Cash provided by 
{used in) operaling activities: 
Bad Debt Expense 

Depreciation 
DefcTcd Income Taxes 
Dcc.Tasc (Inc.'-easc) in Operaling Assets: 
Accounis Receivable •-
Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 

. Deposits 
increase (Decrease) in Operaling Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 

Total Adjustments 
Net Cash Provided B y (Used in) 
Operating Activities 

C A S H F L O W S F R O M I N ^ ^ S T T N G A C i l V i l LES 
Purchase o f PrDpert>'and Equipment 
Proceeds from Sale of Property^ 
Issuance c fNote Receivable 
paymenls Received on Notes Receivable 
Loss on Inviatrceni 

Net Cash Provided By (Used ID) 
Investing Activities 

C A S H F L O W S K R O M FINAJV'CING A C T I M T I E S 
Noics Payable Borrowings 
Capital Lease Bcn-Gwings 
Rcpaymenl of Notes Payable 
Repayments cf Capital Leases 

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities 

N E T I N C R E A S E p E C R E A S E ) LN C A S H 
A N D C A S H EQLTTV'AJLENTS 

^006 

S (222,584) I 

5,149 
68,566 

(60,169) 
20,567 
(9,526) 

202,823 
(5.267) 

222,544 

(241) 

(48,167) 
2,00,000. 

(202,958) 
19,4 80 
20,7 81 

(10.864) 

50,000 
110,016 
(29,784) 
<65.004) 

65,228 

54,123 

21,939 C A S H A N D C A S H E Q L T V ' A L E N T S A T B E G I N N I N G OF P E R I O D 

C A S H A N D C A S H E Q U I V A L E N T S A T E.ND O F P E R I O D I 18,000 

Fcdssel }ncon:e Tax Paid 
Inicrcii Paid 36,282 

67,000 

18.841 
63.234 

.23,093 

66,984 
(13,979) 

4,494 
1.784 

(14,097)-
(154.674") 

15.680 

82,680 

(46,000) 
30,246 

76,798 

(96,599) 

(63.522) 

3,404 

18.555 

21,939 

27,751 

See Notes fo Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report 



Victorv LaBe Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2006 and 2005 

Note 1- Nature of Operations and Suramar}^ of Accounting Policies 

• Nature of Business - Victory La.ne Quick Oil Change, inc. (Lie "Company") offers oil change and car wash franchise 
opportunidcs to cntrcpreneuit. Tbe Coinpany also operates thicc oil change and three car wash locations. The franchise 
end corporcie sites are located prin":arily in Michiga.-, thus the Ccmpar.y's principal ciisibmcr case is primarily from this 
.geographic area. Five of the frar.chised outlets arc ccmparucs under CQmn:on control "with Victory Lane Quick Oil Cnangc, 
Inc. During 2O06, the Ccmpany opened a new.store in Cantori, Michigan and sold £ previously company owned store in 
South Lyon, Michigan. 

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents include highly h quid "ins triunents original matarincs of three months or less and 
arc started at cost, which approximates.market. 

Accounts Receivable - Acccunts receivable arc stated at net invoice amoiints. Receivables arc considered past due after 
30 days. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on a specif.c assessment of all invoices that remain 
unpaid lollcwing normal customer pa\'nicnt periods: Ail amounts deemed to be uncollectible arc charged against the 
allowance for doiibtful accoimts in the period the detcrDiiDation is made. SubstantiaJly all accounts receivable are due from 
entities located in the stale of MichigaiL 

Inventories - Inventories consist primarily of oil and filters and arc stated at the low'cr of cost or market, dclcmiincd by the 
•first-in, (FIFO) method. 

Property and Equipmenl - Propenj' and equipment arc stated atcost The Ccmpziiy provides for depreciation of 
• property^ and equipment using straight-line ar.d accelerated methods based on the following estijnaied useful lives; 
equipment and fimiture, Sve to seven years and leasehold improvements, five to 39 years. Costs of repairs and 
maintenance are charged to expense "when incurred. 

Stockholders Equity - The Company has one class of SIO par common stoclc As of the.end ofthe year the Company had 
100 authorized shares and eight)'shares were issued and outstanding.. • 

Advertising - The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advcrtisiiig costs for the years ended Jime , 
30, 2006 and 2005 were J55,628 and $58,251, respectively. 

Use of Estimates - Thz preparation of frnancial statenjcnts in ccnfonnity •w-'ith accouDting principles generally accepted in 
the Urjted States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and listilitics at the detc ofthe financial statements and tiie 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the rcportirig period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Franchise Fees - Franchise fees aie recognized as iricome when the Company has performed substantially all initial 
services required under the franchise agreement. Generally, franchise fees are nonrefimdablc under the franchise agreement 
N îthout specific approval from the Company, During 2005 the Company sold four indiv'idual franchises and two area 
franchises. Ilie company did not sell any franchises during 2006. The company had 39 franchise outlets opened acd 
operating as of year end. 

• Goodvv-ill - Recorded good'w'ill resjltcd from prior business acquisitions and is hot amortized, rather it is reviewed ai least 
on an annual basis for potenliai impairment. In 2005, the business related to the goodwill, sustamed an operating ioss. The 
loss was the result of a decline in revenue that appears to be due to the operiing of competing oil change operation. Late in 
2005, management took steps they believe have restored customer loyalty. Management believes the good^^ili is not 
impaired as of June 30, 2005. In June 2006, the business was sold and the associated goodwill was removed from the 
financia] siatemcnis. 

AeJ[ride;ieiLd-eD,t_-^ditors'-Report 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30. 2006 and 2005 

Note 2 - Property' and Equipment 

Cost of propcrtj' and equipmenl at June 30, 2006 and 2005 is sunmarized as follows: 

Equipment, tools and signs-
Office fiimiture and .equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Trajisportation and equipment 

Totai Cosl 

Less accu~iulated depreciation 

Net cair>'ing amouEt 

2006 2005 . 
S 499,699 S 458,958 
231,323 212,418 
112,521 108,022 
27,457 27,457 

871,000 806,855 

619,111 594,417 

S 251,889 S 212,438 

Depreciation expcCiSe fo: the year ended June 30. 2006 and 2005 .totaled 568,566 and S63,234. 

Note 3 - Notes Receivable 

Note Receivable at June 5C, 2006 and 20C5 consists ofthe fcllo-wing: 

2Q06 2005 
Notes leceivable from a franchise, bearing ren percent 
interest, payable in monthjy installments of 
31,3 £8 including interest, collateralized by 
substantialiy ali of the franchisee's assets, maturing 
April2O0B' 530,852 $42,174 

Unsecured cote receivable frora a company related 
by common owmership, due on demand, bearing ten 
percent interest 126,777 118,820 

Notes receivable from a tcnnicated franchise, bearing 
so'cn percent interest, payable in monthJy installments 
of S84S including interest, secured by a consent 
judgment with US District Court 13,682 21,840 

Notes receivable from a franchise, bearing eight 
percent interest, payable in monthly installments of 
52,500 including interest, secured by sU of the 
franchisee's assets, maturing in July 2015. 195.000 -

Tots! 366,311 ' 182,834 

Less curreri! poition 168,026 140.775 

Lcng-ienri $198.285 1 42,059 

Al! noces receivabie axe due from entities iocEtcd in the State of Michigan. 

Sfte independent Auditors' Report 
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VLCtory L.ane UuicK uai î hange. Inc. 
Notes ID Financial Statements 
June 30, 2006 and 2005 

Note 4 - Investment 

Tne Company is a 20 percent owner of a franchise store. The bvestment is accounted for xisbg the cost method and 
represents capital contribulions to the enterprise through June 3d, 2005. APiaiysis.of the investment at June 30, 2006 
revealed the investment was worthless. A loss in the amount cf 520,781 was recorded. 

Note 5 - Long-term Debt 

Long-term debt as of June 30, 2006 and 2005 consists ofthe following-. 

Note payable to £ bank, bearing Interest at 7.8 
percent, payable in monthly iostallmcnts of 51,858 
including iDtcrcst, collateralized by substantially all 
assets of the Conpany and a personal guarantee by 
the stockholders, maturing May 2008. 

NoniDicrest-bearing note pav-ablc to a financial 
institution payable in monthly iriSiallraents of S458 
coilaieralized by specific transportation equipment,, 
maturing February 2008. 

Line of credit payebie to a bank, bearing interest at 
9.25 percent interest-orjy pajments due monthly, 
collatcralizec by all assets ofthe Conpany and a 
personal guarantee by the stockholders, maturing 
August 2006. 

Total. 

Less cuirent portion 

Long-icnn portion 

2006 2005 

552,505 • $76,75?' 

.9,152 14,644 

50,000 

111,657 91,441 

81,048 29,300 

5 30.609 5 62,341 

The long-term debt maturities are as foUow-s: 

Year Endbg June 30, 200S 

TOIEI 

2006 
$30,609 

5 30,609 

See Independent Auditors' Report 



Victorv Lane Quick Oil Chanee, Inc. 
Notes to F inanc ia l Stateraents 

June 30, 2006 and 2005 

Note 6 - Cap i t a l Leases 

The Company has entered into Capital leases for car wash equipment, oil change equipment, and 
leasehold improvements, persorially guaranteed by the stock-holders and expiring through July 2010. 
Tne fiiture minimum lease paj-ments under the capital leases arc as follows: 

2007 
2O0S 
2009 
2010 

Total minimum lease pavment 

Less amo'ont representing interest 

Present value of rrinimim lease pavnncnts 

S 95,219 
78.416 
32,502 

• J3i996 

240.133 

44,424 

S 195.709 

The car wash equipment, cO change equipment, and leasehold improvements purchased imder the 
capital lease agreement have been capitalized and arc included in the propert\' and equiprrient in 
Noic 2 witha cost of 5398,583 and5288,567 at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Note 7 - Income Taxes 

The prcvisicn for income taxes consists of the following: 

(Current expense 
Deferred expense (recovery) 

Income tax expense (recover)') 

2006 2005. 
5 - 5 -
( 58,062) 22,093 

($ 58,062) S 22,093 

The Company accounts for mcome taxes using the asset and liability method, under which deferred 
income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying eructed 
statutory tax rates applicable'to fiirjxc years to differences between financial statement amounts and 
the tax basis of existing assets. 

See Independent Auditors ' Report 
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Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Notes to Financia l Statements 

June 30, 2006 and 2005 

Note 7 - Income tax (Continued) 

Tie details of the net cefcired tax asset arc as fcUows: 

Deferred tax asset: 
Net operating loss 
Other 

Total deĵ crred tax asset 

2006 

5 34,852 
43.659 

78,511 

0̂05 

S 1.345 
23,490 

24,835 

Valuation allowance recognized for deferred tax assets 

Deferred tax liabilit)-

Propert)' and eqmpment ( 11.542) ( 15,928) 

Total defened rax liabilit)-

Net deferred tax asset 

( 11.542) 

5 66.969 

( 15,928) 

$ 8,907 

The company has a net operating loss carrv-forward of approximately 5245,850 to offset future 
taxable inccme. The nei operating loss carrv^orward expires through 2023 thrcugh 2025. • 

The coinpany bias a 510,312 AMT credit available indefinitely to reduce future regular taxes. 

Note 8 - N O D cash investing and F inanc ing Activi t ies 

During the yeai ended June 30, 2006, the Company capitalized 5110,016 cf propert)- and equipment ty entering into a 
capital icase agreement. In addition, the coinpany issued a note receivable totaling $195,000 to a fi^chisec for the 
purchase of assets at an existing oil change location. 

Diiring the year ended June 30, 2005 a bank note for 576,798 matured. The Company paid off the note 
with the proceeds from a new note with tbe same barJc 

See independent Auditors ' Report 
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Victon^ Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2006 and 2005 

Note 9 - Related Party Transaction 

Related part)' transactions consist ofthe fcilowing for tbe years ending June 50. 2005: 

Balance as ofJuly 1,2005 
Charges, for various ad minis trativc and 
operating expenses 
Royalties 
Advances 
Rep£)'rocnts of Advances 
Net Bonowrdng 
Repayments of bonowings 

Balance June 30, 20.05 

Accounts 
Receivable 
Related Part)-

S 64,851 

137.129 
97,266 

(121,623) 
(53,392) 

5 124,231 

Acco-^ts 
Payable 
Related Part)' 

5 (40,000) 

(10,000) 

5 ( 50.000) 

Accounts 
Payable 
Stock Holders 

5 (200,002) 

(238,294) 
4-34,502 

$ (3.794) 

The advances from the stockholdei^ bear interest at iS percent and the advances to and frorri all other related parties are 
non interest-bearing. AU advances to and from related parties are unsecured-

Note 10 - Operating Leases 

The Ccnpany leases its office location from the stockholders under a lease expiring Deccnabcr 2006. In addition, the 
Ccmpany rents six stoie.locations from the stockholders under mcnth-to-roonth leases with monthly rental pav-ments • 

. ranging from 53,000 to $7,500. Total related part)' rent expense was approximately $402,000 and $433,000 for the year 
ended Jcae 30, 2006 and 2O05, respectively. 

Tne Conpany also leases four automobiles and various equipment under operating leases expiring at various dates through 
March 200S. Rental expense under these leases was approximately525, 680 and 526,548 for 2006 and 2005 respectively. 

Future rrJnimum lease pavTnents under non cancelable leases are as follows: 

2007 
2GGS 

Tola: 

$42,455 
7,245 

549,680 

See Independent Auditors' Report 



VICTORY L A N E QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 

FR.ANCHISE DISCLOSLTRE DOCLMENT 

EXHIBIT C: FIL^NCHISE AGREEMENT 



FR.ANCH1SE AGREEMENT 
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405 Little Lake Drive 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 
Telephone: (734)996-1196 

Fax: (734)996-4912 
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• 

Oil Change 

Car Wash 

Oil Change and Car Wash 



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT INDEX 

.^J.TICLE : 

1.1 

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

1.5 

ARTICLE 2 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

^JITICLE 3 

3.1 

3.2 

J . J 

ARTICLE 4 

4.2 

4.3 

44 

4.5 

4.6-

4.7 

ARTICLE 5 

5.1 

5.2 

5.3 

ARTICLE 6 

6.1 

6.2 

6.5 

6.4 

/iJlTlCLE 7 

7.1 

GRANT OF FRANCHISE 1 

Erarichised Location 1 

Exclusive Area 2 

Undetermined Franchised LocaViOn 2 

Relocatioi: 2 

Conditons 2 

TER^I OF AGREEMENT 2 

Term ; 2 

Term to Coincide with Term of Lease 2 

Franchisee's Option to Reacquire Frarch-.se 3 

INITIAL FEE ROYALTY FEES 3 

Initial Fee 3 

Royalt)̂  Fee; Date Payable 3 

Reports 4 

ADVERTISING 4 

Advertising Fund Cor.tr.butions 4 

Use o: Advertising Fund Contributions 4 

Local Advertising 5 

Local Advert'Sing Association : 5 

Telephone Directory Listings 6 

Grand Opening Ce-ebraiion 6 

Applicabibty of Article 4 6 

PAYMENT OF FEES 6 

Franchisee's Obligation to Pay 6 

Interest on Unpa:d Fees 7 

Pre-Authorized Bank Transfers 7 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 7 

Financia] Statements 7 

Sales ana Iricorae Tax Retums 7 

Audit Rights 7 

Payment of Audit Costs S 

STANT).ARDS REQUIRED OF FRANCHISEE S 

Quaiit)' and Serv'ice Standards S 

-1 -



(continued) 

I.l iaertiiication oi center S 

7 3 CGmpi:ance with Standards S 

7.4 Franchisee's Entitv 8 

7.5 Interests of Operaring Company 9. 

7.6 Approved Acveriismg 9 

7.7 Default Notices and Significant Correspondence 9 

l . ' l Catastrophes 9 

7.9 Vending and Gaming Machmes; Tickets 9 

7.10 Compliance w::h Applicabie Law 9 

7.11 Contamination 10 

7.12 Business Hours; Personnel 10 

7.13 Inspection Rights 10 
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13 .5 Defense or Enforcem ênt of Rights lo Marks 20 

13.6 Tender of Defense 20 

13.7 Franchisee's Right to Participaie in Litiganon 21 

ARTICLE 14 TRAINING; OPENING ASSISTANCE 21 

M i Initial Training 21 

14.2 Changes in Personnel After mmal Opening 21 

1̂ .3 Required Training cf New Personnel 21 

14.4 Payment of Salaries and Expenses .21 

14 .5 Opening Assistance 22 

.ARTICLE 15 OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF VICTORY LANE. 22 

ARTICLE 16 ASSIGNMENT 22 

16.1 Assignment by Victory Lane 22 

16.2 Assignment by Individual Franchisee 22 

16.3 Assignment by Franchisee 23 

16 4 Assignment of 0'J>Tjership Interest 23 

16.5 Acknowledgment of Restrictions 24 

16.6 Assignment Fee 24 

16.7 Assignm.snt to Comjpetitor Prohibited 24 

ARTICLE 17 TERMINATION RIGHTS OF VICTORY LANE 24 

17 .1 Termination, Conditions of Breach 24 

17.2 Notice of Breach 25 

17.3 Arbitration...., 25 

17 .4 Notice of Termination 26 

17 .5 Immediate Termination Rights of Victory Lane 26 

17.6 Notice of Immiediate Termination 26 

17 7 Other Remedies 27 

ARTICLE IS FRANCHISEE'S TERMLsATION RIGHTS 2" 

18 1 Conduions of Breach 27 

18.2 Notice of Breach 27 

1 S.3 Arbitraticn: Termination 27 

- I V -



(̂ conunueui 
Paue 

/JITICLE 19 FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS ETON TERIvIiNATION OR 

EXPIRATION r 2S 

19.1 Term.ination o: Use ofMarks Other Obligations 2S 

19.2 Alteration of Franchised Location 2S 

19.3 . Telephone Listings i 28 

19. - Continuation of Obligations 29 

ARTICLE 20 OPTION OF VICTORY LANX TO P L T I C H A S E 29 

20.1 Terms of Option 29 

20.2 Due Diligence Review 29 

20.3 Good Faith Negotiations 29 

20.4 Sale 10 Purchaser 29 

20.5 Negotiated Changes wi.th Purchaser 30 

20.6 Financing Exception 30 

20.7 Compliance with Agreement 30 

20. S Assignm.ent of OwTiership Interest 30 

20.9 Ac'rmowledgm»ent of Restrictions 30 

•ARTICLE 21 FRANCHISEE'S COVENANTS NOT TO COMPETE 31 

21.1 Consideration 31 

21.2 In-Term Covenant Not to Compete 31 

21.3 PostTerm Covenant Not to Compete 31 

21.4 Injunctive Relief 31 

21.5 Severability 32 

AJITICLE 2"2 INT)EPENT)ENT CONTRACTORS 32 

ARTICLE 23 INTDEMNIFIC ATION 32 

23.1 Indemnification 32 

23.2 Payment of Costs and Expenses Continuing Obligations 33 

ARTICLE i c ARBITRATION 33 

24.1 Disputes Subject to Arbitration 33 

24.2 Notice of Dispute 33 

24.3 Demiand for Arbitration 33 

24.4 Venue and Jurisdiction 33 

2 .̂5 Powers of Arbitrators 3^ 

- V -



(continued) 
Pase 

2^.6 

2^.7 

24.8 

2.4.9 

ARTICLE 25 

25.1 

25.2 

25.3 

25.4 

25.5 

25.6 

25.7 

25.8 

25.9 

25.10 

A R T I C L E 26 

A R T I C L E 27 

27.1 

27.2 

27.5 • 

27.4 

.ARTICLE 2 S 

ARTICLE 29 

29.1 

29.2 

29.3 

ARTICLE 30 

50.1 

30.2 

50.3 

30.4 

30.5 

Disputes Not Subiect io Arbitration 34 

No Collateral Estoppel or Class A.ctions 34 

Confidentiality 34 

Federal Arbitration Act 35 

ENFORCEMENT 35 

Injunctive Relief... 35 

Severabihty 35 

Waiver 35 

Effect of Wrongful Termination _ 35 

Miscellaneous 36 

No Oral Modification 36 

Entire Agreement 36 

Headings; Terms 36 

Venue and Jurisdiction 36 

Contractual Stamte of Limitations 37 

NOTICES 37 

A C K N O W L E D G M E N T S DISCLAIMER 37 

Disclaimer 37 

Acknowledgments by Franchisee 37 

Other Franchisees 3S 

Receipt of A^greement and Franchise Disclosure Document 38 

FRANCHISEE'S L E G A L COUNSEL 38 

GOVERNING L A W , STATE MODIFICATIONS 3S 

Governing Law; Severability 38 

Apphcable State La'ws 39 

State Law Modifications 39 

D E F I N m O N S 42 

Abandon 43 

Approved Supplier 43 

Assign or Assignment 43 

Business System 43 

Comoetitive Business 43 

- V I -



(continued) 
Page 

30 6 Contrclied En:;ty 43 

30.7 Daily Repon ....43 

30. S Designated Market Area 43 

30.9 Designated Supplier 43 

30.10 Develop 43 

30.11 Dollars 44 

30.12 Entit)' , 44 

30.13 FF&E 44 

30.14 Financial Records 44 

30.15 Financial Statements 44 

30.16 Franchise 44 

30.17 Franchised Location 44 

30.18 Lease 44 

50.19 Major Assets 44 

30.20 Manager 44 

30.21 Marks 44 

30.22 Master Franchise Agreement _ 45 

30.23 Operations Manuals ^5 

50.24 Owner ....45 

30.25 OwTiership Interests 45 

30.26 Personal'Guarantors 45 

30.27 Products and Services 45 

30.2S Required Opening Date 45 

30.29 Revenues 45 

30.30 Salaries and Benefits .- 46 

30.31 Travel Expenses 46 

30.32 Week 46 

PERSONAL GUARANTY 49 

- V U -



VTCTORY L A N E QUICK OIL CH.-\NGE. INC. 

FR.ANCmSE AGREEMENT 

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this ".Agreem.ent") is made, entered into and effective this 
day of . 20 . by and bebvveen Victorv^ Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc.. a Michigan 
corporation ('V ;̂ctory Lane"), ard - , 
a(n} (the "Franchisee"). 

INTRODUCTION 

Victor}' Lane has developed a distinctive business svstem for operating and franchising car ŵ -ash 
and cleaning centers and/or quick oil change and automotive service centers under the name "Victor)' 
Lane Car Wash®" and/or "Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change©" (the 'Business System."), and has 
extensively publicized the namie "Victor)' Lane Car Wash®" and "Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change®" to 
the public as en organization of businesses operating under the B'Jsmess System. 

Victor)' Lane has the nght and authorit)' .to license the use of the nam.e ''Victory- Lane Car 
W'ash®" and/or "Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change©" and the other tradem.arks, trade names, service 
marks, logos, commiercial symbols, phrases, slogans and tag lines designated by Victor)' Lane in writing 
which are now owned or w ĥich will be developed by Victor)' Lane (the "Marks") for use m connection 
with the Business System^ to selected persons, businesses or Entities who will comply with the uniformit)' 
requirements and qualit)' standard of Victor)' Lane. Victory Lane will continue to develop, use and 
control the use ofthe Marks in order to identify' t'or the public the source of the Products and Services 
marketed under the Business System, and to represent to the public the Business System's high standards 
.of qualiiy, appearance, cleanliness and sen-'ice. 

The Franchisee desires to develop, own and operate a Victor)' Lane Car \Vash Center ("Car Wash 
Center"), or a V'ictor)' Lane Quick Oil Change " ("'Oil Change Center''), or a comibmation Victory Lane 
Quick Oil Change and Car Wash Cenler ("Oil Change/Car V'ash Center" and each, the "Victor)' Lane 
Center" or the "Center") m conformic)' with the Business Sysiem and Victor)' Lane's uniformit)-
requirements and cualirv' standards as established and promulgated from time to rime by Victory Lane. 

The Franchisee understands and acknowledges the imponance of the high standards of qualit)', 
appearance, procedures. controiS; cleanliness and ser\'ice established by Victory Lane, and the necessit)~ 
of operating the Franchisee's Center in strict conformity with the standards and specifications established 
by Victor)' Lane. 

Pursuant to the above Lntroduction and in consideration of ihe muuiai promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement; Victory Lane and the Franchisee agree and contract as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 

GRANT OF FRANCHISE 

1.1 Franchised Location. 
Victory^ Lane hereby grants the Franchisee the persona; righl to operate one Victor)' Lane Center m 
confomit)' with the Business System, using the name "Viciorv' Lane Car Wash©" and/or "Victory' Lane 
Quick Oil Change®" and the other Marks at ihe Franchised Location set fonh and described in Exhibit A. 
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1.2 Exclusive Area. 
Except as provided to the contrarv' m this .Anicle, the Franchisee will receive an "Exclusive Au-ea" 
consisting ofthe area widiin a one-mile radius fi-om the Franchised Location. The Franchisee's Exclusive 
Aea is exclusive to the extent that A'ictory Lane will noi Develo;; a Y'lCtony' Lane Center m the Exclusive 
A'ea. No^vl:hstanding the foregoing, Victory Lane will have the absolute right to: (a) Develop other 
business concepts under other marks or brand names an)"vhere even if the locations for the concepts are 
within 'jie Exclusive Area; and (b) market, distribute and sell, on a w ĥolesale or retail basis, the Products 
and Sen'ices under any ofthe Marks, by direct sale, the Internet, mail order, infomercials, telemarketing 
or by any other marketing or distribution method, even if such sales are made to customers, di.stnbutors or 
retailers v̂ho are located in the Exclusive .Area. 

1.3 Undetermined Franchised Location. 
tf the Franchised Location has not yet been determined as of the date of this Agreement, then the 
geographic area in which the Franchisee's Center is to be located viH be described in an exhibit to this 
Agreement signed by the panics. At such tim.e as the address of the Franchised Location is determined, 
then the street address, cit)- and state of the Franchisee Location will be inserted into Exhibil A and 
signed by the parties. 

1.4 RelocatioD. 
The Franchisee may. with the prior written approval of Victor)' Lane, relocate the Franchised Location if 
the proposed new location: (a) does not compete with any V îcton-' Lane Center operated by Victor)- Lane 
or any other Victor)^ Lane franchisee; and (b) does not infringe upon and is not located vvithin the 
exclusive area of another Victory Lane franchisee, area franchisee, master franchisee or subfranchisee. 
The new location of the Center, includmg the real estaie and the building, must comiply with Victor)' 
Lane's then-current image and specilications. The Franchisee wiU pay Victory^ Lane a Relocation Fee of 
S5,000 on the date Victor)' Lane approves the Franchisee's new localion. For the p'arposes of this 
provision, the word "'com.pete" will mean that the proposed new location will not be located within a 
thj'ee-m.iie radius ofany existing or proposed Victor)' Lane Center. 

1.5 Conditions. 
The Franchisee will not have the right to franchise, subfranchise, license or subhcense its rights under this 
Agreem.e.nt The Franchisee will not have the right to Assign this Agreem-ent or its rights under this 
Agreem.ent, e>xept as specifically prcv-ided for in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 2 

T E R M OF AGREEMENT 

2.1 Term. 
The teim ofthis Agreement will com.mence on the date ofthis .Agreement and will be for 10 years, unless 
modiiled as set forih below in Article 2.2 or earlier tenninated in accordance with the term.s and 
conditions of this Agreement. This Agreement will not be enforceable until it has been signed by both the 
Franchisee and Victor)' Lane. 

2.2 Term to Coincide with Term of Lease. 
If the Franchisee leases the Franchised Location and the term, ofthe Lease for the Franchised Location 
(excluding any renewal options) is for a term that :s longer than the tenrj ofthis Agreem.ent, then the tenn 
of'.his Agreement ŵ -l] be auiom.atically extended to coincide with the term, ofthe Franchisee's Lease If 
the Franchisee, any of the Franchisee's Owners or a Controlled Entit)' owms, either directiy or indirecily, 
the real estate or the buildmg at the Franchised Location, then the term ofthis .Agreement will be for 10 
years. 
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2.3 Franchisee's Option to Reacquire Franchise. 
At the end of fne term ofthis Agreement, the Franchisee w.'iil have the nght to reacquire the Franchise for 
the Franchised Location for one addirional 10-year term, provided thai the Franchisee has timely 
com.plied wirh all terms and condiiions of this .Agreement including fne timely payment of all Royalt)' 
Fees and other fees due, and provided that: (a) the Franchisee has given Victory' Lane \̂Titten notice at 
leasl ISO days prior to the end ofthe term ofthis .Agreement of its intention to reacquire the Franchise for 
the Franchised Location; (b) all m.onetary obligations owed by the Franchisee to Victor)' Lar.e have been 
paid or satis:~ied pnor to the end ofthe tenn of this Agreement; (c) the Franchisee has agreed, m wTiting, 
to miake the reasonable capital expenditures necessary to remodel the Franchised Location to comply w-;th 
the then-current Victor)' Lane image and specifications; (d) the Franchisee either O'̂ '-TIS or has the nght to 
lease the Franchisee Location for a term that coincides with the additional 10-year tenn; (e) the 
Franchisee and its em.ployees have com;pleted the required traming designated by Victory Lane, and (fi 
the Franchisee agrees to execute Victor)' Lane's then-current standard franchise agreemient. The 
Franchisee w-fil have the option to reacquire the Franchise for the Franchised Location under the same 
terms and conditions then being offered to other franchisees under the then-current standard franchise 
agreement. The Franchisee will pay Victor)' Lane a Reacquisition Fee equal to 15% of the Initial Fee 
specified in the then-current standard franchise agreement. The Franchisee will pay Royalty Fees and all 
other fees at the rates specified in the then-cunent standard franchise agreem-ent. The terms, conditions 
and economics of future franchise agreements m.ay vary substantially in substance and form fromi this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE 3 

INITLAL FEE ROY.\LTY FEES 

3.1 Initial Fee. 
The Franchisee will pay Victor)' Lane an Imtial Fee of SI5,000 for a Car W'ash Center or 830,000 for an 
Oil Change Center on the date the Franchisee signs this .Agreement. If the Franchisee purchases an Oil 
Change Center/Car Wash Center, the Initial Fee for the car wash will be waived and the Initial Fee will be 
S30,000 on the date the Franchisee signs this .Agreemjem. The Lnitial Fee will be non.refundabie and will 
be fully earned by Victoiy Lane'when the Initial Fee is paid by the Franchisee. 

3.2 Rovaltv Fee: Date Pavable. 
The Franchisee will pay Victor)' Lane a weeldy royalty fee (the "Royalty Fee") for an Oil Change Center 
equal to fne greater of: (a) 6% of the Franchisee's v.̂ eekly Revenues for the preceding '̂ êek or (b) $250 
pe: vveek. For a Car "̂ Vash Center, the Franchisee will pay Victory Lane a weekly Royalt)- Fee equal to 
6% ofthe Franchisee's weekly Revenues for the preceding week for an m-bay automiatx car wash and/'or 
SlOO per bay per m ônth for a self serv'e wash bay. .An Oil Change./Car W'ash Center ŵ -dl pay all 
apphcable Royalt)' fees slated m this Section 3.2. The weekly Royalw Fee will be payable by the 
Franchisee on V/ednesday of each week for the preceding week. The Royalt)' Fee will be payable by the 
Franchisee during the entire term of this Agreement and the Royalt)' Fee payable by the Franchisee will 
commaence on the date that the Franchisee's Center imtiallv opens for business or the Required Opening 
Dale, whichever is earlier. The Franchisee's obligation to pav Victoiy Lane ihe m.inimumi weekly 
Royalt)' Fee of at least S250 per week will not commence until fne Franchisee's Center has been open for 
business for 52 weeks, and will continue for the entire remiaming term of this .Agreement, including 
during such periods as the Franchisee's Center is closed because of relocation or casualty as provided fo: 
in .Article 7 S, or if .the Franchisee WTOngfully termmates this .Agreem.ent pnor to Its expiration as 
provided for in .Article 17 7. 
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3.3 Reports. 
The Franchisee will mainiain an acc-.i:-£;e written record of the daily and weeldy E-evennes for the 
Franchisee's Center and the Franchisee will electronically transmit the weekly Revenue repo.rt for the 
previous week's Revenues to Victory Lane on Wednesday ef each week by 12:00 noon, Eastem Time. 
The Franchisee will submit such other reports m the form.at and containing the infonnation required m fhe 
Operations Manuals or othervvise m writing by v'ictorv' Lane. 

ARTICLE 4 

ADXTERTISING 

4.1 Advertising Fund Contributions. 
In addition to all amounts payable to Victory Lane by the Franchisee pursuant to this Agreement, on 
W'ednesday of each week dunng ihe entire term, of this Agreemient, the Franchisee will pay Victory- Lane 
2% ofthe Revenues generated by fne Franchisee's Oil Change Center or Oil Change/Car Wash Center for 
the preceding week or 1% of the Revenues generated by the Franchisee's Car Wash Center (the 
"Advenising Fund Contiibution") for deposit into the advertising fund (the "Fund") which will be 
administered and contiolled exclusively by Victor)' Lane. Franchisee is eligible for reim.bursemenis of 
expendirores for approved local and regional advertising placement, approval of which is subject to the 
sole discretion of Victor)' Lane, for up to one-half the amount of Franchisee's .Advenising Fund 
Contribution for the calendar year. Reimbursements may be requested until February 2S for any 
approved advertising expendimres miade prior to Decembei 31 of the previous calendar year. .Advertising 
Fund Contributions eligible for reimbursement do not cany over from year to year. 

4.2 Use of .Advertising Fund Contributions. 
Victor)' Lane will have the absolute and unilateral right to determine when, how and where the 
Advertismg Fund Contributions and other payments deposited into the Fund will be spent. This includes, 
wiihout limiitation, the nght of Victory Lane to purchase and pay for product and m.arket research, 
production developm.ent, production matenals. ad slicks, brochures, radio and television commercial 
production costs, services provided by advertising agencies, m-store advertising, signs, public relations, 
telem.arketing, direct mail advertising, prom.otional programis, advertising m.arket research, graphics and 
design costs, creation, maintenance and enhancemicnt of a Hom.e Page or w êbsiie, Intemet costs, software 
developm.ent and upgrades, sendees provided by sofrvvare developers or ccnsultants, special event 
m-arket:ng costs, gift certificate program, costs, evaluation services, mnsceilaneous advertising costs, the 
costs mc'jrred in atim.inistoring the Fund and such oihe: costs and expenses as V îctor)̂  Lane deems 
appropriate and m the best interests of all Victor)' Lane Centers and the Busmess System. Al l 
admanistratjve and other costs associated with or mcurred in fne admiini strati on ofthe Fund including, but 
not lim.ited to, miarketing and admtimstrative persormel salaries, fringe benefits and travel costs, long 
distance telephone charges, office rental, collection costs (including attorney's" fees paid m collecting past 
due .Advertising Fund Contnb'utions) and office supplies will be paid from the Fund. Victor)' Lane will 
not be required to spend the Advertising Fund Contnbutions deposited into the Fund in any panicular 
geographic m.arket or DMA and will not be required to spend the Advertising Fund Contnbutions in the 
Franchisee's market area in proportion to the .Advertising Fund Contnbutions paid by the Franchisee. 
Victor)' Lane will not be required to spend the .Advertising Fund Contributions in the Fund in the fiscal 
year m which the paxmients were made. .All interest accrued by the Fund will remain in the Fund. A 
summary showing the income to the Fund and the expenditures made from, the Fund during each fiscal 
year will be prepared by Victor)' Lane and be available 90 days after Victor)' Lane's fiscal year end for 
the preceding fiscal year. Copies of the sumonar)' will, upon wTitten request, be provided to the 
Franchisee. 
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4.3 Local .Advertising. 
The Franchisee wtil, each calendar mionth, spend a m.inim ûm of 5% of its Revenues on approved local 
advert,i.sing (as specii'ied m the Operations Manuals) for its Center, including the ammount of A.dverfismg 
Fund C'onrn'bution paid pursuant to Section 4.1. I: the Franchisee soends less than 5% of its Revenues for 
approved local advertising m any calendar month, then :he Franchisee will, within 10 cays after receipt of 
wriuen notice, deposit with Victor)' Lane the difference between the amiount the Franchisee was required 
to pay and the amounl actually spent by the Franchisee. Victor)' Lane will have the right to spend all of 
the funds deposited by the Franchisee under this provision for advertising and promotion m the 
Franchisee's DMA in the manner deemed appropriate by Victory Lane in its sole and absolute discretion. 
Within 10 days afier the end of each month, the Franchisee will, in the prescribed form, fumish Victor)' 
Lane with an accurate accountrng of the Franchisee's expendimres for local advenising for the previous 
month. 

4.4 Local Advertising .Association. 
This Section 4.4 applies to Franchusees operating Oil Change or Oil Change/Car Wash Centers only. 

W îen two or more Victor)' Lane Centers, including the Franchisee's Cenler, are opened in the 
Franchisee's D\LA (or other markei area designated by Victor)' Lane), the Franchisee will becomiC a 
"Member" of and participate in a local advertising group (the "Local .Adventising Associatior." or the 
"L.AA") which will conduct and administer media advertising, promotion, marketing and public relations 
("Adverasmg and Marketing") for the benef.t of the Victory Lane Centers located in the DM.A, subject to 
the follow ing terms and conditions: 

(a) The LAA will consist of ail Victor)' Lane Centers m the DM.A, including the Victor)' 
Lane Centers o r̂aed by Victor)' Lane or an affiliated company in the DM.A. 

(b) Each Victo.-y Lane Center in the DM.A, including the Victory Lane Centers o'v\Tied by 
Victor)' Lane cr an affiliated company, wdll be a .VIe.mber ofthe L.AA. Each Memiber will have 
one vote for each franchisee or com.par.y-owmed Center owr.ed by it m the DKLA on all mauers 
to be voted upon at duly convened rneetmgs. • 

(c) Each Member will be given tive days v\'ntten notice of any proposed meeting. A quorumi 
consisting of a majont)' of all Memibers ofthe L.AA will be required to convene any meeting o f 
the L.AA. A miajont)- vote by the Mem.bers present at a duly convened meeting will be required 
to pass any proposed resolutions or miotions. All mieetings will be conducted according to 
Robert's Rules of CTder. 

(d) The purpose of the L A A w-.H be to conduct .Advertising and Marketing for the benefit cf 
all Victor)' Lane Centers located in the DMA. 

(e) The L.AA will not conduct any .Advertising and Marketing program or campaign for the 
Victory' Lane Centers m the DMA unless and until Victory Lane has given the L A A prior w-ritten 
approval for all concepts, matenals or micdia proposed for any such Advertising and Vlarketmg 
program or camipaign. 

(i) On or before the lOfn day of each m.onfn, each Member of the LAA wdll contnbute up to 
3Yo of the monthly Revenues generated during the previous month by the Memfoer's Victory 
Lane Center to the L.AA (the "Local .Advertising Fee"). The Local .Advertising Fee contributed 
by the Members will be used by the L.AA for .Advertising and Marketing programs and 
camipaigns for the benefit of all Victory Lane Centers in the DMA. The cost of ail .Advertising 
and Marketing in the DMA must be approved by a miaiorit)' vote of all Members present at a 
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duly convened mjceting. If the cost of fne .Advertising and Marketmg approved by me Member.s 
exceeds the amiOunt of funds available to the LAA, then the Local Advert.ising Fee payable by 
the Franchisee and all other Mem.bers to the L A A pursuant to this provision miay be increased by 
vote of a majorit)' of the Members present at a duly convened meeting. The Franchisee will 
contribute the amiount of the Local A^dvertismg Fee agreed to by fne Memibers to the LAJ^ in 
accordance with this provision. 

(g) The LAA wall, within 20 days after the end of each calendar quar.er, fum.:sh to Victor)' 
Lane and its Mem.bers m the form prescnbed by Victor)' Lane, a 'ATitten sumrnary' of the 
Members' contribulions to the L.AA and an accurate accounting of the LAA's expendimres for 
approved Advertising and Marketing. 

(h) The Local Advertising Fee paid by the Franchisee to the L.AA may be applied to the 5% 
local advenising requiremiem set forth in .Article 4.3 ofthis Agreemient. Othenvise, contributions 
to the LAA by the Franchisee pursuant to this provision wih be m addition to the paymient of the 
Advertising Fund Contnbutions and the other advertising obligations ofthe Franchisee set forth 
in this Article. 

4.5 Telephone Directory Listings. 
The Franchisee will continually list and advertise in the "'Y^ellow Pages" m fne Franchisee's DM-A under 
the Iisting(s) designated by Victor)^ Lane in writing. The fonnaL size and content of the listings and 
advertising will confonn to the standards specified in the Operations Manuals. The Franchisee w-ill take 
ell steps necessary to be listed in the "WT.ite Pages" for the Franchisee's DMA. Expenditures m.ade by 
the Franchisee for the YeliOw^ Pages or VvTjite Pages advertising will not be considered expenditijres for 
local advertising for the purposes of .Article 4.3 of this .Agreement. 

4.6 Grand Opening Celebration. 
The Franchisee will spend a m-inimum of S7,500 on grand opening advertising for the Franchisee's Oil 
Change or Oil Change/Car Wash Center m the m.anner specified in writing by Victor)' Lane and will 
submuT to Vicio.'y Lane a summar)' cf ihe spproved grand opening celeb.'ation expenses incurred by the 
Franchisee in the form designated by Victor)- Lane within 30 days after fne grand opening of the 
Franchisee's Center. Expenditures made by the Franchisee for the grand opening celebration for the 
Franchisee's Center miav be applied to the local advertising requirement imposed m .Article 4.3 of this 
Agreemient. 

4.7 .ApplLCflbilit\' of .Article 4 
This .Article 4 applies only to Oil Change Centers, Oil Change/Car Vv'ash Centers, and Car Wash Centers 
wilh in-bay auiom.anc car washes. Article ^ does not apply with Car Wash Centers with self-serv^e bays 
only. 

ARTICLE 5 

PAYMENT OF FEES 

5.1 Franchisee's Obligation to Fay. 
The Franchisee's obligations to pay Victory Lane the weekly Royalt)' Fees and .AdvertLismg Fund 
Conmbutions pursuant to tine tenns of this Agreement are absolute and unconditional, and will remain in 
fuil force and effect for the entire tenn of this A.greem.ent. The Franchisee wiil not have the ".ngh: of 
offset" and, as a consequence, the Franchisee will timely pay ail Royalt)' Fees and Advertising Fund 
Contnbutions due to Victon' Lane under this .Agreement regardless of any claims or allegations the 
Franchisee may alleee aeainst Vxtorv Lane. 
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5.2 Interest on Unpaid Fees. 
If the Franchisee fails to timicly re.m.ii any fees due to Victor)' Lane, then the amiount of the past due 
payment will bear sim.ple interest at the lesser ofthe maximum legal rate ailo-vvable by appUcabie lav/ or 
1 S% simple interest pe: arxum.. The Franc'msee w-111 pay Victory Lane an Adm.ir.istiative Fee of S50 for 
eaoh delinquent pavment withm 10 days after the delinquent paym.ent was due. The Franchisee will, 
imjm.ediately upon receipt of an invoice from Victon- Lane, reimburse '̂ •''ictor)̂  Lane for any and all costs 
incurred by Victor)' Lane m the collection of any past due pa)'ments, including anomeys' fees and costs. 

5.3 Pre-.Aulhorized Bank Transfers. 
The Franchisee will, from timic to tim.e during the term of this Agreement, execute such documents as 
Victor.' Lane m.ay request to provide the Franchisee's unconditional and irrevocable authorit)' and 
direction to its bank or tinancial institJtion authorizing and directing the Franchisee's bank or linancial 
institution to transfer directly to the bank accounl of Victory Lane, and to charge to the account of 
Franchisee, the amount of the Royalt)' Fees, .Advenising Fund Contributions and other sumiS due and 
payable by the Franchisee to Victory Lane pursuant to this .Agreement. The transfer authorizations wiU 
be-in the form prescribed by Victor)' Lane's bank. Transfers will be made on V.'ednesday of each week 
for the weekly Royalt)' Fees and .Advertising Fund Contributions payable for the precedmg week, as set 
forth in this Agreem.ent or vvhhin i1ve days after the issuance of an invoice by Victor)' Lane for olher 
amounts payable by the Franchisee. The Franchisee's authorizations wf.l permit Victory Lane to 
designate the amounl to be transferred fromi the Franchisee's account, and to adjust such amount fromi 
time to time for the Royalty Fees, the Advertising Fund Contributions and other sums then payable to 
Victor)' Lane by the Franchisee. If the Franchisee fails ai any time to provide the w-eekly reports of 
Revenues required under this .Agreem.ent, then Victory Lane will have the right, in its sole discretion, to 
estimate the amount of Royalt)' Fees, .Advertising Fund Co.ntributions and other sums due and payable lo 
Victor)' Lane, and to transfer such estimated amount from the Franchisee's bank account to Victor)' 
Lane's bank account in accordance with the provisions ofthis .Article. The Franchisee will at all times 
maintain a balance in its account at its bank or f.nancial instimtion sufficient to allow the appropnate 
amiour.t to be transfe.ned from, the Franchisee's account for pa)mient of the Royalt)''Fees, .Advertising 
Fund Contributions and other sums payable by the Franchisee directiy to A îctory Lane's bank account. 

ARTICLE 6 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6.1 Financial Statements. 
The Franchisee will, at its expense, prepare monthlv and vear-to-date Financial Statements that wili be 
delivered to Victor)' Lane withm 25 days after the end of each month. The Franchisee will also prepare 
annual Financial Statements that will be delivered to Vhctor)' Lane 90 days afre: the end of the 
Franchisee's fiscal year. .All Financial Statements will be in the form, prescribed by Victor)' Lane and will 
conform to the standard chart of accounts prescnbed by Victor)' Lane. The Financial Statem.ents miust be 
verified by an officer or Owner ofthe Franchisee as to accuracy and com.pleteness. 

6.2 Sales and Income Tax Returns. 
Within three business days after receipt of a written request,.the Francinisee will fjmish A'ictor)' Lane 
With Signed copies of all state sales tax rerams and federal income tax returns for the Franchisee's Center 
for the fiscal years or other penods requested. 

6.3 .Audit Rights. 
AVuhin thaee business days afrer receiving v r̂iuen notice from Victor)' Lane, the Franchisee and the 
Franchisee's accountants will make all of their Financial Records available during business hours for 
Victon' Lane or ns designees to review, copy and audit The Financial Records for each fiscal year will 
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be maintained by tbe Franchisee m a safe place for each of the last Eve years. Tne audit wUl be 
conducted at the jocanon where the Franchisee maintains tiie Financial Records and Victory Lane will be 
provided with adequate facilities by the Franchisee to conduct the audit. Victory Lane will mainiam the 
confidentiality of all Financial Records; ho'wever, if the Financial Records are relevant to any issue m any 
arbitration or court proceeding betv-'een the parties, then Vxtcry Lane wiU have the right to disclose the 
Financial Records accordingly. 

6.4 Pavment of Audit Costs. 
If an audit ofthe Franchisee's Financial Records reveals any deficiencies m the w-eekly Royalt)' Fee 
and'or Advertising Fund Contnbution payable to Victor)' Lane, then the Franchisee will, withm five days 
after receipt of an invoice, pay to Victor)' Lane any deilciency owed, together with interest and 
A..dmdni strati ve Fees as provided fcr herem. In addition, ;f an audit establishes that the Franchisee's 
Revenues w ere understated by more than 2% m any month o: m any year, then the Franchisee will, withm 
five days after receipt of an invoice, pay Victor)- Lane for all costs ar.d expenses incurred for the audit of 
the Franchisee's Fmancial Records (including em.ployee salaries. Travel E.xpenses, and audit feesh 

ARTICLE 7 

ST.AND ARDS REQLTREP OF FRANCHISEE 

7.1 Oualitv and Service Standards. 
Victory Lane has developed and w-ill continue to develop uniform; standards of qualit)', cleanliness and 
sen'ice legarding the business operations ofthe Franchisee's Victors' Lane Center to protect and maintain 
(for the benetit of Victor)' Lane and all of its franchisees) the distinction, valuable goodwill and 
uniformit)' represented and S)Tr.bolized by the Marks and the Business System;. The Franchisee agrees to 
m̂ amtam the umformit)' and quaht)' standards required by Victon-̂  Lane for all Products and Serv-ices 
associated with the Marks and the Business System, and agrees to the terms ar.d conditions contained m 
thiS .Article to assure the public that ah A îctory Lane Centers will be unifonn in nature and will sell and 
dispense quaht)' Products and Services. 

7.2 Identification of Center. 
The Franchisee v.'iil operate the Center so that :t is clearl-y identified and advertised as a A îctorŷ  Lane 
Center. The style and form of the words "Vxtory Lane Car Wash®" and/or "Victory Lane Quick Oil 
Change®" and the other Marks used m any advertising, m.arketing, p-ubl:c relations or promotional 
program, mxsl have the prior wr.tten approval of Victor)' Lane. The Franchisee will use fne name 
"Victor)' Lane Car W^ash®" anidr "Victory Lane Quick Ctil Change®" the approved logos and all 
graphics comunonly associated with the Business Systemi and the Marks on all mjatenals m the ma.nner 
prescnbed by Victor)' Lane. 

7.3 CompUance "with Standards. 
The Franchisee will use the Marks and the Business System m strict compliance with the moral and 
e±ical standards, cualit)̂  standards, health standards, operating procedures, specifications, requirem ênts 
and instructions required m the Operations Manuals or othenvise m writing by Victon" Lane. 

7.4 Franchisee's Entitv. 
The Franchisee will not use fne nam.es "ATctor)' Lane Car Wash®", 'Aticton,' Lane Quick Oil Change®", 
or "Victor)' Lane" or any derivative ihereof m the nam.e ofthe Entit)' that is fne Franchisee or m any name 
of an afrlliated or Controlled Entit)' of the Franchisee m any incorporation, organization or other legal 
formation documents tiled v\:th any state govemm êr.t or agency. The Franchisee wdU hold itself out to 
the public as an independent contractor operating its Center pursuant to a Franchise from. Victor).' Lane. 
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The Franchisee will file for a cei^lficaie of assumed nam.e m the manner req'cired by applicable state lav.' 
to notifv' the public that the Franchisee is operating its Center as an independent contractor. 

7.5 Interests of Operating Company. 
The Franchisee's operating com.pany will be dedicated solely to the operation of the Franchisee's 
Center(s} and will not hold any interest m, operate, or manage any other business ofany kmc without the 
prior vvT.tien approval of Victor)' Lane. 

7.6 Approved .Advertising. 
The Franchisee will not conduct any advertising and./or promiotion programis for its Victory Lane Center, 
except 'hose contained m the Operations Manuals, without the v-'ritten approval of Victory Lane. The 
Francnisee will not pennit any party- to adverdse iis business, sen'ices or products on the premises of or m 
coruiection v/;th the Franchisee's Center. 

7.7 Default Notices and Significant Correspondence. 
The Franchisee will deliver to Victory Lane, immediately upon receipl by the Franchisee or deliverv at 
the Franchised Location, an exact copy of all (a) notices of default received from the landlord of the 
Franchised Localion or any m.ort.gagee, trustee under any deed of trust, contract for deed holder, lessor, or 
any olher part)-, (b) notifications or other correspondence relating to any legal proceeding relating m any 
way to the Franchisee's Center or to the Franchised Location, and (c) inspection reports or any other 
notices, warnings or citations from any governmental authorit)', including any health or safety authorit)' or 
any environm.ental agency. Whhin 10 days after the end of each month, the-Franchisee will provide 
Victory Lane with a wnnen summiar)' of all wriUen consumer and employee complaints or claims. The 
Franchisee will provide all additional information requested by Victory Lane relating to any of these 
m.atiers. 

7.8 Catastrophes. 
If the Center is dam.aged or destroyed by fire or other casualt)-', then (a) the Franchisee will, v̂ 'ithmi 30 
days thereafr.er, initiate the process to commence the repairs and reconstruction necessan-' to reopen the 
Center, or (b) the Franchisee will relocate the Center as provided for in Article 1.4 of this Agreement 
(except the Franchisee wiH not be required lo pay a Relocation Fee), and in any event, fne term of tinis 
.Agreement will be extended for the penod from the date the Center closed as a result of the casualty until 
the date it re-opens if the Franchisee elecis to extend the term. T'ne Franchisee will relocate the Center as 
provided m Article 1.4 or repair or reconstiiict the premises of the Cenler in com.pliance with the then-
current standards and specifications and w;ll open the Center or the relocated Center for business w-dthin 
12 months after the date of such casualt)'. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Franchisee will pay Victor)' 
Lane the mimi.m.um Royalt)' Fee of S250 per week each week the Franchisee's Center is closed as a result 
of a casualt)', a relocation ofthe Center, or any other reason. 

7.9 Vending and Gaming Machines: Tickets. 
The Franchisee will not, excepl with the written permission of Victory Lane, permit any jukeboxes, 
electronic gamjCs, cigarette vending machines, ATM m.achines. newspaper racks, entertainm.ent devjoes, 

. com or token operated machines (except pay telephones), or gambling devices to be used on the premises 
of the Center and will not sell or allow employees to sell any tickets, subscriptions, chances, raffles, 
lottery tickets o: pull tabs. The Franchisee may pennit candy, gum and non-alcoholic beverage machines 
to be used on the premises ofthe Center. 

7.10 Compliance with .Applicable Law. 
The Franchisee wiU be responsible for the operation of its Center, and will control, supervise and manage 
all the em.ployees, agents and independent contractors who work for or v/i:h the Franchisee. Victory Lane 
will not have any right, obligation or responsibibr;/ to conrol, supen/ise or manage the Franchisee's 
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employees, agents or independent contiactors. The Franchisee v/ill comply with ail applicable federal, 
state, city, local and municipal laws, stamtes, ordinances, rjles and regijlations nertlaining to the 
constmction or remodeling and the operation of the Franchisee's Center including, but not limuted to: (a) 
licensing laws; (b) health and safety regulations and laws; (c) environm.ental laws; (d) all laws relating to 
the storage, handling, transportation, use and disposal of any waste, hazardous substances; (e) 
employment law (including all wage and hour laws, employmicnt laws, vvorkers' co.m.pensation laws, 
disc.nm.ination la-̂ 's, sexual harassmicnt laws, disabilit)' and discrimiination laws); and (t'̂ ) tax laws 
(including those relating to individual and corporaie income taxes, sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, 
gross receipts ta.xes, em p̂loyee withholding taxes, F.I.C.A. taxes, inventor)' taxes, personal property taxes 
and real estate iaxes and federal, state and local mcomiC tax laws). The Franchisee will, at its expense, be 
solely and exclusively responsible for ceterm.ming the licenses and permits required by law for the 
Franchisee's Center, for obtaining and qualifs'ing for all licenses and permits, and for compliance with all 
applicable laws by its employees, agents and independent contractors. Victor)' Lane will have no liabilit)' 
for any taxes which arise-or.result from tile Franchisee's Center and the Franchisee will indemimfs' 
Victor)' Lane for any such taxes that may be assessed or levied against Victor)' Lane which arise out of or 
result from, the Franchisee's Center. If any "franchise" or other tax which is based upon the Revenues, 
receipts, sales, business activities or operation of ihe Franchisee's Center is imiposed upon Victory Lar.e 
by ary taxing authority, then the Franchisee will reimiburse Victor)' Lane for ah such taxes paid by 
Victory Lane. 

7.11 Contamination. 
The Franchisee wdl operate its Victory LaneCenter at the highest standard of care to avoid contam.ination 
of the soils and groundwater at and around the Franchised Location and to detect promptly and minimize 
the adverse effecis ofany such contam.maton. The Franchisee vvill be responsible and liable for the day-
to-day operation and maintenance of all equipm.ent and devices located at fne Franchisee's Center. The 
Franchisee will m-aintam and periodically inspect all equipmient and devices at the Franchisee's Center, 
and will provide copies of all records to Victor)' Lane for the penods designated m any wTitten request by 
Victory Lane. Upon receiving wriuen notice, fne Franchisee will certify' to Victory Lane, in the form 
designated by Victory Lane, that the Franchisee has kept accurate records for the Francbusee's Center and 
has reported promptly io all authorities or agencies and to Victory Lane all m.atters required by law 
includmg, without hm.itation, known or suspected spills or leaks of regulated substances at the 
Franchisee's Center. L'pon the vinnen request of V'ictory Lane, the Franchisee will execute and deliver 
i l l Olher documents required by Atictory Lane to establish the Franchisee's com.pliance with this provision 
of this .Agreement 

7.12 Business Hours: Personnel. 
Tne Franchisee's Center w-ti; be open during the hours speciiied m the Operations Manuals or otherwise 
m VvTiting by Victor)' Lane. During busmess hours, fne Franchisee will have m.anagemient personnel on 
dut)' who are responsible for supe.̂ vising the Center's employees and operations. The Franchisee will 
have a sufticient number of adequately trained and competent personnel on dut)' to guarantee efficient 
sen'ice to the customers of the Center. The Franchisee will require its emnloyees to wear the standard 
attire or uniforms described m the Operations Manuals. 

7.13 Inspection Rights. 
The Franchisee will permit Victor)' Lane or its representatives to enter, remain on, and inspect the Center 
without prior notice. Victor' Lane may. (a) mten'iew the Franchisee's emiployees and customiers; (b) take 
photographs and videotapes of the interior and exterior of the Franchised Location; (c) examine and 
remiove samples ofthe products sold or used at the Franchisee's Center; and (d) evaluate the qualit)' ofthe 
Products and Sendees provided by the Franchisee to its custom êrs. Victor)' Lane will have the nght to. 
use all mier/iews, photographs and videotapes of the Franchisee's Center for such purposes as Victory 
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Lane deems appropriate, including use m advertising, m.arketing and prom ôtional miaterials, without 
commensating the Franchisee. 

7.14 Security Interest in Franchise .Agreement. 
This .Agreement and the Franchise granted to the Franchisee hereunder m.ay not be used as collateral or be 
the subject of a secjrit)' interest, lien, it\y, attachm;ent or execution by the Franchisee's creditors, any 
financiai institution, or any other party. 

7.15 Credit Cards Gift Certificates and Cards. 
The Franchisee will honor all credit charge, court.esy and cash cards approved m 'v-riting by Victo.-y^ 
Lane. The Franchisee will not create or issue any prepaid or gift cards or gift certificates and 'vvill o.nly 
sell prepaid or gift cards or gift certificates that have been issued by Victory Lane and which are accepted 
at all Victory Lane Centers. The Franchisee will not issue coupons or discounts of any t)pe except as 
approved in writing by Victor)' Lane. 

7.16 Maintenance. 
The Franchisee will, at its expense, repair and m.aintam the Franchised Location in a clean and saniiar)' 
condition and will replace ali equipment and other itemis as they becomie wom-oui. soiled or in disrepair. 
All mechanical equipment must be kept in good working order by the Franchisee. .Ail replacem.ent 
equipment and other items used in the Center must comipIy xvith the standards and specifications' in the 
Operations Manuals. 

7.17 Remodeling of Business Premises. 
The Franchisee will make the reasonable capital expenditures necessar)' to extensively remodel, 
modernize, redecorate and renovate ("remodel" or "remiodelmg") the Franchised Location and to replace 
and modernize the FF&E so that the Franchisee's Center will reflect the then-cunent image of a Victor)' 
Lane Center and conform to Victory Lane's then-current specifications. The Franchisee will corrunence 
remodeling the Franchised Location withm four months afrer recei\'ing written noiice from. Victory Lane 
specifv'ing the required rem.odehng, and will diligently com.pleie such remiodelmg within a reasonable 
time after its commiencement. Except as provided for m .-Article 7.16 of this Agreement, the Franchisee 
will not be required to remiodel fne Franchised Location, or to replace and miodem.ize its FF&E miore than 
once ever)' five years. 

7.18 Other Businesses. 
Trie Franchisee wi]i use the Franchised Location solely for the operation of a Victor,' Lane Center and 
will noi directly o: indirectly operate or engage in any other business or activity from, the Franchised 
Location. The Franchisee will r̂ ot participate in any dual branding program., or in any other program,, 
promjotion or busmess pursuant to which another trademark, sen'ice miark, trade namie, or commiercial 
symibol is used in connection with the Franchisee's Center. 

7.19 Initial Package. 
The Franchisee will purchase from. Victory Lane the "Initial Package" for an Oil Change Center or Oil 
Change/Car Wash Center for a fee of S5,000 or S3,500 for a Car Wash Center (the "Lniiial Package Fee"). 
The Lniiial Package will include ihe items and materials specified in the Operations Manuals. The initial 
Package Fee wtili be due and payable to Victory Lane within five days after receipl of an invoice froth 
Victory Lane. 

7.20 National Conventions. 
The Franchisee's Manager and tiie other persons designated by the Franchisee.will anend each national 
convention held by Victon' Lane. The date and location of all national conventions will be at the sole 
discretion of Victor)' Lane. The Franchisee will pay the then-current convention regisfration fee 
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established by Victory Lane for eacn person attending tine naiiona! convention. The Franchisee 'will also 
pay tine Saianes and Benefits, the Travel Expenses and all other expenses incurred by the persons 
attending the national convention on the Franchisee's behalf The Franchisee acknowledges that the 
attendance of at least one person at each national convention held by Victory Lane and the pavonent of fne 
then-curtent registration fee for at least one person is miandato.-y. 

7.21 Personal Guarantors. 
If the Franchrsce is an Entit)', then (a) all O'xmeis of the Franchisee who own 209-; o: more of the 
O'̂ nership Interests of tine Franc'msee and (b) the Owners of at least 50.1% of the total O'v̂ mership 
Lnterests ofthe Franchisee m.ust sign the Personal Guarant)' attached to this .Agreement. 

ARTICLE 8 

PRODUCTS AND SERATCES 

8.1 Limitations on Products and Services. 
The Franchisee will oniy sell the Products and Services specified m wnting by Vtictory-' Lane or in the 
Operations Manuals and will offer and sell all ofthe Products and Sendees specified by Victor)' Lane m 
writing or in the Operations .Vlanuals. The Franchisee will m.amtain suiTicient mvenio.nes to realize the 
full potential ofthe Center and will conform to all customicr sen'ice standards prescribed by Victor)' Lane 
in writing. The Franchisee will hav-e the absolute right to sell all Products and Sendees at whatever prices 
and on whatever terms it deems appropriate. The Franchisee will only sell the Products and Sen'ices on a 
retail basis and will not offer or sell the Products and Sen'ices: (a) on a wholesale or retail basis at any 
Olher location; fb) by means of the Internet, catalogue or mail order sales, or telemarketing; and (c) by any 
other mxthod of distribution. 

8.2 Approved Suppliers. 
The Franchisee w-ill purchase certain Products and Services which w'ili be used o: sold by the F:anchisee 
a: its Center only fromi approved suppliers. The Franchisee wfil have the right to purchase these Products 
and Sen'ices from other supphers provided they conform to Victor)' Lane's standards and specilications 
and provided that Victors' Lane determmes that the supplier's or distributor's business reputation, qualit)' 
standards, deliver)' perfonnance, credit rating, and other factors are satisfactor)'. If the Franchisee desires 
to p-archase any such Producls or Sen'ices from, other supphers, then the Franchisee must, at its expense, 
submit samples, specifications, and product information requested by Victor)' Lane, for review and testing 
to determine wheihe: these Products and Sen'ices com.ply with Victor)' Lane's standards and 
specifications. Victor)' Lane will also have the right to inspect the facilities of the proposed snpplie.r and 
the Franchisee will reimburse Victo.n-' Lane for the costs and expenses incuned to conduct the inspection 
within five days after receipt of an invoice indicating the amiOunt owed. Victor)' Lane, will com.plete ali 
product testing withm 30 days, and w;!] notify' the Franchisee of us determiination withm 45 days afrer 
Victory Lane receives the samples and other requested inform.ation from the Franchisee. The WTitten 
approval of Victor^' Lane m.ust be obtained before any previously unapnroved suupliers or Products and 
Sendees are sold or used by the Franchisee. 

8.3 Designated Suppliers. 
The Franchisee 'will p'urchase only from. Designated Suppliers the Products and Sendees designated ir. 
v.riting by Victor)' Lane which are to be used or sold by the Center and which Yhcton' Lane determines 
must meet the standards of qualit)-- and uniformit)' required to protect the valuable goodwill and 
uniformit)' sym.boiized by and associated with the Marks and the Business System. 
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s.4 Brand Name Products. 
The Franchisee will purchase and use m its business operations ail of the brand name products specified 
m the Operations Manuals -or otherwise m wrltirgby Victory Lane. 

8.5 Branding of Products or Services. 
The Franchisee will not have the right to- (a) use or display the Marks on or m connection with any 
Products cr Sen'ices fhat have not been approved by Victory Lane; (b) acquire, develop or manufacture 
any product using the name 'Victory Lane Car Wash®" and/or "\'ictory Lane Quick Oil Change®", or 
any of the Marks, or direct any other person or Entitv to do so; (c) acquire, develop or mianufacture any 
product or item^ that has been developed or manijfacmred by or for Victor)' Lane for use m comunction 
with the operations of the Center and which is sold under any of the Marks, or direct any other person or 
Entit)- to do so; ar.d (d) use. have access to, or have any r.ghts to an) cjtopretary products created by or at 
the direction of Victory Lane and sold under the name "Victory Lane Car Wash®" and/or "Victory Lane 
Quick Change®", or any of 'he Marks. 

8.6 Pavments to Victorv Lane. 
The Franchisee acknowledges that Victor-' Lar.e m̂ ay receive com^missions, vol'jmx discounts, purchase 
discounts, perfom.ance paym.ents, bonuses, rebates, markeims and advertising allowances, co-op 
advertising, admumsfrative fees, enhance.m.ents, pnce discounts, economic ben-efits and other pa)Tne.nts 
("Payments") based upon purchases of Products and Services from Designated Suppliers, .Approved 
Supplie:s, Victor)' Lane, ana/or other suppliers, vendors and distributors ("Suppliers" or "SyppUer"). 
Any Payments recer-*'ed by \hctory Lane from, any Supphers as a result of or based on the Franchisee's 
purchases from, those Suppliers wil; be fhe exclusive propert)' of Victor)' Lane to be used m the manner 
detennined by Victor)' Lane, in its sole discretion, and the Franchisee vriil not have any right to receive 
any PaymiCrts m.ade to Victory Lane from, any Suppliers. If Victory Lane is a Suppher for any Products 
and Sen'ices and if the Franchisee purchases Products and Semces fro.m Victory- Lane, then any 
Payments mvade to Victory Lane by any S-uppIier that is based on the Franchisee's purchases of any 
Products and Sendees from. Vmtor)̂  Lane will be the exclusive property of Victor)^ Lane and the Payment 
will be deemed to be a reduction of the pnce paid by Victor)- Lane for the Products and Services sold to 
fne Franchisee... by Victors' Lane. The Franchisee will not; under any circumiSiances, have the right to 
receive any port.ion of any Paym.ents made to Victor)" Lane bv any Supplier for the sale of any Products 
and Services purchased by Victory Lane and thereafrer sold tc the Franchisee by Victory Lane. 

8.7 Independent Shopping Services. 
Victors- Lane will have the nght to hire an independent shopping or other evaluation sendee tc (a) visit 
the Franchisee's Center, tib) mten'iew the customers of the Franchisee's Center by telephone, 
electronically, interactive voice response, or in person, (c) s'umjr.arize information from customer sun'eys 
o: comimicnt cards for the Franchisee's Center, and (d) comimunicate with cusiomers ofthe Franchisee's 
Center by.e-mail or in wilting, by direct contact, electionically, or interactive voice response for the 
purpose of evaluating: (i) the operations ofthe Franchisee's Center, (ii) the quahty ofthe Products and 
Sen'ices provided to customicrs by the Franchisee's Center, and (in) w-hether fne Franchisee is m 
compliance with the operational and qualit)' standards specified m the Operations Manuals. Victory Lane 
svill determnne fne frequency, nature and extent of the evaluation services that will be provided and the 
form of the reports the shopping service will pro-vide to Victors' Lane. Victory Lane will provide the 
Franchisee '^'ith copies of a!i evaluation reports prepared by the shopping senice for the Franchisee's 
Center. 
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ARTICLE 9 

CONFIDENTLAL OPER.ATIONS M.ANUALS: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

9.1 Compliance with Operaiions Manuals. 
Victory Lane will loan tine Franchisee one copv of fne Operations Manuals vvhich miay be nrovided 
electronically to the Franchisee.' The Franchisee will conform to the commion im.age and identity created 
by the products, techniques, processes, and sen'ices associated with Victor.' Lane Centers which are 
portrayed and described by the Operations Manuals. Tne Franchisee will m.odifv' ihe operations ofthe 
Center to implement all changes, additions and supplements made by Victor)'-Lane to the Business 
System which are rerlected by the Operations Manuals as promptiy as reasonably possible. The 
Francimsee will not use the Operations Manuals or any information conlained therein for any purpose 
other than the operalion of tie Franchisee's Center. The Franchisee acknow-ledges receiving one copy of 
the Operations Manuals fromi V'ictor)' Lane for the lerm of this .Agreem.ent 

9.2 Confidentiality of Operations Manuals. 
The Franchisee will at all tim.es tieat the Operations Manuals and any other m.anuals created for or 
approved for use m the operation ofthe Franchisee's Center as secret and confidential, and the Franchisee 
will use all reasonable means to keep such information secret and confidential. The Franchisee and its 
employees will not make any copy, duplication, record, or reproduction of the Operations Manuals 
available to any unauthorized person. 

9.3 Revisions to Operations Manuals. 
The Operations Manuals will at all lim.es remiain the sole and exclusive propert)' of Victor)- Lane.- Victo.n' 
Lane m.ay, from timjc to tim.e, revise the Operations Manuals, and fne Franchisee expressly agrees to 
operate its Center in accordance with all such revisions. The Franchisee will at all limies keep its copy of 
the Operations Manuals cument and up-to-date, and in the event of a.ny dispute regarding the Operations 
Manuals, the terms of the master copy of the Operations Manuals maintained by Victor-' Lane will be 
controlling m all respects. Victor)' Lane will have the right to "update" the Operations .Manuals by either 
mailing fne updates to the Franchisee, or by malting copies of the updates available on Victor)' Lane 
Intemet website. 

9.4 Confidentiality' of Other Information. 
Victo.n' Lane and the Franchisee expressly understand and agree that Victoiy Lane will be disclosing and 
providing to the Franchisee certam. confidential and proprietary infomation conceming the Business 
System and the procedures, operations, technolog)' and data used in conmicction with the Center. The 
Franchisee will not, during the term of this Agreemient or thereafter, comimunicate, divnlge or use fo: the 
benefit of any other person or Entity any such confidential and proprietaty information, knowledge or 
know-how conceming the miethods of operation of the Center which m.ay be com.miunicated to the 
Franchisee, or of which the Franchisee may be apprised by virtue of this Agreemeni. The Franchisee will 
divulge such confidential and proprietar)' information only to its employees who must have access to it to 
operate the Franchisee's Center. .Any and all inform.ation, knowledge and know-how including, withoui 
limdiation, drasvings, client lists, materials, equipm.ent, technology, methods, procedures, technioues, 
processes, specifications, comiputer progra.ms, system.s and other data s'.hich Victor)' Lane copvTights or 
designates as confidential or proprietary wif; be deemed confidential and propr.etan,' for the purooses of 
this .Aereement. 
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ARTICLE 10 

SITE SELECTION: CONSTRUCTION SIGNS 

10.1 Site Selection: Purchase or Lease of Site. 
The Franchisee will be solely responsible for selecting and purchasing or leasing the site of the 
Franchi.sed Location for fne Franchisee's Center. Victor)' Lane recommiends that the Franchisee retain (a) 
an experienced commiercial real estate broker or salesperson who has at least seven years expenence in 
locating business sites to advise and counsel the Franchisee with regard to fne pnce, economics, viabilit)', 
location, and acquisition or lease ofthe site for the Franchisee's Center and (b) an experienced anom.ey to 
provide advice and counsel on the Franchisee's business and the tenns, conditions and economics ofthe 
legal and other documents required to lease or purchase the site. The Franchisee will provide Victor)' 
Lane wih a copy of tiie Lease for the site selected by the Franchisee at least 10 days before fne date the 
Lease is to be signed. Victor)' Lane's review ofthe Lease will be only io determ.ine whether the tenns of 
the agreement comply wnh the terms ar.d conditions of this .Agreement, and not to provide any b'usiness, 
economic, legal or real estate advice or analysis. The Franchisee will be solely responsible for all terms 
of the Lease, including the enforceabilit)', economucs and legaht)' of all provisions in the Lease. The 
Franchisee will not sign the Lease for the Franchised Location until this Agreem.ent has beer, signed by 
both the Franchisee and Victor)' Lane and this Agreement is deemed legally enforceable. V'ictor)' Lane 
will have the nght, but not the obhgation, to enter the premiises of the Franchised Location to conduct 
inspections d'jring regular busmess hours. Victory Lane s '̂ill have no dut)' or obligation to assist the 
Franchisee in the selection of a site for the Franchise-d Location, or to provide any assistance to the 
Franchisee m the purchase or lease of the Franchised Location. Victor)' Lane has informed the 
Franchisee that it does not have any expenence or expertise in selecting real estate sites in the geographic 
area where the Franchisee's Center will be located and therefore, Victors' Lane will not haŝ e any 

. obligation, dutv' or liabilit)' to the Franchisee as a result of the site selected by the Franchisee and-'or fne 
purchase or lease ofthe Franchised Location. 

10.2 Site Information: Site Visit. 
The Franchisee will provide the inform.ation specified by Victor)' Lane relating to the proposed site and 
V'ictor)' Lane miay elect to visit any site nroposed by the Franchisee. Tne review of any site infonnation, 
any site evaluation by Victoiy Lane and any visits by Victory Lane to a proposed site will not constitute 
an approval of the site by Victors' Lane or a wanant)' or representation by V'ictory Lane that the site for 
the Franchised Location chosen by the Franchisee will be a tinancial or operationa! success. V/ictor)' 
Lane will have the right to require that the Franchisee obtain, at the Franchisee's e.xpense, an economic 
feasibilit)' study for the Franchised Location. .Any feasibility study required b)- V'ictor)̂  Lane -will be 
completed by an expert. miUtjally agreed upon by Victor)^ Lane and fne Franchisee m wnting. 

10.3 Site Release. 
The Franchisee hereby releases Vhctory Lane and its officers, directors, Owmers, agents and employees, m 
their corporate and individual capacities, from any and all claims by the Franchisee arising from., m 
connection with, or as a result ofthe Franchisee's purchase or lease ofthe site selected by the Franchisee 
for the Franchised Location. 

10.4 Standard Plans and Specifications. 
Victor)' Lane will, at its expense, provide the Franchisee with a set ofthe standard plans, standards and 
specifications for the Victor)^ Lane Center to be buih at the site selected by the Franchisee for tiie 
Francliised Location. The Franchisee will, at its cost, retain a licensed architect and w-ill be responsible 
for the oreparation of working drawings and construction and architectural plans and specifications for the 
Franchised Location. The Franchisee svili be responsible for the accuracy of all drawings, plans and 
specifications for its Franchised Location. 
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10.5 Compliance vvith Specifications. 
The Franchised Location ard the Franohisee's Center will confonn to all construction plans, standards 
and specifications estabhsbcd by Victory Lane. The Francliisee will purchase and insiall the FF&.E 
specified m the Operations Manuals for the Franchisee's Center. 

10.6 Construction Costs. 
The Franchisee will be solely responsible for all costs and expenses incuned for the construction or 
renovation ofthe Franchisee's Center ar the Franchised Location including, but not hmiited to,, all costs for 
architectural plans and specificatio.ns, all modifications to fne standard plans and specifications 
necessitated by the stractare. construction or layout of the Franchised Location, building permits, site 
preparation, demolition, construction of the parking lot, landscaping, heating, ventilation and air 
conditioning, mtenor designs, FF&.E, leasehold imiprovements, labor, architectural and engineering fees, 
electricians, plumbers, general contractors and s'ubcontractors. 

10.7 Inspection. 
The Franchisee will be solely responsible for inspections dunng construction or renovation to confirm 
lhat the Franchised Location is being constructed or renovated m a worlonanlike marmer and according to 
the plans and specifications established by V'ictor)' Lane. The Franchisee svill be solely responsible for 
com.plying with ail federal, state and local laws, ordinances, statutes and building codes, and for acquiring 
all licenses and building and other permits required by law in connection wnlh the construction or 
renovation of the Franchisee's Center at the Franchised Location. Victor)' Lane will have no 
responsibility to the Franchisee or any other parrs' if the Center is not constructed or renovated by the 
Franchisee or its architect or contractor: (a) according to the standard plans and specifications established 
by Victory Lane; Cb) in commliance with all apphcable federal, state or local laws or ordinances; or (c) in 
a w^oikmanlike rrianner. The Franchisee will not open the Center for business without the prior written 
approval of Victor)' Lane. 

10.8 .Approved Signs. 
.All extenor and interior signs at ihe Franchised Location (the "Signs") must comply with the standard 
sign plans and specifications esiabiis'ned by Victor)' Lane and provided to the Franchisee. The Franchisee 
will, at its expense, prepare or cause the preparation of complete and detailed plans and specifications for 
the Signs and \viil submit them: to Victory Lane for wiinen approval. Victory Lane will have the absolute 
right to inspect, examine, videotape and photograph the Signs at the Franchised Location during the tenr, 
of this -Agreement. The Franchisee will be responsible for any and al! installation costs, sign costs, 
architectjral fees, engmeering costs, constraction costs, penmts, licenses, repairs, m-amtenance, utilities, 
insurance, taxes, assessm.ents and levies m cormection with the construction, erection, m.aintenance or use 
of the Signs including, if applicable, all electncal work, construction of the base and fo-undation, 
relocation of power lmes and all required soil preparation work. The Franchisee will comply with all 
federal, state and local laws, regulations, b-uildmg codes and ordinances relating to the construction, 
erection, maintenance and use of the Signs The Franchisee may not alter, remove, change, miOdify, or 
redesign the Signs "unless approved by Victo.-y Lane in writing. Victor)' Lane -wili have the right to 
redesign the specifications for the Signs without the approval or consent of the Franchisee. Withm 90 
days after receipt of'ATiuen notice from Victory Lane, the Franchisee will, at its expense, either modify or 
replace the Signs so that the Signs displayed at the Franchised Location will comply with the new 
specifications. The Franchisee will not be required to modif)' or replace the Signs mjore than once every 
five years. 

10.9 Ownership of Franchised Location. 
If any ofthe Franchisee's O-'̂ mers, or an Entit)' o'̂ ned by fne Franchisee and/or any of the Franchisee's 
O'vvners, owns, leases or othenvise controls the Francmsed Location, including the land, building and real 
estate, or anv ofthe Owners, ot an Entity owned bv the Franchisee and'or any ofthe Owners owns 50.1% 
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or more of an Emit)' that owns, leases or othenvtse controls the Franchised Location, then the Franchisee 
Wiil, as tbe lessee, enter into a Lease for the Franchised Location for a term, coextensive with the term, cf 
this A.greem.ent containing "terms and conditions that are commereially reasonable and substantially 
similar to a comrnercial lease that v/ould be executed by unrelated panes m an arm's length transaction 
for similarly situated real estate. A copy of the Lease will be provided to Victory Lane within 10 days 
afier exec'.iLion and wili be deemied tc be a Major Asset of the Franchisee. This provision w îll not apnlv if 
fne Franchisee ovms the Franchised Location and the Franchised Location is reflected as an asset on the 
Franchisee's Financial Statem.ents, m which event, the Franchised Location will be deemjed a Major A.sset 
ofthe Franchisee. 

ARTICLE 11 

EQLTPMENT: COMPUTER ELARDW.ARE ANT) SOFTW.ARE 

11.1 Telecommunication Equipment: Telephone Lines. 
The Franchisee w'ill, at its sole expense, obtain and m.amtain tiie telephone lines, facsimile ("fax") 
eq-uipmient, and other telecoirimuriications equipmjent for the Franchisee's Center which are specified in 
the Operations Manuals. The Franchisee will install fne telephone answ êring machines and other 
telephone devices at the Center, and will piay the required messages while a caller is on hold m 
accordance with the Operations Manuals. 

11.2 Computer Hardware and Software. 
The Franchisee will, at its sole expense, lease cr purchase the computer hardware, software and coniputer 
peripherals required by V îctory Lane for the Franchisee's center that m.eet the specifications set forth in 
the Operations Vlanuals (the "Comiputers and Software"). The Franchisee will, upon wntten nonce fromi 
V'lcton Lane, "update tie Comiputers and Software to the standards and specifications set forth in the 
Operations Man-Lials or otherwise m wn.iing by Victory Lane. The Franchisee will enter into software 
license agreem.e.nts with approved suppliers for the Software required bv V'ictory Lane for the 
Franchisee's Center. The Franchisee will be responsible for paying V'i-cton" Lane, apprcv êd suppliers 
and/or vendors the licensing or other fees', cost? and expenses incurred to acquire, install and imiplement 
the Com.puters and Softv.'are and any updates tc the Computers and So^^vare. 

11.3 Internet Provider E-.Mail Address. 
The Franchisee will, at the Franchisee's expense, have access to the IntemetiWorld Wide Web (the 
""titemeC) and will maintain an e-m âil address on the Lntemict. The Franchisee's e-mail address will be 
provided to Victory Lane and will be used for tile Franchisee and V^icton' Lane to comm.unicate and to 
fransmiit documents ar.d other infonnation. The Franchisee will not use the words "V'ictor)- Lane Car 
Wash®" and/or "Wictory Lane Quick Oil Change®", or "Victory Lane" as any part of its e-mail address 
or Its domiam name (Uniform Reso'crce Locator) for any homic page maintained by the Franchisee on the 
Intemet. 

11.4 Internet Website. 
The Franchisee will not estabhsh a w"ebsite or homie page on the Intemet (the "Home Page") to advertise 
or prom.ote its Center without the pnor written consent of V-ictoiy Lane. .All features of any pronosed 
Home Page, including the dom.ain name, content, format, and links to other websites or home pages miust 
be approved by V'tctorv' Lane m writing. The Franchisee's Home Page m.ay only acv^ense the 
Franchisee's Center, and all content and infomation on the Homic Page "wiU be subiect to the terms and 
conditions ofthis Agreemient. The Franchisee will remove all references to the Victor)' Lane Center and 
ths Marks from: its Homie Page imnediately upon the temmation or exniration ofthis Agreement. 
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ARTICLE 12 

INSURANCE 

12.1 General LiabiUtv Insurance. 
The Franchisee will purchase and maintain, at its sole cost, a commieroial comipiehensive general hab'dit)' 
insurance policy with coverage of at least -S1,000,000 ner occunence and S1,000,000 aggregate coverage, 
insuring the Franchisee and Victory Lane, and their officers, directors, agents and employees from loss, 
liabilit)', claim., damiage or expense, including bodily iniur)', personal injury, death, propenx' dam.age, 
prod-jcis liabilit)' and other legal liability, resulting from, the condition, operation, use, business or 
occupancy of the Franchisee's Center and the Franchised Location, including tbe sunounding premiises, 
the parking area, and the sidewalks. 

12.2 Automobile Insurance. 
The Franchisee will p-irchase and maintain, ai its sole cost, automobile liabilit)' insurance with mnimumj 
coverage of 5500,000 per occ-unence insur.ng the Franchisee and Victory Lane, and their officers, 
directors, agents and employees from loss, liabilit)', claim, dam.age or expense resulting from the use, 
operation or maintenance of each automobile or vehicle owned or used by the Franchisee or any of fne 
Franchisee's employees m the Franchisee's Center (including automobiles owned or leased by any 
em.ploy ee of the Franchisee). 

12.3 Propertv Insurance. 
TheFranchisee will procure and maintain in full force and effect, at its sole cost, "special perils" property' 
insurance coverage, which will include fire and extended coverage, for the inventor)', machiner)' and 
FF&E owned, leased or used by the Franchisee at fhe Franchised Location. The Franchisee's property' 
insurance policy (mcludmg fire and extended coverage) must have coverage limits equal to at least actual 
"replacem.enf' cost. 

12.4 Business Interruption Insurance. 
The Franchisee will procure and m.aintain in fall force and effect, at its sole cost, business intemuption 
insurance with coverage of at least S3,000 per m.onth for a mmi.mumi of 12 months insuring the Franchisee 
for and againsl all com.pensable losses and dam.ages resulting fromj an interruption m the operation ofthe 
Franchisee's Center. 

12.5 Building Insurance. 
If the Franchisee, or any ofthe Franchisee's Ov\ners, owns, either directiy or indirectiy, the building or 
fne business premises at fne Franchised Location, then the Franchisee will insure fne building or the 
business premises for and against special perils, loss anti dam.ages m an amount equal to at least actual 
"replacement' cost. If the Francliised Location is either partially or com.pletely destroyed by fire or any 
other catastrophe, then the Franchisee will use fne insurance proceeds to repair or reconsmuct the 
Franchised Localion as provided for m this Agreement and recomimience business as soon as reasonably 
possible. 

12.6 Umbrella Liabilitv. 
The Franchisee will procure and m.aintain m full force and effect, at its sole cost, -mnbrella liabilit)' 
insurance in the minim.um amount of 51,000,000 that will provide liabilit)' insurance coverage for loss, 
liabilit)', claim, damage or expense incurred by the Franchisee and Victon-' Lane in excess ofthe priman' 
liabilit)' insurance coverage earned by the Franchisee. 
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12.7 Insurance Required bv Law. 
The Franchisee will, at its sole cost and expense, procure and m.aintam all other insurance required bv 
state or federal iaw, including workers' compensation insurance for its em.ployees. 

12.8 Insurance Companies: Evidence of Coverage. 
All ins-Lirance comipanies providing coverage to the Franchisee miUst be licensed in the state where 
coverage is provided. Tne Franchisee will provide Victor,' Lane with certificates of insurance evidencing 
the insurance coverage required of the Franchisee pursuant to this .Article no later than the date the 
Franchisee opens for business, and the Franchisee wiil imimediaieiy provide, upon expiration, change or 
cancellation, a new certificate of insurance to Victor)' Lane. 

12.9 Defense of Claims. 
All liabilit)' insurance policies procured and m.ainiained by the Franchisee m cormection with the 
Franchisee's Center mil require the insurance com.pany to provide and pay for atiom.eys to defend any 
legal actions, lawsuits or claimiS brought againsl the Franchisee, Victor)' Lane, and their officers, 
directors, agents and employees. 

12.10 Rights of Victorv Lane. 
All insurance policies procured and miamtained by fne Franchisee pursuanl to this .Article will name 
V'ictory Lane as an additional insured and will contain endorsements by the insurance companies waiving 
all rights of subrogation against Victory Lane. All insurance pohcies will provide that Vic-tor)' Lane v.'iil 
receive copies of all notices of cancellation, norirenewal, or coverage reduction or elimination at least 30 
days prior to the effective date of such cancellation, nonrenewal or coverage change. 

ARTICLE 13 

LICENSING OF M ARKS .AND BUSLNESS SYSTEM 

13.1 Right to License Marks. 
Victor)' Lane wanants that, except as othenvise provided for herein, it has the right to grant the Franchise 
and to license fne Marks and the Business System, to the Franchisee. .Any and all im.provements made by 
the Franchisee to the Marks or the Business System will be the sole and absolute property of Victor)' 
Lane, which wfi have the exclusive right to register and protect all such imiprovements m its name m 
accordance with applicable law. The Franchisee's right to use and identifs' vvith the Ma.i"ks and the 
Business System svill e.xist concurrently with the tenn of this Agreement and such use by the Franchisee 
will inure exclusively to the benetit of Victory Lane. 

13.2 Conditions to License ofMarks. 
V îctor)' Lane hereby grants to the Franchisee the nonexclusive personal right to use fne Vlarks and the 
Business System in accordance with the provisions of this Ag:eem.ent. The Franchisee's nonexclusive 
personal right to use "Victor)' Lane Car Wash®" and'o: "V'ictor)' Lane Quick Oil Change®" as the namie 
of the Franchisee's Center and us right to use the Marks and the Business System applies only to the 
Franchisee's Center at the Franchised Location and such rights will exist only so long as the Franchisee 
fully performs and complies sv'ith all of the conditions, terms and covenants of this .Agreement. 
"Nonexclusive", for the purposes ofthis Ancle, will mean that V'ictor)' Lane has or will grant franchises 
to other franchisees. Entities or persons authonzing them, to own and operate V'ictory Lane Centers m 
conform.it)' with the Business Sysiem using the nam.e "Victory Lane Car Vyash®" and/or "Victor/ Lane 
Quick Oil Change®" and the other Marks, and that V'ictor)̂  Lane, its afliliales and'or s-ubsidianes may 
own and operate V'ictory Lane Centers. 
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13.3 Franchisee's .Authorized Use. 
The Franchisee will only use the Marks designated by V'ictor)' Lane and oniy in the m.anner authorized 
and pemiitted by Victors' Lane. The Franchisee's right to use the Marks is limited to rhe uses set forth in 
this Agreement and any unauthorized use will constitute an infringement of fne rights of Victory Lane 
under this .Agreemient and 'under the Lanham. Act (15 U.S.C §1051 et seq.). The Franchisee svili not have 
or acquire any rights in any of fne Marks or the Business Systemi other than the right of use as provided 
herein. The Franchisee will have the right to use the Marks and the Business System only in the mianner 
prescnbed, directed and approved by Victors' Lane m writing and will not have the nght to use the Marks 
in connection with the sale of any products or senices other than those prescribed or approved by Victor)' 
Lane for sale by the Franchisee. If m the mogmenr of Victory- Lane, the acts of the Franchisee are 
contrar)' to the hmutations set forth in this .Agreement or infringe upon or dem.ean the goodwill, 
unifonr.it)', quality' or business standing associated wnh the Marks or the Business System., then the 
Franchisee wili^ upon wrinen notice from Victor)' Lane, imim.ediately modify its use of the Marks or the 
Business Sysiemi m the manner prescribed by Victory Lane m writing. 

13.4 .Adverse Claims to MarVs. 
Jf there are any claims by a.iy party- that its rights to any or all of the Marks are supenor to those of 
Victors' Lane and if the attomeys for V^ictoiy Lane are of the opinion lhat such claim by a party is legally 
meritorious, or tf there is an adjudication by a court of competent jurisdiction that any party's rights to the 
Marks are superior to those of Victor)' Lane, then upon receiving uritien notice from V'ictory Lane, the 
Franchisee will, at its sole expense, imimediately adopt and use the changes and amendmicnts to the Marks 
that are specified by Victory Lane. If so specified, the Franchisee wiil immediately cease using the Marks 
specified by Victor)' Lane, and will, as soon as reasonably possible, commence using fne new traaem.arks, 
frade namies. sen'ice marks, logos, designs and commercial symbols designated by Victory Lane in 
WTiting at the Franchised Location, and in cormection with all advertising, miarketing and promotion of 
the Franchisee's Center. The Franchisee vviU not miake any changes or am.endments whatsoever to the 
Marks or fne Business System •without the written approval of Victon' Lane. 

13.5 Defense or Enforcement of Rights to .Marks. 
The Franchisee will have no right to and will not defend or enforce any rights associated with the Marks 
or the Business System in any coun or other proceedings for or against imitation, infringement, prior use 
or for any other claim, or allegation. The Franchi-see will give Victor)' Lane imimediate written notice of 
any and al! claim.s or complaints made against or associated with the Marks and the Business System, and 
svill. Without compensation for its time and at its e.xpense, cooperate m all respects with \'ictOTy Lane in 
any lasvsuits or other proceedings involving the Marks and the Business System. Victor)' Lane wil! have 
the sole and absolute nght to determ.ine whether :t wih commence or defend any litigation involving the 
Marks and/or the Business System, and the cost and expense of all litigation incurred by victory Lane, 
incJtidmg atiomeys' fees, specifically relating IG the Marks or the B'jsiness System will be paid by 
Victor)'Lane. 

13.6 Tender of Defense. 
If the Franchisee is named as a defendant or party m any action involving the Marks or the Business 
Systemi solely because the plaintiff or claimant is alleging that the Franchisee does not have the nght to 
use the Marks or fne Business System, then the Franchisee will have the righl to tender the defense ofthe 
action to Victory Lane, and Victor)' Lane will, at its expense, defend the Franchisee in the action provided 
that the Franchisee has tendered defense ofthe action to Victory Lane within seven days after receiving 
sen'ice of the pleadings or the summons and com.plaint relating to the action. Victor)' Lane will 
indemnifv' and hold the Franchisee harmless from any damages assessed against the Franchisee in any 
actions resulting solely from the Franchisee's use ofthe Marks or the Business System at the Franchised 
Location if the Franchisee has timely tendered defense of the action to Victon' Lane. 
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13." Franchisee's Right to Participate in Litigation. 
The Franchisee miay, at its expense, retain an attomey to represenl it individually in ail litigation and co'urt 
proceedings involving the Marks or the Business System, and may do so w'ith respect to matters involving 
only fne Franchisee (i.e., not invohing Victor)' Lane or its interests); however, V îctory Lane and its 
attomevs will confrol and conduct ali liiieation involving the Marks or tine Business Svstem. and ihe nghts 
of Victory Lane. Except as expressly proMced for herein, Victor,' Lane svill have no liabilit)' for any 
costs ihat the Franchisee miay incur m any litigation involvmg the Marks or the Business System., and the 
Franchisee svill pay for all costs, including attomjeys' fees, that it mav incur in any litigation or 
proceeding ansing as a result of miatters referred to under this .Article, if the Franchisee has not t-i.mely 
tendered the defense to Victory Lane in accordance -with Article 12.6 of this .Agreement 

ARTICLE 14 

TR.AINING: OPE.NING ASSISTANCE 

14.1 Initial Training. 
Victors' Lane will provide an initial tiainmg program for the Franchisee ar.d the Franchisee's Manager in 
.Ann -Arbor, Michigan, or another fraining location designated by Victors' Lane, to educate, familiarize and 
acquaint them, with fne Business Systemi and the operations of a Victor)' Lane Center. The training 
program will include insmjction on basic business procedures, equipment operation and m.aintenance, 
hinng and traming of employees, comiputer operations, advertising and promotion, purchasmg 
procedures, inventor)' and cost controls, custom.er sendee, and other topics selected by Victo.-y Lane. The 
Franchisee and fne Franchisee's Manager m.ust attend and successfully complete the training programi and 
be certified in ssriting by Victors' Lane at least 30 days prior to the scheduled opening of the Franchisee's 
Center. The training program will be scheduled by Victory Lane in its sole discretion and will be for a 
.minim.um of 10 days for Oil Change or Oil Change/Car Wash Centers and a .mmimium of 4 days for Car 
Wash Centers. If the Franchisee or ihe Franchisee's Manager does not successfully complete the required 
training program, he/she will noi be perm.iued to participate in the operaiions ofthe Franchisee's Center, 
and Victory Lane can terminate this .Agreement as provided herein. 

14.2 Changes in Personnel .After initial Opening. 
If a new Manager is hired after the initial opening ofthe Center, then he/she must attend and successfully 
complete the training progra.m prescribed by Victor)' Lane m writing or in the Operations Manuals. If 
he./she fails to successfuiiy com p̂leie the required framing program, then the Franchisee will not permit 
that emiployee to participate in the operation of fhe Franchisee's Center. 

14.3 Required Training of New Personnel. 
The initial training program: for a new Manager hired afrer fne initial opening of the Center w-iU be 
conducted m accordance with Victor)' Lane's standard naining program at (a) the Franchised Location, 
(b) Victor)' Lane's headquarters in -Ann .Arbor, Michigan, or (c) another site designated by V'ictor)' Lane. 
If Victor)' Lane provides tine initial tiainmg program for the new Manager at the Franchised Location or 
olher training location, then the Franchisee w-iU pay Victory Lane the then-cunent per day on-site 
Training Fee for each tiaine: and will reimburse Vhctory Lane for all Travel Expenses incuned by each 
trainer. 

14.4 Pavment of Salaries and Expenses. 
The Franchisee will pay all Travel Expenses and the Salaries and Benefits for all employees w-ho attend 
any Victor)' Lane training program, on behalf of the Franchisee. 
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14.5 Opening .Assistance. 
Victor)' Lane wii) provide one representative of Victory Lane (the 'Trainer") at the Franchised Location 
to assist the Franchisee in (a) imjplem.entmg fne Business System, at the Franchisee's Center, and (b) 
rrain'Ing the Franchisee's em.ployees. The Trainer will be present at fne Franchisee's Center fo: a 
m.inim;Um of four days. The Franchisee will not be required to pay Victor)' Lane any training fees for the 
Trainer, and Victor)' Lane will be respo.nsible for ali Travel Expenses incuned by the Trainer. Ho'wever, 
ihe Franchisee wii] pay V^icton' Lane the tben-c"um£nt per day on-site Training Fee and ali Travel 
Expenses incurred by the Trainer if it is detennined by Victory Lane that m.ore than four days of on-site 
opening assistance is necessan,' or required. 

ARTICLE 15 

OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF VTCTORY L.AN1S 

Consistent svith V'lcton' Lane's umfonritv' recuirem.ents and quality standards, Victor)' Lane will; (a) 
provide the Franchisee with a wrmen schedule of all Products and Sen'ices sold or used by all Victor)' 
Lane Centers, and the Com.puters and Software, FF&E and supplies required for the operation of fne 
Franchisee's Center; (b) provide the Franchisee with a list cf .Approved or Designated Suppliers for the 
Pro-ducts and Sen'ices for the Franchisee's Center; (c) m̂ ake available to the Franchisee basic accounting 
and business procedures for use by the Franchisee in its Center; (d) make advertising and marketing 
recomm.endations to the Franchisee; (e) visit and reviesv the Franchisee's Center as often as V'lCtorv' Lane 
deem.s necessar)' ar.d render written reports to the Franchisee deem.ed appropnate by Victory Lane; (f) 
.protect, police and, when appropriate, enforce fne Marks for the benetit of all Victorv- Lane franchisees m 
the manner deemed appropriate by Victor,' Lane; (g) develop and, if appiicable, register additional 
trademarks, trade names, sen'ice marks, tag lines, logos or comme.'cial svmbols for use in corjiection 
with the Business System as deem.ed appropriate by V'ictory Lane; (h) upon the reasonable wnuen request 
of fne Franchisee, render reasonable advisory sen-;ces by telephone or m writing pertaining to the 
operation of the Franchisee's Center; and (i) loan fne Franchisee one copy each of the Operaiions 
Manuals, together with all supplemicnts that may be published by Victory Lane. If fne Franchisee 
requests lhat V-'xtoiy Lane provide a consultant to assist and advise fne Franchisee on m.anagem.ent and 
operations issues at the Franchised Location, then the Franchisee will pay the Travel Expenses and per 
diemi fees charged by Victor)' Lane for each consultant. 

ARTICLE 16 

ASSIGNIVIENT 

16.1 .Assignment bv Victorv Lane. 
This -Agreement may be unilaterally .Assigned by V'ictory Lane to a person or Entiiy vvithout titie approval 
of the Franchisee and will inure to the benetit of the successors and assigns of Victor)' Lane. Victor)' 
Lane will provide the Franchisee with vsritten notice after the .Assignment has been comipleted, and the 
assignee will be required to fully perform all obligations of Victory Lane •under this Agreem.ent. 

16.2 .Assignment bv Individual Franchisee. 
If the Franchisee is an individual and has personally signed this .Agreem;ent, then in the event of fne death 
or pennanent disabihty of the Franchisee, this Agreement may be Assigned or bequeathed by the 
Franchisee to any designated person or beneficiar)' (the "Beneficiary"') svhhout the payment of any 

aiL will nui ue vaiic or enecuvc unm victory J_ane nas rcucivcu inc properiy c,\c-cuieu icga; uucumcnLs 
which its artomicys deem necessary to docum.eni the .Assignment of this .Agreement. The Beneficiary 
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m:usi agree to be unconditionally bound by fne temiS and conditions cf this A.greemjent, mrust personally 
guarantee this Agreem.ent, and must successfully comnlete the anpropnate training program. There will 
be no charge to fne Beneficiar)' for attending the tiaitting nrogram:; however, the SaVary and Benefits and 
the Travel Expenses ofthe Beneficiary will be paid by the Beneficiary. In addition, this Agreement miay 
be .Assigned to an Entity without ihe pavment of an -A.ssignmjent Fee and without comiplymg with .Article 
20 if the Franchisee is an individual or is owned in a general partnership, provided that fhe Owner or 
Owners ofthe Er.tit)̂  are the sam-c perscn or persons 'vvho signed this Agreement. 

16.3 Assignment bv Franchisee. 
Subject to the provisions of .Art.icle 20, the Franchisee will not .Assign any interest in or any part ofthis 
.Agreement to any person or Entit)' without the pnor written approval of V-'icton' Lane. Except as 
provided for in .Article 16.7 of this .Ag-eem.ent, V'ictors' Lane will not withihold its wiirten consent to any 
.Assignm.ent of this .Agreem.ent, if the .Assignment does not violate any of the temiS of this Agreemient, if 
Victor)' Lane does not exercise its rights under .Article 20 ofthis .Agreement, and if the Franchisee ani'or 
the assignee Franchisee are in fuii compliance wjth the following terms and conditions: (a) the 
Franchisee has prov.ded -vs-rititn notice to Victory Lane ofthe proposed .Assignmicnt ofthis Agreement at 
least 45 days prior to the transaction; (b) all of the Franchisee's monetary obligations due to Victory Lane 
have been paid m full, and the Franchisee is not othenvise in default under this .Agreement, (c) the 
Franchisee has agreed m v-riting to obsen-e all applicable provisions of this .Agreement, includmg tiie 
covenants not to compete contained m this .Agreemient; (c) Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee have 
executed a joint and mumal release, in a form satisfactor)' to Victory Lane, of any and all claims against 
Victor)' Lane and/or the Franchisee and their ofrlcers, directors, O-wners, agents and employees, in their 
corporate and individual capacities, arising from, in connection with, or as a result ofthis .Agreement or 
the Franchisee's nurchase of the Franchise including, withoui limitation, all claims arising under any 
federal or state franchising laws or any other federal, state or local law", rule or ordinance; provided, 
however, that V'ictory Lane and the Franchisee may exclude from the coverage of the release any prior or 
conctrrent v-rinen agreements between ihe.m for other Victor)' Lane Centers osvned by the Franchisee; (e) 
the assignee Franchisee has dem-onstrated to the satisfaction of Victo.n' Lane that he, she or it meets the 
managenal, financial and business standards required by Victor)' Lane for new franchisees to mianage and 
operate a Victor)' Lane Center, possesses a good business reputation and credit rating, and its 
managem.ent possesses the aptitude and abilit)' to operate fne Center m an economic and businesslike 
manner (as m.ay be evidenced by prior related business expenence or othenvise); (l"i the assignee 
Franchisee, ail ofthe assignee Franchisee's Owners, and the assignee Franchisee's Personal Guarantors 
execute the legal agreem;ents requfred by V îcto.n' Lane or its legal counsel to docum.ent the Assignment of 
this Agreement to the assignee Franchisee; (g) the assignee Franchisee has purchased or leased the 
Franchised Location for a tem consistent with the remaining temi ofthis .Agreement; and (h) the assignee 
Franchisee and its Manager have successfully com.pjeted the training program, required under this 
.Agreemient. 

16.4 .Assignment of Ownership Interest. 
No Owner will have the right to .Assign an Ownership Interest m the Franchisee svlthout the pnor 'vsritten 
appros'al of Vicxory Lane. V'ictory Lane will not withhold its written consent if the Assignm.ent of the 
Ownership Interest by the Owner com.plies in all respects with the terms of this .Agreement, and if V îctor)' 
Lane does not exercise its right of first refusal to acquire the Owner's Ossnership Interest in the 
Franchisee pursuant to .Article 20.S. If the .Assignment is to (a) a relative (husband, wife, children, 
grandchildren, mother, father, b.miher and sister) of the Ov-ner or (b) one of the existing Owmers of the 
Franchisee and V'ictor)' Lane has approved the .Assigrment, then the pro-'risions of .Articles 16.6 and 20.S 
will not apply; however, the Owners and the new Franchisee will be required to com.ply wnh the 
applicable provisions of .Article 163. 
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16.5 .AcknowledtJment of Restrictions. 
The Franchisee and Owners acknowledge and agree that the resmctions on .Assignment imposed herein 
are reasonable and necessar)' to protect the Business System, and the Marks, as well as the reputation and 
image cf Victory Lane, and are for the protection of Victor)' Lane, the Franchisee and al! other 
Franchisees who ov,n and operate Victorv Lane Centers. .Aiy A.ssignmient pem.itied by ihis .Article will 
not be effective until Victor)' Lane receives a ccmipletely executed copy of ai! Assignm.ent documents and 
Victors' Lane consents to the Assignment m writing. .Any attempted A.ssignmicnt made svithout 
complying wifri the requirements of this Article will be void. 

16.6 .Assignment Fee. 
If this Agreement is Assigned to another person or Emit)', or if any of the Owners Assign any Ov-nership 
fr:terest m the Franchisee to a party, then except as provided for in .Art.icles 16.2 and 16.4, the Franchisee 
will pay Victor)' Lane, on or before the date of the Assignm.ent, an Assignm.ent Fee of S5,000. The 
-Assignment Fee is to cover the administtative and legal costs incuned by Victor)' Lane in connection with 
the Assignm.ent and the costs to provide fne initial training program, to the assignee Franchisee and or its 
Manager. The assignee Franchisee wiii be responsible for al! Salaries and Benefts, Travel Expenses and 
other expenses mcuned by all people attending the initial training program on behalf of the assignee 
Franchisee. 

16.7 .Assignment to Competitor Prohibited. 
The Franchisee and the Owners will not Assign this .Agreemient or their Ownership Interests m the 
Franchisee or the Franchise to any person or Entit)' that owns, operates, franchises, develops, cons'ilts 
with, manages, is involved m, or controls any Competitive Business. If Victor)' Lane refuses to pemit an 
.Assignment of this .Agreement under this provision, then the only remedy of the Franchisee and the 
•Owners will be to have the .Arbtfrators determine whether the proposed assignee owns or operates a 
Competitive Business. 

.ARTICLE 17 

TERMINATION RIGHTS OF VTCTORY L.ANTI 

17.1 Termination: Conditions of Breach. 

fr. addition to its other nghts of termination co.itained ir this .Agreement, Victor)' Lane will have the right 
to tem.inate ihis .Agree.mie.nt i f (a) V îctor)' Lane detemmes within ISO days after the date ofthis 
.A.greemient that ar.y required financial, personal or other infonnation provided by the Franchisee to 
Victor)^ Lane is m.aterially false, m.isleading, incom-plete or inaccurate; (b) Victor)' Lane detemiines that 
fne Franchisee or the Franchisee's Manager is not qualified or competent to properly operate the 
Franchisee's Center beca"ase such person-has failed to successfully com.plete Victory Lane's initial 
tiainmg program,, or because tie Franchisee cr the Manager is deemicd by Victor)' Lane to be incapable of 
successfully completing Victory Lane's framing program within 30 days prior the opening of the 
Franchisee's Center; (c) the Franchisee fails to find a suitable site for and obtain possession of the 
Franchised Location for the Franchisee's Center within 180 days afruer the date ofthis Agreemeni; (d) the 
Franchisee has not opened and commenced operations at th.e Franchised Location by the Required 
Opening Date; (e) the Franchisee violates any m.aterial provision, tem. or condition of this .Agreement 
including, but not limited to, the faihure to tim.ely pay the Initial Fee or any Royalty' Fees, .Advertising 
Fund Contributions, rental paym.ents, or any other monetary obligations or fees due and payable pursuant 
to this Agreement or any other agreement to Victor)' Lane or an Entit)' afrlliated with or contiolled by 
Victor)' Lane, (fl) the Franchisee or any of its directors, officers or majorit)' Ov,ners are convicted of,, or 
plead guilt)' to a violation ofany federal or state law that has a malerial adverse effect on ihe operations of 
the Franchisee's Center; (g) the Franchisee fails to timely pay any of its uncontested obligations or 
liabilities due and owing to V'"ictory Lane, anv Entit)' afrlliated with or controlled by V'ictors' Lane, the 
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Local .Advertising Assocation, suppliers, banks, pun'eyors, other creditors or to any federal, state or 
m.'jnicipal govem.ment; (h) the Franchisee is -detem.ined to be insolvent vvithin the meaning of applicable 
state or federal law, any involuntary petition for bankruptcy is fled against the Franchisee, or the 
Franchisee files for ban'tcruptcy or is adjudicated a banl-cc-ipt under applicable state or federal law; (i) the 
Franchisee miakes an assignmicnt for the benefit of creditors or enters into any simiilar anangement for the 
disposition of its assets for the benefit of creditors; (j) any check issued by the Franchisee is dishonored 
because of insufficient funds (except v/here the check is dishonored because of an enor in bookJceeping or 
accounting) or closed accounts; (k) the Franchisee voluntanly or othenvise .Abandons the Center; (1) the 
Franchisee is involved m any act or conduct which materially im.pairs the goodsvili associated w'lth the 
name "Victory- Lane Car Wash®" and'or "Viclory Lane Quick Oil Change®" and any other Marks or the 
Business Systemi; (m:) tiie Lease for the Franchised Location is tem.inated or canceled for non-payment of 
rent or other legal reasons, the Franchisee is evicted fromi the Franchised Location or the Franchisee 
othenvise loses possession of the Franchised Location; (n) the Franchisee fails to provide the Financial 
Records requested by V'ictor)' Lane to substantiate the Financial Statements or to produce and pemit 
Victor)- Lane to audri the Franchisee's Financial Records m accordance with this Agreemeni; or (o) the 
Franchisee violates any provision, tem. or condition ofthe .Agreement three or miore tim.es during a 12-
m.onth period, without regard to whether the violations were of a sim.ilar or different nature or svhether fne 
violations were conected v.ithm the prescribed cure period afrer receipt of written notice of the violations. 

17.2 Notice of Breach. 
Except as provided in .Article 17.5 and .Article 17.6 of this Agi"eemient Victor)' Lane will not have the 
nght to terminaie this .Agreement until: (a) sMitten notice setting forth the alleged breach in detail has 
been delivered to fne Franchisee by Victory Lane; and (b) after receiving the svritten notice, the 
Franchisee fails to conect the alleged breach witinn the period of time specified by applicable law. If 
apphcable law does not specifs' a time period to conect an alleged breach, then the Franchisee will have 
30 days after receipt of the wTitten notice to correct the alleged breach, except where the written notice 
states that fne Franchisee is delinquent in fne paym.ent of any Royalty' Fees, .Advertising Fund 
Contribulions, rental paymients or other m.onetary obligations or other fees due and payable p-orsuant to 
this .Agreement or any other agreement to V'ictor)' Lane or any Entitv' affiliated with or controlled by 
.Victors' Lane, in which case the Franchisee will have 10 days after receipt of written notice to conect the 
breach by making full pa)ment to Victory Lane, together with Administtative Fees and interest on the 
past due obligations at the rate of 18% per amium. If the Franchisee fails to conecl the alleged breach set 
forth in the wntten notice within the required period of time, then this .Agreement may be tenninated by 
Victory Lane as provided for herein. For fne purposes of this .Agreement, an alleged breach of this 
-Agreem.ent by the Franchisee will be deemied to be "conected" if both V îctory Lane and the Franchisee 
agree in v-riting that fne alleged breach has been conected. 

17.3 .Arbitration. 
If the Franchisee notices arbittation under this .Agreem.ent within the time penod for conectmg the 
alleged breach, then Victor)' Lane will not have the right to terminate tiiis Agreemeni until the facts ofthe 
alleged breach have been submitted to arbittation, tie ^Arbittators detemine that the Franchisee has 
breached this .Agreement, and the Franchisee fails to correct the breach within the required time period. If 
the .Arbittators dete.miine that the Franchisee has violated or breached this .Agreement as alleged by 
V îctor)- Lane m the v.'r.tten notice given to the Franchisee, then unless applicable law specitles othenvise, 
the Franchisee will have 30 days after fne date the .Arbitrators issue a written cetemmation on the miatter 
to conect the specified breach or violation ofthis .Agreem.ent, except where the Franchisee's breach is for 
failure to pay any fees due to V'ictory Lane, in which case the Franchisee will have 10 days to make full 
payment to Victor)' Lane, together with .Administtative Fees and interest on the past due obligations at the 
rate of 18% per annum. If the Franchisee timely conects the specified breach cr violation of this 
Agreement, then this .Agreemient v.iH remain m full force and effect. For the purpose of this .Agreemient, 
anv ccnttoversy or dispute on the issue of whether the Franchisee has tim.ely conected tne specined 
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breach or violation of this .Agreement svill also be subject to arbittation as provided for herein. The timic 
limitations set forth in this .Aracle within which the Franchisee m.ay dem.anc arbittation of a dispute or 
controversy relating to the nght of Victory Lane to teminate this .Agreem.ent for an alleged breach are of 
the essence and miandators'. If fne Franchisee fails to comiply with fne timx limitations set for:h m this 
Article, fricn Victoiy Lane m.ay teminate this A.greem.ent as provided for herein. 

17.4 Notice of Termination. 
Except as provided in .Article 17.5 and .Article 17.6 ofthis -Agreem.ent, if Victor)' Lane has complied with 
the provisions of friis .Article and the Franchisee has not conected the alleged breach set forth in the 
written notice of breach '̂ vithm the applicable time penod specified in this .Agreement, then Victorv' Lane 
ssill have the absolute nght to teminate this .Agreement by giving the Franchisee written notice of 
temination and, in that event, the effective date of tennination of this Agreem.ent will be the day the 
wntten notice of tem.maiion is received by fne Franchisee. 

17.5 Immediate Termination Rights of Victorv Lane. 
Notwithstanding .Article 17.2 of this Agreemeni, Victory Lane will have the absolute right, unless 
precluded by applicable law, to immediately teminate this .Agreement if (a) V'ictor)' Lane detemunes 
svithm 180 days after the date ofthis .Agreemient that any required financial, perso.nal or other infomation 
provided by the Franchisee to V'ictor)' Lane is miaterially false, m.isleadmg, incomplete or inaccurate; (b) 
Victors' Lane detemines that fne Franchisee or the Franchisee's Manager is not qualified or conipetent to 
properly operate fne Franchisee's Center because such person has failed to successfully complete Victor)' 
Lane's initial ttaining programs, or because the Franchisee or the Manager is deemed by Victoiy Lane to 
be incapable of successfuiiy comipleting Victory Lane's naming program within 30 days prior the opening 
ofthe Franchisee's Center; (c) the Franchisee fails to iind a suitable site for and obtain possession ofthe 
Franchised Location for the Franchisee's Center within 180 days after fne date ofthis Agreem.ent; (d) the 
Franchisee or any of its cunent directors, officers or majonr\' Owners are convicted of, or plead guilt)' to 
a charge of violating any law relating to the Franchisee's Center; (e) the Franchisee is deemed insolvent 
within the meaning of applicable state or federal lasv, any mvoluntars' petition for bankruptcy is filed 
against the Franchisee and the Franchisee is unable w'lthm a penod of 60 days from, such filing to obtain 
the dismissal of the bankruptcy petition, or rhe Franchisee fries for banlm.:picy or is adjudicated as 
bankrupt under applicable, state or federal law; if) the Franchisee makes an assignment for the benefit of 
creditors or enters into any similar anangemient for the disposition of its asseis for the benefit ofcreditors; 
(g) the Franchisee voluntanly or othenvise .Abandons the Center; (h) the Franchisee fails or refuses to 
provide the Financial Records and othe: matenals requested by V'ictor-' Lane to substantiate the 
Franchisee's Financial State.mients o: to produce and pemit Victory Lane to a"id:t the Franchisee's 
Financial Records; (i) the Franchisee is inv-olved m any act or conduct which materially im.pairs the 
goodwill associated with the Marks or the Business System, and the Franchisee fails to conect fne breach 
within 24 hours after receipt of s'-ritten notice of the breach from Victor)' Lane; (i) the Franchisee violates 
any provision, tem or condition of this Agreement fnree or more times during any 12 monlh penod, 
without regard to whether the v.olations were of a sim.ilar or dilTerent natare or whether the violations 
svere conected within the prescribed cure period after receipt of written notice of fne violations, or (k) the 
Franchisee has not opened and commenced the operations of its Center by the Required Opening Date. 

17.6 Notice of Immediate Termination. 
Except as provided m .Article 17.5(1) of this Agreement, if this Agreement is tem.inated by V îctor)' Lane 
pursuant to .Article 17.5, then V'ictory Lane will give the Franchisee written notice-that this .Agreement is 
temtinated and, in that event, the effective date of tem.ination of this .Agreement will be the day the 
written notice of temination is received by the Franchisee. If nonce of temmation is given to the 
Franchisee by V'ictor)' Lane pursuant to .Article 17.5(i), then this .Agreemient will teminate on fne first 
minute of the 25th hour after receipt of the written notice of temination if ihe Franchisee fails to conect 
the alleged breach withm 24 hours afier receiving the v-'ritten notice of tem.ination. 
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17.7 Other Remedies. 
"Nothing in this .Article will preclude Victor,' Lane from seeking oiher remedies or damages under state or 
federal laws, common law, or under this .Agreement against the Franchisee including, but not limited to, 
attorneys' fees and injunctive relief if th-s .Agreemient is tem.inated by V'ictor)' Lane pursuant to this 
Articie. If fne Franchisee breaches this Agreement by a wrongful temination or a temination that is not 
in strict compliance with the tems and conditions of this .Agreement, then Victors' Lane will be entitied to 
seek recovery of the damages that Victory Lane has sustained and sviil sustain in the futjre as a result of 
the Franchisee's breach ofthis Agreement 

.ARTICLE IS 

FRANCHISEE'S TERMINATION RIGHTS 

18.1 Conditions of Breach. 
The Franchisee will have the nght to teminate this .Agreement, as provided herein, if V'lcto.n^ Lane 
violates any material provision,-temi or condition ofthis .Agreemient, or fails to tim.ely pay any material 
imcontested obligations due and owing to the Franchisee. 

18.2 Notice of Breach. 
TheFranchisee will not have the rightto temunate this .Agreement or to comm.ence any action, lawsuit or 
proceeding against Victory Lane for breach of this .Agreement, injunctive relief, violation of any state, 
federal or local law (including alleged violations of franchise laws), violation of common law (including 
allegations of fraud and misrepresentation), rescission, dam.ages, or temination, unless and until: (a) 
WTitten notice setting forth the alleged breach or violation in detail has been delivered to Victor)' Lane by 
the Franchisee; and (b) V''ictorv' Lane fails to conect fne alleged breach or violation within 30 days after 
receipt ofthe wririen notice. If Victory^ Lane fails to conect the alleged breach or \iolation w"ifnin 30 
days after receiving written notice, then the Franchisee will have the right to teminate this .Agreement as 
provided for herein. For fne purposes ofthis Agreemjcnt, an alleged breach or violation of this .Agreemient 
by Victor)' Lane 'will be deemed to be "corrected" if both Victory Lane and the Franchisee agree in 
writing that the alleged breach or violation has been conected. 

18.3 Arbitration: Termination. 
if Victors' Lane provides notice of arbittation under this .Agreement withm 30 days after the date Victor̂ v' 
Lane receives written notice of any alleged breach of this Agreemient from the Franchisee, then the 
Franchisee will nol have the righl to teminate this .Agreemient until fne facts ofthe alleged breach have 
been submitted to arbittation, the .Arbittators detemiine that Victor)' Lane has breached this .Agreemient, 
and Victors' Lane fails to timely conect the breach as set forth in this .Agreemient If the .A-bittators 
detemiine that Victor)' Lane has violated or breached this Agreemjcnt as alleged by the Franchisee m the 
written nonce given to Victor)' Lane, then Victory Lane will have 30 days after the date fne .Arbittators 
issue a wntten detemination on the matter to conect the specified breach or violation ofthis .Agreement. 
If Victor)' Lane ttniely conecis the specitied breach or violation ofthis .Agreement, then this .Agreem.ent 
will rem.ain m ful! force and effect. If Victor)' Lane does not conect the specified breach or violation of 
this Agreement, then fne Franchisee wili have the right to teminate tins Agreement by giving Victor)' 
Lane s'-ritten notice that this .Agreement is teminated an-d, in lhat event, the effective date of teminafion 
ofthis .Agreement wil! be the day the written notice of tem.ination is received by Victory Lane. For the 
p-arpose of this .Agreement, any conttoversy or disnute on the issue of whether V''ictorv' Lane has timicly 
conected the specified breach or violation of this Agreement will also be subject to arbittation as 
provided for herein. The time li.mitation.set forth m this .Article within which V'ictors' Lane may dem.and 
arbittation of a dispute or conttoversy relating to the right of fne Franchisee to teminate this Agreement 
for an alleged breach is mandator)'. 
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18.4 Waiver. 
The Franchisee must give Victor)' Lane 'aiitt̂ en notice of any alleged breach or violation of this 
Agreement immediately after the Franchisee has knowledge cf, believes, detemrlnes, is of the opinion, or 
becom.es aware of facts and circumstances reasonably indicating an alleged breach or violation of this 
Agreement by Victor)' Lane. If the Franchisee fails to give wiinen notice to Victory Lane as provided for 
herein of any alleged breach or violation of this .Agreement withm one year after the date fhat fne 
Franchisee has knowledge of, believes, detem.ines, is of fne opinion that, or becom.es aware of facts and 
circumstances reasonably indicating that the Franchisee m.ay have a claim, under any siate law, federal law 
or common law because there has been an alleged breach or violation by Victor^' Lane, then the alleged 
breach or violation by Victors' Lane will be deemied to be condoned, approved and waived by the 
Franchisee, the alleged breach or violation by Victor)' Lane 'will not be deem.ed to be a breach or violation 
of this Agreemient by Victory Lane, and the Franchisee will be baned from, commencing any action 
against V'ictor)' Lane for that spechlc alleged breach or violation. 

ARTICLE 19 

FR-ANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMIN.ATION OR EXPIRATION 

19.1 Termination of Use ofMarks Other Obligations. 
If this .Agreement is canceled or terminated for any reason or this .Agreement expires, then the Franchjsee 
will: (a) within five days after temination pay all fees and other amounts payable by the Franchisee under 
this .Agreement or under any other conttact, nromissor)' note or other obligation to Victor)' Lane, or an 
Emit)' affiliated w-ith or conttolled by Victor)' Lane: (b) immediately retum to V'ictory Lane the 
Operations Manuals, advertising materials and all other printed materials pertiairing to the Center by first 
ciass prepaid United States m.ail; and (c) comiply with all other applicable provisions ofthis .Agreement. 
Upon temmation or expiration ofthis .Agreem.ent for any reason, the Franchisee's nght to use "V'ictor)' 
Lane Car V,-̂ a.sh®" and'or 'Aictory Lane Quick Oil Change®" and the other Marks and the Business 
System will temir-ate immiediately in all respects,-and fne Franchisee wfi; not thereafter conduct or 
promote any business under any name or in any manner that might tend to give the general public the 
impression that the Franchisee is continuing to operate as a franchisee of Victor)' Lane. Without limiting 
the generahts' ofthe foregoing, the Franchisee will immediately cease all advertising which includes any 
of the Marks, v '̂ill delete all content containing the Marks or any references to Victor)' Lane or the 
Franchisee's V'ictors' Lane Center from any HomiC Page maintained by the Franchisee, and will cease 
using any and ali itemis or materials which bear or include any ofthe Marks. 

19.2 .Alteration of Franchised Location. 
[f this .Agreem.ent expires or is teminated for any reason or if fne Franchised Location ever ceases to be 
used for the Franchisee's Center, then within 30 days after the date ofthe expiration or temmation ofthis 
Agreernent, the Franchisee will, at its e.xpense, alter, m.odifv' and change both the exterior and interior 
appearance ofthe b'uilding and the Franchised Location sc that it will be clearly distinguished from the 
standard appearance of a V'ictory Lane Center. 

19.3 Telephonfc Listings. 
Upon temination or expiration ofthis .Agreement, or if Victory Lane acquires fne Franchisee's Center 
pursuant to this Agreement, V îctory Lane will have the absolute right to notifr' the telephone company 
and all listing agencies of the temmation or expiration of the Franchisee's right to use all telephone 
numibers and all classified and other directorŷ  listings for the Center and to authorize fne telephone 
company and all hstmg agencies to ttansfer to V'ictory Lane or its assignee all telephone numibers and 
director)' listings of the Franchisee's Center. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Victory Lane 
has the absolute right and interest m and to all telephone num.bers and directory hstings associated with 
the Marks, and the Franchisee hereby authorizes V'ictor)' Lane to direct the telephone com.pany and all 
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listing agencies tc ttansfer the Franchisee's telephone numibers and directory listings to Victory Lane or to 
an assignee of Victor.' Lane, if this .Agreem.ent expires or is tem-inated or if Victor)' Lane acquires fne 
Franchisee's Center. The telephone com.pany and all listing agencies miay accept the Telephone Listing 
Agreemient attached as an exhibit to ihis .Agreem-eni as evidence of the exclusive nghts of Victor)' Lane to 
such telephone num.bers and dire-ctor,' listings. The Franchisee will execute the Telephone Listing 
Agreem.ent and such other documicnts as V'ictorv' Lane may recuire to complete fne tramsfer of the 
telephone numbers as contemplated herein. 

19.4 Continuation of Obligations. 
The indemnities and covenants contained m this .Agreement -cvill continue m full force and effect 
subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or temination ofthis Agreement. 

ARTICLE 20 

OPTION OF VTCTORY LANTI TO PLT^CILASE 

20.1 Terms of Option. 
The Franchisee will not .Assign or othenvise dispose of any interest in or any part of the Major .Assets to 
any purchaser without first offering fne same to V'icton-' Lane in a written offer that contains the purchase 
price, pa)menL tem.s, and all other miaterial tems and conditions of the proposed ttansaction (the 
•'Franchisee's Offer"). Victor)' Lane will have 30 business days after receipt of the Franchisee's Offer to 
give the Franchisee v.-TitLen notice which will either waive its option to purchase (fne "AVaiver Notice") or 
will state that it intends to exercise iis righis to purchase or acquire the Major .Assets according to the 
tems contained in the Franchisee's Offer (the "Letter of Intent"). 

20.2 Due Diligence Review. 
If Victory Lane provides the Franchisee wrh a Letter of frlent within 10 business days after receipt ofthe 
Franchisee's Offer, then Victory Lane will have 60 days after the date the Letter of bitent is received by 
the Franchisee (the "Notice Date") to conduct a due diligence review. The Franchisee will promptly 
provide V îctory Lane with all Fm.anciai Infomation, Financial Records, and other infomation requested 
by Victor)' Lane or its accountants to conduct its due diligence review. Victoiy Lane w"iH have the 
absolute and unconditional right to teminate the Letter of Intent and any obligation to purchase the Maior 
Assets fromi the Franchisee for any reason and at any time during the 60-day due diligence review penod 
by giving the Franchisee vsntten notice. 

20.3 ^Good Faith Negotiations. 
Unless Victory Lane te.miinates its Letter of Intent as provided m Article 20.2, then the Franchisee and 
Victor)' Lane will act in good faith to agree on the tems and conditions ofthe definitive agreement or 
agreem.ents for fne purchase of the Major .Assets (other than those objective temiS and conditions 
contained m the Franchisee's Offer) and the closing date for the sale ofthe Major -Assets to Victory Lane 
will take place at the offices of Victory Lane on the 6!St day after fne Notice Date. 

20.4 Sale to Purchaser. 
The Franchisee vvill have the right to co.mplete fne ttansaction for the sale of the Major Assets to a 
purchaser according to the tem.s and conditions contained in the Franchisee's Offer to Victory Lane ifi 
(a) V'ictoiy Lane delivers the Waiver Notice to the Franchisee, (b) Victory Lane fails to deliver either the 
Vv'aiver Notice or the Lener of fritent io. ihe Franchisee within 10 business days after receiving fne 
Franchisee's Offer, (c) Victory Lane teminates its Letter of t:tent during the due diligence penod 
pursuant to fne provisions cf .Article 20.2, or (d) the Franchisee and V îctor)' Lane fail to agree on the 
tems and conditions for the definitive agreem.ent or agreements for the purchase ofthe Major .Assets by 
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V'ictor)' Lane fromi the Franchisee (oiher than those obiective tems and conditions contained in the 
Franchisee's Offer) on or before ihe 60fn day after the.Notice Date. 

20.5 -N'egotiated Changes with Purchaser. 
If Victory Lane does not purchase the Major .Assets from the Franchisee 'under the tem.s and conditions 
contained m the Franchisee's Offer, then if d'unng any negotiations with the purchaser the Franchisee 
agrees to negotiate, change, delete, or miodify any of the tem.s and conditions contained in the 
Franchisee's Offer or the tem.s and conditions contained m the most recent version of the defi.ninve 
agreement or agreements proposed by tine Franchisee during negotiations lhat were not acceptable to 
Victor)' Lane, then the Franchisee will be required to re-offer to sell the Major .Assets to Victory Lane 
under the new tems and conditions offered -to the purchaser-in accordance with the provisions of this 
Article 20. 

20.6 Financing E.xception. 
This .Article will not apply to the .Assignment of any ofthe Major .Assets (with the exception of this 
Agreement) by the Franchisee to a bank, financial institution or other lender m cormection with the 
Franchisee's financing of (a) the real estate or leasehold improvem.erits for the Franchised Location, b) the 
FF&E for the Franchisee's Center, (c) mvenlon-' or supplies for the Center, or (d) working capita! required 
by the Center. 

20.7 Compliance with .Agreement. 
The Franchisee's obligations under this Agreement including, but not limited to, its obhgations to pay all 
fees and to operate the business as a V'ictors" Lane Center, will m no way be affected or changed because 
of non-acceptance by V'ictory Lane of fne Franchisee's Offer and as a consequence, the tems and 
conditions of this .Agreemient will rem.am m full force and effect. The decision by V îcton-' Lane not to 
exercise the option to p'urchase granted to it pursuant to this .Article will not, in any way, be deemicd to 
grant the Franchisee the r.ght to teminate this Agreement and will not affect the temi ofthis .Agreemient. 
Moreover,-if Victor)' Lane does not exercise the option to purchase granted to n pursuant to this .Article 
and if fne Franchisee sells or othenvise disposes of its Major .Assets to a party, then both the Franchisee 
and fne purchaser "will be required to com.ply in all respects witin the tems and conditions of .Article 16 of 
this .Agreement. Amy .Assignm.ent of the Major .Assets of the Franchisee's Center that does not include an 
.Assign.nent of this .Agreement to the assignee will constitute a wTongfiu! tem.ination ofthis .Agreement by 
the Franchisee. 

20.8 .Assignment of Ownership Interest. 
The O'Amership Interests o'̂ sned by the Franchisee or by the O-v-ners miay not be .Assigned by the 
Franchisee or the Owners until the Ownership Lnterests have first been offered io Victory Lane in writing. 
If the Franchisee or the OwTiers desire to .Assign their Ownership Interests, then they will first offer the 
Ov.'nership Interests to Victory Lane in wnting under the same tems and conditions as those being 
offered to any party. Victoiy Lane will have 30 days to accept any offer to purchase fne Owner's 
Ownership friteresl. 

20.9 Acknowledgment of Restrictions. 
The Franchisee and Os'-ners adhmcwledge and agree that the restnctions on .Assignment iniposed herein 
are reasonable and are necessary to protect the Business Sysiem and the Marks, as well as the reputation 
and im.age of V'ictory Lane, and are for the protection of V'ictory Lane, the Franchisee and ail other 
franchisees vvho ov-n and operate Victor)' Lane Centers. Any Assignment pemined by this .Agreement 
will not be effective until Victor)' Lane receives a comipletely executed copy of all Assignment documents 
and Victory Lane consents to the .Assignment in writing. 
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ARTICLE 21 

FILANCHISEE'S COV'EN.ANTS NOT TO COMPETE 

21.1 Consideration. 
The Franchisee, the Owners and the Personal Guarantors acknosvledge that the Franchisee, its partners or 
officers and employees will receive specialized training, m.arketing and advertising plans, business 
sttategies, confidential infom.ation, and frade secrets from Victory Lane pertaining to the Business 
System and the operation of the Victory Lane Center. In consideration for this information, the 
Franchise ,̂ tiie Owners and the Peijon^il G.iarantors will comnh'm r\] -.fr^.-.M; ^vith the provision^ -if iln^ 
.Article. V'ictor)' Lane has advised the Franchisee tnat this is a m.aterial provision ofthis .Agreement and 
that V'ictor)' Lane will not sell a Franchise to any person or Emit)' that osvns or intends to own, operate or 
be involved in any Comipetitive Business; however, V'ictor)' Lane may. under cerLam circumistances, 
exclude from the coverage of .Article 21.2 and .Article 21.3 any existing operational oil change businesses 
owned and operated by the Franchisee on the date of this .Agreement, and the Franchisee may, with the 
written consent of Vhctory Lane, continue to own and operate such businesses during the temi of this 
Agreem.ent and thereafter. The Franchisee wanants and represents that it does not otiienvise ov\n, operate 
or have any mvolvemjent with or mterest in any Competitive Business. 

21.2 In-Term Covenant Nol to Compete. 
The Franchisee, the Owners and the Personal Guarantors will not, d'umg the tem^ ofthis .Agreemient, on 
their ov.n account or as an emiployee, agent, consullanl, affiliate, licensee, pam.er, officer, director, or 
Ovvner of any other person, fimi, Entit)', partnership or corporation, own, operate, lease, franchise, 
conduct, engage m, be connected svith, have any interest in, or assist any person or Entit)' engaged m any 
Competitive Busmess, except with the prior written consent of Victory Lane. 

21.3 Post-Term Covenant Not to Compete. 
The Franchisee, fne Ov-ners and fne Personal Guarantors will not, for a period of tvvo (2) years afrer the 
temiination or expiration of this .Agreem.ent for an Oil Change or Oil Change/Car 'Wash Center, or three 
(3) years after the temiination or expiration of this A..gTeem.ent for a Car W'ash Center, on fheir osvn 
account or as an employee, principal, agent, independent conttactor, consultant, affihate, licensee, pamer, 
officer, director or Ov.ner of any other person, fim, Entity^ partnership or corporation, ow-r., operate, 
lease, franchise, conduct, engage in, be connected with, have any interest in or assist any person or Entit)' 
engaged in any Competitive Business which islocated within 25 miles ofthe Franchised Location, within 
10 miles ofany other existing or proposed Victor)' Lane Center, or vvithin any exclusn^e area granted by 
Victor)' Lane or any affiliale of Victory Lane p"ursuant to an Master Franchise Agreemient or other 
tenitorial agreemeni. The Franchisee, the Owners and the Personal Guarantors expressly agree tiiat fne 
time and geographical hmitations set forth in this provision are reasonable and necessary to protect 
V'ictory Lane and its other franchisees if this Agreement expires or is iemiinated by either part)' for any 
reason, and that this covenant not to compete is necessary to give Victor)' Lane the opportunitv' to resell 
and/or develop a new Victory Lane Center at or in the area neai fne Franchised Location. 

21.4 Injunctive Relief. 
The Franchisee, the Owners and the Personal Guarantors agree that the provisions of this .Article are 
necessar)' to protect the legitimiate business interesi of Victor/ Lane and its franchisees including, without 
limitation, preventing the unaulhorized dissemination of markeiing, promiOtionai and other confidential 
infomiation to competitors of Victor)' Lane and its franchisees, protecting trade secrets, protecting the 
integrit)' of the franchise systemi, preventing duplication of the Business System by unauthorized third 
parties, and preventing damage to and./or loss of goodvvill associated with the Marks. The Franchisee, the 
Ovvners and the Personal Guarantors also agree thai damiages alone cannot adequately compensate 
V'ictory Lane if there is a violation of this .Article by the Franchisee, the Owners or the Personal 
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Guarantors, and that injunctive relief against tiie Franchisee is essential for the protection of V'̂ ictor)' Lane 
and its franchisees. The Franchisee, the Owners and fne Personal Guarantors agree therefore, that if 
Victor).' Lane alleges that the Franchisee, fne O'̂ vners or fne Personal Guarantors have breached or 
violated this Article, then V'ictory Lane will have the right to oetition a co'̂ rt of ccm.petent i"i:r,sdiction for 
injunctive relief against the Franchisee, fhe 0'v=.'ners and tiie Personal Guarantors, m addition to all other 
rem.edies that miay be available to Victory Lane. V'icton' Lane will not be required to post a bono or other 
sec ĵnty for any injunctive proceeding. If V'ictory Lane is granted ex pane injunctive relief against fne 
Franchisee, the Franchisee's Owners or tie Personal Guarantors, then the Franchisee, fne Owners or fne 
Personal Guarantors will have the right to petition the cou.rt for a beanng on fne merits at tbe earliest time 
convenient to the court. 

21.5 Severabilitv. 
It 15 the desire and intent of the parties to this .Agreem.ent, including the O-wners and the Personal 
Guarariiors, that fne provisions of this .Article be enforced to the fullest extent pem.issible under the laws 
and public policy applied in each i"orisdiction in which enforcem.ent is sought. .Accordingly, i f any part ot 
this .Article is adjudicated to be invalid or •menfcrceable, tiien this .Article will be deemed to modifv' or 
delete that portion thus adi'idicated to be mvahd or unenforceable, such modification or deletion to apply 
only Wirh respect to the operation ofthis .Article in fne particular iunsdic-tion in which the adjudication is 
made. Further, to the extent any provision of this .Article is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope 
or limitation, the parties to this .Agreement, including the Owners and the Personal Guarantors, agree that 
the scope and hmitation provisions will nevertheless be enforceable to the fullest extent pemissible under 
the laws and public policies applied in such jurisdiction where enforcement is sought. 

ARTICLE 22 

LNDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS 

V'ictory Lane and the Franchisee are each independent conttactors and, as a consequence, there is no 
empl oyer-employee or principal-agent relationship between Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee. The 
Franchisee will not have the right to and will not miake any agreem.ents, representations or wananties m 
the namic of or on be-half of Victor)' Lane or represent that their relationship is other than that of 

' franchisor and franchisee. Neither Victo.n' Lane nor the Franchisee will be obligated by or have any 
liabilit)' to the other under any agreements or representations made by the other to any third parties. 

AJITICLE 23 

INDE.MNTFICATION 

23.1 Indemnification. 
Victo.-y Lane will not be obligated to any person or Entity for any damages ansing out of, from, in 
cormection with, or as a result of the Franchisee's negligence, the Franchisee's wTongdoing or the 
operation of the Franchisee's Center. Therefore, the Franchisee vvill mdemnif)' and hold V'ictory Lane 
hamdess against, and will reimburse Victor;^ Lane for, all damages for which V'ictor)' Lane is held liable 
and for all costs incuned by V'ictory Lane m the defense of any claim or action brought against Victoiy 
Lane ansing from, m connection with,- arising out of, or as a result of the Franchisee's negligence, the 
Franchisee's wrongdoing or the operation of the Franchisee's Center mcludmg, without limitation, 
atiom.eys' fees, investigation expenses, court, costs, deposition e.xpenses, and Travel Expenses. The 
Franchisee will indemnifv Victor)' Lane, without limitation, for all ciaimiS and damages arising from, out 
cf, in connection with, or as a result of (a) any personal inj'^y, property dam.age, commercial loss o: 
environmental contamination resulting fromi any act or omission of the Franchisee or its employees, 
agenls or representatives; (b) any failure on the part, of fne Franchisee to comply 'vvith any req'uirement of 
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any lavvs or any govenimental a"utî lor;ty; (c) any failure of the Franchisee to pay any of its obligations to 
any person or Entity; (a) any failure of the Franchisee to comply with any requtremient or condition of tins 
Agreement or any other agreemient vvith Victory Lane, (e) any misfeasance or m.alfeasance by the 
Franchisee; and (0 any tort com.miitted by the Franchisee or its emiployees, agents or representatives. The 
Franchisee will not be obligated to indemmfv' Victon' Lane for any claimis or dam.ages attributable to, 
arising out of, from, in cormection with, or as a result cf any negligence or wrongdoing by Victory Lane. 
Victor,' Lane svill has'C the nght to defend any claimi miade against it ansmg from., as a result of, in 
connection with or cut ofthe operation ofthe Franchisee's Center. 

23.2 Payment of Costs and Expenses Continuing Obligations. 
The Franchisee sviH pay all attom.eys' fees, costs and expenses incuned by Victor;.' Lane if Victory Lane 
prevails in any action (a) it commences or defends to enforce any tem., condition or provision of this 
Agreement or (b) to enjcin any violation of this .Agreem.ent by either V îcior)' Lane or fne Franchisee. 
These indemnification provisions and the other obligations contained m this .Agteemxnt will cor.tm'ie in 
full force and effect subsequent to and nottvithstanding the expiration or temination ofthis .Agreement. 

ARTICLE 24 

.ARBITRATION 

24.1 Disputes Subject to .Arbitration. 
Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee acknowledge tha; resolving disputes pnor to connnencing arbmatior 
hearings or court proceedings is in frie best interests of both parties, all otiier franchisees and the Business 
System. Therefore, the parties agree.that they will act in good faith to settle any dispute between them 
pnor to arbittation. However, if the parties are unable to settle the dispute or conttoversy, then except as 
expressly provided to the confrar.' in .Article 24.6 of this .Agreement, all disputes and conttoversies 
between the Franchisee and Victor)' Lane, including allegations cf fraud, misrepresentation and violation 
cf any state or federal laws, rules or reg-ulations, arising under, as a result of, or m cormection with this 
A.greement, the Franchised Location or the F'ranchisee's Center are subject to and v-ill be resolved 
exclusively by arbifration conducted according to the then cunent commercial arbittation rules of the 
Amencan .Arbifration ..Association. 

24.2 Notice of Dispute. 
The part)' alleging fne dispute miust provide the other party with w-nr.en notice setting fort.h the alleged 
dispute m detail. The party who receives wntten notice alleging the dispute will have 30 days after 
receipt ofthe wntten notice to conect, settle or comipromrlse the dispute specified in the wrinen notice. If 
the written notice alleges that the Franchisee is delinquent in the pa)ment of any fees or other paymients 
payable to Victory Lane, the Franchisee will have 10 days to m.ake full pay.mie.it (including interesi and 
.Administtative Fees a£ provided for herein) to V'ictory Lane. 

24.3 Demand for .Arbitration. 
If fhe dispute alleged by either party has not been conected, settled or com.promised withm the time 
period provided for in .Article 24.2, the.n either part)' may demiand arbittation in accordance with the Code 
of Procedure ofthe National .Arbittation Forum.. Unless agreed othenvise by the parties, three .Arbittators 
will be selected to hear the matter, one of which must be a retired judge. Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee 
Will each fully perfomi their obligations under this .Agreement durl.ng the entire arbittation process. 

24.4 Venue and Jurisdiction. 
All arbittation hearings wili take place exclusively in .Ann .Arbor, Michigan, and will be held no late: than 
90 days after the .-Arbittators have been selected. Victory Lane and the Franchisee and its officers, 
direciors, Owners and the Personal Guarantors do hereby agree and submit to personal jurisdiction m the 
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State of Michigan m connection vvifl any arbittation hear.ngs hereunder and any suits brought to enforce 
the decision of fne Arbmators, and dc hereby vvaive any rights to contest venue and j-arisciction in fne 
Stale of Michigan and any clams that venue and jurisdiction are invalid. 

24.5 Powers of .Arbitrators. 
The authorit)' of the .Arbittators will be hmited to m.alting a finding, judgm.ent, decision and award 
relating to the mterpretation of or adherence to the wriuen provisions of this A.greem.ent. The Federal 
Rules of Evidence (fne "'Rules") will apply to all arbittation hearings and the inttoduction of all evidence, 
testimony, records, affidavits, docum.ents and mem.oranda in any arbittation heanng must comply in al! 
respects with the Rules and legal precedents interpreting the Rules. Both parties will have the absolute 
right to c-ross-e.xamiine any person w'ho testified against them, or m favor of the other party. The 
Arbittators will have no a'ufnorit)' to add to, delete or miodifv' in any manner the tems and provisions of 
this Agreement. Al l findings, judgments, decisions and awards of the .-Arbmators vvill be limited to the 
dispute set forth in fne wntten demand for arbittation, and the .Arbittators will have no authoritv' to decide 
any other issues. The Anbifrators vvill not have the r.ght or authont)' to award punitive damages to eitiner 
Victor)' Lane or the Franchisee and their ofrlcers, directors. Owners and the Personal Guarantors, and 
Victory Lane and the Franchisee and their officers, directors. Owners and fne Personal Guarantors 
expressly waive their rights to plead or seek punitive damiages. .All findings, judgments, decisions and 
awards by the .Arbittators will be in wnting, will be made withm 60 days after the arbittation hearing has 
been completed, and wi!! be final and binding on Victoiy Lane and the Franchisee. The wnnen decision 
of the Arbittators will be deemed to be an order, judgment and decree and may be entered as s'uch in any 
court of competent jurisdiction by either party. If, during the course of arbittauon, either part)' fails to 
appear at a meeting or hearing duly scheduled in accordance with the Code of Procedure of the N.AF, fne 
Arbittators will have the absolute right to enter a default judgment and resulting order against the part)' 
failing to appear. 

24.6 Disputes Not Subject to .Arbitration. 
The following disputes between Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee will not be subiect to arbifration: (a) the 
Franchisee's use ofthe Marks; Ĉ )̂ the obligations ofthe Franchisee upon temination or expiration ofthis 
.Agreem.ent; and (c) the Franchisee's violation of the provisions of this .Agreement relating to 
confidentialit)' and the covenants not to compeie. 

24.7 No Collateral Estoppel or Class .Actions. 
All arbittation findings, conclusions, orders and awards miade by the .Arbittators will be final and binding 
on Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee; however, such arbittation findings, conchasions, orders and awards 
miay not be used to collaterally estop either the Franchisee or Victor)' Lane from, raising any like or 
sirnilar issue or defense m any subsequent arbittation. litigation, court heanng or other proceedfr.g 
involving third parties, including other Franchisees. Victor.' Lane and the Franchisee agree that no 
person or Entit)' except V'ictor)' Lane and the Franchisee, and their respective officers, directors, 0'>sners 
and/or Personal Guarantors will have tine right to join in, become a part)', litigate or participate m any 
arbifration proceeding ansing under this .Agreement, and therefore. Victory Lane and the Franchisee 
specifically agree that the N.AF and the .Arbitrators appointed under the N.AF procedural rules will not be 
authorized to pem.it class actions or to pemit any other person or Entity' to be involved, participate, or be 
named as a litigating partv m any arbittation proceeding or m.afrer bro'ught under this .Agreemient by 
V îc-tory Lane or the Franchisee or their respective officers, directors, Owners and/or Persona! Guarantors. 

24.8 Copfidentialitv. 
All evidence, testimony, records, documents, findings, decisions, judgmients and avvards pertaining to any 
arbittation hearing between Victors' Lane and the Franchisee will be secret and conildentia: m ail 
respects. Except as provided for m .Article 24.5 or as m.ay be required by law, Victor)' Lane and the 
Franchisee will not disclose the decision or avvard of the .Arbittators and will not disclose any evidence, 
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testimiony, records, docum,enis, findings, orders, or other m.atters from the arbitration hearing to any 
person or Entit)' except as required by law. Nothing herem will prevent either pany fro.m disclosing or 
using any infomation presented in any arbittation proceeding m any subsequenl court, heanng brought by 
either the Franchisee or Victor,' Lane pursuant to this .Ag.eemient. 

24.9 Federal .Arbitration Act. 
Any issue regarding arbittation will be govemicd by the Federal .Arbittation .Act and the federal comm.on 
law of arbittation. 

-ARTICLE 25 

ENFORCEMENT 

25.1 Injunctive Relief. 
Victory' Lane vviil have fne right to petition a court of comipetent jurisdiction for the entry' of lem.porar)' 
and permanent injunctions and orders of specific perfom.ance enforcing the provisions of this .Agreement 
for any action relating to: (a) the Franchisee's "ase ofthe Marks; (b) the obligations ofthe Franchisee upon 
temination or expiration ofthis .Agreement; and (c) the Franchisee's violation of fne provisions ofthis 
Agreem.er.t relating to confidentialit)' and the covenants not to compete. 

25.2 Severabilit\'. 
.All provisions ofthis .Agreemient are severable and this .Agreemient wili be interpreted and enforced as if 
all completely invalid or unenforceable provisions were not contained herein and partially vahd and 
enforceable provisions vvill be enforced to the extent valid and enforceable. If any applicable law or mle 
of any jurisdiction req'uires a greater prior notice of the temination of this .Agreement than is required 
hereunder or the taking of sottic other action not required hereunder, or if under any apphcable la'vv or rule 
of any jurisdiction, any provision of this .Agreem.ent or any specification, standard or operating procedure 
prescribed by Victors' Lane is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, then the prior notice or other 
action required by such lavv or rule will be substituted for the notice requi.'-ements hereof, or such invalid 
or unenforceable provision, specification, standard or operating procedure will be modified to the extent 
required to be valid and enforceable. Such m.odificaiions to this -Agreement wil! be effective only in such 
jurisdiction. 

25.3 Waiver. 
Victory Lane and the Franchisee m.ay, by wntten instmment signed by Victory Lane and the Franchisee, 
waive any obligation of or restriction upon the other under this -Agreement. Acceptance by Victor)' Lane 
of any payment by the Franchisee and the failure, refusal or neglect of Viclo.^' Lane to exercise any right 
under I'tiis -Agreement or to insist upon full compliance by the Franchisee of its obligations hereunder will 
not constitute a waiver by Victor)' Lane of ar.y provision of this .Agreement. V'ictory Lane will have the 
absol'ite nght to waive obligations or resttictions for other franchisees under their franchise agreements 

. without waiving those obligations or resttictions for the Franchisee and, except to the extent provided by 
law. Victor)' Lane will have fne right to negotiate lemiS and conditions, grant concessions and waive 
obligations for other franchisees vvithout granting those same rights to the Franchisee and without 
inciuring any liabilit)' to the Franchisee whatsoever. 

25.4 Effect of Wrongful Termination. 
If either Victor)' Lane or the Franchisee takes any action to temiinate this .Agreemient or fne Franchisee 
takes any action to convert its Cenler to anotner business, and such actions vyere taken without first 
complying with fne tems and conditions ofthis .Agreement, including .Article 16 or .Article 17 ofthis 
Agreem.ent, as applicable, then: (a) such actions will not relieve either part)' of, or release either parry 
from, any of its obligations under this .Agreement; (b) the tems and conditions of this .Agreement will 
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remain m full force and effect; and (c) the parties vvill be obligated to fully petfom. ali tems and 
conditions of this .Agreement until such tnme as fhis .Agreemient expires or is terminated in accordance 
with the provisions ofthis Agreem.ent and applicable law. 

25.5 Miscellaneous. 
The nghts of Victor)' Lane hereunder are cum.ulative and no exercise or enforcem--ent by Victon^ Lane of 
any right or remedy hereunder will preclude fne exercise or enforcenient by Victor)' Lane of any other 
right or remedy hereunder or vvhich Victor)' Lane is entitled by law to enforce This .Agreement is 
binding upon the parties hereto and their executors, admmisfrators, heirs, assigns and successors m 
interest. If the Franchisee consists of m.ore than one person or Entity, their liabilitt- under this .Agreemient 
will be deemed to bejoint and several. 

25.6 No Oral Modification. 
No modification, change, addiiion, rescission, release, am.endmeni or waiver of this .Agreement and no 
approval, consent or authorization required by any provision of this .Agreement miay be made by any 
person except by a vsntien agreement signed by a duly a"uthorlzed officer or pamer of fne Franchisee and 
the President or a Vice President of Victory Lane. 

25.7 Entire .Agreement. 
This -Agreement -supersedes and teminates all prior agreements, either oral or in writing, betvveen the 
part.ies involving the franchise relationship and therefore, representations, inducements, promises or 
agicements alleged by either V-'ictorv' Lane or fne Franchisee that are not contained m this .Agreement wdl 
not be enforceable. The frsttod'dction is part of this Agreement, which constitutes the entire agreement of 
the pardes, and there are no other oral or wntten understandings or agreemenls between V'ictory Lane and 
the Franchisee relating to the s'ubject m.afrer of this .Agreement. This .Agreement will not supersede any 
written agreenients or conttacts that are signed concuncntly with this .Agreement. In addition, any Master 
Franchise .A.greeinent between the parties, as well as any other Franchise Agreement(s), will remain m 
lull force and effect in accordance vvith the tems a.nd conditions thereof, and vvill not be superseded by 
this .Agreement. 

25.8 Headings: Terms. 
The headings ofthe .Articles are for convenience only and do not in any way deilne, limit or constiue the 
conlents of such .Articles. The tem "Franchisee" as used herein is apphcable to one or miore individuals, 
a corporation or a pamership, as the case may be, and the singular usage includes the plural, the 
masculine usage includes the neuter and the feminine, and the neuter usage includes the masculine and 
the -fem.inme. References to "Franchisee," "assignee" and "ttansferee" which are applicable tc an 
individia: or individ'aals will mean the Ovvner or Owners of the equity or operating conttol of the 
Franchisee or any such assignee or ttansferee if the Franchisee or such assignee or ttansferee is a 
corporation or pamiership. 

25.9 Venue and Jurisdiction. 
AU litigation, co"urt proceedings, arbittation proceedings, lawsuits, and court heanngs initiated by the 
Franchisee or Victon' Lane, including any action to contest the arbittation provisions ofthis .Agreement, 
must and vviH be venued exclusively m the count)' and state in which Victor)' Lane's genera! offices are 
located, vvhich on the date cf this Agreemient was Washtenavv Co'mty, Michigan. The Franchisee, its 
oflicers, directors and Ovvners, and the Personal Guarantors do hereby agree and subm.it to personal 
junsdiction m W'ashtenaw Count)', Michigan for the pu.-poses ofany suit proceedmg or hearing brought 
to enforce or constme the tems ofthis Agreement or to resolve any dispute or conttoversy arising under, 
as a resul; of, or m connection with this Agreemient, the Franchised Location or the Franchisee's Center, 
and do hereby agree and stipulate that any s"ich suits, proceedings and heanngs vvill be exclusively 
venued and held m W âshtenaw Count-'. Michigan. The Franchisee, its officers, directors and Owners. 
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and ihe Personal Guarantors 'vvaive any rights to contest such venue and jurisdiction and any claims that 
such venue and junsdiction are invalid. 

25.10 Contractual Statute of Limitations. 
Except as provided otiienvise m this .Agree.ment or by applicable law, any and ail clai.ms and actions 
arising out of or relating to this .Agreement, the relationship between the Franchisee and Victory Lane, or 
the Franchisee's operation ofthe Cenler brought by either party against the other, vvhether in arbittation 
or any other proceeding, must be commenced wiihin one year after the occunence ofthe facts giving rise 
to such claim, or action, ot S'uch claim, or action will be absolutely baned. 

ARTICLE 26 

NOTICES 

.All notices to Victory Lane will be m writing and will be m.ade by personal senice upon an officer of 
V îctorv' Lane or sent by prepaid certified .mail addressed to the President of Victors' Lane Quick Oil 
Change, Inc., 405 Little Lake Drive, .Ann .Arbor, Michigan 48103, or such other address as Victorv' Lane 
may designate m veiling, with a copy to Richard .A Waiawender, 150 Vyesi Jefferson, Suite 2500, Dettoit, 
Michigan, 4S226. .All notices to the Franchisee will be m.ade by personal service (or, if applicable, upon 
an officer of the Franchisee) or sent by prepaid ce.mfied miail addressed to the Franchisee at the 
Franchised Location, or such "other address as the Franchisee may designate in writing. For the purposes 
of this .Agreement, personal sen'ice vvill include service by a recognized ovem.ight deliver)' senice (such 
as Federal Express, Airborne Express or LfPS) vvhich requires a vviitten receipt of deliver)^ fromi the 
addressee. 

ARTICLE 27 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS DISCL.AJMER 

27.1 Disclaimer. 
Victoiy Lane does not wanant or guarantee friat the Franchisee will derive income or profit fromi its 
Center, or that Victory Lane will refund all or part of the Initial Fee paid by the Franchisee or repurchase 
any of the Products and Services, tecrmolog)', or FF&E supplied or sold by Victor)' Lane or by an 
Approved or Designated Supplier if the Franchisee is in any v/ay unsatisfied vvith its Center. Victor)' 
Lane expressly disclaims the m.aking of any express or implied representations or wananties regarding the 
sales, eamings, incom.e, profits, Revenues, economics, business or financial success, or value cf the 
Franchisee's Center except as specifically contained in Victory Lane's Franchise Disclosure Document 
received by tbe Franchisee. 

27.2 .AcknowJedgments bv Franchisee. 
The Franchisee acknowledges that it has conducted an independent investigation of the Franchise and 
recognizes that the business venture contemplated by this .Agreemient and the operation of the Center 
involve business and econom.ic risks. The Franchisee acknowledges that the f.nancial, business and 
economic success ofthe Franchisee's Center will be primiarily dependent upon the personal efforts ofthe 
Franchisee, ns m.anagement and emiployees, on economic conditions in the area where the Franchised 
Location is located, and economic conditions m general. The Franchisee aclmowledges that it has not 
received any .estimates, projections, representations, wananties or guaranties, expressed or implied, 
regarding potential sales. Revenues, income, profits, eammgs, expenses, f.nancial or business success, 
value of the Center, or other economic matters pertLainmg to the Franchisee's Center from Victor)' La.ne or 
any of its agents that w-'ere not expressly set forth m V'ictor)' Lane's Franchise Disclosure Docum.ent 
received by the Franchisee from. V'ictoiy Lar.e ("Representations"). The Franchisee further acknowledges 
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tha: if it had received any such Representations, it vvould have not executed this .Agreem.ent, promptiy 
notified the President of Victor)' Lane m writing of the person or persons making such Representations, 
and provided to V'ictor)' Lane a specific vvnnen statemeni detailing the Representations miade 

27.3 Other Franchisees. 
The Franchisee acknowledges that other V î-ciory Lane franchisees have or vvill be granted franchises at 
different iim.es, different locations, under different economic conditions and in different situations, and 
further acknowledges lhat the economics and tem.s and conditions of such other franchises m.ay var)-' 
substantially m fomi and m substance from those conta-lned m this .Agreement. 

27.4 Receipt of .Aoreement and Franchise Disclosure Document. 
The Franchisee aclmowledges lhat it received a copy of this Agreement with all matenal blanks fully 
completed at least five business days pnor to fne date that this .Agreem.ent was executed by the 
Franchisee. The Franchisee further acknovvledges that it received a copy of V'ictoiy Lane's Franchise 
Disclos'are Document at least 14 calendar days, or such earlier time as rec'uired by state lavv, prior to the 
date on which this Agreement was executed. 

.ARTICLE 28 

FRANCHISEE'S LEG.AL COLTNSEL 

The Franchisee acknowledges that this .Agreem.ent constitutes a legal documicnt that grants cert.ain ngh.ts 
to and im.poses certain obhgations upon the Franchisee. The Franchisee has been advised by Victor)-' 
Lane to retain an attomey or advisor prior to the execution of this ..Agreement to review the Franchise 
•Disclos-ure Docu.mieni. to review this .Agreement m detail, to review all legal documients, mcluding the 
Lease, all purchase agreements and archiiecmral and construction conttacts, to review the economics, 
operations and other business aspects of fne Victory Lane Center, 'to detemine compliance with 
apphcable laws, to advise the Franchisee on economic risks, liabilities, obligations and rights "under this 
.Agreement, and to advise the Franchisee on tax iss"-ies, financing matters, apphcable state and federal 
laws, health and safety' laws, environmental laws, employee issues, insurance, structure of the franchised 
business, and other legal and business m.atters. The name and telephone number of the Franchisee's 
attomiey or other advisor is 

Telephone Number: ( ) ; E-Mail .Address: 

ARTICLE 29 

GOVTRNTNG LAW: STATE .MODIFICATIONS 

29.1 Governing Law: Severability. 
Except to the extent govemied by the United States Trademark .Act of 1946 (Lanham .Act 15 U.S.C. 
§1051 et seq ), this Agreemient and the relationship betvveen Victory Lane and the Franchisee will be 
governed by the laws of the state in which the Franchised Location is located. The previsions of this 
A.greement which conflict with or are inconsistent with apphcable governing law will be superseded 
an-d̂ or modified by s'̂ ch applicable law only to the extent such provisions are inconsistent. .All other 
provisions ofthis .Agreemient will be ent̂ orceable as or.ginally made and entered into upon the execution 
ofthis .Agreement bv the Franchisee and Victon' Lane. 
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29.2 Applicable State Laws. 
If applicable, fne following slates have stamtes which may supersede the provisions ofthis .Agreemient in 
the Franchisee's relationship with Victory Lane in fne areas of temination and renevyal of the Franchise: 
Arkansas [Star Section 70-S07], Califomia [Bus. & Prof Code Sections 2OOO0-2O043], Connecticut 
[Gen. Stat. Section 42-133 et seq.], Delaware [Code Section 2552], Hawah [Rev. -Stat Section 4S2E-1], 
Illinois [815 IL-CS 705/19-20], Indiana [Stat Section 23-2-2.7], Michigan [Stat. Section 19.854(27)], 
Minnesota [Stat. Section SOCU], Mississippi [Code Section 75-2^-51h Missoun [Stat. Section 407.400], 
Nebraska [Rev. Stat. Section 87-^01], New Jersey [Stat. Section 56:10-1], South Dakota [Codifi.ed Laws 
Section 37-5A-51]: Virginia [Code 13.1-557-574-13.1-564], V/a-shington [Code Section 19.100.180], and 
Wisconsin [Stat. Section 135.03]. These and other stales may have court decisions that may supersede the 
provisions of this .Agreement in the Franchisee's relationship with Victor)' Lane in the areas of 
temrination and renewal ofthe Franchise. 

29.3 Stat̂  Law Modifications. 
If the Franchisee's Cenler is located in any one ofthe states indicated below m this .Article, or if the laws 
of any such state are otherwise applicable, then the designated provisions of this .Agreement will be 
amiended and revised as foUovvs: 

(a) California. If this Agreement is govemed by the laws of the State of Califomia. then: (1) 
the covenant not to comipete upon temination or expiration of this Agreem.ent contained in 
Article 21.3 miay be unenforceable, except in cert.ain circumiStances pro'vided by law'; and (2) 
provisions of this Agreem.ent giving Victor)' Lane fne r.ght to teminate in the ev̂ ent of the 
Franchisee's bankmptcy m.ay not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy laws (11 U.S.C Sec. 
101, el seq.). 

(b) Illinois. If this .Agreement is govemed by the laws of the State of Illinois, then: (1) the 
Llmois Franchise Disclosure .Act of 19S7 [815 ILCS 705/1-44] (the "Illinois .Act') will be 
applicable lo this Agreement; (2) this .Agreement is hereby amended to provide lhat Section 19 
cf the Illinois Act vsill be applicable to the tem.ination of this .Agreemjent by Victor)' Lane; (3) 
-Amticle 25.9 and any other provision ofthis .Agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue in a 
forum outside of Illinois is void, provided that this Agreemient miay provide for arbittation in a 
fomm- outside of Illinois; (4) this .AgreemiCnt is hereby amended to provide that Section 27 ofthe 
Illinois Act will be apphcable to any action maintained by the Franchisee to enforce any liabilit)' 
created by the Illinois Act; (5) any representations made by V''icior)' Lane in the Franchise 
Disciosure Docum.eni provided to the Franchisee will remiain valid and enforceable by the 
Franchisee after the execution of this .Agreement; and (6) any conditon, stipulation or provision 
of this .Agreement requiring the Franchisee to waive compliance with any provision of the 
lUmois .Act is void; therefore, the acknowledgments contained in .Article 27.2 and .Article 27.4 of 
this Agreement may be unenforceable against the Franchisee. 

(c) Indiana. If this .Agreem.ent is govemed by the lavvs of the State of Indiana, then: (1) 
Article 16.3(d) of this '.Agreement will be inapplicable; (2) the post-temi covenant not to compete 
contained in .Article 21.3 of this .Agreement will be enforceable only within the Exclusive .-Area; 
(3) .Article 21.4 and .Article 25.1 of this .Agreement will be amended to provide that a court of 
competent jurisdiction vsif; detemine vvhether Victon' Lane will be entitled to injunctive relief in 
any injunctive proceeding comm.enced by V'icton-' Lane against the Franchisee: (̂ ) the 
designation of jiuisdiction and venue in the State of Michigan contained m .Article 25.9 ofthis 
Agreement is inapplicable; provided, ho'vvever, that such inapplicabilit)' will not be construed to 
mean that such venue is improper, or that fne Franchisee, its ofrlcers, directors. Owners and the 
Personal Guarantors are not subject to junsdiction in the State of Michigan, or in any other state; 
(5) arbittation hearings vvill be conducted in Indianapolis, Indiana or at a m.umaily agreed upon 
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location; (6) the Franchisee does not, by signing this .Agreement, waive its-rights under Indiana 
law with respect to any representations made by Victory Lane prior to the date of this 
A.greem-enl; (7) notwithstanding any provision of this .Agreem.ent to the connar.', the Franchisee 

.will ha-ve up to ttvo years to bring an action against Victory Lane for a violation cf the Indiana 
Deceptive Franchise Practices .Act, and 'ip to thiee years from, the date of discovery to bring an 
action against Victor)' Lane for a violation of the frjdiana Franchise Disciosure Law; and (8) 
notwithstanding any provisions of this .Agreement to the connaiy, a couri. of competent 
junsdiction 'will detemine (a) whether damages alone can adequately cor.pensate Victor)' Lane 
if there is a violation of .Article 21.3 of this Agreement by the Franchisee, and (b) whether 
Victor)' Lane will be required to post a bond or other securit)', and the amount of such bond or 
other securit)', in any injunctive proceeding commenced by Victory Lane against frie Franchisee 
for a violation of Amticle 21.3 ofthis .Agreement. 

(d) Maryland. For franchises sold to Maryland residents or located m Mar)'land, the 
.Agreement is amended as follows: (1) the provisions of .-Article 16.3(d) of this .Agreemient 
requiring the execution of a joint and mutual release of all claims as a condition of the 
.Assigrment ofthis -Agreement will be deleted fromi this Agreement and, as a consequence, v '̂ill 
not apply to tiie Franchisee or Victory Lane; (2) the consent by the Franchisee to j'.irisdiction and 
venue of lawsuits in the Stale of Michigan contained in .Article 25.9 will be deleted from fhis 
.Agreement, and the Franchisee w-ill have the righl to comimence litigation, lawsuits and other 
court proceedings alleging claims ansing under the Mar)'iand Franchise Registtation and 
Disclosure Law (the "Mary'iand Law") or to enforce arbifration decisions in the State of 
Maryland; (3) the representations in .Article 27 are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, 
estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under Marv'land Law; (4) any claims arising under 
the Maryland Law' m.ust be brought within thiree years after the effective date of this .Agreement; 
(5) any acknowledgments made by the Franchisee contained in .Article 27 of tiiis .Agreement will 
not be constmed to act as a waiver ofthe Franchisee's nghts under the Man-'land Law; and (6) 
Franchisee m.ay sue m Vlan-'Iand for claims arising under Mary'iand Law. 

(e) Minnesota. If this .Agreem.ent is govemied by the laws of fne State of Mirmesota, then: 
(1) .Article 2.2 of this .Agreement will be amended to provide that, except m certam 
circum.stances specified by law, Victors' Lane miusi give fne Franchisee at least 180 days prior 
written notice of no.nrenewai of the Franchise; (2) .Article 17.2 of this .Agreem.ent vyill be 
amicnded to require that, except as set forth in .Article 17.5 and .Article 17.6, m the event Victor)' 
Lane gives the Franchisee written notice that fne Franchisee has breached this .Agreem.ent, such 
w-rir.en notice will be given to tine Franchisee at least 90 days pnor to fne date this .Agreemient is 
lemmated by Victor)-̂  Lane, and the Franchisee will have 60 days after such wnitt.en notice 

• within which io conect the breach specified m the written notice; (3) notwithstanding any 
provisions of this .Agreemient to the conttary, a court, of com.petent jurisdiction will detemine 
whether V'ictorv' Lane vvfil be required to post a bond or other securit)', and the amount of such 
bond or other secunt)', in any injunctive proceeding commenced by Victoiy Lane against the 
Franchisee, the Ovvners or the Personal Guarantors; (̂ ) .Article 16.3(d) ofthis -Agreement will be 
inapplicable; (5) notvithstanding any provisions of this .Agreemient to the conttarv', the 
Franchisee will have up to thjee years after the cause of action accrues to bring an action against 
Victor)^ Lane pursuant to. Mim.. Stat § SOC. 17; (6) the provisions of this .Agreem.ent which 
designate jurisdiction or venue outside the Stale of Minnesota are 'unenforceable; and (7) no 
provision of this Agreement will abrogate or reduce any ng'tits provided for in Minnesota 
StatJtes, Chapter SOC, or any rights to any procedure, fomm or remedy provided for by the laws 
of the State of Miriuesota. 
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(f) New York. If this Agreemient is governed by the laws cf the State of New A^ork, then 
(1) -Article 16.3(d) will be amiended to provide that ail rights enjoyed by the Franc'bisee anti any 
cause of acton arising in its favor from the lavvs of fne State of Ne'̂ v York and friC regulations 
issued thereunder vviH remiam in force, it being the intent of this provision that the nonwaiver 
requirem ênts of General Business Law §5S7.4 and §6S7.5 be satisfied; and (2) .Article 9.3 ofthis 
Agreement will be amiended to provide that modifications to fne Operations Manuals by Victory 
Lane will not unreasonably increase the Franchisee's obligations cr place an excessive economic 
burden on the Franchisee's operations. 

(g) North Dakota. If fris Agreement is govem.ed by fne la'ws of the State of Nonh Dakota, 
then: (1) the covenant not to compete upon temmation or expiration of this .Agreement 
contained in .Article 21.3 of this .Agreem.ent may be unenforceable, except m certain 
circumstances provided by law; (2) arbittation hearings vvill be conducted in Fargo, North 
Dakota or at a mutually agreed upon location; and (3) the consent by the Franchisee to 
junsdiction and venue m the State of Michigan contained m .Article 25.9 ofthis .Agreemient will 
be inapplicable. 

THE SECURITIES CO.V-LMISSIGNER HAS HELD THE FOLLOWTNG TO B E LTsTAiR, 
LlNJUST OR DsTQUITABLE TO NORTH D.AKOTA FRANCHISEES (SECTION 51-19-09,' 
N.D.C.C): 

Restrictive Covenants: Franchise offermg circulars which disclose the existence of covenants 
resfrlcting comipetition conttan' to Section 9-08-06, N.D.C.C, without further disclosing that 
such covenants will be subjectto the statute. 

Situs of-Arbittation Proceedings: Franchise Agreemient providing that the parties must agree to 
fne arbittation of disputes at a location that is remote fromi the site ofthe franchisee's business. 

Restriction on Fonm: Requmng Nort.h Dakota franchisees to consent to the jurisdiction of co-urt.s 
outside of North Dakota. 

Liquidated Damages and Temiination Penalties: Req"iiring North Dakota franchisees to consent 
to liquidated damages or tem.ination penalties. 

.Applicable Laws: Franchise agreements, which specify that they are to be governed by the laws 
of a state other than North Dakota. 

Vv'aiver of Trial by Fir)': Requiring Nortuh Dakota Franchisees tc consent to the -vvaiver of a ttial 
by jiay. 

Waiver cf Exemplarŝ  & p-unitiv-e Damages: Requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent to a 
vvaiver of exem.plarv' and p^mitive damage. 

General Release: Franchise .Agreem.ents that require the franchisee to sign a general release upon 
renesval ofthe franchise agreement. 

Limitation of ClaimiS: Franchise .Agreements that require the franchisee to consent to a limitation 
of claim.s. The statue cf limitation under North Dakota law applies. 
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Enforcement o: .Agreement: Franchise .Agreem.ents that require the franchisee to pay all costs and 
exper.ses incuned by the franchisor in enforcing fne agreemeni. The ptevaiing part)' in any 
enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses incfading attomey's fees 

(h) Rhode Island. If this A.greement is governed by the laws of fne State of Rhode Island, 
ihen any provision of this .Agreem.ent resti'icting junsdiction or venue to a fcmm, outside the 
State cf Rhode Island is void with respect to a claimi otherwise enforceable under tiie Rhode 
Island Franchise tivestmient .Act 

(i) South Dakota. If this -Agreement is govem.ed by the laws of the State of South Dakota, 
then: (1) .Article 1S of this -Agreemient will be amended to provide that if die Franchisee breaches 
the provisions of this .Agreement, including the fatiure to m.eet perfom.ance or qualit)' standards 
or to pay any fees or other payments payable to Victor)' Lane pursuant to this .Agreement, 
Victors' Lane will provide the Franchisee with at least 30 days written notice and an oppomurity 
to cure pnor to the temination of this .Agreement by Victory' Lane, (2) the covenant not to 
comipete upon temination or expiration of this Agreement contained in .Article 21.3 of this 
-Agreemient m.ay be unenforceable, excepl in certain circumstances provided by law; (3) any 
provision of this Agreement which designates junsdiction or venue outside of the State of South 
Dakota or requires the Franchisee to agree lo jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of the State 
of South Dakota is void with respect lo any cause of action which is othenvise enforceable m the 
State of South Dakota; (4) pursuanl lo SDCL §37-5.A-86, any acknowledgment provision, 
disclaimer, integration clause or provision having a similar effect m this Agreement will not 
negate or act to remove from judicial review any statement, misrepresentation or action that 
violates Chapter 37-5A or a mle or order under Chapter 37-5.A; (5) arbittation hearings vvill be 
conducted in Sioux Falls, South Dakota, or al a m.umaily agreed upon location; and (6) 
provisions ofthis .Agreemient which recuire that actions be commenced withm one year and that 
limit the paries' rights to recover punitive, exemplary, incidental, indirect, special or 
consequential dam.ages may not be enforceable under South Dakota lav̂ '. 

(j) Washington. If this .Agreement is govemed by ihe laws ofthe State of Vv-'ashington (the 
"Washington .Act"), then: (1) m the event of a confiict of laws, fne provisions of the Washington 
Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW, will prevail; (2) the arbittation site 'vvill be either m Washington, a 
place miutually agreed upon at the time ofthe arbittation, or as detem.ined by the .Arbittators; (5) 
a release or waiver of rights executed by the Franchisee will not include rights under the 
VVashington .Act, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after this .Agreement 
IS in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel; (4) any provision of 
this -Agreement which umeasonably restiicts or limits the statute of Imitations period for claims 
under the VVashington .Act, rights or remedies under the Washington .Act, such as a nght to a jury 
tnal, may not be enforceable; and (5) the .Assigrmeni Fee is collectible by Victory Lane to the 
extent that it retlecis V''icton' Lane reasonable estimated or acmal costs in effecting the 
Assignmient. 

(k) Wisconsin. If this .Agreement is governed by fne laws ofthe State of "VVisconsin, then the 
provisions of the Vyisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Wis. Stat. Chapter 155, will supersede anv 
conflicting temiS ofthis .Agreement 

ARTICLE 30 

DEFINITIONS 

For purposes of this Agreement, the following words will have the foilo'vvmg definitions: 
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30.1 Abandon. 
'A.bandcn'" vvill mean fne cond'uct of the Franchisee indicating fne willingness, desire or intent of the 
Franchisee tc discontinue operating its V'ictor)' Lane Center m accordance vvifn the quality^ standards, 
unifomiti.' requirements and fne Business Systemi as described in this Agreem.ent and the Operations 
Manuals including, but not limited to, the failure of the Franchisee to operate the Center for five or more 
consec'jtive days wifno'ut the pno: wntten approval of Victor)' Lane or the failure to remain open for 
business during speciiied business hours. 

30.2 Approved Supplier. 
".Approved Supplier" will mean a supplier, vendor or distributor that has been approved in wnting by 
Victor)-' Lane because its products and/or sen'ices eonfom to fne standards and specifications established 
by Victor)' Lane and V'lciors' Lane has detem.ined thai its business reputation, qualit)' standards, deliven' 
perfom.ance, credit rating and other factors are satisfactor)'. 

30.3 .Assign or Assignment. 
"Assign" or "iAssignm.ent" will mean sale, assignm.ent pledge, bequeath, ttade, fransfer, lease or sublease. 

30.4 Business Svstem. 
"Business Sysiemf' will mean the distinctive Products and Sen'ices vvhich are associated with the Marks, 
cop)nghts, distinctive interior and extenor building designs, decor, fumishings, unifoms, signs, color 
com.bination.s, unifomitv- requirements, standards cf consistency and quaht)', proced-ures, cleanliness, 
sanitation, conttols. specifications, framing, advertising ar.d insmuctions promulgated by Victory Lane. 

30.5 Competitive Business. 
"Comipetitive Business," for the piirposes of this .Agreem.ent, will mean any business tiiat offers the sam.e 
or sim.ilar Products and Senices as offered by Victorv' Lane Centers, as detem.ined by Victory Lane. 

30.6 Controlled Entitv. 
"Conttoied Entity'" will mean an Entit)' for -which at least 50.1% ofthe Ownership Interests in the Entity 
are owned by the Franchisee or any of fne Franchisee's Ovvners. 

30.7 Dailv Report. 
"Daily Report" will miean the wntten or elecfronic record, m the fom designated in the Operations 
Manual, used to reporti the daily Revenues and other specified financial infomiation for ihe Franchisee's 
Victor)' Lane Center. 

30.8 Designated .Alarket .Area. 
"Designated Market A-ea" or "DM.A" wili m.ean each television m.arket exclusive of ancfrier based upon 
a p:eporideranC-e of television viewing hours as defined by the .A C. Nielsen ratings sen'ice or such other 
ratings service as m.ay be designated by Victory Lane. 

30.9 Designated Supplier. 
"Designated S".ippher" will m.ean a supplier, vendor or disttibute: designated by Victor)' Lane m wnting 
as the only source fo: those Products and Senices used or sold m the franchised business that V'ictory 
Lane has determined m.ust meet certain qualitv and unifomity standards to protect fne v âluable goodwill 
and unifomitv' associated with the Marks and the Busmess System. 

30.10 Deyelofi. 
"Develop," for the purposes of .Article 1.2 of this Agreement, vvill m.ean to franchise, license, own, 
m.anage or operate. 
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30.11 Dollars. 
"Dollars" will mean United States of .America dollars. 

30.12 Entitv. 
"Entit)=" will mean a corporation, limiited liability company, parttership, lim.ited partnership or any otiier 
t)pe of legal entit)' fomied in comiphance with applicable law. 

30.13 FF&E. 
"FF&E" svill m.ean fumiture, fixtures and equipmient. 

30.14 Financial Records. 
"Financial Records" will mean all accounting records and ledgers m.aintained in a written fom., on a 
comiputer disk or hard dnve, and m ar.y other electtonic or other fom. including, but not limited to, sales 
ledgers, work papers, general ledgers, summaries, schedules, bank statemients, cancelled checks, bank 
deposit slips, federal and state incomje tax remms, state sales tax remm.s, Financiai Statemients, daily cash 
register tapes, and other linancial infomation. 

30.15 Financial Statements. 
"Financiai Statements" will mean a balance sheet, profit and loss stalement, and explanatory' foomotes 
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. 

30.16 Franchise. 
"Fi-anchise" will mean the right granted by Victor.' Lane to fne Franchisee under this .Agreem.ent 
authorizing the Franchisee fo operate a Victory Lane Center at the Franchised Location in confomit)' 
with the B-usmess System; using the name "Victory Lane Car Vv̂ ash®" and/or "Victor)' Lane Quick Oil 
Change®" a.nd fne other Marks. 

30.17 Franchised Location. 
"Franchised Location" will mean the address, cit)' and state ofthe Franchisee's Victor.' Lane Center set 
forth m Exhibit A to this .Agreem.ent. 

30.18 Lease. 
"Lease" will mean the wntten lease agreemeni and related documents signed by the Franchisee for the 
Franchised Location. 

30.19 Major .Assets. 
"'Major Assets" will m.ean (a) the Franchisee's Center; (b) the Franchised Location; (c) the Lease for the 
Franchised Location; (c) the FF&E, inventor,', pomi of sale system., customer lists and all otiier assets 
used in the Franchisee's Center; (e) this .Agreement; (f) any Ownership Interest in the Franchisee; (g) all 
FF&E leases, and (h) the land, buildmg and related real estate used for. the Franchisee's Center, if the 
land, building and real estate are owned by the Franchisee or a Conttolled Entity'. 

30.20 Manager. 
"Manager" will mean the individual responsible for the overall management and operation of the Victor)' 
Lane Cenler including, but not limited to, administtation, basic operations, m.arketing, customicr and 
communit)' relations, record keeping, employee staffing and ttaining, inventor)' conttol, hiring and frring, 
and m.aintenance cf the Franchised Location. 

30.21 Marks. 
"Marks" will include the nam.e "Victory Lane Qmck Oil Change®," and such other ttademarks, ttade 
namiCS, service m.arks, logos, commercial symbols, phirases, slogans and tag hnes as Victor)' Lane has or 
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miay develop for use in connection with V'ictor)' Lane Centers. If fne Franchisee's Center includes a car 
wash un the prem.ises of fne Franchised Location, then the Marks w-ill also include "Victory^ Lane Car 
Wash®." 

30.22 Master Franchise .Agreement. 
"VlastcT Franchise Agreement" will m̂ ean fne agreement entered into betw'een Victory^ Lane and the 
Master Franchisee granting the Master Franchisee, or an Entity.' owned by the Master Franchisee and'or 
the Ovvners of fne Master Franchisee (refened to as the Franchisee m this .Agreement), the right to 
develop the Center at the Franchised Location pursuant to tile te.mis ofthis .Agreem.ent. 

30.23 Operations .Manuals. 
"Operations Manuals" will m.ean the confidential and cop)nghted standard operations, fraining and other 
m.anuals developed by Victor)' Lane and loaned lo fne Franchisee pursuant to this .Agreemient. 

30.24 Owner. 
"Owner" w ill mean any person or Entitjy who owns (a) any shares of capital stock in the Franchisee if the 
Franchisee is a corporation, (b) any membership interests in the Franchisee if fne Franchisee is a limited 
liability company, (c) partner-ship interests m the Franchisee if the Franchisee is a partnership, (d) any 
limiited or general pamership interests if the Franchisee is a limited parfr.ership, and (e) any other kind or 
t)pe of Ownership fr.terest in the Franchisee. 

30.25 Ownership Interests. 
"Ownership fr.terests" will m.ean (a) capita] stock if the Franchisee is a corporation, (b) membership 
interest if the Franchisee is a iimiled habilit)' company,- (c) partnership interest if fne Franchisee is a 
pam.ership, (d) limited or general pamership interests if the Franchisee is a limiied pamership, and (e) 
all other xypcs and micans of ovvnership or other legal interest in the Franchisee. 

30.26 Personal Guarantors. 
"Personal Guaranto:(s)" will mean the individual(s) who signs the Personal Guaranty attached to this 
Agreement. 

30.27 Products and Services. 
"Products and Sen'ices" vvill mean the authorized goods, products, merchandise and sen'ices that are 
specified m the Operations Manuals or othenvise approved by Victor)/ Lane in vvfrting that are (a) used m 
the operation ofthe Center, and'or (b) offered fcr sale to c-ustomers ofthe Center. 

30.28 Required Opening Date. 
"Required Opening Date" will m̂ ean the date that is 15 months after the date of this .Agreem.ent, unless the 
Franchisee's Center is being de-v'eloped pursuant to an Master Franchise .Agreement or other wntten 
agreement between fne Franchisee and V'ictor)' Lane, in which case the Required Opening Date will be 
the date the Center is required to open and commicnce operations as speciiied m the Master Franchise 
Agreement or other v t̂itten agreement. 

30.29 Revenues. 
"'Revenues" will mean the total dollar sales from all customers of the Franchisee's Center, and vvill 
include all cash and credit sales miade by the Franchisee of everv kind and nature m.ade at, fromi, by or in 
connection with the Franchisee's Center including, but not limited to, all dollars and income received 
from and/or sale of: (a) any and all Products and Services; (o) any and all goods, products and 
merchandise; (c) vending m.achines, telephones and electtonic and other amusement games; (d) slot 
machines, ana gaming machines, (e) lotteries, lotter)' tickets and p'lll tabs; (f') hats, sweatshirts, T-shirts, 
jackeis, music records, videotapes and compact discs; (g) cigars, cigarenes, tobacco products, candies and 
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gum; and (h) fne redemption of gift cards, gift certificates and prepaid cards by tbe Franchisee's Center. 
"Revenues" will not include any sales, use or gross receipts lax imposed by any federal, state, mrmicipal 
or gcvem.m.ental authonty direcfiy upon sales, if the amount ofthe tax is added to the selling price and is 
charged to the customer, a specific record is made at the time of each sale of the amount of such tax, and 
the am.O",in: of such tax is paid to the appropnate taxing authority' by the Franchisee, the amo"~.t of ail 
discounts and coupons vvhich are taken or redeemed at the Franchisee's Center provided, that a specific 
record is m.ade of the amount of the reduction in the price as a result of such discount taken or co'.ipon 
redeemed; the sale of gift cards, gift certificates and prepaid cards by the Franchisee's Center; the one­
time sale of any FF&E or any inventor)' itemiS to a purchaser; and any business intemuption insurance 
payments m.ade to the Franchisee by any insurance com.pany. 

30.30 Salaries and Benefits. 
"Salaries and Benefits" will miean the salaries, fnnge benefits, includmg life insurance, disabilit)' 
insurance, dental insurance, medical insurance and employer contnbutions to retirement plans, payroll 
taxes, unemployment ccmipensation, workers' com.pensation insurance, and all other expenses and costs 
related to employment 

30.31 Travel Expenses. 
"Travel Expenses" will m.ean all costs incuned for navel, ttansportiation, food, lodging, telephone, 
automobile rental and all related ttavel expenses. 

30.32 Week. 
"Week" or "weekly" will m̂ ean a period of seven consecutive days from Monday through Sunday. 

IN WTTNESS WTLEREOF, Victory Lane, the Franchisee and the Ovvners have respectively 
Signed this Agreement effective as of tine day and year first above written. 

In the Presence of VICTORY LANE QUTCK OIL CILANGF INC. 

Bv 

Its 

"FRANCHISEE" 

In the Presence of 

Bv 

Frin: Narre 

Its 

Legal >Jair,e 

Signature 

Pnr.l Najn= 

Title 

.And 

In the Presence of: 
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Bv 

Its 
.r.;e 
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Each ofthe undersigned Owners hereby agree to be bound by fne tems and conditions ofthis .Agreement 
apphcable to each one ofthe O'̂ vners, vvhich m no event will limit any of the obligations undertaken by 
each ofthe Ov.'neis under fr.is .Agreem.ent m any other capacin', or under any other agree.ment or personal 
or oiher guaranty'. 

Percentage 
hi the Presence of: Namies of Ovners: of Ow-nership: 

S:gr.ai>jre Signarjre 

F.nr: Narr.-° rr.r.iName 

Signature SignafJ:C 

Prim l--.̂ airie Tnr.i Name 

S:gn5iu:c S;gnani-e 

S-ena:u7e 

P.nr.; Nanie Prin; Name 

% 

Total 100% 
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PERSONAL GUARANTY 

THIS P E R S O N . A L G U . A R A N T Y (tins "Tersonal Guarant)'") is m.ade and entered mtc this day of 
, 20_, by and betveen Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, fr.c. a Michigan corp-craticn 

("V'icton' Lane"), and each one ofthe undersigned personal guarantors (the "Persona! Guarantors"). 

WHEREAS, Victory Lane and (a/an) 
(the "Franchisee""'!, hâ 'c cr/v^cd into a Franchise Atrreenent, dated the samie date 

as set fonh above, fo: the -opcra.lon of a franchised V-ilctor,' Lane Center at the Franchised Lccarion ser 
forth m tine Franchise Agreemient (the "Tranchise .Agreemient'). 

WTTERE.AS, it is the desire of each one ofthe undersigned Personal Guarantors to personally g"aarar.t)' the 
obligations ofthe Franchisee under the Franchise .Agreement and to be individ-ually, jointly and severally 
bound by the term.s and conditions of the Franchise .Agreem.ent. 

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the execution cf the Franchise .Agreem.ent by Victor)' Lane, and 
for other good and valuable consideration, each one of the undersigned, for themselves, their heirs, 
successors, and assigns, do individually, jointiy and severally hereby beco.me surety' and guarant)' for fne 
paymeni of all amounts and the perfomiance of the covenants, tem.s and conditions of the Franchise 
Agreement, includmg the covenants not to compete, to be paid, kept and perfomed by the Franchisee. 

Obheations under .Agreemient Each one ofthe undersigned, individually and jointly, hereby agree to be 
personally bound by each and everv' condition and tem contained in the Franchise .Agreement, includmg 
the covenants not to compeie, and agree that this Personal Guaranty should be construed as though the 
undersigned and each of them, executed an agreement containing the identical tem.s and conditions ofthe 
Franchise Agreement. Each one ofthe Personal Guarantors acknowledges having received a copy ofthe 
Franchise Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference 

Default of Franchisee. If the Franchisee defaults on any monetary' obligation ofthe Franchise .Agreement, 
then each one ofthe undersigned, tiieir heirs, successors and assigns, do hereby, individually, jointiy and 
severally, promise and agree to pay to Victon' Lane the Initial Fee, Royalt)' Fees, .Advertising Fund 
Contnbutions and all other fees and monies due and payable to Victor)' Lane under the tems and 
conditions of fhe Franchise .Agreem.ent or for any purchases of goods or senices made by the Franchisee 
from Victor)' Lane or any affiliate of Victor)' Lane 

Non-Compliance bv Franchisee. If the Franchisee fails to comply with any other lemiS and conditions of 
the Franchise .Agreement, then each one ofthe undersigned, their heirs, successors and assigns, do hereby, 
individually, jointlv and severally, promise and agree to com.ply with fne tems and conditions ofthe 
Franchise .Agreement for and on behalf of the Franchisee. 

Obligations of Victon' Lane If the Franchisee is at any time m default on any obligation to pay monies 
to Victor)' Lane or any afflliate of Victor)' Lane, whether for the Lnitiai Fee, Royalt)' Fees, .Advertusing 
Fund Contributions, goods or senices purchased by the Franchisee from. V''ictor)' Lane or any subsidiary' 
or affihate of Victors' Lane, or for any other indebtedness of the Franchisee to Victor)' Lane o: any 
aftlliate of Victor)' Lane, then each of the undersigned, their heirs, successors and assigns, do hereby, 
individually, jomtiy and severally, promise and agree to pay all such monies due and payable by the 
Franchisee to Victor)' Lane or anv affiliate of V'ictory Lane upon default by fne Franchisee. 

Binding Agreemient. Each one of the Personal Guarantors wanant and represent that they have tiie 
caoacity to execute this Personal Guarantv and that thev will each be bound bv all of the tem.s and 
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conditions of this Personal Guaranty. The provisions, covenants and conditions of this Personal Guaranty 
W'ill inure to the benefit ofthe successors and assigns of Victorv Lane 

iLinsdiction and Venue. Except as precluded by applicable law, all arbittation, litigation, actions or 
proceedttigs perta".ning to this Personal Guaranty v.'iil be brought and venued in accordance with the tem.s 
of the Franchise .Agreement and each one of the Personal Guarantors agree to the dispute resolution 
provisions, including junsdiction and venue, contained m the Franchise Agreement. 

PERSONAL GU.\R.ANTORS 

Prir.: Nam? Prir.l Nans 

Address Address 

Citv, Sta:: ar:d Zip Cooe C:y, Stale and Z p̂ Code 

Teispr.cr.e . e.-e?.rc-ne 

Signature Signamre 

Pri!:tN£rr:e PnirtNaine 

Address .Add.'ess 

Citi', S-,aie and Zip Code Ciry, S'.5te and Z-ip Code 

Tsephore lelephcn: 
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Signsturs 5 ien all; re 

P.-int Name Pnn: Nam£ 

Address 

Cir,, State and 2in Code i„:r., i>-.aTe anc uoas 

Tejephone ;e]eD"ncn£ 

Signar^re î gnat-Jie 

Prlr-rNarre Pnnt Narr̂ e 

A.d dress Address 

l!:y, Srare and Z:p Cede Cin--, State and Z-p Code 
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EXHIBIT A 
TO 

VTCTORY L.ANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

.ADDRESS OF FRANCHISED LOC ATION: 

Sheet 

Cit)'. State. Zio Code 

VICTORY L.ANT. QUICK OIL CH.ANGE, INC. 
Legal Name cf Pranchisee 

Bv 

Ls Î s. 
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EXHIBIT B 
AUTHORIZATION TO HONOR E L E C T R O N T C FU.NDS TRANSFERS 

P A Y E E B . A N K NLAJV'iE A C C O L ^ ' T N O . 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change. Inc. 

The undersigned Depositor hereby authorizes and requests the Depositor)' designated below to honor and 
to charge to the following designated account, checks, drafts, orders and electtonic debits (collectively 
"debits") drawn on such account which are payable to the above namied Payee. It is agreed that the 
Depositor)''s rights with respect to each such debit shall be the same as if it were a check drawn and 
signed by the Depositor. It is further agreed that if any such debit is not honored, whether with or without 
cause and whelher intentionally or madvertentiy, the Depositor)' shall be under no liability whatsoever. 
This aufnonzation shal] continue in force until the Depositor,' and the Payee have received at least thirt)' 
(30) days v.ritt.en notification from the Depositor of hs temination. 

The Depositor agrees with respect to any action taken p'.irsuant to the abov-e authorization: 

(1) To mdemnif)' the Depositor)' and hold :t hamless from, any loss it may suffer resulting from or in 
connection with any debit including, witho'ut limiitation, execution and issuance of any -check, draft or 
order, whether or not genuine, p"jrporting to be a-ithorizea or executed by the Payee and received bv the 
Depository in the regular course of business for the p'̂ mose of pavment. including ar.y costs or expenses 
reasonably incurred m cormection therewith. 

(2) To indemnify the Payee and the Depositor)' for any loss arising in the event friat any such debit 
• shall be dishonored, whether with or without cause and whether intentionally or madvert.ently. 

(5) To defend, at the Depositor's own cost and expense, any action which might be brought by any 
persons or Entities because of any actions taken by the Depositor)' or the Payee pursuant to fne foregoing 
request and authorization, or in any manner ansing by reason of the Depositon''s or the Payee's 
participation therein. 

Name of Deoositon' (Franchisee's Bank): 

Name of Franchisee,'T)epo5itor (as listed on acco'unt):_ 

Designated Bank .Account (V'ictor)' Lane's Bank): 
(Please attach one voided check for the above acco'unt.) 

Franchisee's Business .Address: 

For info.mation call: 

Address, Cit)', Siate, Zip Code 

Print Nam.e of Franchisee's Contact Person 

Telephone Number: E-Mail .Address: 

Fax Number: 

Name of Franchisee/Depositor as Listed On .Account (please pr.nt) 

By ... 
Franchisee's .Authorized Representative Title 

Date: , 20 
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EXHIBIT C 

TELEPHONE LISTING AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is miade and entered into this day of , 20_, by and beuveen 
Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. ("Victory Lane"), and (the 
"'Franchisee"). 

WHERE.AS, Victor)' Lane is the franchisor of Victor)' Lane Center and the licensor ofthe name 
"Victoiy Lane Car Vy'ash©" and/or "Victor)' Lane Quick Oil Change©" and certain other trademarks, 
ttade names, senice marks, logos and comm.ercial symbols (fne "'Marks"); and 

W H E R E - A S , V'ictory Lane and fne Franchisee have entered into a Franchise Agreemient, dated 
the same date as this Agneemieni (the "Franchise A ĝreemicnt") pursuant to which fne Franchisee is granted 
the righl to operate a franchised Victor)' Lane Car Vv'ash Center and/or V'icton,' Lane Quick Oi! Change 
Center (the "Center") and to use the Marks m telephone director)' hstings for the Franchisee's Center, and 

WHEREAS, the Franchisee is autho.nzed to continue using the Marks until such time as the 
Franchise .Agreement is teminated or expires. 

NOW. THEREFORE, Victor)' Lane and the Franchisee hereby agree as follows: 

1. The Franchisee is authorized to obtain telephone sen'ice for Franchisee's Center. Such sen-ice 
vvill not be used in conjunclion vvith any otiier business or residential telephone sen'ice. 

2. The Franchisee is authorized and agrees to secure white pages, Y êllo'w Pages and director)' 
assistance listings fo: the Franchisee's Center only in fne name of "V'ictoiy Lane Car Wash®" and'o: 
"V'ictor)' Lane Quick Oil Change©". No other namies may be used in conjunction with the Center and fne 
Marks, and no additional listings may be used with the telephone number(s) assigned to the Center, unless 
approved in writing in advance by Victor,' Lane 

3. Ai l telephone directory listings, Yellow Pages display advertising, layout, and copy will be 
approved m advance m wrhing by Victory Lane, and the Franchisee agrees that it will not place any such 
copy unless the vviitten approval of V'ictory Lane is attached. Placement of display advertising by V'ictory 
Lane cr its advemising agency for the Franchisee through a national Yellow Pages sen'ice vvill constitute 
automatic approval. 

4. The Franchisee agrees that the telephone n'umbers and telephone director)' listings for the Center 
will be considered to be the sole property of Victorjy Lane. The Franchisee acknowiedges that Victor)' 
Lane has the absolute right and interest m all of the telephone num.bers and telephone directory listings 
associated with the Marks, and the Franchisee hereby authorizes Victor)' Lane to direct the telephone 
company and all listing agencies to ttansfer ail of tine Franchisee's telephone numbers and director)' 
listings to Victory Lane or Victor)' Lane's assignee if the Franchise .Agreement expires or is teminated 
for any reason whatsoever. 

5. Upon the e.xpiration or tem.ination ofthe Franchise .Agreement for any reason, the Franchisee 
agrees ihat it vvill immiCdiately cease all use of such telephone numibers and telephone directory listings 
and that all such telephone num.bers and telephone director)' listings wili rem.ain fne sole propert)' of 
Victor)' Lane, subject to Victor)' Lane's obligation to pay all fees cue therefore that becomie due and 
payable after the date of the cessation of the Franchisee's right to use the Marks and the telephone 
numbers and telephone director)' listings associated vvith the Marks. 
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6. The Franchisee hereby releases and forever discharges Victory Lane and its successors or assigns 
and the telephone comipany fromi liabilit)' of any lend or character w-hich results or may result directiy or 
indirectiy fromi Victory Lane's exercise of its rights hereunder or from, fne telephone comipany's 
cooperation with V'ictoiy Lane in effecting the temiS ofthis .Agreement. 

7. Victory Lane will have the absolute r.ght to notifv-' the telephone com.pany and all listing agencies 
ofthe temination or expiration of fne Franchisee's nght to use all telephone n-imbers and all classified 
and other directory-' hstings under fne "V'ictor)' Lane Car Vv'ash'©" and/or "'Victor)' Lane Quick 0-1 
Change©" name and to aufnonze the telephone comipany and all listing agencies tc ttansfer to Victory 
Lane or its assignee all telephone numbers and directory listings of the Franchisee's Center. 

8. The telephone company and all listing agencies will have the right to accept this .Agreement as 
evidence of the exclusive rights of Victor.' Lane to such telephone numbers and director)' listings, and 
this .Agreement will constitLite tine amhontv' from the Franchisee for the telephone company and listing 
agency to ttansfer ali such telephone numbers and director.' listings to Victory Lane. The Franchisee vvill 
not make any claims or commence any action against the telephone com.pany and the listing agencies for 
comiplymg with this .Agreem.ent 

IN WIT'NIESS WI-IEREOF, the parties have executed this .Agreem.ent as of the date set forth above. 

VICTORY LANT QUICK OIL- CH.ANGE, J^C. "FR.ANCHISE-E" 

By By 

hs hs 

AAL!B;5GC:i6.5\;3JC91-3CCG2 
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VTCTORY L.ANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 

ADDENDUM TO FR.ANCHISE AGREEMENT 
FOR CONVTIRSIONS 

THIS A D D E N D U M TO F'RANCHISE A G R E E M E N T (thts "Addendum") is made 
and entered into and effective this day of . 20 , by and 
between Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. ("'Victory Lane") and 

1_ 1 (the 
"Tranchisee"); 

INTRODUCTION 

The Franchisee presently conducts a quick oil change business (the "Current Business") 
at; 
(the "F'ranchised Location"). 

The Franchisee intends to convert the Current Business to a franchised Victory Lane 
Quick Oil Change Center (the "Victory Lane Center" or the '"Center") operated pursuant 
to the terms of a Franchise .Agreement, dated the same date as this .Addendum (the 
"Franchise Agreement'"), at the Franchised Location using the Marks and the Business 
System developed by Victory Lane. 

Victory Lane and the Franchisee desire to modify and amend the Franchise .Agreement as 
set forth herein. 

In consideration of the muraal prom îses and covenants set forth in the Franchise 
Agreement and this .Addendum, Aictory Lane and the Franchisee agree and contract as 
follows: 

1. Anicle 3.1 ofthe Franchise .Agreement [Initial Fee] is hereby amended to 
provide that the Franchisee will pay Victory Lane a nonrefundable Initial Fee of S30,000 
at least 30 days prior to the Required Opening Date set forth in Paragraph 5 of this 
Addendum. 

2. .Article 10.1 ofthe Franchise .Agreement [Site Selection: Purchase or Lease 
of Site] will not be apphcable to the Franchisee's Center at the Franchised Location. 

3. .Article 10.5 of the Franchise Agreement [Compliance with -Specifications] 
IS hereby amended to provide that the Franchisee will renovate the premises of the 
Franchised Location to conform to the image of a Victory Lane Center and Victory 
Lane's standards and specifications as required by Victory Lane in writing. The 
Franchisee w-ill immediately commence re-modeling the Franchised Location after 
receiving wntten notice from Victory Lane specifying the required remodeling, and will 



dihgently complete such remodeling by at least 30 days prior to the Required Opening 
Date. The Franchisee will submit to V'ictor)' Lane a written summary of the expenses 
incurred hy the Franchisee to remodel the Franchised Location, m the form and 
coniaitiing the infonnation prescnbed by Victor)' Lane. Victorv Lane w'lll reimburse the 
Franchisee for the rem.odeling expenditures made by the Franchisee w-ithin 30 days after 
receipt of the written summary of the Franchisee's approved remodeling expenditures; 
provided, however, that this am.ount w^ill not exceed S20.000. 

4. .Anicle 21i2 of the Franchise Agreement [In-Term Covenant Not to 
Compete] is hereby amended to exclude from its coverage rhe Current Business until it 
has been converted to a franchised Victory Lane Center. 

5. Anicle 30.2S of the Franchise .Agreem.ent [Required Opening Date] is 
hereby amended to provide lhat the Franchisee's Required Opening Date will be: 

6. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this .Addendum will, i f detined in 
the Franchise Agreement, have the meanings ascribed such terms in the Franchise 
Agreement. 

7. To the extent this .Addendum is deemed to be inconsistent with any terms 
or conditions ofthe Franchise .Agreement, the terms ofthis .Addendum will govern. .All 
other tenns and conditions ofthe Franchise .Agreement will remiain unchanged. 

[Signatures on following Page] 



IN VVITNESb> VVTIEREGF, Victory Lane, the Franchisee and the O'wners have 
respectiveiy signed this .Agreement effective as ofthe day and year first above w-ntten. 

In the Presence of VICTORY L A N E QUICK OIL C H A N G R INC. 

Sisnarure 

Print Name 

In the Presence of: 

Bv 

Its 

"FRANCHISEE" 

Legal Name 

Signature 
Bv 

Signature 

Pnnt Name Print Name 

Its: 
Title 

In the Presence of: .And 

Signature 
Bv 

Sienature 

Print Nami.e Print Name 

Its: 
Title 

BHUB:6G5735.1\15-Q91-0COG2 
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VTCTORY LANE QUICK OIL CH.ANGE, LNC. 

MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

THIS MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered 
into this day of , 200 (the "Effective Date"), by and between Victory 
Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., a Michigan corporarion ("'Com..pany'i "we" and "our"), and 

, a corporation,iimited liability 
compalny/partnership (circle one) ('A-Iaster Franchisee"), with reference to the following facts; 

.A. Company has designed and developed valuable and proprietary business formats, 
methods, procedures, signs, designs, layouts, standards, specifications and business system 
relating to the operation of quick oil change, car wash, and other related automotive maintenance 
sen-ices, tmder the nam.e "'A'jctory Lane Quick Oil Changed)" (the "System"). 

B. Com.pany has developed and licenses the use of the namie "'Victory Lane Quick Oil 
ChangeC®-" and other trademiarks, trade nam.es, service m.arks and other commercial symbols in 
connection vvith the System (collectively, the "Marks"), to its franchisees (the "Franchisees), 
and uses, promotes and pubticizes the Marks in marketing the System and its business to the 
pubUc. 

C. Company offers Franchisees the nght to own and operate a Victory Lane Center (each, a 
"V îctory Lane Center") utilizing the System in offering authorized products and services and to 
use the System., all of which Com.pany may im.prcve, further develop and otherwise modify fromi 
time to time. 

D. Comipany desires to expand and develop its franchised business, and seeks a Master 
Franchisee to open, operate, solicit and assist Franchisees in opening and operating, additional 
Victory Lane Centers w-ithm the geographic area descnbed in Exhibit A (the "Alaster Franchise 
.Area"). 

E. Master Franchisee desires to establish, build and operate Victory Lane Centers, and to 
sohcit, qualify, train and assist Franchisees to build and operate Victory Lane Centers wuhin the 
Master Franchise Area (collecnvely, the "Master Franchise Business"), all in accordance wfrh 
the terms and upon the conditions contained in this .Agreement. For purposes ofthis .Agreement, 
the term "Master Franchisee Centers" shall refer to Victory Lane Centers owned and operated by 
Master Franchisee, and the term "Franchised Centers" shall refer to V-̂ tctory Lane Centers owned 
and operated by Franchisees tn the Master Franchise .Area which were solicited, trained, 
supponed and assisted by Master Franchisee. 

WHEREFORE. IT IS AGREED 

1. GRANT OF RIGHTS 

Subjec; to the terms ofthis .Agreement, we hereby grant to Master Franchisee, and Master 
Franchisee hereby accepts, the right dunng the Term to open and operate Master Franchisee 



open and operate Franchisee Centers, all sinctly located withm the Master Franchise .Area. 

2. MASTER FRANCHISE'S DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATION 

2.1. Minimum Development Obligation. 

(a) Master Franchisee shall constmct, equip, open and continue to operate, 
and solicit, screen, quahfy, tram and assist Franchisees to construct, equip, open 
and operate, vvithin the Master Francb---: .A-.-:, not less than fhe cumulative 
num.ber of Centers se' f^.in m Exhibit B, which is annexes iiciv..̂ - .̂ nu 'oy tins 
reierence miade a pan hereof,- in the m.anner and within each of tine tim.e periods 
(the ''Development Periods") specified therein (the 'Minimum Development 
Obhgatton"). 

(b) Each Victory Lane Center shall be the subject of a separate franchise 
agreement, which shall be personally guaranteed by the principal owners of the 
franchise. In the case of each Franchised Center, Com.pany and Franchisee shall 
enter into our then current fonn of franchise agreement (the "Franchise 
.Agreement"). Notvvithstantimg fne above, however, with respect to Franchise 
.Agreemicnts relating to Master Franchise Centers, (i) the Franchise .Agreements 
signed by Master Franchisee shall have modified training and assistance 
provisions as set forth in Section 5.1 hereof, and (if) Master Franchisee shall be 
required to pay an initial franchise fee under the Franchise .Agreement for the 
Pilot store (defined below). 

(c) In determming whether the Alinimum. Developmient Obligation shah have 
been met wuhin an applicable Development Penod, all Centers which are the 
subject of a Franchise .Agreement executed pursuant hereto, vyhether constituting 
a Master Franchisee Center or Franchised Center, shall be counted. 

2.2- Pilot Center. No later than two hundred and seventy (270) days fromi the 
Effective Date, Master Franchisee must sign a Franchise .Agreement, establish and open 
operations and successfuUy com.plete our operational training for one (1) Master Franchisee 
Center within the Master Franchise .Area, to be used as a prototvpe business and training facility 
(the "Pilot Center"). Master Franchisee shall not provide any training or assistance to any 
Franchisee in the.Master Franchise .Area until u falfills all the obligations hsted m the sentence 
above. Master Franchisee shall operate the Pilot Center oi replacement therefor at all timies 
d-unng the Term and any extension thereof 

EXCLUSIVITY 

3.1. Territonal Rights. For so long as this .Agreem.ent shall remain in effect, and 
except as provided m Seciion 3.2, we shall not operate, or gran: a franchise to any person other 
than Master Franchisee or any Franchisees recruited by Master Franchisee, to operate a V îctory 
Lane Center in the Master Franchise .Area. 
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iim.e to tim;e) shall at ali times have the nght to engage in any activities we deem appropriate that 
are not expressly prohibited by this .Agreem.ent, whenever and wherever we desire, including, but 
not limited to: 

(a) Establishing and operating V'ictory Lane Centers, and granting nghts to 
other person to establish and operate Victory Lane Centers, on any te.mis and 
conditions vve deem appropriate and at any locations other than withm the Master 
Franchise .Area; 

(b) providing, and granting rights to other persons to provide, goods and 
senices similar to and/or competitive with those provided at Victory Lane 
Centers to customers located within the Master Franchise .Area, vvhether identified 
by the Marks or other trademarks or sendee marks, through any distnbution 
channel other than a Victory Lane Center located withm the Alaster Franchise 
Area (includmg, but not limited to, sales of products via mail order, catalogs, toll 
free telephone numbers and electronic means including the Internet); 

(c) acquiring the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses 
providing products and sen'ices similar to those provided at Victory Lane 
Centers, and franchising, licensing or creatmg similar anangements with respect 
to such businesses once acqufred, wherever these businesses (or the franchisees or 
licensees of these businesses) are located or operating (including v.ithin the 
Master Franchise .Area); and 

(d) being acquired (regardless ofthe form of transaction) by an e.ntity 
providing products and services similar to those provided at Victory Lane 
Centers, or by another business, even if such business operates, franchises and/or 
hcenses comipetitive businesses vvfrhm the Master Franchise .A '̂ea. 

4, T E R M 

The term ofthis .A.greement (the "Term") shall be for a period often (10) years, 
cGrrjr.encmg on the Effective Date, unless sooner tenmnated m accordance w-nh the provisions 
of Section 13. 2vlaste.r Franchisee shall have the nght to extend the Term for an additional period 
ofthe (10) years if (i) Master Franciiisee has fulfilled all Minimum Developmeni'Obhgations, 
(h) Master Franchisee has complied with all other terms of this Agreement during the Term, (lii) 
Master Franchisee and all of its owners sign our general release form, (iv) we and Master 
Franchisee mutually agree on new miinim.um development obligations for the Master Franchisee 
m the Master Franchisee Area for the extension period, and (v) Master Franchisee has paid a 
renewal fee of One Thousand Dollars (S1,000) per operating Franchised Center in the Master 
Franchise .Area. Under the general release. Master Franchisee and its owners will waive any and 
all claims against us and our affiliates and our and their respective shareholders, directors, 
offices, employees, agents, successors and assigns. If Master Franchisee wishes to extend the 
Term, Master Franchisee must notify us in -writing no m.ore than one hundred eighty (ISO) days 
and not less than ninety (90) days before the Term would othenvise expire. 
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5.1. Center Training. Prior to the opening ofthe Pilot Center, ws shaU provide Master 
Franchisee with cur imiial traming program, and opening assistance for V'ictory Lane Centers 
pursuant to the tenns of the Franchise Agreement for the Pilot Ceiner. The Franchise Agreemient 
for each M&ster Franchisee Center opened after the Pilot Center shall provide that A'laster 
Franchisee will receive from us only the ten (10) day classroom training portion of om ''nitial 
training program and shall provide on-site ri^'-i.^i^;.. to ivlaster Er^^r'ni::? 

5.2. Master Franchise- ^raining. Witiiin one hundred twenty (120) cays ofthe 
Effective Date, we wil! pro-'loe approximately ten (10) days of training to Master Franchisee on 
the operation of a Mastc:r Franchisee Center. This training program may mclude classroom 
training and'or hr.nds-on training and will be conducted at our corporate headquan-̂ -s. -^i an 
operating ^̂ wLory Lane Center and/cr at other locations we designate, hjaster Franchisee must 
comnlete The mitiai training to our satisfaction and participate in ail olher activities we require 
before soiciting Franchisees m tiie 2>'l̂ s:cr Franchise .Area. Although we provide this training at 
no additional fee, Master Franchisee miust pay all of its travel and hvmg expenses. 

Following the training descnbed above, if we determune, m our sole, reasonable 
discretion, that Master Franchisee has not completed initial training to our satisfaction, we may, 
ai our option, either (1) require Master Franchisee to attend additional training at Master 
Franchisee's expense (for which we may charge reasonable fees), or (2) terminate this 
Agreeme.nt. 

In addition to the other training requirements described above and in this Agreement, we 
may require Master Franchisee to attend up to r.vo (2) days of additional or refresher iraining 
courses each year and a national busmess m.eeting or convention up to two (2) days per year at 
the times and locations w-e designate. We m.ay charge reasonable fees for these courses, 
conventions and programs-. Master Franchisee is responsible for all of its travel and living 
expenses. 

Master Franchisee shall also attend a nationally recognized franchise seminar 'Within 
ninety (90) days of the Effective Date, which seminar shall include sessions on, among other 
things, franchise sales and franchising regulatory com.pliance. Master Franchisee shall also 
require all of Master Franchisee's salespersons to attend the same nationally recognized 
franchise se-mfriar. Master Franchisee shall pay for ah ofthe costs associated with attendance at 
such seminar, including without limitation, registration, lodging, travel, meals and emiployee 
compensation, if any. 

5.3. Vlaster Franchise Manual. 

(a) Concunently with the cormnencemi.e-nt of Master Franchisee's training 
described in Section 5.2 above, we shall loan to Master Franchisee one (1) copy 
ofour Master Franchise manual (the "Master Franchise Manual"), and one (1) 
copy ofour standard Operations Manual for V îctoiy- Lane Centers (ihe 
"Operations Manual") (collectively refened to as the "Manuals"). Master 
Franchisee shail conduct business activities in strict accordance with our standard 



operational m.ethoas and procedures as prescnbed fro.mi tine to time m the 
Manuals. .As used m this Agreement, the term "Manuals" shall be deemied to 
include the Manuals so delivered to Master Franchisee, all amiendinents to the 
Manuals, and all supplem.ental bulletins, notices and memoranda which prescribe 
standard m.ethods or technique of operation and which we may from time to timie 
deliver to Master Franchisee. 

(b) We shall have the nght to modify or supplement the Manuals. Such 
modifications and supplements shall become effective and binding on Master 
Franchisee thirty (30) days after notice thereof is mailed or othenvise delivered to 
Master Franchisee. Master Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that 
modifications of and supplements to the Manuals may obligate Master Franchisee 
to invest add"itional capital or incur higher operating costs. 

(c) The Manuals are our property and may not be duplicated, copied, 
disclosed or disseminated in whole or m pan m any marmer except vvith our 
express prior written consent. Master Franchisee shall maintain the 
confidentiahty ofthe Manuals. Upon the tennination ofthis Agreemient, Master 
Franchisee shall retum to us all copies of the Manuals in its possession or control. 
If Master Franchisee's copy ofany of the Manuals is lost, destroyed, or 
significantly dam.aged. Master Franchisee agrees to obtain a replacement copy at 
our then apphcable replacement charge. 

5.4. General Guidance. We will provide guidance to Vlaster Franchisee in the 
Manuals and other bulletins or other written materials; by electronic media; and''or by telephone 
consuUanon. If Master Franchisee requests and we agree to provide additional or special 
guidance, assistance or trafr.ing, Vlaster Franchisee must pay our then applicable charge 
including our per die.m charges and any travel and living expenses. 

5.5. Franchise Registration and Disclosure. Neither Master Franchisee nor any 
employee or representative of Master Franchisee shall solich prospective Franchisees of Victory 
Lane Centers until we have registered our current Franchise Disclosure Document with the 
appropriate authorities in the applicable jurisdiction covering the Master Franchise .Area, and 
until we hav̂ e provided Master Franchisee wr.h the requisite documents, or at any time upon 
notifying Master Franchisee that our registration is not then m effect or our documents are not 
then in compliance with applicable law or regulation. If Master Franchisee's activities pursuant 
to this .Agreement require the preparation, am.endment, registration, or filing of information or 
any disclosure or other documients, all requisite offering circulars, ancihary documents, and 
registration applications shall be prepared and filed by us or our designee, and registration 
secured, before Master Franchisee may sohcit prospective Franchisees of Victor)' Lane Centers. 
The costs of such registration appiicable to Master Franchisee's activities shall be bome by 
Master Franchisee. 

In connection with Master Franchisee's soEcitanon of Franchisees to operate Franchised 
Centers m the Master Franchise .Area, and the execution and performance of all Franchisee 
Agreem.ents entered into fri connection thsrewitii. Master Franchisee shall comply with, and 
conduct ail franchise promotion, advertising and other activities in accordance with the Federal 
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trade Commission R"iie on Franchising and Business Oppo'nxmiy Ventares, anc all state lavvs 
relating lo the offer and sale of franchises, and all other apphcable laws, rules and regulations, 
and all of Company's standards, rules, policies and procedures in effect fromi time to time. 

In pa.nicular, Master Franchisee shall: 

(a) prepare and fonvard to us venfted fmancial statements of Master 
Franchisee in such form and for such penods as shall be designated by us. 
including audited fmancial statements, if necessar)' and appropnate to comply 
With apphcable legal disclosure, filing, or other legal requirem.enis; 

(b) prom.pily provide all information reasonably required by us to prepare all 
requisue offenng circulars and ancillary documents for the offering of franchises 
throughout the Master Franchise .Area; and 

(c) execute all docurfients required by us for the purpose of registering the 
activities of Master Franchisee and us in offenng franchises throughout the 
Alaster Franchise .Area. 

Master Franchisee agrees to review and assist us m preparing all friformation in any 
relevant offering circulars or other disclosure documentation pertiaining to Master Franchisee and 
to verify and be responsible for its accuracy. Master Franchisee acknowledges that we and our 
afliliales and designees shall not be liable to Master Franchisee for any enors, omissions, or 
delays which occur in the preparation for such materials related to Master Franchisee's 
infonnation. 

5.6. Investigation and Ouahfication of Prospective Franchrsees. 

(a) Each Franchised Center opened by a Franchisee pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be the subiect of a separate Franchise Agreement with us, upon 
our then cunent form. Master Franchisee shall have no right to miodify or offer to 
modify any Franchise .Agreement or other contract. 

(b) If we shall approve a Franchisee and a prospective franchise location. 
Master Franchisee shall transmit to such Franchisee for execution, copies of our 
then cement Franchise .Agreement penaining to the approved site and providing 
for an exclusive temtory sunoundmg said Center, as detemhned by us. .All costs 
associated with the preparation of a Franchise .Agreement that conforms to our 
requirements shall be bome by Master Franchisee. 

(c) Master Franchisee shal! investigate the qualifications of each prospective 
Franchise and the suitability of each prospective franchise location in the Master 
Franchise Area m accordance with our standards, policies, and procedures relating 
to quaUfication of franchisees and franchise sites then m effect, and shall obtain 
all infomiation required of prospective Franc'nisees by us. 



(d) After Master Franchisee is satisfied that a prospective Franchisee and 
prospective franchise location meet the standards established by us, Vlaster 
Franchisee may recommend to us the approval of such prcspective Franchisee and 
a prospective location or locations for such Franchisee. Vlaster Franchisee shall 
then ftimish to us all infom.arion relating to the prospective Franchisee and any 
prospective franchise locations (including the term.s and condhions ofthe 
proposed lease or purchase of each such location) v./hich shall be required by us in 
the fonn and manmer customarily required by us. 

(e) We may thereafter conduct or obtam such reports and background checks 
on prospective Franchisees as we deem necessary or convenient. W'e may then 
approve or reject a prospective Franchisee or prospective franchise location for 
any reason, or may seek further infonnation with respeci to the prospective 
Franchisee and any such location or locations. Master Franchisee shail cooperate 
with us in any furtvher investigation ofthe prospective Franchisee or any such 
locations. If we shall reject a prospective Franchisee or franchise location, we 
shall provide Master Franchisee with a written explanation of its reason thereof 
For purposes of clarification, in the event we reject a prospective Franchisee, such 
prospective Franchisee shall not be counted toward any of Master Franchisee's 
MmimiUm Development Obligations, regardless ofthe reason we rejected such 
prospective Franchisee. 

(ti Master Franchisee shall deliver to us a copy of all conespondence with 
Franchisees which is material to the franchise relationship, concunently with its 
being sent or received by Master Franchisee. 

(g) Master Franchisee shall not tennmate or tlireaten to terminate a Franchise 
Agreemient vvith any Franchisee without our pnor, written consent. 

5.7. .Approval of Master Franchisees' Pilot Store and Stores, and Execution of 
Franchise .A.greement. After Master Franchisee has located a site for construction of a proposed 
Master Franchisee Center, Master Franchisee shall submit to us such information regarding the 
proposed site as we shall require, in the fomi of w-hich we shall from time to time require, 
together vvith the terms and conditions of any proposed lease or purchase relating to such site. 
W'e may seek such additional information as it deems necessary vvithin twenty days of 
submission ofthe prospective she, and Master Franchisee shall respond promptly to such request 
for additional days after a receipt of such additional information, the site shal! be deemed 
approved. We shall not urjeasonably reject a proposed site nor uttteasonably delay our approval 
or disapproval thereof 

5.8. Training and Support. Master Franchisee agrees to develop a training program 
and to provide training to Franchisees and 'heir employees in accordance with specifications 
prescnbed by us. Master Franchisee shall provide all Franchisees svith such assistance and 
sen'ices as we may reasonably request and require fromi time to time m connection with fne 
const.rtiction. equipping and opening ofthe \'';ctor)' Lane Centers within the Master Franchise 
.Area, the sourcing of equipment, fixtures, furnishings, inventory and supplies for such Centers, 
the advertising and promotion of such Victory Lane Centers. .All senices and assistance 



provided to Franchisees m cormection vv;;h the operation of Vilctory Lane Centers shau be 
provided by Master Franchisee and such obligation cf Master Franchisee wil! not be transfened, 
delegated, or subconfracted io any other person. 

5.9. Inspection of Centers and Operations. Master Franchisee shali conduct 
m-spe-ctions of aU the Franchisees in the Master Franchisee .Area, and of hs operations and the 
operations of all the Franchisees, in accordance \vifn the standards from tim.e to time estabhshed 
by us, upon such schedules and accordmg to such procedures as shall be agreed upon by us and 
Vlaster Franchisee, acting in good faith, but, in any event, at least once during each calendar 
month. Master Franchisee shall provide reports to us •'.vith respect to the findings of such 
inspections, in such form, and at such times as we shall require. 

5.10. Marketing and Promotion. Master Franchisee shall panicipate in all promotion 
and m.arketing activities required by us ofour Franchisees and master franchisees, as required m. 
the Franchise .Agreement or otherwise. 

6. OPERATING STAND.ARDS AND LEG.AL COMPLI.ANCE 

6.1. Standards of Senice. Master Franchisee shail at ail times give prompt, couneous 
and efficient senice to all Franchisees in the Master Franchise .Area. Master Franchisee shali, in 
all dealings with Franchisees, prospective Franchisees and the public, adhere to the highest 
standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing, and ethical conduct. 

6.2. Comipliance with Laws and Good Busm.ess Practices. Master Franchisee shall 
. secure, mamtam and enforce all required hcenses, permits, and certificates relating to Vlaster 
Franchisee's activities under this -Agree-m.eni and operate in full compliance with all applicable 
laws, ordinances, and regulations. Master Franchisee acknowledges being advised that manv . 
jurisdictions have enacted laws conceming the adv'enismg, sale, renewal, and termination of, and 
continuing relationship between parties to, a franchise agreement, including, without limitation, 
laws conceming disclosure requiremenis. Master Franchisee agrees promptly to becom.e aware 
of, and to coniply with, all such laws and legal requiremients enforced in the Master Franchise 
.Area and to utilize only offering circulars thai we have approved for use in the applicable 
jurisdiction. 

6.3. .Accuracy of Information. Before it soncits any prospective Franchisee, Master 
Franchisee shall each tim.e take reasonable steps to confirm that the infomiation contained m any 
written m.ate-nals, agreements, and other documents related to the offer or sale of fi'anchises is 
true, conect and not misleading at the iimve of such offer or sale and that the offer or sale of such 
franchise will not at that time be contrary to or in violation of any applicable state law related to 
the registration of that franchise offering. We shall provide Master Franchisee with any changes 
to our offering circulars, disclosure documenis and other agreements on a tim.ely basis and, upon 
request, provide Master Franchisee with confirmation that the information contained -m such 
vs'ntte-n materials, agreements, or documents is true, conect, and not misleading, except for 
infonnation specifically relating to disclosures regarding Master Franchisee (for which Master 
Franchisee is responsible). If Master Franchisee notifies us of an enor in any information in our 
documents, we shall have a reasonable period of timic to attempt to conecl any deficiencies, 
misrepresentations, or omissions in such infomation. Vlaster Franchisee shall mdemmify and 



hold harm.less us, our afliliates, and our or thei: respective shareholders, directors, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, successors and assigns rTndemnified Parties ") from, ana 
against, and to reimburse any one or more ofthe Indem.mf ed Parties for, all claimiS, obligations, 
and dam.ages (including reasonable attorney fees) directly or indirectly ansing out of Master 
Franchisee's obhgations hereunder. 

6.4. Notiftcanon of Litigation. Master Franchisee shail notify us in \'>'nting wiftiin five 
(5) days after the commencem.ent ofany action, suit, arbitration, proceeding, investigation, or the 
issuance ofany order, writ, injunction, award, or decree, by any court, agency, or other 
governmental mstrumentality, which names Master Franchisee, any of its owners or Master 
Franchisees or othenvise concerns the operation or financial condition of Master Franchisee, the 
Master Franchise Business, or any Franchisee. 

6.5. Insurance. Master Franchisee shal! at all tunes dunng the term ofthis .Agreement 
m.aintain and enforce, at Master Franchisee's sole expense, insurance for the Master Franchise 
Business of the types, in the amounts, and svith such terms and conditions as we may from time 
to time prescribe in the Master Franchise Manual or othenvise. All of the required insurance 
policies shall name us and affiliates designated by us as additional insureds, contain a waiver of 
the insurance company's nght of subrogation against us and the designated affiliates, and 
provide that we will receive thirty (30) days prior wntten notice of tennination, expiration, 
cancellation, or modification of any such policy. 

6.6. Proof of Insurance Coverage. Master Franchisee will provide proof of insurance 
to us before begimnng operations.of its Vlaster Franchise Business. This proof of insurance will 
show that the insurer has been authorized to inform us in iht event any policies lapse or are . 
canceled or modified. W'e have the righl to change the types, amounts, and terms of insurance 
that Vlaster Franchisee is required to m.aintain by giving Master Franchisee pnor reasonable 
notice. NoncQ.mipIiance wfth these insurance provisions shall be deemed a m.aterial breach of this 
Agreement; and in the ev-̂ ent ofany lapse m insurance coverage, we shall have the right, in 
addition to all other remedies, to demand thai Master Franchisee cease operations of its Master 
Franchise Busmess until coverage is reinstated or, in the alternative, to pay any delinquencies in 
premium payTnenis and charge the same back to Master Franchisee. 

6.7. Approval of .Advenising. Prior to their use by Vlaster Franchisee, samples of all 
advertising and prom.otional materials not prepared or prevjously approved by us shall be 
submitted to us for approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Master 
Franchisee shail not use any advenising or promotional miaterials that we have not approved or 
have disapproved. Master Franchisee acknowledges and understands that cenain states require 
the filing of franchise sales advertising materials vvhh the appropnate state agency pnor to 
disseminations. Vlaster Franchisee agrees fully and timely to comply with such filing 
requirements at Master Franchisee's expense unless such advertisement has been previously filed 
with the state by us. Ŵe may charge Vlaster Franchisee for the costs incuned by us m printing 
large quantities of advenising and marketing materials supplied by us to Master Franchisee at 
Vlaster Franchisee's request. 

VV êbsites. .As used in this .Agreement, the term "Website" means an interactive 
electronic document, contained in a network of computers liriced by c o mm um cations soft.vare 



that refers to Victory Lane Centers, franchises for V-'ictcry Lane Centers, or the Marks. The tenn 
Website mcludes, but is not limited to, Internet and VV̂ orid Wide Ŵ eb home-pages. In connection 
with any Website, Vlaster Franchisee shali not establish a separate VVebsite regarding the Master 
Franchise Business. We shall have the right, but not ihe obligation, to designate one or more 
web page(s) to describe Master Franchisee, such web page(s) to be located within our VVebsite. 

6.9. .Accounting. Bookkeeping and Records. Master Franchisee shall maintain at its 
business premises in ihe Master Franchise .Area all origmal invoices, receipts, checks, contracts, 
licenses, acknowledgement of receipt forms, and bookkeeping and business records we require 
from, time to time. Vlaster Franchisee shall fumish to us, within sixt)' (60) days after the end of 
Master Franchisee's fiscal year, an audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement for Master 
Franchise Business fcr such year (or monthly or quarterly statement if required by us, in vvhich 
case such statements also shall reflect year-to-date information). Vlaster Franchisee's armual 
Financial Statements shall be audited by a certified public accountant and such certified public 
accountant shall provide to Vlaster Franchisee and us with the authonty to use the audit in any 
disclosure document. In addition, upon our request, within ten (10) days after such other fonns, 
records, books, and other iriform.ation as sve periodicaily require regarding ihe Master Franchise 
Business shall be fumished to us. Master Franchisee shall maintain all records and reports of the 
business conducled pursuant to this .Agreement for at least two (2) years afr.er fne date of 
temination or expiration ofthis .Agreemient. 

6.10. Reports. Master Franchisee shall,' as often as required by us, deliver to us a 
wnuen report ofits Master Franchise Business activities in such fonn and detail as w-'emay from 
tim.e to time specify, including information about efforts to solicit prospective Franchisees, the 
status of pending real estate transactions, and ihe status ofthe Centers. 

7. M.ASTER FRANCHISE FEE 

Master Franchisee shall pay to us a non-refundable Master Franc-htse Fee of One 
Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00) (the "Master Franchise Fee"), payable upon 
the execution ofthis .Agreement. The Vlaster Franchise Fee is based upon the size of the Vlaster 
Franchise .Area and the number of Franchised Centers we beheve can be accomm.odated in the 
Master Franchise .Area. 

8. P.AY.MENTS TO MASTER FRANCHISEE 

S.l. Initial Fee and Conditions of Pâ yment. During the term ofthis .Agreement, 
Master Franchisee shall be paid a po.rtion ofthe initial Franchise Fees paid for each Franchised 
Center and each Master Franchisee Center by a Franchisee in the Master Franchise .Area, as ser 
forth in this Section (each, an "Initial Fee"), subject to falfrUment of the following conditions: 

(a) the Franchisee executes a Franchise .Agreement with us and an initial franchise 
fee has been paid to and actually received by us (we shall not be deemed to have 
received any fees paid into escrow, if applicable, until such fees actually have 
been rem'hted to ush and 
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(b) Master Franchisee has complied with ail cf its other obligations under this 
Agreem.ent with respect to such Franchisee Center or Vlaster Franchisee Center, 
and has venfied that same to us in 'writing m a fo:m prescnbed by us, provided, 
however, that Master Franchisee shall not be entitled to any Imtial Fee with 
respect to Franchised Centers established in the Master Franchise .Area in 
connection 'with vvhich Master Franchisee perfonned no sales semces. 

The ponion of each such Initial Fee to be paid to Vlaster Franchisee shall be an am.ount 
equal to either (i) fiftLV percent (50%) of the imtial franchise fee paid to us by a Franchisee for 
each Franchised Center, or (li) fifty percent (50%) of the initial franchise fee paid to us.by the 
Vlaster Franchisee for each Vlaster Franchisee Center, m each case no later than thirty (30) days 
after the conditions ofthis Secrion S.l have been fulfilled, and in each case net of any amounts 
paid to franchise brokers. 

S-2. Vlaster Franchisee Rovaltv Pavmients. Vve shall pay to Vlaster Franchisee, no 
later than tinny (30) days after ihe end of each calendar .month, nny percent (50%) ofthe 
Royalty Fees actually received by us from, each Franchisee of a Franchised Center and a Vlaster 
Franchisee Center localed in the Master Franchise .Area during the term of this .Agreemient. 
Royally Fees are defined in the Franchise .\gree-mieni for each Franchised Cenier, provided, 
however, that Royalty pa)me-nts shall not include any Advertising Fee, Local Advenising Fee, 
Yellow Pages or other fees paid to us by Franchisee ("Royalty Fees"). Notwitiistanding the 
foregoing: 

(a) If Master Franchisee has failed to conduct the periodic inspections 
descnbed in Section 5.9 and failed to file a writien report with respect to any 
Franchisees located in the Vlaster Franchise .Area, or failed io perform m any 
miatenal respect any other service described m Section 5, Master Franchisee shall 
not be eniiiled to receive any Royalty Payments on Royally Fees, with respect to 
such Franchisees for the penod during which repons or services w-ere noi 
provided i f Vlaster Franchisee fails to cure such default vvithm fifteen (15) days 
after written notice from the Company. 

(b) - Master Franchisee shall not be entitled to share in or receive any Royalty 
Pa)inenis on Royalty Fees paid to us by any Franchisee in ihe Master Franchise 
Area that were opened, or operated under a Franchise Agreemeni entered into, 
prior to the Effective Date. 

5.3. Vlaster Franchisee Payments .After Termination or Expiration. .All payments 
under this Section 8 shall im.mediate;y and permanently cease after the expirarion or termination 
ofthis .Agreement, although Vlaster Franchisee shall receive all amounts of which have accrued 
to Master Franchisee as ofthe effective date of expiration or term.ination. 

5.4. .Application of Payments. Our payments to Master Francliisee shall be based on 
amounts actually collected from Franchisees, not on payments accmed, due, or owing. In the 
event of termination of a Franchise .Agreem.ent for a Victory Lane Center within the Vlaster 
Franchise .Area under circumstances entitimg the Franchisee to the return of all or pari of the 
initial franchise fee or Royahy Fees (or in the event thai we become legally-obligated or decided 
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to return part or ail of the initial franchise fee or Royalty Fees), we m.ay deduct the portion of the 
amount to be retumied to theFranchisee m the same portion as Master Franchisee shared in th.e 
mitial franchise fee or Royalty Fees from any future amounts owed Master Franchisee. VVe shall 
apply any payments received from a Franchisee lo us or our aft hates. To the extent that such 
payments are applied to a Franchisee's overdue Royalty Fee payments, Master Franchisee shall 
be entnled io its pro rata share of such payments, less its pro rata share of the costs of coHecnon 
paid to third parties. 

8.5. Setoffs. Master Franchisee shall not be allowed to set off amiounis owed to us for 
fees or other amounts due under this .Agreemient against any monies owed to Master Franchisee 
by us, which right of set off is hereby expressly waived by Vlaster Franchisee. Vv'"e shall be 
allowed to set off against am.ounis owed to Master Franchisee for Vlaster Franchisee Pavements, 
Royalty Fees, or oiher am.ounls due under this .Agree.mient any monies owed to us by Master 
Franchisee. 

9. M.AJRKS 

9.1. Ownership and Goodwill ofMarks. Master Franchisee's nght to use the Marks is 
derived only from, this .Agreement and is limited to Master Franchisee's operalion ofits Vlaster 
Franchise Business. Master Franchisee's unauthorized use ofthe Vlarks is a breach ofthis 
.Agreement and infringes our right in the Marks. Master Franchisee acknowledges and agrees 
thai Master Franchisee's use ofthe Marks and any goodwill established by ihat use are for our 
exclusive benefrt and that this Agreement does not co.nfer any goodwill or other interests in ihe 
Vlarks upon Master Franchisee (other than the right lo operate a Master Franchise Business 
under this .Agreement). All provisions ofthis .Agreem.ent relaiing io the Vlarks apply to any 
additional and substitute iradeinarks and senice marks we authorize Vlaster Franchisee to use. 

9.2. Limitation on Vlaster Franchisee's Use of Vlarks. Vlaster Franchisee may nol use 
any Vlark: (1) as pan of any corporate or legal business name; (2) with any pre-fix, suffix, or 
Olher modif)'ing words, terms, designs or sym.bols (other than logos we have ticensed to Vlaster 
Franchisee); (3) in selling any unauthorized ser\ices or products; (4) as pan of any domain name, 
electronic address or search engine; or (5) in any other mianner vve have not expressly authorized 
m writing. Vlaster Franchisee m.ay not use any Vlark m advertising ihe iransfer, sale or other 
disposition of the Vlaster Franchise Business under this .Agreement or an ownership interest m 
Vlaster Franchisee (if a corporation, partnership, limiied liabihty company or another business 
enlily holds the franchise at any tim.e during this .Agreem.ent's term) without pnor v^nitien 
consent. 

9.3. Notification of Infringements and Claims. Master Franchisee agrees to notify us 
irmnediately ofany apparent infringement of or challenge to Vlaster Franchisee's use ofany 
Vlark, or of any person's claim of any nghts in any Mark, not io comm.unicate with any person 
other than us and our attomey's, and Master Franchisee's attom.ey's, regarding any mfrmgement, 
challenge or claim. Ŵe may take the action we deem appropnate (including no action) and 
control exclusively any litigation, U.S. Patent and Trademark office proceeding or other 
administrative proceeding-arising from, any infringement, challenge or claim, or other vvise 
conceming any Mark. Vlaster Franchisee agrees io sign any document and take any actions that, 
m the opinion.of our attorneys, are necessary or advisable io protect and mainiain our interests m 
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maintain our interests m ihe Marks. 

9.4. Discontinuance of Use of Vlarks. If vve believe at any time that it is advisable for 
us and./or Master Franchisee io modify or discontinue using any Vlark and/or use of one or more 
additional or substitute trademarks or senice marks, Vlaster Franchisee agrees-to comply with 
our directions within a reasonable timie afticr receiving notice. W''e need not reimburse Master 
Fraiichisee for Master Franchisee's e.xpenses in com.plying with these direcnons, for any loss of 
revenue due to any msodified or discontinued Vlark, or for Vlaster Franchisee's expenses or 
promolmg a modified or substitute trademark or sen'ice mark. 

9.5. Indemmificauon for Use of Vlarks. W'e agree to reimburse Vlaster Franchisee for 
all damage and expenses Master Franchisee incurs in any trademark mfringemient proceedmg 
disputing Master Franchisee's authorized use of any Mark under this Agreement i f Master 
Franchisee has timely notified us ofthe proceeding, has complied with this .Agreement and 
complies vvith om directions in responding io the proceeding. .At our option, we may defend and 
control the defense ofany proceeding relating to any Vlark. 

10. COINFIDENTLAL LNF0RM.AT10N 

We possess (and may continue to develop and acquire) certam confidential information 
relaiing to the development and operation of Victoiy Lane Centers (the "Confrdential 
Infomiation"), vvhich includes (without hmitation): 

(a) site selection cnteria; 

(b) mi.ethods, formats, specifications, standards, systems, procedures, sale and 
marketing techniques, laiowiedge and experience used in developing and 
operating Victory Lane Centers; 

(c) m.arketing research and promiotional, m.arketing and advertising programs 
for Victory Lane Centers; 

(d) Imowledge of specification for and supphers of, m.ethods of ordenng, 
cenain operating assets and products that Victory Lane Centers use; 

(e) knowledge ofthe operating results and financial performance of Victory 
Lane Centers; 

(li customer communication and retention programs, along with data used or 
generated in connection vvhh those programs; 

(g) graphic designs and related intellectual property, 

(h) information generated by, used, or deveioped in ihe operation of Victory 
Lane Centers, including customer nam.es, addresses, telephone numbers and 
related information; and 
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(i) any otiier mformation designated confidential or propnetary by us. 

Master Franchisee acknowledges and agrees ihat by entering in this .Agree-mjcnt, Vlaster 
Franchisee will not acquire any interest in Confidential Information, other than ihe nght io use 
certain Confrdential Information in accordance with ihis .Agreemem and that Vlaster Franchisee's 
use ofany Confidential Lnfomiation in any other busmess would constitute an unfair method of 
competition with us and our franchisees. Master Franchisee further acknovvledges and agrees 
that the Conti dential Infcrmation is proprietary, includes our trade secrets and :s disclosed to 
Master Franchisee only on the condition thai Master Franchisee agree, and it does agree, thai 
Master Franchisee: 

(a) svill not use any Confidential Infonnation m any other business or 
capacity; 

(b) will keep the Confidential Infomiation absolutely co.nfidential during and 
. after this Agreement's tem; 

(c) will not make unauthorized copies of any Confidential Information 
disclosed via electronic medium or in writien or other tangible form; 

(d) will not disclose Confidential Informalion to any other party, without 
obtaining a written Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreem.ent from the pany 
to whom, the Confidential Information is disclosed, and 

(e) will not sell, trade or othenvise profit in any way fromi the Confidential 
Infomiation, except using miethods approved by us. 

Ali ideas, concepts, technique or materials relating io a V'ictory Lane Center, svhether or 
nol protectable intellectual property and vvheiher created by or for Vlaster Franchisee or its 
employees, must be prom.pily disclosed to us and will be deemed our sole and exclusive propeny 
and works miade-for-hire for us. To the extent any item does not qualify as a "work-made-for-
hire" for us, by this paragraph Master Franchisee assigns ovvnership of thai item, and all related 
rt.ghts to that item., to us and agrees to sign whatever assignment or other docmne.nts we request 
to evidence our ownership or to help us obtain mteUeciual property right to the item. 

"Confidential Infomiation" does not include infonnation, knowiedge or know-how which 
IS or becomes generally known m the automotive and preventative maintenance industry or 
vvhich Master Franchisee knevy from previous busmess experience before we provided it to 
Master Franchisee (directly or indirectly) or before Vlaster Franchisee aitended our initial 
training program. If we included any matter in Confidential Info.miarion, anyone who claimiS 
that it is not Confidential Information must prove that the exclusion in this paragraph is fulfilled. 

11. .ASSIGN.ABILITY 

I L L .Assignability bv Com.panv. 
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(a) Ŵe shall have the right, but not the obilgancn, to cause a subsidiary or 
affiliate of ours to perform any or all ofour obligations and exercise any or all of 
our rights under ibus Agreement and under any Franchise .Agreem.ent, and to 
require Master Franchisee to perform any or all ofits cbtigations hereunder, m 
favor of such subsidiary or affiiate, by wntten nonce tbereof to Master 
Franchisee. 

(b) VV'e shall have fne right to assign this .Agreemient, or any of our nghts and 
privileges under this .Agreement to any olher person, firm or corporation, olher 
lhan a subsidiary or affiliate of ours, vvnhoui Vlaster Franchisee's prior consent, 
and sve shall not be liable for any obligations accmmg under this .Agree.ment after 
the effective date or such assignment. 

11.2. Assi gmm.eni by Vlaster Franchisee. 

(a) W-'e have entered into this .Agreement in reliance upon and in consideration 
ofthe singular person skills, characier, aptitude, business ability, financial 
capacity, and qualifications of Master Franchisee and the tmst and confidence 
reposed in Master Franchisee or, the case of a business entity Master Franchisee, 
its Owners. Therefore, neither Vlaster Franchisee's interest in this Agreement nor 
any ofits rights orpnvileges hereunder shall be assigned or transfened, 
voluntarily or involuntanly, in whole or in part, by operation of law or othenvise, 
in any manner, without prior written approval. 

(b) .Any assignmient or transfer wiihout our approval is a breach ofthis 
Agreement and has no effecl. In this .Agreement, the term "transfer" includes any 
voluntar)', involuntary, direct or indirect assignment, sale, gift or other disposition 
and includes the following events: 

(1) iransfer of record or beneficial ovvnership of capiial stock in 
Vlaster Francbusee (if Vlaster Franchisee is a corporation), a partnership or 
m.em.bership interest (if Vlaster Franchisee is a partnership or limited 
liability company), or any other ownership interest or right to receive all 
or a portion of Master Franchisee's profits or losses; 

(2) a merger, consohdanon or exchange of shares or other ownership 
interesi, or issuance of additional ownership interests or securities 
representing or potentiaUy representing shares or other ownership 
interests, or a redemption of shares or other o-wnership i.nerests, 

(3) any sale or exchange of voting interests or secunties convertible to 
voting interests, or an agreement granting the nght to exercise or control 
the e-.xercise of the v^oiing right of any. owner or control Vlaster 
Franchisee's operating affairs; 

(4) transfer of an interest in Master Franchisee, this .Agreement, or 
Vlaster Franchise Business or its assets (or any right to receive all or a 
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po.rtion of Master Franchise Business' profits or losses or any capital 
appreciation relating to the Master Franchise Business) in a divorce, 
insolvency or eniiiy dissolution proceeding, or otherwise by operation of 
law; 

(5) if Ma.ster Franchisee or an Owner (if Vlaster Franchisee is a 
business entity) dies, transfer of interest in Master Franchisee, ihis 
Agreemeni or ihe Vlaster Franchise Business or its assets (or any nght lo 
receive all or a ponion of Master Franchisee's or the Master Franchise 
Business' profits or losses or any capital appreciation relating.to the 
Vlaster F'ranchise Business) by will, declaration of or iransfer in irust, or 
under the laws of interstate succession, or 

(6) pledge ofthis .Agreement (to someone oiher than us) or of an 
ownership interest in Vlaster Franchisee (if Master Franchisee is a 
business entity) as secunty, foreclosure upon ihe Vlaster Franchise .Area 
franchises, or Master Franchisee's transfer, sunender or loss ofthe area 
development franchise possession, conlrol or managem.ent. 

11.3. Conditions for .Approval of .Assignment or Transfer bv Com.panv. W'e may 
impose any reasonable condilion(s) to the granting ofour consent io such assignment. Without 
bmiting the generality ofthe foregoing, the imposition by us of any or all of the following 
conditions to cm consent to any such assignm.ent shall be deemed io be reasonablei 

(a) that the assignee (or the principal officers, shareholders, directors, or 
general panners ofthe assignee in the case of a business entiiy assignee) 
demonstrate thai i i has the skills, qualification and economic resources necessary, 
in our judgment, reasonably exercised, to own and operate the Vlaster Franchise 
Business-

(b) that Master Franchisee has paid all amLOunts owed to us; 

(c) that the assignee shall expressly assume in writing for our benefit all of the 
obligation of Master Franchisee under tins .Agreem-ent and any other agreements 
proposed io be assigned to such assignee; 

(d) thai neither ihe assignee nor its owners or affihates operates, has a.n 
ownership interest in or perfomis senices of a Competitive Business (defined in 
SecUon 12.2); 

' (e) that the assignee shall have completed (or agreed to complele) our traming 
program; 

(t) that the assignee signs our then cunent form of Vlaster Franchise 
Agreement, the provisions of which miay differ matenally from, any and all of 
those contained in this Agreement, and the term of which shall be greater ofthe 
remaining term ofthis .Agreemie.nl or ten (10) years, 
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(g) thai as ofthe date ofany such assigmnent, ihe assignor shall have stnctly 
Gomiphed wi.th all ofits obligations to us, whether under this .Agreement or any 
other agreem.ent, anar.gem.ent or understanding with us; 

(h) that fhe assignee is not then in default of any other obligation to us under 
any agreement between such assignee and us; 

(i) that the assignor shall pay lo us a iransfer fee equal to one third (1/3) of 
our then cunent Master Franchise Fee under this .Agreement, except for transfers 
pursuant to Section ! 1.4 below; 

(j) that assignor sign a general release, in a fonn satisfactory to us, of any and 
all claims against us and our affihates and cur and their respective shareholders, 
officers, directors, emiployees, representatives, agents, successors and assignees; 
and 

(k) that assignor will noi directly or indfrectly at any time or in any mianner 
identify him.self, herself or itself or any business as a cunenl or former Victor)' 
Lane Centers or as one of our franchisees or Vlaster Franchisee, use any Mark, or 
any colorable im.itation of a Vlark, or other indicia of a Victory Lane Center in -
any manner or for any purpose, or uiihze for any purpose any irade name, 
frademark, service mark, or other commercial S)'mbol that suggests or indicates a 
connection or association with us. 

Master Franchisee shall not in any event have the nght to pledge, encumber, charge, 
h)T0thec2te or othenvise give any third pany a security interest in this .Agreement m any manner 
whatsoever without our express prior wntten permission, which permission.may be withheld for 
any reason whatsoever m our sole subjective judgment. 

11.4. .Assi.gnmient of Entilv Principally Controlled bv You. 

The nghts, obUgations, interests and franchise ofthis Vlaster Franchisee and its asseis 
and habilities m.ay be assigned to a newly-formed corporation or other legal entiiy that conducts 
no business other than the operation ofthe Master Franchise Business and m which you and any 
of your principals own and control m the aggregate not less that sixty-seven perceni (67%) of 
that equity and voting power of all outstanding capital siock or ownership interest, provided as 
follows: 

(a) ihat the proposed transferee comphes with the provision of this 
Agreement; and 

(b) lhat you are empowered to aci for said corporation or other legal entity, 
and 
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(c) that you shall subm.it to us docum.entation that we nay reasonably request 
to effectuate the iransfer, including the approving and aclmowiedging executio.n 
of this .Agreement; and 

(d) that you shall submit to us a true and complete list of the shareholder, 
members or partners, shov.'ing number of shares or mterest cw.ned. and a list of 
the officers and directors if a corporation, or managers if a hmited liabihty 
com.pany, or managing partners if a parmership. You shall prompdy notify us of 
any changes m said iists; and 

(e) that all certiftcaies of shares or interests issued by transferee at any time 
shall have endorsed thereon an appropnate legend to conform vvnh state law, 
refening to this .Agreemient by date and name or parties thereto, and stating 
"Transfer of This Cemficaie is Limhted by the Terms and Conditions of a Master 
Franchise .Agreem.ent Dated _ ; " and 

(ti that a copy of tihis .Agreement shall be given to every shareholder, m.em.ber 
or partner; and 

(g) that a copy ofthe organizational documents and any corporate resolutions, 
and a Certificate of Good Standing, will be fumished to us at our reasonable 
request, and prom.pt notification in wnting ofany amiendmenis ihereto will be 
provided to us, and 

(h) that ihe num.ber of shares or interests issued or outstanding in the 
transferee wiil not be increased or decreased wiihout prior wntten notice to us, 
which notice will m its terms guarantee comipliance with this .Agreement. In 
addition, new shareholder, members or panners must agree to be bound by ihis 
entire .Agreement. Shareholders, members or partners may make a separate 
agreement among them providing for purchase by the survivors among them of 
the shares ofany shareholders or interests ofany m.embers or pan.ners upon death, 
or other agreements affecting ownership or voting rights, so long as voting control 
and a majonty representation ofthe board of directors or m.ember or partner 
remains with those individuals who initiaUy applied for and "̂ vere approved as 
franchisee under this .Agreement. Shareholders, m.emfDers or partners miust notify 
us in wnting of any such agreement vvhich affects control ofthe transferee. 

11.5. Death and Disabiiitv. 

(a) Upon the death or disability of Master Franchisee or.an Owner, the 
executor, adminislrator, conservator, guardian or other persona] representative 
must transfer Vlaster Franchisee's interest m this .Agreement, the Master 
Franchise Business and its asseis, or the Owner's ownership mterest in Master 
Franchisee, to a third party. That transfer (including, without limitation, transfer 
by bequest or inheritance) must occur, subject to our rights, within a reasonable 
tim.e, not to exceed nine (9) months from the date of death or disability, and is 
subject to all ofthe tem.s and conditions in this Section 11. .A failure to transfer 
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such interest svithm this time penod is a breach ofthis .Agreemient. The term 
"disability" means a mental or physical disabihty, impairment or condition that is 
reasonably expected io prevent or actually does prevent Master Franchisee from 
supenising the Master Franchise .Area management and operation for ninety (90) 
or more conse-cuiive davs. 

(b) If, upon ihe death or disability of Master Franchisee or an Owner, a 
trained manager who we approve is not m.anagmg day-to-day operation, then the 
executor, administrator, conservator, guardian or olher personal represe-niative 
must, wiihin a reasonable time not to exceed thirty (30) days from the date of 
deaih or disability, appoint a manager that we must approve to operate the Master 
Franchise Business. The m.anager must, ai Master Franchisee's or the Owner's 
estate's expenses, satisfactonly complele the training that we designate whhin titie 
specified tim.e p-enod. 

11.6. Company's Righis for First Refusal. If Vlaster Franchisee at any time determines 
to seh or iransfer any interest m this Agreemeni or the Master Franchise Business, or if an Owner 
detennines io sell or transfer a controlling ownership interest in Master Franchisee, then Vlaster 
Franchisee or the Owner, as applicable (the "Seller"), must obtam from a responsible and f^iIly 
disclosed buyer, and send us, a tme and com.pleie copy of a bona tide, executed vx'ritien offer 
relating exclusively to an interest in Master Franchisee or this .Agreement and th.e Vlaster 
Franchise Business. The offer must include details of the paymeni term.s of the proposed sale 
and the sources and lemiS of any fmancing for the proposed p'urchase pnce. To be a valid, bona 
fide offer, the proposed purchase price must be in a fixed dollar amount and without any 
contingent pa)mLents of purchase price (such as earn-out payments). 

W'e may, by delivering wntten notice to the Seller within thirty (30) days after we receive 
both an exact copy ofthe offer and all other information requested, elect io purchase the interest 
for the price and on the terms and conditions contained in the offer, provided that (1) we m.ay 
substitute cash for any form of payment proposed in the offer; (2) our credit will be deemed 
equal to the credil of any proposed-buyer; (3) the closing will be nol less that thirty (30) days 
after notifying the Seller of our election to purchase, or if later, ihe closing date proposed in the 
offer; and (4) we must receive, and the Seller agrees to make, all customary representations and 
warranties given by the seller of the assets of a business or ownership interests in a legal entity, 
as applicable, including, wuhout limitation, representations and wananties regarding ownership 
and condition of, and title to, assets and (if applicable) ownership interests and validit)' of 
contracts and the liabilities, contingent or othenvise, relating to the assets or ownership interest 
being purchased. If vye exercise our right to rirsi refusal, the Seller agrees that, for uvo (2) years 
begiming on the closing date, the SeUer and members of its immediate family will be bound by 
the non-comipetition covenant contained in Seciion 12.2 below. 

If we do not exercise our right to first refusal, the Seller m.ay complete the sale to ihe 
proposed buyer on ihe original offer's terms, subject to our approval of the transfer as provided 
above. If the Seller does not complete the sale to the proposed buyer within sixty (60) days after 
we noiify the Seller that we do not intend to exercise our rights to first refisal, or if there is a 
material change m the terms of the sale (which the Seller miUst tell us promiptly), we v.iU have an 
additional r.ght of first re.msal during the thirty (30) days penod foUowing either the expiration 
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0. t.ne sixty i.ouj aay penoa cr receipt o: nonce or tne matenal cna.ngei sj in tne .̂̂ ue s temis. 
either on the tenns originally offered or the modified temis, at our option. 

11.7. -Ovvnership Stmcture. Vlaster Franchisee represen.ts and -wanants that al! persons 
holding direct or indirect, legal or beneficial ownership interests m A-Iasier Franchisee 
("Owners") are listed on Exhibit C and that its ownership structure is as set forth on Exliibii C. 
Master Franchisee shall not change us ownership structure without complying with all ofthe 
Franchisee's ownership stracture, Vlaster Franchisee shall submit a revised Exhibit C to us and 
any new Owners shall sign a Coniinmng Guaranty in the foim attached to this .Agreement as 
Exhibit D. 

12. NON-COMPETITION 

12.1 In Term. Dunng ihe term, ofthis .Agreem.ent, neither Vlaster Franchisee, any of 
the Owners, nor any member of Master Franchisee's or an Owner's imunediate family will have 
any direct or indirect interest (e.g. tiirough a spouse) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, 
partner, director, officer, controlling shareholder, e-m.ployee, consuliant, representative or agent, 
or in any oiher capacity, in a Competitive Business (defmed below), whether located within or 
outside the Master Franchise .Area, unless we shall firsi consent thereto in writing. 

12.2. Post-Temi. For a two (2) year period following ihe assignmient, expiration, or 
tennination of this .Agreement, for any reason, neilher Master Franchisee, any Owner, nor any 
member of Vlaster Franchisee's or an Owner's imimediate family will have any direct or indirect 
interest (e.g. through a spouse) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, director, 
officer, controlling shareholder, em.ployee, consultant, representative or agent, or in any other 
capacity, m a Com.petitive Business located or operating: (a) within the Vlaster Franchise .Area, 
(b) withm the Vlaster Franchise .Area of any ofour Vlaster Franchisees, or (c) vvithin Uventy-five 
(25) miles of any Victory Lane Centers. 

The temi "Competitive Business" means any business wltiich derives m.ore than Fifty 
Thousand DoUars (550,000) of revenue per year from the performance of automotive and 
preventative m.aintenance sen'ices, or any business vvhich grants franchises or licenses io others 
to operate such a business, other than Victory Lane Centers operated under a franchise 
agreement with us. 

Master Franchisee, its Owners, directors, officers, agents and representativ^es agree and 
acknowledge ihat if Vlaster Franchisee, its Owners, directors, officers, agenis or representatives 
should v̂ iolate the provision of the .Article 12 with respeci to the operation of a Competitive 
Business followmg assignment, expiration or termination ofthis .Agreement, then the penod for 
which the prohibition siate therein shall be extended until uvo (2) years following the date the 
party violating these provisions ceases all activities that are m violation of such provisions. 

12.3. Scope. The parties have attempted in Sections 12.1 and 12.2 above io limit the 
Vlaster Franchisee's and its Owners rights to compete oniy to the exteni necessary to protect us 
from unfair competition. The parties expressly agree thai if the scope cr enforceability of 
Sections 12.1 and 12.2 ;s disputed at any time by Vlaster Franchisee, a coun or arbitrator, as the 
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case m.ay be, m.ay m.odify either or both of such provisions :c fne extent that it deemis necessary 
to make such provisions enforceable under applicable law. In a-ddition, we reserv ê the right to 
reduce i;he scope of eilher, or both, of said provisions with the Vlaster Franchisee's consent, at 
any lime or tim.es, effective immediately upon notice to tiie Vlaster Franchisee. 

13. TERiMIN.ATION 

13.1. Tennination bv Co.mpanv. 

W ê m̂ ay lerminate this .Agreement, effective upon wntten notice of iermmiation lo Vlaster 
Franchisee, i f 

(a) Master Franchisee or one ofits Owners makes or attempts to make a 
transfer in violation of Section 11; 

(b) Master Franchisee fails to meet the Vlnimum Developmient Obligation for 
any Developmient Penod. 

(c) Vlaster Franchisee has m.ade or makes a material n.isrepresentation or 
omission in acqtnring the nght under this .Agreemient or in operating the Vlaster 
Franchise Business; 

(d) Master Franchisee does not satisfactorily complete initial training; 

(e) Vlaster Franchisee is convicted by a trial coun of, or pleads no contest to, 
a felony; 

(ti Master Franchisee fails lo miainiain the insurance we require from tim.e lo 
tim.e. 

(g) Vlaster Franchisee or an Owner engages in any dishonest, unethical or 
illegal conduct or any olher conduct which, in our opinion, adversely affect our 
reputation, the reputation of other Victory Lane Centers or the goodwill 
associated with the Marks; 

(h) Vlaster Franchisee knowingly makes any unauthorized use of disclosure of 
any pan ofthe Vlanuals or any other Confidential Infonnation; 

(i) Master Franchisee (a) fails on thi'ee (3) or more separate occasions •vvithm 
any twenty four (24) co.nsecutive month period to submit vvhen due repons to us 
(or ottt affiliates), or othenvise comply with this Agreement, vvhether or not 
Vlaster Franchisee conecis any of these failures after we deliver written noiice to 

- Vlaster Franchisee or (b) fails on uvo (2) or more occasions within any uvelve 
(12) consecutive month pe-.riod to comply with the same obligation under this 
Agreement, w'hether or not Master Franchisee conects either of the failures after 

. we deliver wntten noiice to Master Franchisee; 
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(j) Vlaster Franchisee m.akes an assignment for the benefit ofcreditors or 
adm.iis in writing insolvency or inability to pay debts generally as they becom.e 
due, the substantial pan cf the assets of the Master Franchise Business; the assets 
ofthe Master Franchise Business are auached, seized, subjected to a writ or 
distress wanant, or levied upon, unless the attachment seizure, wnt, wanant, or 
levy IS vacaled within thirty (30) days; or any order appointing a receiver, trustee 
or hquidator of Vlaster franchisee or the Vlaster Franchise Business or its assets is 
not vacated wuhin thirty (30) days foilcwingthe order's entry; 

(k) Vlaster franchisee fails io comply with any other provision of this 
Agreement and does noi conect the failure wiihin thirty (30) days after we deliver 
written notice ofthe failure to Master Franchisee; or 

(1) Master Franchisee fails to pay any sums due io us and does not conect the 
failure vvithm ten (10) days afrer we deliver written norice to Alasier Franchisee. 

Ŵe have the nght to tenninate any other agreeinent beUveen us and Master Franchisee 
due to a default by Master Franchisee. 

13.2. Righis and Obhgations Upon Termination or Expiration. Upon the expiration of 
tbe Term, or up on the earlier termination of this .Agreemient, Vlaster Franchisee shall have no 
further nghi io constiuct. equip, own, open or operate addiiional Centers (except pursuant to a 
Franchise .Agreement between Vlaster Franchisee and us which is in fiill force and effect on ihe 
date of expiration or termination). Upon expiration or termination of tihis .Agreement, we may 
omselves construct, equip, open, own or operate, or hcense others to constmct. equip, open or 
operate Victory Lane Centers in the Master Franchise .Area, except as provided m any Franchise 
.Agreement executed pursuant to ihis .Agreement. When this .Agreement expires or is terminated 
for any reason, and except as required to perform Vlaster Franchisee's obligations tmder a valid 
Franchise .Agreement with us. Master Franchisee shall: 

(a) not directly or indirectly at any time thereafter or in any miarmer; (I) 
identify itself or any business as a current or former Vlaster Franchisee of ours; 
(2) use any Vlark, any colorable imitation of a Vlark, any trademark, service mark 
or commercial s)Tnbol that is confusingly similar to any Vlark, or other indicia of 
a Victory Lane Center m any manner or for any purpose; or (3) use for any 
purpose any irade name, trademark, sen'ice mark or other commercial svmbol 
ihat indicates or suggest a connection or associaiion with us; 

(b) lake the actions required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or 
equivalent registration relating to Vlaster Franchisee's use of any Vlark; 

(c) deliver to us within thirty (30) days all advertising, marketing and 
prom.otional materials, form.s, and other m âtenals coniaimng any Mark or 
othenvise identifying or relating to the Vlaster Franchise Business or to a Victory 
Lane CenterfsL 
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(dj im.meaiately cease using any oi our Coniidentia; miom.ation in any 
business or othenvise and retum io us all copies ofthe Manuals and any oiher 
confidential materials thai we have loaned Master Franchisee. 

(e) Give us, within thirty (30) days afier the expiration or temiination of this 
Agreement, evidence satisfactorily to us of Master Franchisee's compliance with 
ihese obligations; 

(f) retum. the Operations Manuals; 

(g) . pemht us to make tinal inspection of A'laster Franchisee's financial 
records, books, tax retums and other accounting records. 

14. .ARBITRATION 

W'e and Master Franchisee agree that, except for controversies, disputes, or claim ŝ related 
to or based on use ofthe Marks or the enforcement cf non-competition provisions, with respeci 
to which vve and Master Franchisee miay seek judicial remedies, ail controversies, disputes, or 
claim ŝ beUveen us and our affiliates, and Master F'ranchisee's and its affihates' respective 
shareholders, officers, directors, agenls, and/or employees and Master Franchisee (and/or iis 
ovvners, guarantors, affiliates and-'or employees) arising out of or related to: 

(a) this Agreement or any other agreement beUveen Alaster Franchisee and us; 

(b) our relationship wiih Master Franchisee; or 

(c) the vaiidiiy ofthis .Agreem.ent or any-other agreement beuveen Master Franchisee 
and us; must be submitted for binding arbifration to the .American .Arbitration .Association. 

The arbitraiion proceedings will be conducted by one arbitrator at a location selected by 
the arbitrator that is withm uventy (20) miles ofour then cunenl pnncipal piace of business and, 
except as this Section othenvise provides, according io the then cunent commercial arbitration 
rules of the Amencan .Arbitration .Association. .All matters relating tc the arbitration will be 
govemed by the Federal .Arbitration .Act (9 U.S.C §§ 1 et seq.'). Judgment upon the arbitrator's 
award may be entered m any court of competent junsdiction. 

We and Vlaster Franchisee agree that, m any arbilration proceeding, each m.ust submit or 
file any claim which would constitute a compulsorv' counterclaim, (as defined by the Federal 
Rules and Civil Procedure) vvithin the same proceeding as the claim io vvhich it relates. Any 
claim which is not submitted or filed as required is forever baned. The arbitrator m.ay not 
consider anv setilement discussions or offers that might have been m.ade bv eilher Vlaster 
Franchisee or us. 

VVe and Vlaster Franchisee agree ihat arbitrarion will be conducted on an individual, not a 
class-wide, basis and that we (and/or our affiliates and our and their respecrive shareholders, 
officers, directors, agents, and/or employees) and Master Franchisee (and/or its owners, 
guarantors, affiliates, and/or emmloyees) shallbe the only parties to any arbitration proceeding 
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descnbed in this Secuon and that no such arbittation proceedings may be consohdated with any 
other arbitration proceeding, nor shall any other person be joined as a party to such arbitraiion 
proceeding. 

Despite the agreement to arbitrate, we and Vlaster Franchisee each have ihe nght in a 
proper case to seek temporary restrammg orders and temporary or preliminary injunctive relief 
from, a court of comipetent junsdiction; provided, however, that vve and Vlaster Franchisee miust 
conlemporaneously subm.it ihe dispute for arbitration on ihe merits as provided in this Section. 

The provisions of this Section are intended to benefit and bind certam third party non-
signatories and wiU continue in full force and effecl subsequenl to and notwithstanding this 
.Agreement's expiration or tem.maiion. 

15. GENERAL CONDITIONS .AND PROVISIONS 

• 15.1. Relationship of Vlaster Franchisee to Companv. It is expressly agreed thai the 
parties intended by this Agreemient to establish beuveen us and Master Franchisee, the 
relationship of franchisor and franchisee Except as expressly provided herein, it is further 
agreed that Vlaster Franchisee has no authority io create or assume in our name or on our behalf, 
any obligation, express or imphed, or to act or purport to act as agent of representative on our 
behalf for any purpose whatsoever. In no event shall either party be deemed to be fiduciaries of 
ihe oiher. Neither we nor Master Franchisee is the emiployer, employee, agent, partner or co-
vertiUrer ofcr wiih the other, each being independent contractors. Vlaster Franchisee agrees that 
it will not hold himself out as the agent, employee, partner or co-venturer of our, or as having 
any of the aforesaid authority. - .All employees bired by or working for the Master Franchisee 
shall be the employees of Vlaster Franchisee and shall nol, for any purpose, be deemed 
employees of us or sibject to our co.ntrol. 

15.2. Indemnification. To the fullest exteni pennitted by law. Master Franchisee agrees 
io indemnify, defend and hold hannless us, our affiliates, and our and their respective 
shareholders, directors, officers, em.ployees, agents, represeniatives, successors and assigns (the 
"Indemnified Parties") from and againsl, and to reim.burse any one or more of the Indem.nified 
Parties for, any and all clainis, obligatio.ns and damages directly or indirectly arising out of (1) 
ihe Master Franchise Business conducted by Master Franchisee pursuant to this .Agreement, (2) 
Vlaster Franchisee's breach ofthis .Agreement, or (3) Master Franchisee's noncomphance or 
aUeged noncompliance with any law, ordinance, rule or regulation. For purposes ofthis 
indemnification, "claim.s" include ail obligations, damages (actual, consequential, punitive or 
othenvise) and costs thai any Indemnification Pany reasonably incurs in defending any claim 
againsi in, including, wiihout iim.itation, reasonable accountantsi arbitrators', attorneys' and 
expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel and hvmg 
expenses and other expenses of liiigaiio.n, arbitration or altemative dispute resolution, regardless 
of whether litigation, arbitration or alternative dispute resolution is comunenced. Each 
Indemnification Party m.ay defend a.nd control the defense ofany claim against it vvhich is 
subject to this mdemmificarion at Master Franchisee's expense, and Master Franchisee may not 
settle any claimhor take any oiher remedial, conective or oiher actions relating io any claim. 
v.'iihoui otir consent. This indemnity will continue m full force and effect subsequent io and 
nott-vithstanding this .Agreement's expiration or termination. .An Indemnified Party need not seek 



recovery fom an insurer or other third pany, or othenvise mitigate ils losses and expenses, m 
order to maintain and recover fully a claim againsi Vlaster Franchisee. Vlaster Franchisee agrees 
that a failure to pursue a recovery or mitigaie a loss will not reduce or alter tine amounts that an 
fridemmified Partv mav recover from. A'laster Franchisee. 

15.3. W-'aiver and Delav. Except as othenvise expressly provided to the contrary, no 
waiver by us of any breach or series of breaches to defaults in performance by the Vlaster 
Franchisee, and no failure, refusal or neglect of or by us to exercise any right, power or option 
given io us under this .Agreemient or under any other agreem.ent beuveen us and Master 
Franchisee, whether entered into before, after or contemporaneously with the execution of fhis 
Agreement (and vvheiher or not related to this Agreem.ent) or to insist upon slrict comiptiance 
with or perfomance ofthe Vlaster Franchisee's obligations under this Agreement or any other 
agreement beUveen us and Master Franchisee, whether entered frito before, after or 
contemporaneously with the execution of thus Agreement (and vvheiher or not related to this 
.Agreement), shal! constitute a novation, or a waiver of the provisions ofthis .Agreement with 
respect to any subsequenl breach thereof or a waiver of our nght at any time thereafter to require 
exact and slrict comphance with the provisions thereof 

15.4. Survival of Covenants. The covenants contained in this A.greem.ent which, by 
their tenns, require perfom.ance by the parties after the expiration or temination of this 
.Agreement or any anciUary agreements, shall be enforceable noUvithstanding said expiration or 
Oiher termination of this .Agreement for any reason whatsoever. 

15.5 Successors and .Assigns. This .Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit ofthe legal represeniatives, successors and assigns ofus and Vlaster Franchisee. 

15.6. Joint and Several Liabihty. If either party consists of more lhan one person or 
entity, or a combination thereof, the obligations and liabilities of each such person or entiiy to tht 
other under this .Agreem.eni are joint and several. 

15.7. Governing Lavv. All matters relating io arbifraiion wftl be govemed by the 
Federal .Arbitration .Act (9 U.S.C. §-§ I et. seq.). Except to the extent govemed by ihe Federal 
Arbitrarion .Act, the United States Trade-m.ark .Act of 1946 (Lanham .Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et 
seq.), or oiher federal law, this Agreement and all claims ansing form the relationship beUveen 
us and Vlaster Franchisee wiU be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan. The parties 
agree, however, ihat if Vlaster Franchise Business is not located in VIichigan or if Master 
Franchise Business is not a resident of Michigan, the provisions of the Michigan Franchise 
Investmient Law and ihe regulation prom.ulgated thereunder shall noi apply to this transaction or 
ihis .Agreement. 

1.5.S. Conseni to Jurisdiction. Subject to Secrion 14 and the provision below. Vlaster 
Francnisee and its Owners agree that all actions arising under this .Agreem.ent or othenvise as a 
result of the relationship beuveen Master Franchisee and us must be Gom..menced in the state or 
federal court or general jurisdiction m the State of Michigan. Specifically, no action or 
proceeding involving this Agreement or any aspect of the relarionship beuveen the parries shall 
be comm.enced by any party except in VVashtenaw County, Michigan or m the United States 
Distnct Coun for the Eastem Distnct of Michigan. Master Franchisee (and its Ovvners) 



inevocably subm.iis to the junsdiction of those courts and waives any objection Master 
Franchisee (or its Owners) might have io either the junsdiction of or venue in those courts. 
Nonetheless, Master Franchisee and any of its owners agree that we m.ay enforce this .Agreem.ent 
and any arbitration order and awards in fne counts cf the state or states in which Master 
Franchisee or its Cvvners are domiciled. 

15.9. W-aiver of Punitive Damages and Jurv' Trial. Except for the Master Franchisee's 
obligation to indenrnify us tmder Section 15.2 above and except where authorized by federal 
statute, we and Vlaster Franchisee and its O'vvners waive to the fuUest extent pennitted by law 
any right io claim for any punitive or exemplar)' damage against the other and agree that, in the 
evenl of a dispute beUveen us and Master Franchisee, ihe pany making a claim vvill be hmited to 
equitable relief and io recovery ofany actual damages it sustains. VVe and Vlaster Franchisee 
inevocably waive tnal by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim., whether at law or in 
equity, brought by fne other party. 

15.10. Lim.itations of Claims. .Any and all claims ansing out of or relating to this 
Agreement or our relationship with Vlaster Franchisee except for claims for indemnification 
under Secrion 15.2 above will be baned unless a judicial or arbitration proceeding is comunenced 
within one (1) year fiom the date on which fhe party asserting the claim knew or should have 
known of the facts giving rise to the claims. 

15.11. Entire Agreement. This .Agreement and Exhibits incorporated in this .Agreement 
contain all ofthe terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties to this .Agreement with 
reference io the subject miatter of this .Agreement. No other agreements, wntten or oral, shall be 
deem.ed to exist cr io bind any of the parties to this .Agreemeni and all prior agreenients, 
understandings and representations, are m.erged in this .Agreement and superseded by this 
Agreemient Each party represenis to the oiher ihat there are no contemporaneous agreements or 
understandings beiween the parties relating to the subject matter of this .Agreement that are nol 
conlained in this .Agreement. This .Agreement cannot be modified or changed except by written 
instrument signed by ali parties to this .Agreement. 

15.12. Titles of Convenience. Article andSecrion titles used in this .Agreem.ent are for 
convenience only and shall not be deemed io affect the mieaning or construction of any cf the 
temiS, provisions, covenants, or condirions ofthis .Agreement. 

15.13. Gender. .AU terms used m any one number or gender shaU extend to m.ean and 
include any other number and gender as tbe facls, context, or sense of ihis Agreement or any 
section or paragraph hereof may require. 

15.14. Severabilitv. Excepl as expressly provided to the confrary in this Agreemient, 
each Section, paragraph, tem and provisions of ihis .Agreement is severable, and if, for any 
reason, any regulation in a final, unappealable ruling issued by any court, agency, or iribunal 
with com.peienl junsdiction, lhat mling will not im.pair the operation of, or othenvise affect, any 
other portions ofthis Agreement, which will continue to have full force and effect and bind the 
parties. If any covenant vvhich resincts com.peiitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue 
of its scope in temis or area, business activity prohibited, and/or length of time, but would be 
enforceable if modified, we and Master Franchisee agree that the covenant will be enforced lo 
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the fullest extent pem.issible under the laws and public policies applied m the junsciction vvhose 
law detemiines fhe covenant's validity. If any applicable and binding la'w or rule of j"irisdiciion 
requires m̂ cre than this .Agree.m.eni requires of this Agreem.ent's terrainatior: or of our refusal to 
enter into a successor agreemeni, or if, under any apphcable and binding law or rule of any 
jurisdiction, any provision ofthis .Agreemient is invahd, unenforceable or unlawfuh the notice 
and/or other action required by the la-vv or rule vvfil be substituied for the com.parable provisions 
ofthis .Agreemient, and we may m.odify the invalid or unenforceable provision to the extent 
required-to be valid and enforceable or delete the unlawful provisjon m ns entirety. Master 
Franchisee agrees to be bound by any promise or covenant im.posing the maximum duty the law 
permits which is subsumed within in provision ofthis .Agreement, as fhought it were separately 
articulated in and made a part ofthis .Agreement. 

15.15. Fees and Expenses. Should any party to this Agreem.ent commence any action or 
proceeding for the purpose of enforcing, or preventing the breach of, any provision of this 
Agreemieni, whether by arbitration, judicial or quasi-judicial action or othenvise, or fcr damages 
fcr any alleged breach of any provision of tins .Agreement, or for a declaration of such party's 
rights or obligations under this .Agreem.ent, then the prevailing party shall be reimbursed by the 
losing party for all costs and expenses incuned m connection therewith, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable atiom.eys' fees for ihe services rendered to such prevailing party. 

15.16. Notices. Except as othenvise expressly provided herein, all written nonces and 
reports permitted or required to be dehvered by the parties pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
dee.med so delivered at the time dehvered by hand, one (I) business day after transmnssion by 
facsim:ile. telegraph or other electronic system; ihree (3) days afrer deposit in the United States 
m.ail, via registered or certified mail, return receipt reô uested; or one (I) business day after 
placement with Federal Express, or other reputable air courier service, requesting delivery cn the 
m.ost expedited basis available, postage prepaid and addressed as follows; 

If to Company: Victor)' Lane Q'aick Oil Change 
405 Liiile Lake Dnve 
.Ann .Arbor MI 481G3 
ATTN; De-nick Oxender 

VVith a copy to: 

If to .Vlaster Francliisee: 

With a copy to: 



Or to such other address as any such parw miay designate by ten (10) cays advance wntten noiice 
to ihe other party. 

15.17. Timie of Essence. Ttmic shaU be ofthe essence for aU purposes of this .Agreement. 

15.1S If the Vlaster Franchisee is located m any one of the states indicated below in this 
Anicle, or ri'the laws ofany such state are othenvise applicable, ihen the designated provisions 
ofthis .Agreement will be amended and revised as follows: 

(a) Marvland. For franchises sold to Vlaryland residents or located in Vlaniand, the 
.Agreement is amended as follows: (1) ihe conseni by ihe Vlaster Franchisee to 
jurisdiciion and- venue of lawsuits in the Siate of Michigan will be deleted from this 
Agreement, and the Vlasier Franchisee wiU have the right to-commence litigafion, 
lavvs'Uits and other court proceedings alleging clai.m.s arising under the Vlaryland 
Franchise Registraiion and Disclosure Law (the ''Alaryland Law") or to enforce 
arbitration decisions in the Siate of Maryland; (2) any claims a.nsing under ihe Maryland 
Law musi be brought wuhin three years after ihe effective date cf this .Agreement; and 
(3) Franchisee may sue in Maryland for claimiS arising under Maryland Law. 

(b) North Dakota. If this Agreement is govemed by ihe laws ofthe State of North 
Dakota, then: (1) the covenant not to compete upon temination or expiration of this 
Agreemeni contained in .Article 21.3 ofthis .Agreement may be unenforceable, except in 
cenain circumislances provided by law; (2) arbilration hearings will be conducted in 
Fargo, North Dakota or at a mutually agreed upon location; and (3) the conseni by the 
Franchisee to junsdiction and venue in the State of Michigan contained in .Article 25.9 of 
this .Agreem.ent will beinapphcable 

THE SECLTaTIES COMK'IISSIONE-R HAS HELD THE FOLLOWING TO BE 
LTNT.AIR, DiS'TUST OR INEQUIT.ABLE TO NORTH D.AKOTA FRANCHISEES 
(SECTION 51-19-09, N.D.C.C); 

Restnciive Covenants: Franchise offering circulars which disclose the existence of 
covenants restricting com.pefition contrary to Section 9-0S-06, N.D.C.C, wiihout further 
disclosing that such covenants will be subject to the statute. 

Situs of .Arbitration Proceedings; Franchise .Agreement providing thai the parties must 
agree to the arbitration of disputes at a locanon that is rem.ote from the sile of the 
franchisee's business. 

Restriction on Forum: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to the ju.nsdicrion 
of courts outside of Nonh Dakota. 

Liquidated Damages and Terminafion Penalties: Requinng North Dakota franchisees to 
conseni to hquidated damages or teminarion penalfies. 

.Applicable Laws: Franchise agreem.ents, wdnch specify that they are to be govemed by 
ihe law's of a state other than North Dakota. 
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W-aiver of Tnal by Jurv'. Requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent to the waiver of 
a trial by jury. 

W âiver of Exemplar)' & Punitive Damages: Requinng North Dakota Franchisees to 
consent to a 'vvaiver of exemiplary and punitive damage. 

General Release; Franchise Agreements ihai require the franchisee to sign a general 
release upon renewal ofthe franchise agreement. 

Limitation of Claims; Franchise Agreemenls that require ihe franchisee to consent to a 
hmitation of claims. The statue of limutaiion 'under North Dakota law applies. 

Enforcemient of .Agreement: Franchise .Agreements that require the franchisee to pay all 
costs and expenses incuned by the franchisor in enforcing the agreement. The prevaihng 
party in any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including 
attomey's fees. 

16. SUBMISSION OF AGREEMENT 

This .Agreement shall not be binding upon us unless and until it shall have been submitted 
to and signed by our Chief Executive and ihe date of said signing as set forth on the first page of 
this .Agreement shall be the effective date ofthis .Agreement. 

17. ACKNOWLEDGE.MENTS 

To induce us to sign this .Agreement and grant Vlaster Francrasee the Franchise, Vlaster 
Franchisee aclmovvledges: 

(a) Thai Master Franchisee has independently investigated the Victory Lane 
Franchise Vlanagemient Corporation Vlaster Franchise Business franchise 
opportunity and recognizes that, like any other business, the nature of the 
Business ofthe Vlaster Franchise Business may, and probably vvill, evolve and 
change over timie. 

(b) That an invesiment in a Aictory Lane Centers Master Franchise Business 
involves business nsks. 

(c) That Master Franchisee's business abitities and effon.s are vital io Vlaster 
Franchisee's success. 

(d) That performing Master Franchisee's obligations will require a high level 
of customer semce and strict adherence to the System. 

(e) That Vlaster Franchisee has not received or relied upon and we expressly 
disclaim miaking, any representaiion, wanamy or guaraniy, express or immiied, as 
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to the revenues, profits or success of Victory Lane Fraichise Vlanagement 
Corporation Master Franchise Business or any Victory Lane Centers. 

(l) Thai any mfom.ation Vlaster Franchisee has required from, other V'ictory 
Lane Centers franchisees or Master Franchisee regarding their sales, prof.ts or 
cash flows is not infomation obtained by us, and we make no representation 
about thai infom.ation' s accuracy. 

(g) That Master Franchisee has no Imowledge of any representation made 
about the Victory Lane Centers franchise opportunity, us, our subsidiaries or 
affiliates or any of their respective officers, directors, shareholders or agents that 
are contrary to this statem.ents made m our Franchise Disclosure Document or to 
the term.s and conditions ofthis .Agreemient. 

(h) That in all of their dealings with Vlaster Franchisee, our officers, directors, 
employees and agents aci only in a representative, and not in an individual, 
capacity and ihat business dealings beuveen Master Franchisee and them as a 
resull of this .Agreement are onlv beUveen Vlaster Franchisee and us. 

(i) That Vlaster Franchisee has represented to us, to induce us io enter into 
this Agreement, that all statements Master Franchisee has made and all materials 
Vlaster Franchisee has given to us in acquiring fne franchise are accurate and 
complele and that Master Franchisee has made no miisrepresentalions or material 
omissions in oblaining the franchise. 

(j) Thai Master Franchisee has read this .Agreement and our Franchise 
Disclosure Document and understands and accepts that the terms and covenants in 
this .Agreem.ent are reasonably necessary for us to mainiain our high standards of 
quality and service, as well the uniformity of those standards at each Victory Lane 
Center, and to proiect and preserve the goodwill of the Marks. 

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, the parties-io this Agreement have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the firsl date set forth above. 

COMP.ANAi Master Franchisee: 

VTCTORY L.AiNE QUICK OIL CH.ANGE. 
INC. By: 
a VIichigan corporation Its; 

By: 
By: Its: 
Its: 
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M.ASTER FRANCHISE DATA SHEET (Schedule A) 

The Legal namie of fne Master Franchisee is: 

Which conducts business as a Sole Proprietorship 
Corporation 
Partnership 
Limited Liability Company 

The assumed name ofthe Viaster Franchisee is; 

The telephone number used by the Vlaster Franchise Business is: 

The name, home address, phone, thle and % of ownership cf each individual 
having an ovvnership interest in Master Franchisee are attached hereto. For purposes of 
the Alaster Franchise .Agreement, the Owners are listed as follows: 

Name: 

Home 
.Address: 

Phone: 

CeU Phone: 

Fax Num.ber: 

Email: 

Title; 

% Ownership. 

Namic: 

Home 
.Address: 

Phone: 

Ceil Phone: 

Fax Num.ber: 
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Emjai l : 

Titie: 

% Ownership: 

* Tf a; :f X ¥ ^ ; 

Name: 

Home 
.Address: 

Phone: 

Cell Phone: 

Fax Number; 

E-miaU: 

Tide: 

% Ownership: 

.Afrached hereto is evidence ofthe legal form of Vlaster Franchisee ownership, such as 
articles of incorporation or organization or partnership registration (w-hichever apply), ihe 
operating agreement, bylaws or partnership agreement and stock certificates. In addition, 
evidence of assumed name registrarion for a sole proprietorship, corporation or partnership is 
also attached to verify the trade name being used by Master Franchisee. 

The undersigned represents and wanants ihat the'information contained in this Vlaster 
Franchise Data sheet, is true and conect. as ofthe date mdicatec by each Owner's signature. The 
undersigned acknowiedges any changes in the infomation set forth m this Master Franchise 
Data Sheet requires ihe written approval ofthe Company, other than the mfom.ation relating to 
the home address and home telephone number. Vlaster Franchisee hereby agrees to reimburse 
the Company for any additional cosis for pnnting or other expenses which the Company must 
incur as a result of inaccurate infonnation being conveyed by Alaster Franchisee to the 
Com.pany. .As such, the infomation contained in this Vlasier Franchise Daia Sheet shall be 
incorporated by reference into the Vlaster Franchise Agreement executed betv.'een the Company 
and the named Vlasier Franchisee on , 20 , as if set fonh therein for 
purposes of interpreting the Master Franchise .Agreement with respect to the infonnation 
regarding the owmers ofthe franchised business. 
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LOCATION .AND M.ASTER FRANCHISE .AREA DESIGN.ATION (Schedule B l 

A^xtory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., the Franchisor, hereby gives its approval for the Master 
Franchisee to operate his or her franchise at the locafion whose legal address is; 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc., the Franchisor, hereby grants to Master Franchisee th« 
Master Franchise .Area described below: 

The infomation contained in this Location and Master Franchise .Area Designation Fom shall 
be incorporated into the Master Franchise .Agreement by reference as if set forth therein for the 
purpose of interpreting the Master Franchise .Agreement executed by ihe Franchisor and 

, the Master Franchisee, on : 
,20 

Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. 
Dated: Bv: 

Its: 

Alaster Franchisee 

Dated: By 
Its: 
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VTCTORY L.ANE QUICK OIL CHANGE, INC. 

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

EXHIBIT F: OPERATIONS MANU.AL TABLE OF CONTENTS 



O U/ CM O/L CJ^A A^CPF^ 

Operations Manual 

Table of Contents 

Site Selection Criteria 2 
Assimilaiing the Demographics _ 5 
Site Prepararion . 6 
Building Preparation S 
Initial Inventory 9 
Marketing 11 
Image 13 
Direcl Im.age Perception _ 14 
Indirect Image Perception 

Word of Vlouth 15 
Media • 16 

Pricing- _ „ 
Signage ^ \ _ IS 
Franchise Infom.ation Brochures and Signage 19 
Reminder Cards 20 
Sales PromiOiions 21 
Fleet Sales 22 
Sample Fleet .Account Solicitafion Letter ^ 24 
Poiential Fleet Account Customers 
Advenising 26 
-Advertising Analysis 27 
Media Cfrculation Figures 28 
VIe-dia Cost Figures " 29 
Residential .Area Coverage 30 
Advertising .Analysis Summary 31 
Personnel for Opening 32 
.Approval for Opening ^ 33 
Service Procedures. 34 
Quick Oil Change Procedures for Bottom _ _ 3S 
Specification Manuals 40 
Custom.er Relations _ _ _ „ 
.Atriiude./.Approach 42 
Phone Presentation 45 
Daily Opening Procedures 46 



Center Maintenance _ 47 
Senice .Area - Top 48 
Service Area ~ Bottom 49 
Ground and Driveway 50 
Signs 5 i 
Lighting _ 52 
Daily Closing Procedures _ „ 
Accounting _ 55 
Professional .Assistance ^ 56 
Payroll and Sales Taxes 57 
Insurance 58 
Chart Accounis 
Operation Procedures „ 
Chart of Accounts; Balance Sheet Assets 65 
Control Procedures 
Ordering „ 
Cosl of Goods _ - „ 
Shop Supplies 73 
Rent Expenses 74 
Cash-Out Overages and Short-ages 75 
Equipment Repairs 76 
Unifom Expenses ^ ^ _ _ "̂"̂  
Telephone Expenses „ „ _ _ 
Accounti.ng Expenses _̂  79 
Business Ins'urance _ SO 
Office Supplies Expenses 81 
Miscellaneous S2 
Profit and Losses Statements 83 
Model .Analyses 84 
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STATE AGENCY EXHIBIT 
TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

California Corporations Commissionei 
Department of Corporations 
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 
Los Angele.s, California 90013-2344 
(231) 576-7500 / Toll Free: 1-S66-275-2677 

Florida Depanment of .Agricultural & Consumer Serv-ices 
Division of Consumer Services 
P.O. Box 6700 
Tallahassee, norida 32314-6700 
(SSO) 922-2966 

Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii 
Department of Commerce and Consumer Afeirs 
Business Registration Division 
Securities Compliance Branch 
335 Merchant Street, Room 203 
Honolulu, Ha'A'aii96S13 
(BOS) 5S6-2722 

Office of Illinois Attomey General 
Franchise Division 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, minois 62706 
(217)782-4465 

Indiana Securities Division (Administrator) 
302 West Washington Street, Room E-111 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317)232:6681 

Indiana Secretary of State (.̂ gent for Service) 
201 State House 
200 West Washington Street 

~Irrdiah^li5~indfai^"45204 • - — 

Office of Kentucky Attomey General 
Consumer Protection Division 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Fra.nkfort, Kenmcky 40601-S204 
(502) 696-53S9 

Office of Mar>-land Attorney General (.A.dminisn-ator) 
Securities Division 
200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020 
(410)576-6360 

Mar>'Iand Securities Commissioner (.\gent for Service) 
200 Sr. Paul Place 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020 

Michigan .A.nome>' General's Office 
Consumer Protection Division, Franchise Unit 
P.O. Box 30213 
Lansing, .Michigan 46909 
(517) 373-7117 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 - 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 
(651)296-6328 

Nebraska Depanmcni Securities Depanment 
1200 " N " Street, Suite 311 
P.O. Box 95006 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006 
(402) 471-3i45 

New York State Depa,nrrient of Law 
Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
120 Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, New York 10271 
(212)416-8211 

North Dakota Securities Department 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
Capitol Building, Sth Floor 
Bismarck, North Dakota S8505 
(701)328-2910 

Oregon Department of Coiisumcr and Business Services 
Division of Finance and Corporate Securities 
350 Winter Street NE, Room 410 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
(503) 378-43S7 

Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation 
Securilies Division 
233 Richmond Street, Suite 232 
Providence; Rhode Island 02903-4232 
(401) 222-2246 

South Dakota Department of Revenue and Regulation 
Division of Securities 
445 East C^itol 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-20 17 
(605) 773^823 

Statutory Document Section 
Texas Secretary of State 
P.O. Box 128S7 
Austin, Texas 78711-2877 

" (512)463-5705" 

State of Utah 
Division of Consumer Protection 
160 East 300 South, SM Box 146704 
Salt Lake Cit>', Utah 84144-6704 
(801)530-6601 

Director, State Corporation Commission (Administrator) 
Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
(804)371-9051 

Clerk of State Corporation Commission (.'̂ gent for Service) 
1300 East Main Street, IsiFloor 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
(804) 371-9023 

Washington Department of Financia] Institutions 
Securities Division 
P.O. Box 9033 
Olv-mpia, Washirigron 98507-9033 
(360) 902-8760 

Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions 
Division of Securities 
P.O. Box 1768 
Madison, WT 53701-1768 
(608) 266-8557 



VICTORV L.ANE QUICK OIL CHANGE. INC. 

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

EXHIBIT H: FRANCHISEE CUES TIO NN.AIRE 



FRANCHISEE 0 UES TIP NN.AIRE 

As you Imo'vv, Victory Lane Quick Oil Change, Inc. (the 'Franchisor") and you are prepanng to 
enter into a Franchise .Agreemient for the operalion of a franchised V îctorv' Lane Quick Oil 
Change.® Center (the "Franchise"). The purpose of this Questiormaire is to determine whether 
any sratements or promises 'A'ere m.ade to you friat the Franchisor has not authorized and that m.ay 
be tintrie, inaccurate cr misleading. Please review each of ihe fofiowmg questions carefully and 
provide honest responses to each question. 

QUESTION 1 YES NO 
I. Fiave you received and personally re-viewed ihe Franchisor's Franchise 

Disclosure Docum.eni (the "'Disclosure Document") provided to you? 
2. Did you Sign a receipt for fne Disclosure Docum.ent indicating the date 

vou received it? 
3. Do you understand all ofthe information contained in the Disclosure 

Document? 
4. Have you receiv-ed and personaUy reviewed the Franchise .Agreement 

and each exhibit or schedule attached to itl 
please insert the date on which you received a copy ofthe Franchisi 
.Agreement wilh all malerial blaris fully completed: 

6. Do you understand the tenns of and your obhgations under the 
Franchise .Asreem.ent? 
Have you discussed the benefits and risks of operating the Franchise 

jyvith an aliorney, accountant or oiher professional advisor? 
Do ycu understand the nsks associated with operating the Franchise? 
Do you understand that the success or failure of the Franchise vvill 
depend in large pan upon your skills and abilities, com.peiiiion. interest -
rates, ihe econom.y, infiation, labor and supply costs, lease tenns and the 
marketplace? 

10. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of th.e Franchisor 
made any statemeni or promise regarding the amount of money you 
may earn, in operating the Franchise lhat is contrary to, or different 
from, the information contained in the Disclosure Docunient? 

11. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf ofthe Franchisor 
made any slaiemeni or promise conceming ihe total amount of revenue 
the Franchise will generate that is contrary to, or different from, the 
information contained in the Disclosure Docum.ent? 

12. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf ofthe Franchisor 
made any statement or promise regarding the costs involved m 
operating the Franchise ihat is contrary to, or different from., the 
information contained m ihe Disclosure Documieni? 



Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor | 
made any siatemient or promuse conceming the actual, average or 
prcjected profits or eammgs or the likelihood of success that you should ' 
or m.ight expect to achieve from operating ihe Franchise that is contrary 
to, or different from, the information contained in ihe Disclosure 
Document? 

14. Has any employee or olher person spealting on behalf of the Franchisor 
made any statement or promise or agreem.ent, other than those matters 
addressed in your Franchise .Agreement, conceming advertising, 
m.arketing, media s'uppon, markei penetration, training, support service 
or assisiance relating to the Franchise that is contrary to, or different 
from., the infomiation contained m the Disclosure Docum.ent? 

If you answered "Yes" lo any of questions ten (10) through fourteen (14), please provide a full 
explanation of your answer m the following bland: hnes. (.Attach additional pages, if necessary, 
and refer lo them below.) Ifvou have answered "No" lo each of ihe foregoing questions, please 
leave the following lines blanJc 

You understand that your answers are important to us and that we will rely on them. By signing 
this Questiormaire, you are representing that you have responded truthfully to the above 
questions. 

FR.ANCHISE .APPLICANT FRANCHISE APPLICANT 

Dated: Dated: 

EHLX:605727.iV3;091-OG002 
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RECEIPT 

(Your Copy) 

This disclosure document summanz.es cenami provisions of the franchise agreement and other 
infonnation in plain language. Read this disclosure docum.ent and all agreem.ents carefully. 

If we offer you a franchise, we must provide this disclosure doc-ument to you 14 calendar days 
before you sign abin'ding agreemient with, or make a paymient to, us or an affiUate in corinection 
with the proposed franchise sale. Under Illinois, Iowa, Vlaine, Maryland, Nebraska, New A^ork, 
Oklahoma, Rhode Island c-r South Dakota law, n applicable, we musi provide this disclosure 
document to you at y-our I '̂ personal meeting to discuss the franchise. 

If we do not deliver this disclosure document on tim.e or if it contains a false or misleading 
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occuned and 
should be reported to ihe Federal Trade Commission, W '̂ashington, D.C. 2058O and the 
appropriate state agency identified on Exhibit G. 

The namiC, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the 
franchise: 

Issuance Date: 

See Exhibit G for our .'"ê isiered agents authorized to receiv'e senice of nrocess. 

I have received a disclosure document dated that included the foUowing 
Exhibits; 

LIST OF FFLANCKISEES A 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT C 
ADDENDUAl TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR CONVERSIONS D 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT E 
OPERATIONS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS F 
STATE AGENCY EXHIBIT G 
FRANCHISEE QUESTIONNAIRE H 
RECEIPTS J 

Date Sienature Printed Nam.e 

Date Signaiure PnniedName 

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS. This disclosure document is also available in pdf 
format on our website, . 



RECEIPT 

(Our Copy). 

This disclosure documieni summanzes certain provisions ofthe franchise agreem.ent and other 
information m plain language. Read this disclosure docunient and all agreements carefully. 

If vve offer you a franchise, we must provide this disclosure document io you 14 calendar days 
before you sign a binding agreemeni with, or make a pav'ment to, us or an affihate m connecfion 
With ihe proposed franchise sale. Under-Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Vlaryland, Nebraska, New A'ork, 
Oklahoma, Rhode Island or South Dakota law^ if applicable, we must provide ihis disclosure 
document to you at your 1̂^ personal meeting io discuss the franchise. 

If we do not deliver this disclosure docum.eni on time or if i i co.ntains a false or misleading 
statemeni, or a matenal omission, a violation of federal law and state law may hav'e occuned and 
should be reponed to the Federal Trade Commission, VV âshmgion, D.C. 205SO and the 
appropriate siaie agency idenrified on Exhibh G. 

The name, pnncipal busmess address and telephone numiber of each franchise seller offenng the 
franchise: 

Issuance Date: 

See Exhibit G for our registered agents autinonzed to receive service of process. 

I have received a disclosure document dated thai included the followir.g 
Exhibits: 

LIST OF FRANCHISEES A 
FfiSANClAL STATEMENTS B 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT C 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR CONVERSIONS D 
MASTER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT £ 
OPERATIONS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS F 
STATE AGENCY EXHIBIT G 
FRANCHISEE QUESTIONNAIRE H 
RECEIPTS I 

Date Sienature Pnnted Nam̂ e 

Date Signature Printed Name 

KEEP THIS COPA^ FOR YOLTl RECORDS. Tims disclosure dQC-um.eni is also available m pdf 
format on our website. 

AALIB:5253^';.2V;3409r00002 


